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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

The historical audited financial statements of Credit Suisse First Boston, a Swiss bank, or the Bank, as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 are referred to collectively as the “Annual Financial
Statements.” The 2003 Annual Financial Statements are included in Annex I to this Information Statement. Excerpts
from the 2002 and 2001 Annual Financial Statements are included in Annex II to this Information Statement. The
Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Swiss accounting rules for banks, or Swiss
GAAP, which differ in certain significant respects from generally accepted accounting principles in the United States,
or U.S. GAAP. For a summary of certain significant differences between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP as they relate
to the Bank, we refer you to “Summary of Significant Differences between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP.”

We converted to U.S. GAAP as the primary basis of accounting with effect from January 1, 2004. Thus, our
financial statements for periods after December 31, 2003 will be presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP. See
“Summary of U.S. GAAP Financial Results ” for an unaudited presentation of our historic financial position and
results of operations on a U.S. GAAP basis.

Unless the context otherwise requires, references herein to “we,” “us” and “our” refer to the Bank together
with its consolidated subsidiaries. “CSFB” refers to our Credit Suisse First Boston business unit, through which
substantially all of our operations are conducted. We refer you to “Operating and Financial Review and Prospects —
Differences in the Results of Operations of the Bank and CSFB, Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services.”

All references to 2003, 2002 and 2001 refer to our fiscal year ended, or the date, as the context requires,
December 31, 2003, December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, respectively.

References herein to “CHF” are to Swiss francs, and references to “dollars,” “1J.8.8,” “UUSD” and “$” are to
United States dollars.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM
ACT OF 1995

We or our affiliates, including Credit Suisse Group and Credit Suisse First Boston (USA), Inc., may from
time to time make forward-looking statements concerning, among other things, our operations, economic performance
and financial condition, as well as our future plans and strategic objectives, including, without limitation, in “The
Bank—Legal Proceedings and Regulatory Examinations,” “Operating and Financial Review and Prospects,” and
elsewhere in this Information Statement, in filings with Swiss regulators or the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission, or SEC, in reports to shareholders and in press releases and other communications. Such
forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, and we claim the protection afforded by the
safe harbor for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Actual
results could differ materially from those anticipated herein or in any such other filings, releases or statements because
of a number of factors, including, without limitation, market fluctuations, the strength of the global economy and those
detailed in “The Bank— Certain Factors That May Affect Our Results of Operations,” those discussed elsewhere
herein, and in other public filings and press releases. These forward-looking statements are not historical facts but
instead represent only our belief regarding future events, many of which, by their nature, are inherently uncertain and
beyond our control. Forward-looking statements are typicaily identified by the use of future or conditional verbs such
as “will,” “should,” “would” or “could” and by words or phrases such as “believe,” “expect,” “intend,” “estimate” and
similar expressions. By identifying these statements for you in this manner, we are alerting you to the possibility that
our actual results may differ, possibly materially, from the resuits indicated in these forward-looking statements. We
undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements except as otherwise required by applicable
law.



WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Our parent, Credit Suisse Group, files an annual report on Form 20-F and furnishes current reports on Form
6-K with the SEC pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the Exchange Act. Credit
Suisse Group prepares quarterly reports, including unaudited interim financial information, and furnishes these reports
on Form 6-K to the SEC. These quarterly reports include interim financial and other information about the Credit
Suisse First Boston business unit. Our subsidiary Credit Suisse First Boston (USA), Inc., or CSFB USA, files an
annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K with the SEC pursuant
to the requirements of the Exchange Act. The SEC reports of Credit Suisse Group and CSFB USA are available to the
public over the internet at the SEC’s web site at www.sec.gov and from the SEC’s Public Reference Room at
1-202-942-8090. Credit Suisse Group’s SEC reports are also available on its web site at www.credit-suisse.com.
CSFB USA’s SEC filings are available on Credit Suisse First Boston’s web site at www.csfb.com under “Company
Information.”

We prepare unaudited interim financial statements for the six-month period ended June 30. We will
supplement this Information Statement to provide the unaudited quarterly financial and other information about the
Credit Suisse First Boston business unit in Credit Suisse Group’s current reports with the SEC, our unaudited interim
financial statements for the six-month period ended June 30 and other material information, and such supplements will
update the information in this Information Statement. '

You should rely only on the information provided in this Information Statement cr any supplement. We have
not authorized anyone else to provide you with different information. You should not assume that the information in
this Information Statement or any supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of these
documents.

i



OVERVIEW

The Bank is a Swiss bank and is a leading global investment bank, with total consolidated assets of
approximately CHF 607 billion and total consolidated shareholder’s equity of approximately CHF 19 billion, in each
case at December 31, 2003. The Bank provides a wide range of financial services from locations around the world to
institutional, corporate, government and individual clients worldwide. The Bank was established on July 5, 1856 and
registered in the Commercial Register of the Canton of Zurich on April 27, 1883 for an unlimited duration under the
name Schweizerische Kreditanstalt. The Bank’s name was changed to Credit Suisse First Boston on December 11,
1996 (by entry in the commercial register). The Bank is a joint stock corporation established under Swiss law. The
Bank s registered head office is in Zurich, and it has additional executive offices and principal branches located in
London, New York, Hong Xong, Singapore and Tokyo. The Bank employed approximately 18,600 people at
December 31, 2003. S = E

Credit Suisse Group, which owns 100% of the voting shares of the Bank, is one of the world’s leading global
financial services companies, providing a comprehensive range of banking and insurance products in all major financial
centers. Effective July 13, 2004, Credit Suisse Group will be structured along three business lines: investment banking
and wealth and asset management under the legal entity the Bank; financial services, including global private banking and
corporate and retail banking in Switzerland under the legal entity Credit Suisse; and insurance under the legal entity
Winterthur. The information about Credit Suisse Group’s business in this Information Statement reflects the business
unit and segment structure in place as of December 31, 2003.

The operations of Credit Suisse Group were structured in two business units, the Credit Suisse Financial
Services business unit, or CSFS, and the Credit Suisse First Boston busiress unit. The Bank consists principally of the
Credit Suisse First Boston business unit, or CSFB.

For the period under discussion, CSFB includes the operations of the Institutional Securities and CSFB
Financial Services segments. The Institutional Securities segment provides financial advisory and capital raising
services and sales and trading for users and suppliers of capital around the world. The Institutional Securities segment
is operated and managed through three principal operating divisions:

e the Fixed Income division, which trades fixed income financial instruments and offers derivatives and
risk management products;

o the Equity division, which trades equity and equity-related producfs, including listed and
over-the-counter derivatives and risk management products, and engages in securities lending and
borrowing; and

+ the Investment Banking division, which serves a broad range of users and suppliers of capital, provides
financial advisory and securities underwriting and placement services and, through the private equity
group, makes privately negotiated equity investments and acts as an advisor for private equity funds.

The CSFB Financial Services segment provides international asset management services to institutional,
mutual fund and private investors and financial advisory services to high-net-worth individuals and corporate
investors. The CSFB Financial Services segment consists of:

o the institutional asset management business, which operates under the main brand name Credit Suisse
Asset Management, offering a wide range or products, including fixed-income, equity, balanced,
money-market, indexed and aiternative investment products; and

« Private Client Services, a financial advisory business serving high-net-worth individuals and corporate
investors with a wide range of investment management products and services, such as single stock
brokerage, hedging and sales of restricted stock.

Effective January 1, 2004, CSFB’s operations were reorganized to move the private equity and private fund
groups to the CSFB Financial Services segment, which was renamed Wealth & Asset Management. The operations



of the Institutional Securities segment include debt and equity underwriting and financial advisory services and the
equity and fixed income trading businesses.

The Bank is not dependent for its existence on any patents or license agreements that are of significance for
the business or results of the Bank. The purpose of the Bank is set forth in its Articles of Association, of which all
clauses correspond to the legal provisions, and is-described under “The Bank.”

The Bank’s registered head office is located at Uetlibergstrasse 231, CH-8045, Zurich, Switzerland, and its
telephone number is 41-1-333-5555. The London branch is located at One Cabot Square, London E14 4QR, England,
and its telephone number is 44-207-888-8888. The New.York branch is located at Eleven Madison Avenue, New
York, New York 10010-3629, and its telephone number is 1-212-325-2000.



RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BANK AND CREDIT SUISSE GROUP

The Bank is part of Credit Suisse Group, a global financial services company domiciled in Switzerland
engaging in private banking, retail and corporate banking, insurance, investment banking and asset management. For
the period under discussion, the operations of Credit Suisse Group were structured in two business units, CSFS and
CSFB. CSFB included Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services.

CSFS is a leading provider of comprehensive financial services in Europe and other select markets. Under
the main brands Credit Suisse and Winterthur, CSFS offers private banking and financial advisory services,
investment products as well as insurance and pension solutions for private and corporate clients. As of December 31,
2003, CSFS consisted of four segments:

e Private Banking, providing wealth management services for high-net-worth clients around the world;
o Corporate & Retail Banking, serving corporate and retail banking clients in Switzerland;

o Life & Pensions, providing Winterthur’s insurance and pension solutions to private and corporate
clients in Europe and selected Asian markets; and

« Insurance, providing Winterthur’s non-life insurance to private and corporate customers predominantly
in Europe and the United States. Effective January 1, 2004, the Insurance segment was renamed
Non-Life.

Effective July 13, 2004, CSFS was divided into two separate business units: the financial services business
unit, including Private Banking and Corporate and Retail Banking; and the insurance business unit, including Life and
Pensions and Non-Life, as described in more detail above in “Overview.”

On March 30, 2004, the Bank paid a dividend of CHF 10 million to Credit Suisse Group. On February 26,
2003, the Bank paid a dividend of CHF 10 million to Credit Suisse Group.

A summary of dividends and net profit/(loss) per share of the Bank’s equity securities for its five most recent
fiscal years is set forth below.

For Years Ended December 31,

Per share'? issued 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(in CHF)

DIvIdend .......oeeeeiieeee et s 0.23 023 023 0.23 39.61

Consolidated net (loss)/profit (after minority interests} .......... 26.12 (80.19) (49.82) 9.39 57.36

4)) Bearer shares and registered shares of CHF 100 nominal value each. As of December 31, 2003, the Bank’s total
share capital consisted of 15,316,000 bearer shares and 28,680,652 registered shares.

W



CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION OF THE BANK

The following table sets forth, as of December 31, 2003, the consolidated capitalization of the Bank. This
table should be read in conjunction with the information included under the heading “Selected Consolidated Financial
Information.” ' ' ’

December 31,2003

(in CHF millions)

DUE 10 DAKS w.rvver e A i 293,454
Due to non-bank customers................ ereree v 122,799
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds..........coo.ceveeenrereeenieerinnnenn. 63,222
Other LHabIlIEIES. ...cvevvrirerereeireceneceresereess e ss s rercsesscnsraces 108,448

Total liabilities .........coreevvecunet eeereeenetens et 587,923
Equity capital and reserves S :
" (including minority interests)(1)................ ereirieeeasenens - ‘ 19,360

Total capitalization........... e ettt e . 607,283

(1) Atmeetings of the Bank’s shareholders, each share is entitled to one vote. The shares of the Bank are not listed on any stock
exchange. The Bank has no warrants or convertible rights on its own shares outstanding. As of December 31, 2003, the
Bank’s total share capital was CHF 4,399,665,206, consisting of 15,316,000 bearer shares, with a nominal value of CHF 100
per share, and 28,680,652 registered shares, with a nominal value of CHF 160 per share.



THE BANK

General

Credit Suisse First Boston is a Swiss bank and is a leading global investment bank, with total consolidated
assets of approximately CHF 607 billion and total consolidated shareholder’s equity of approximately CHF 19 billion,
in each case at December 31, 2003. The Bank provides a wide range of financial services from locations around the
world to institutional, corporate, government and individual clients worldwide. The Bank was established on July 5,
1856 and registered in the Commercial Register of the Canton of Zurich on April 27, 1883 for an unlimited duration
under the name Schweizerische Kreditanstalt. The Bank’s name was changed to Credit Suisse First Boston on
December 11, 1996 (by entry in the commercial register). The Bank is a joint stock corporation established under
Swiss law. The Bank’s registered head office is in Zurich, and it has additional executive offices and principal
branches located in London, New York, Hong Kong, Singapore and Tokyo. The Bank employed approximately
18,600 people at December 31, 2003.

Credit Suisse Group, which owns 100% of the voting shares of the Bank, is. one of the world’s leading global
financial services companies, active in all major financial centers and providing a comprehensive range of banking and
insurance products. For the period under discussion, the operations of Credit Suisse Group were structured in two
business units, CSFS and CSFB. The Bank consists principally of CSFB. For a description of the other businesses of
Credit Suisse Group, we refer you to “Relationship Between the Bank and Credit Suisse Group.” The information about
the Credit Suisse First Boston business unit reflects the business unit and segment structure in place as of December 31,
2003. .-

Credit Suisse First Boston Business Unit
Overview

The CSFB business unit serves global institutional, corporate, government and high-net-worth individual
clients in its role as financial intermediary and provides a broad range of products and services, which include:

e securities underwriting, sales and trading;

« financial advisory services;

e Drivate equity investments;

o full service brokerage;

. derivativgs and risk management products; and

e  asset management.

CSFB includes the Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services segments.

The Institutional Securities segrent provides financial advisory and capital raising services and sales and
trading for users and suppliers of capital around the world. The Institutional Securities segment is comprised of three
divisions:

e Fixed Income, which underwrites, trades and distributes fixed income financial instruments and offers
derivatives and risk management products;

o Equity, which underwrites, trades and distributes equity and equity-related products, including listed and
over-the-counter derivatives and risk management products, and engages in securities lending and
borrowing; and



» Investment Banking, which serves a broad range of users and suppliers of capital, provides financial
advisory and securities underwriting and placement services and, through the private équity group,
makes privately neoot'ated eqalty investments, and acts as an investment advisor for private equrty
funds. :

The CSFB Financial Services segment provides international asset management services to institutional,
mutual fund and private investors and financial advisory services to high-net-worth individuals and corporate
investors. The CSFB Financial Services segment includes:

« The institutional asset management business, which operatez under the brand Credit Suisse Asset
Management, and offers a wide array of products, including {ixed income, eqmty, balanced,
money-market, mdexed and alternative investment products and

e Private Client Services a financial advisory business which serves high-net-worth individuals and -
corporate investors with a wide range of CSFB and thud-party investment manaoement products and
services. : A

In 2004, CSFB reorganized its operations by wansferring the private equity and private funds group activities
previously in the Institutional Securities segment to the CSFB Financial Services segment, which was renamed Wealth
& Asset Management. CSEB also reorganized the divisions within the Institutional Securities segiment along the lines
of its investment banking and trading businesses and realigned the business within the Wealth & Asset Management
segment to bring together its alternative investment activities, including the private equity and private fund groups.
The dlscusswn below presents the segments and divisions as operated and managed in 2003:

In May 2003, CSFB sold its clearing and execution platform, Pershing, which was part of the CSFB Financial
Services segment, to The Bank of New York Company, Inc. In June 2003, (,SFB acquired Volaris Advisors, a New
York-based equity-options strategies firm that provides yield-enhancement and volatility management services, to
enhance the services of the Private Client Services business. In September 2003, CSFB completed the transfer of its
Zurich-based securities and treasury execution platform to Credit Suisse Financial Services. In November 2003, CSFB
sold its 50% interest in a Japanese online broker. Also in November 2003, CSFB acquired a majority interest in a joint
venture that originates and services commercial mortgage loans and holds licenses in the United States under Fannie
Mae, Freddie Mac and Department of Housing and Urban Development programs. CSFB completed the sales of its
local brokerage business in Poland and a 90% stake in its South African local equity brokerage operations in 2003. In
2003, CSFB transferred its Private Client Services U.K. business from CSFB Financial Services to Private Banking.
CSFB also continued to reduce significantly the portfolio of real estate and related loans and dlstressed assets that are
part of non-continuing businesses.

Strategy

CSFB continues to build upon its position as a top-tier global investment bank, while seeking to improve
financial results and placing a high priority on controls, risk management and the firm’s brand and reputation. CSFB
will continue to focus on providing its clients with the highest quality of service across all business areas. Strategic
priorities include being a market leader in its core businesses, seeking revenue growth opportunities, focusing on key
customers across geographic regions, applying its capital efficiently to maximize returns and minimize risks and
focusing on markets and products that are profitable or that contribute to the profitability of CSFB’s.franchise.

In Institutional Securities, CSFB has focused on increasing productivity, growing geographic and product
areas that present attractive opportunities, improving results and continuing to develop an ownership culture within the
firm. CSFB’s focus on improved profitability, controls and risk management negatively affected the firm’s market
share and rankings in 2003, in part reflecting aggressive price competition in a lower business-volume market
environment. CSFB has taken significant steps to achieve a more flexible cost base, to.reduce the portfolio of
non-continuing legacy business and to bring more disciplined management to its lending business. CSFB also made
progress in capturing synergies through greater integration of businesses within Institutional Securities, including by



further integrating the equity cash and derivatives businesses. In its fixed income trading business, CSFB will continue
to enhance its client focus and build the client franchise and customer and proprietary trading businesses. With respect
to its equity trading business, focus will be on building the derivatives, prime banking and proprietary trading
businesses, while leveraging technology and research strengths. In Investinent Banking, focus will be on
strengthening CSFB’s leading position among middle market clients while intensifying coverage of larger companies
by being a frusted.and preferred advisor to its clients.

In Wealth & Asset Management, CSFB will seek to continue to build its asset management businesses ~ its
private equity, institutional asset management and Private Client Services businesses — in key markets by expanding
existing operations and making select acquisitions. The asset gathering business, as a whole, will seek to leverage the
resources of Credit Suisse Financial Services and Institutional Securities in an effort to realize the synergies that exist
within Credit Suisse Group. In 2003, CSFB made organizational changes and targeted investment and financial goals
and objectives to strengthen the global platform of its asset management business. CSFB believes these changes will
better enable it to continue to focus on increasing the proportion of high margin asset classes, including equity and
alternative investments, and increasing the yields on assets, while protecting and building its top quality fixed income
franchise. In Private Client Services, CSFB will seek to become a leading provider of wealth management services
among investment banks, with increased emphasis on fee-based business and enhanced productivity overall, while
maximizing cross-selling opportunities across Credit Suisse Group. In private equity, CSFB will seek to expand the
business internationally, focus on third-party investment; and maximize synergies across the entire Group.

CSFB is committed to complvmt7 fully with the new laws and regulatlons that have been enacted following
the high- proﬁle bankruptcies and corporate and accounting scandals that have so adversely affected investor
confidence. As a top-tier investment firm, CSFB acknowledges its commitment to its role as a gatekeeper in the
financial markets. In furtherance of that commitment, CSFB has taken steps to strengthen that role, including
implementing a framework to protect the integrity and quality of its research in full compliance with regulations and
evolving best practices for research, complying with restrictions on allocation of shares in initial public offerings to
directors and officers of publlc companies and vigorously reviewing ways to enhance professionalism and integrity in
the conduct of its businesses. CSFB remains committed to adhering to the highest professional standards and
providing top quality execution and investment performance, while developing and retaining outstanding investment
professionals.

Insttutional Securitieé
Overview

Institutional Securities provides financial adv1sory and capltal raising services and sales and tradmg for users
and suppliers of capital around the world.

Effective January 1,2004, the segment was reorganized to transfer the private equity and private fund groups
to CSFB Financial Services. The presentation of the operations of Institutional Securities will reflect debt and equity
underwriting and financial advisory services and the equity and fixed income trading businesses. The following
description reflects the organization in place durmt7 2003. ‘

For the year ended December 31, 2003 Institutional Securities ranked:

e Seventhin 010bal mergers and acqmsnmns adv1sory services in U.S. dollar volume of announced
transactions;

e Third in global mergers and acquisitions advisory services in number of transactions;
o Sixth in U.S. dollar value of global debt underwriting;
o Firstin U.S. dollar value of global high-yield debt underwriting;

« Eighth in U.S. dollar value of global equity and equity-linked underwriting;



o Sixth in U.S. dollar value of U.S. debt and equity underwriting;
o Second in U.S. dollar value of global asset-backed financing;
o First in Swiss franc-denominated international debt issuances; and

o Sixth in global equity research, with 15 ranked analysts, sixth in North American equity research, with
27 ranked analysts, fourth in European equity research, with 31 ranked analysts, and second in North
American fixed income research, with 33 ranked analysts.

Products and services

Institutional Securities’ clients demand high quality prodvcts and services for their funding, investing, risk
management and financial advisory needs. In response to these needs, Institutional Securities has developed a global
product-based structure delivered through regional teams. The following is a-discussion of the key global products and
services of Institutional Securities and the divisions through which they are delivered.

Fixed Income division

The Fixed Income division engages in underwrlfh‘r,, .,et‘ur‘tlzmg, tradmg and- dlstrlbutmg a broad range of
financial instruments in developed and emerging markets, including U.S. Treasury and government agency securities,
foreign sovereign government securities, U-S. and foreign investment-grade and Ligh-yield corporate bonds, money
market instruments, foreign exchange and real estate-related assets. The Fixed Income division also provides a full
range of derivatives products for the financing, risk management and investment needs of its customers The Fixed
Income division covers sovereign government, corporate and institutional customers.

Key fixed income products and services include:

o Interest-rate products, including instruments issued by sovereign government issuers and transactions in
interest-rate derivatives. As part of this business, the Fixed Income division is a primary dealer in U.S.
Treasury and government agency securities and participates in U.S. Treasury auctions and government
agency new issues. It also offers a wide range of interest-rate derivatives products in all major currencies;

o Credit products, including investment-grade, high-yield and distressed debt securities and credit
derivatives;

e Structured products, including mortgage-backed and asset-backed instruments;

o Senior bank debt in'the form of syndicated loans and commiirnents to extend credit to investment-grade
and non-investment-grade borrowers. The Fixed Income division is also engaged in secondary market
trading of syndicated loans and other loans, and trading in defaulted and distressed loans;

o Real estate activities, such as financing real estate and rezl estate-related products and originating loans
secured by commercial and multifamily properties. The Fixed Income division also securitizes and
trades in a wide range of commercial and residential real estate and real estate-related whole loans;

o Emerging markets, where the Fixed Income division underwrites and trades in the fixed income
securities and loans of a number of sovereign governiment and corporate issuers and obligors located in
emerging market countries;

o Prime brokerage and futures execution services on all major futures and options exchanges worldwide;
o CSFB’s own money market funding through the issuance of a wide variety of products, including time

deposits, certificates of deposit, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper, medium-term notes and
long-term debt; and



o Foreign exchange transactions serving a broad range of clients worldwide, including multinational
corporations, money managers, hedge funds, banks and high-net-worth individuals.

Equity division

The Equity division engages in a broad range of equity activities for investors around the world, including
sales, trading, brokerage and market-making in U.S. and internaticnal equity and equity-related securities, options and
futures. Equity-related activities include:

e New issue distribution of all types of equity securities, including common stock, convertible securities
and other equity and equity-related securities;

s Secordary trading as principal and agent on all major exchanges and over-the-counter;

e Primary and secondary market transactions, as principal and agent, in convertible bonds and listed and
over-the-counter derivatives, and convertible, international and index arbitrage and other
program-trading activities;

o Risk arbitrage, which involves investing for CSFB’s own account in the equity securities of companies
' mvolved i publxcly announced corporate transactxons and -

. Prime banking, which includes dealer-t'o-d’ealer financing and the coverage of proprietary and client
> - short positions through securities borrowing and lending arrangements.

Investment Banking division

The Investment Banking division’s activities include financial advisory services regarding mergers and
acquisitions and other matters, origination and distribution of equity and fixed income securities and leveraged finance
and private equity investments. Investment Banking provides comprehensive financial advisory services and, in
conjunction with the Equity’ and Fixed Income divisions, capital raising services,-and develops and offers innovative
financing for a broad range of ¢lients. The Investment Banking division also conducts worldwide private equity
investment activities through the private equity group.

Investment Banking clients include U.S. and international public and private corporations, sovereign
governments, supranational and national agencies and public sector entities.

Investment Banking’s principal services consist of:

e Mergers and acquisitions and other financial advisory services, including corporate sales and
restructurmg, divestitures and take-over defense strategy; and

. Capxtal ralsmg, through equity and equ1ty-lmked offerings, leveraged finance, investment-grade debt
-underwritings, high-yield debt underwritings, bank debt and bridge finarcing, structured products,
raising of private capital and proiect finance. Investment Banking’s offerings include both domestic and
cross-border transactions.

The private equity group invests primarily in unlisted or illiquid equity or equity-related securities in
privately negotiated transactions, making investments across the entire capital structure, from venture capital equity to
investments in the largest leveraged buyouts. In addition to debt and equity investments in companies, the private
equity group manages private equity funds and invests in real estate and third-party-managed private equity funds.
Investments are made directly or through a variety of investment vehicles.



Global investment research

CSFB provides in-depth research on companies and industries, macroeconomics and debt strategy globalily.
The core strengths of CSFB research include focused company and business model analysis and customized client
service. Equity analysts perform differentiated information gathering and value-added information processing and
provide high-quality investment recommendations. CSFB’s equity research also includes extensive data resources,
analytical frameworks and methodologies that leverage the firm’s global platform and enable its analysts to customize
their product for institutional customers. CSFB’s fixed income research provides clients with credit portfolio strategies
and analysis, forecasts of swaps and generic spread movements and outstanding credit strategy research for both
high-grade and high-yield products. CSFB analysts’ in-dépth understanding of markets, companies, investment
instruments and local, regional and global econormies forms a strong foundatlon for the firm’s innovative web-based
analytical tools and technology.

CSFB Finaacial Services

Overview

CSFB Financial Services provides international asset management services, including mutual funds, to
institutional and private investors and financial advisory services to high-net-worth individuals and corporate
investors.

Credit Suisse Asset Management is a leading global asset manager focusing on institutional, investment fund
and private client investors, providing investment products and portfolio advice in three regions, the Americas, Asia
Pacific and Europe. With CHF 352.9 billion in assets under management at December 31, 2003, Credit Suisse Asset
Management has investment capabllmes in all major asset classes, mcludmg equities, ﬁxed income, balanced products
and alternative investments.

The Private Client Services business serves high-net-worth and corporate investors with significant financial
resources and specialized investment needs. Private Client Services had 335 investment advisors and managed or
advised clients on approximatety CHF 61 2 billion in assets as of December 31, 2003

In May 2003, CSFB sold Pershing, a leading provider of ﬁnancxal services outsourcmo solutions, to The
Bank of New York Company, Inc. '

Effective January 1, 2004, the segment was renamed Wealth & Asset Management ard its operations were
reorganized to include the private equity and private fund groups transferred from Instltutlonal Securities. The
following description reflects the organization in place danng 2003.

Products and services

The following is a discussion of the key global products and services of CSFB Financial Services and the
divisions through which they are delivered.

Asset management and advisory services

The asset management business offers its clients discretionary asset management services through segregated
or pooled accounts. Clients may choose from a wide array of preducts,. including:

o Fixed income and equity products in local and global markets;
e Balanced prdducts, comprising a mixed portfolio of fixed income and equity investments according to
a pre-defined risk parameter set by the customer or the investment guidelines of the fund and asset

allocation products;

e Money market products in multiple currencies;
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o Quantitative indexed products;

e Derivatives and commodities;

. | Re'al éstate portfolie management; and

. | Altcmative investrhenf products, -which include fund-of-funds products.

The mvestment policies of portfoho managers are generally focused on providing maximum return within the
investor’s criteria, while maintaining a controlled risk profile and adherence to high quality compliance and
investment practxces The adv1sory services of the asset management business include advice on customized
investment opportunities, new product and risk management strategies and global investment reporting. Global
investment reporting involves the use of a global custodian, acting as a central depositary for all of a client’s securities.
Once custody has been centralized, clients are offered a series of value-added services, including cash management,
securities lending, performance measurement and compliance monitoring.

The Private Client Services business offers a range of services, including single stock brokerage, hedging and
sales of restricted securities. Private Client Services also offers its clients a wide range of investment management
products, mcludmg thlrd-parry manaaed accounts and alternative investments.

Funds

The asset management business offers a V\;ide range of open-end funds. These funds are marketed under the
main brand name Credit Suisse. The. largest complex of funds, which is domiciled in Luxembourg and marketed
mainly in Europe, includesa full range of equity, | balanced, fixed income and money market funds. In addition to these
pan-European mutual funds, the asset management business offers domestic registered funds in the United States,
Switzerland, the United Kingdom, Germany, Italy, France, Poland, Japan and Australia.

The asset management busmess acts primarily as a wholesale distributor of mumal funds, and the majority
of the Credit Suisse brand funds are marketed through our other businesses and third-party distributors, including
third-party banks and insurance companies and other financial intermediaries.

Operating Environment and Competition
Operating environment

CSFB believes that the long-term outlook for leaders in the investment banking industry is generally positive,
although the industry is volatile and subject to periodic market downturns worldwide or in particular geographic
regions. Competition has resulted in significant pressure on margins, particularly in the cash equities businesses and
equity and debt underwriting, and there has been a trend towards increased capital commitments to secure mandates.
The global “bulge bracket”, or top tier, investment banks are likely to be more successful than other firms, and there
is continuing consolidation in the financial services industry. One of the principal macroeconomic trends affecting the
investment banking industry is greater capital formation, which is produced by aging demographics, pension reforms
and wealth creation. Consolidation and convergence, driven by a blurring of traditional product and geographic
boundaries, deregulation and the importance of scale and efficiency, have also created benefits for global full-service
providers such as CSFB. Technology has led to productivity improvements and new distribution and business models,
more demanding and better-informed customers and the need to balance productivity gains with investment
requirements.

The financial services business, including asset management, is viewed as a growth sector. Despite a
challenging market environment, the underlying fundamentals and demographics continue to support the sector.
CSFB believes that there will be positive net new asset or organic growth opportunities within this sector over the next
several years. Despite this positive outlook for the business, increased competition, higher research costs, required
advancements in technology, growth in client needs and globalization are trends that place greater pressure on margins
and increase the need for scale within full-service asset management organizations. This growth, together with major
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external changes such as technological innovation and increased volatility and complexity in world markets Is
changing the way the industry delivers services, manages investments and measures risk.

Competition

CSFB faces intense competition from various types of firms in all aspects of its business and throughout the
world. The principal competitive factors influencing CSFB’s businesses are its reputation in the market place, its client
relationships, its mix of market and product capabilities and the ability to attract and retain highly skilled employees.

In investment banking, CSFB competes with brokers and dealers in securities and commaodities, investment
banking firms, commercial banks and other firms offering financial services. There is increased fragmentation in
market share, partly due to lower volumes of business and increased competition. CSFB is subject to continued and
increasing competitive pressure to make loans or otherwise commit capital, such as through block trades, to clients.
CSFB has also experienced significant price competition in certain of its businesses, which has reduced profit margins
on certain products and in certam markets. Competmon from a]ternanve trading systems is reducmg fees and '
commissions.

In asset management, CSFB’s major competitors are the asset management sabsidiaries of financial services
firms, U.S. mutual and institutional fund managers and European fund managers. Despite the trend towards
globalization in the asset management industry, competition is most significant in individual geographic locations. For
the private equity business, as private equity funas grow and prohferate competition to raise private capital and to find
and secure attractive mves!ments is acceleratmg

Finance, Administration and Operations _

The businesses of the Bank have finance, administration, operations and other support departments,
including trzasury, financial control, product control, credit, risk management, corporate services, information
technology, tax, legal and compliance, human resources and operations. These departments support the Bank’s
diverse global businesses through the processing of securities, foreign exchange and commodities transactions; receipt
and delivery of funds and securities; safeguarding of customers’ securities; internal financial controls, including
management of global expenses, capital structure and funding; and efforts at ensuring compliance with regulatory and
legal requirements. Certain of these areas also assist in the management and monitoring of the risks associated with
the Bank’s business activities. We refer you'to Notes 1 to 8 te the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual
Report in Annex L ‘

Employees

As part of CSFB’s broad cost-cutting initiatives, we have reduced staff levels and-achieved greater savings
from other non-staff costs. As of December 31, 2003, the Bank had approximately 18,550 employees, of whom
approximately 9,250 were in the Americas, 6,940 in Europe and 2,400 in Asia and the Asia-Pacific region. The Bank
had approximately 23,400 employees as of December 31, 2002 and 27,500 as of December 31, 2001.

The Bank has encountered no significant labor disputes since it began its operations.
Prbpertiés

At December 31, 2003, the Bank and its subsidiaries occupied in excess of 6.5 million square feet in 33
countries. This includes over 2.9 million square feet in New York City and over 1.3 million square feet in London.
The Bank owns properties in a number of locations including Princeton and East Hanover, New Jersey and in London.

During 2003 further space vacation reduced the occupied area by over 87,000 square feet in London and
180,000 square feet in New York.
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The sale of the Pershing business to The Bank of New York Company was completed in the second quarter
of 2003. This involved the disposal of over one million square feet, mainly in the United States but also in India and
the United Kingdom.

Legal Proceedings and Regulatory Examinations

The Bank is involved in a number of judicial, regulatory and arbitration proceedings concerning matters
arising in connection with the conduct of its businesses. These actions have been brought on behalf of various classes
of claimants and, unless otherwise specified, seek damages of material and/or indeterminate amounts. We believe,
based on currently available information and advice of counsel, that the results of such proceedings, in the aggregate,
will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition but might be material to operating results for any
particular period, depending, in part, upon the operating results for such period. We intend to defend ourselves
vigorously against all of the claims asserted in these matters. For additional information about legal proceedings
involving CSFB USA, our indirect whally owned subsidiary, please refer to the Annual Report on Form 10-K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K filed by CSFB USA with the SEC.

Governmental/Regulatory Inquiries Relating to IPO Allocation/Research-related Practices

In early 2002, in connecnon with industry- w1de investigations into. research analyst practices and certain IPO
allocation practices, CSFB received subpoenas and/or requests for information from the following governmental and
regulatory bodies: (1) the New York State Attorney General, or NYAG:; (2) the Massachusetts Secretary of the
Commonwealth Securities Division, or MSD; (3) the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC; (4) the National
Association of Securities Dealers, or NASD; (5) the New York Stock Exchange, or NYSE; and (6) the United States
Attorneys’ Office for the Southern District of New York, or SDNY. The SEC, NASD and NYSE have conducted a
joint mvestwatxon

Credit Smsse First Boston cooperated fully with these investigations and produced a sngmﬁr‘ant volume of
documents, consisting primarily of e-mails, compensation-related information and research reports. During these
investigations, NASD, NYAG and MSD took testimony from various present and former employees of Credit Suisse
First Boston. The investigations focused primarily on equity research independence.and the allocation of certain IPO
shares to senior executives of the firm’s clients (a practice that regulators have referred to as “spinning”j.. - -

On April 28, 2003, Credit Suisse First Boston and other Wall Street firms finalized a global settlement with
a coalition of state and federal regulators and self-regulatory organizations to settle these investigations, or the Global
Settlement. Consistent with an agreement in principle that had first been announced in December 2002, Credit Suisse
First Boston agreed, without admitting or denying the allegations, to pay a total of USD 200 million, consisting of (a)
USD 150 million to settle enforcement actions based on alleged violations of certain federal and state securities laws
and NASD and NYSE rules and (b) USD 350 million to fund independent, third-party research to clients over five
years, Credit Suisse First Boston also agreed to implement significant, industry-wide procedural and structural
reforms to its business practices relatmg to both research analyst independence and the allocation of shares in initial
public offerings, or IPOs.

On October 31, 2003, the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York approved the Global
Settlement. The “state” portion of the Global Settlement consists of Credit Suisse First Boston’s agreements with each
of the state regulators within the North American Securities Administrators Association, or NASAA; Credit Suisse
First Boston has officially executed its settlement agreements with nearly all of the NASAA members and continues
to negotiate the final terms of its agreements with the balance.

On May 30, 2003, Credit Suisse First Boston (and the other banks that participated in the Glebal Settlement)
received a subpoena from the SEC and a document request from the NYSE, each of which seeks e-mails of a number
of employees and certain other documents relating primarily to equity research. (The NASD issued a similar request
but has since withdrawn that request.) The SEC and N'YSE requests are part of those entities’ investigations into
whether individual employees (rather than Credit Suisse First Boston itself) should be held liable for supervisory or
other failures in connection with equity research practices during the time period that was the subject of the




investigations discussed above Credit Suisse First Boston has produced documents responsive to the. SEC and NYSE
requests.

We are not aware of any material developments in connécrion with the previously disclosedAinvestioation by
the NYAG of whether potential wrongdoing by individuals occurred during the time period covered by the Global
Settlement.

Additionally, we are not aware of any material developments in connection with the previously disclosed
governmental and regulatory inquiries concerning Credit Suisse First Boston’s preservation and production of
documents in 2000 in response to then-pending investigations into Credit Suisse First Boston’s allocation of shares in
IPOs and subsequent commissions and transactions.

Litigation Relating to IPO Allocation/Research-related Practices

Since January 2001, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC, an affiliate, and several other investment banks have
been named as defendants in a large number of putative class action complaints filed in the U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York concerning IPO allocation practices. On April 19, 2002, the plaintiffs filed
consolidated amended complaints alleging various viclations of the federal-securities laws resulting from zlleged
material omissions and misstatements in registration statements and prospectuses for the IPOs and, in some cases,
follow-on offerings, and with respect to transactions in the aftermarket for those offerings. The complaints contain
allegations that the registration statements and prospectuses either omitted or misrepresented material information
about commissions paid to investment banks and aftermarket transactions by certain customers that received
allocations of shares in the IPOs. The complaints also allege that misleading analyst reports were issued to support the
issuers’ allegedly manipulated stock price and ihat such reports failed to disclose the alleged allocation practices or
that analysts were allegedly subject to conflicts of interest. On:July 1, 2002, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC, an
affiliate and other defendants moved to dismiss the consolidated class action complaints. On February 19, 2003, the
district court denied the motion as to Credit Suisse First Boston LLC, an affiliate and the other defendant investment
banks, as well as with respect to certain issuer and individual defendants. In June 2003, the plaintiffs in this litigation
annouaced'a proposed seitlemens: of their claims against the issuer défendants and the issuers’ officers and directors
named in the litigation. On September 2, 2003, the plaintiffs filed an cmnibus motion for class certification in all of
these actions, By agreement among the parties and the district court, six casas were sclected as focus cases for class
certification purposes. The underwriter defendants opposed class certification in the six focus cases on February 24,
2004. The district court heard oral argument on the motion on June 17, 2004.

Since March 2001, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and several other investment banks have been named as
defendants in a number of putative class actions filed with the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New
York, alleging violations of the federal and state antitrust laws in connection with alleged practices in allocation of
shares in IPOs in which such invéstitient banks were a lead or co-managing underwriter, The amended complaint in
these lawsuits, which have now been consolidated into a single action, alleges that the underwriter defendants have
engaged in an illegal antitrust conspiracy to require customers, in exchange for IPO allocations, to pay
non-coimpetitively determined commissions on transactions in other securities, to purchase an issuer’s shares in
follow-on offerings, and to commit to purchase other less desirable securities. The complaint also alleges that the
underwriter defendants conspired to require customers, in exchange for IPO allocations, to agree to make aftermarket
purchases of the IPO securities at a price higher than the offering price, as a precondition to receiving an allocation.
These alleged “tie-in” arrangements are further alleged to have artificially inflated the market price for the securities.
On May 24, 2002, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and the other defendants moved'to dismiss the amended complaint.
On November 3, 2003, the district court granted the motion to dismiss and dismissed the action with prejudice as to
all defendants. On December 3, 2003, the plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal to appeal the district court’s decision.
Briefing on the appeal is now underway. :

On November 15, 2002, CSFB USA was sued in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New
York on behalf of a putative class of issuers in IPQs for which its affiliate, Dionaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette Securities
Corporation, or DLISC, acted as underwriter. The complaint alleges that the issuers’ IPOs were underpriced, and that
DLIJSC allocated the underpriced IPO stock to certain of its favored clients and subsequently shared in portions of the
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profits of such favored clients pursuant to side agreements or understandings. This purported conduct is alleged to
have been in breach of the underwriting agreements between DLISC and those issuers. On September 12,2003, CSFB
USA, filed a motion to dismiss the complaint. By order dated March 9, 2004, the district court denied CSFB USA’s
motion to dismiss as to three of plaintiff’s claims, but granted the motion as to plaintiff’s claim for unjust enrichment.

Several putative class action lawsuits have been filed against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC in the wake of
publicity surrounding various governmental and regulatory investigations that led to the Global Settlement. Thus far,
cases have been brought against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC in the U.S. District Courts for the Southern District
of New York and the District of Massachusetts on behalf of purchasers of shares of Atmel Corporation, Agilent
Technologies, Inc., AOL Time Warner Inc., Amazon.com; Razorfish, Inc., Lantronix, Inc., Synopsys, Inc., Winstar,
Inc., and Covad Communications Co. The complaints generally asser: claims under Section 10(b) of the Exchange
Actand Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder, and Section 20(a) of the Exchance Act. A purported class action has also
been filed in Missouri state court relating to analyst research.

A purchaser of shares of Clarent Corporation has filed an individual action in the Superior Court of the State
of California for the County of Los Angeles alleging fraud, negligerice, and negligent misrepresentation in connection
with Credit Suisse First Boston’s research coverage of that company. On June 3, 2004, the court granted Credit Suisse
First Boston LLC’s motion for summary judgment dismissing plaintiff’s case. An action has also been filed in the
Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Santa Clara on behalf of a class of purchasers of several
issuers. That complaint alleges that Credit Suisse First Boston LLC violated Section 17200 of California’s Business
and Professions Code, Wthh prohxbnts unfair busmess p actices. On March 2, 2004, that case was dismissed without
prejudice. ’ ‘

The Amazon.com and Covad Communications actions have been disinissed on motions to dismiss. The
dismissal of the Covad Communications action was appealed and, on Apnl 1,2004, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit affirmed the dxsmls.,al

The actions relatmg to AOL Time Warner Inc., Agilent Technologies, Inc., Synopsys, Inc., Winstar, Inc., and
Razorfish, Inc. have all been separately consolidated in the U.S. District Court for the District of Massachusetts.
Motions to dismiss have been or will be filed in each of these actions. Credit Suisse First Boston LLC has also filed
a motion to dismiss in a consumer fraud action brought by the West Virginia Attorney General relating to analyst
research.

Enron-related litigation and inquiries

Numerous actions have been filed against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates relating to Enron
Corp. or its affiliates. On April 8, 2002, Credit Suisse First Boston and certain other investment banks were named as
defendants along with, among others, Enron, Enron executives and directors, and-external law and accounting firms
in two putative class action complaints filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas. The, first,
Newby, et al. v. Enron Corp., et al., was filed by purchasers of Enron securities and alleges violations of the federal
securities laws. The second, Tittle, et al. v. Enron Corp., et al., was filed by Enron employees who participated in
various Enron employee savings plans and alleges violations of the federal Employment Retirement Income Security
Act and the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, as well as state law negligence and civil
conspiracy claims. A motion by Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates to dismiss the complaint in Newby
was denied in December 2002, and Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates have since answered the
complaint, denying all liability. On May 8, 2002, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates moved to dismiss
the Titile complaint, and the district court granted that motion in full on September 30, 2003, thereby dismissing the
action in its entirety as to Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates. In both cases, plaintiffs filed motions for
class certification that are pending before the district court. On May 14, 2003, the lead plaintiff in Newby filed an
amended complaint that, among other things, names as defendants additional Credit Suisse First Boston entities,
expands the putative class to include purchasers of certain Enron-related securities, and alleges additional violations
of the federal securities laws. On May 28, 2003, the lead plaintiff in Newby filed an amended motion for class
certification of a more broadly defined class based on the amended complaint. On June 18, 2003, Credit Suisse First
Boston LLC and its affiliates moved to dismiss the new claims and new entities asserted in the amended complaint.
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On March 31, 2004, that motion was granted as to certain claims that were based on the Securities Act ot 1933, but
denied i all other respects.

Several actions filed against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates and other parties have been
consolidated or coordinated with the Newby action and stayed as to the filing of amended or responsive pleadings
pending the district court’s decision on class certification in Newby and Tiztle. Similarly consolidated or coordinated
with Newby and stayed have been several actions against Arthur Andersen, LLP, or Andersen and other defendants,
in which Andersen brought claims for contribution against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates and other
parties as third-party defendants. The consolidated and coordinated cases are now proceeding into discovery along
with Newby.

Additional Enron-related actions have been filed in various federal and state courts against Credit Suisse First
Boston LLC and its affiliates, along with other parties, including: (i) a complaint by two investment funds that
purchased certain Enron-related securities alleging insider trading and other violations of California law; (ii) a
complaint by investment funds or fund owners that purchased senior secured notes issued by Osprey Trust and Osprey
Trust I alleging violations of California law and fraud, deceit and negligent misrepresentation; (iii) an action by AUSA
Life Insurance Company, Inc. and eleven other insurance company plaintiffs alleging violations of state securities
laws, common law fraud and civil conspiracy in connection with securities offerings by certain Enron-related entities;
(iv) a complaint by purchasers of Enron, Marlin, Osprey, and Montclare Trust securities alleging violations of state
securities laws, fraud, deceit, and civil conspiracy; (v) a pmanve class action brought on behalf of holders of Enron
common and preferred stock asserting claims of breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and assisting breach of fiduciary duty,
negligent misrepresentation and fraud; (vi) a putative class action brought on behalf of purchasers of the common
stock of NewPower Holdings, Inc. alleging violations of the federal securities laws; (vii) a putative class action
brought on behalf of 70 Connecticut municipalities alleging violations of the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act
and various state claims including fraud, misappropriation, unjust enrichment and misrepresentation, in connection
with Enron’s transactions with the Connecticut Resource Recovery Autherity (“CRRA”), a public agency; and (viii)
a putative class action brought on behalf of individual former board directors of CRRA to recover public funds,
alleging violations of state aiding and abetting laws.

Medlatlons have been ordered in several of the cases brought in state court. In March 2004 the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of New York approved a partial settlement between the plaintiffs, the individual
defendants and NewPower with respect to In re NewPower Securities Litigation. Additional mediation sessions with
respect to /n re NewPower Securities Litigation were held in May and June 2004.

In December 2001, Enron filed a petition for Chapter 11 relief in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of New York. On September 12, 2002, the bankruptcy court entered an order allowing discovery by a
court-appointed examiner from more than 100 institutions, including Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates.
Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates have produced documents and made witnesses available for private
sworn statements, subject to a confidentiality order. The bankruptcy examiner complet@d the investigation and, on
November 4, 2003, filed a final report that contained the examiner’s conclusions with respect to several parties,
including Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates. Enron has brought four adversary proceedings against
Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its affiliates, seeking avoidance and recovery of various alleged preferential,
illegal and fraudulent transfers; disallowance and equitable subordination of Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and its
affiliates’ claims in the bankruptcy proceedings; recharacterization of one transaction as a loan and related declaratory
relief, avoidance of security interests, and turnover and recovery of property; and damages, attorneys’ fees and costs
for alleged aiding and abetting of breaches of fiduciery duty by Enron employees and civil conspiracy. Credit Suisse
First Boston LLC and its affiliates have filed motions to dismiss these complaints, all of which are still pending.

On May 28, 2003, the courts presiding over the consolidated Enron Jitigation and over the Enron bankruptcy
proceedings jointly ordered the following parties to participate in non-binding, mediation: plaintiffs in Newby, Tittle
and the cases comprising the multi-district litigation proceedings in Texas; eleven financial institutions, including
Credit Suisse First Boston; and Enron and its affiliated debtors (including representatives of the Official Committee
of Unsecured Creditors). The courts appointed Senior Judge William C. Conner of the U.S. District Court for the
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Southern District of New York as mediator. Several mediation sessions have been held, but have failed to produce a
broad settlement.

Credit Suisse First Boston has received requests for information from certain U.S. Congressional committees
and continues to receive requests for information and/or subpoenas from certain governmental and regulatory
agencies regarding Enron and its affiliates. We continue to cooperate fully with such inquiries and requests.

NCFE-related Litigation

Since February 2003, lawsuits have been filed against Credit Suisse First Boston LLC with respect to services
that it rendered to National Century Financial Enterprises, Inc. and its affiliates, or NCFE. From January 1996 to May
2002, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC acted as a placement agent for bonds issued by NCFE that were to be
collateralized by health-care receivables, and in July 2002, as a placement agent for a sale of NCFE preferred stock.
NCFE filed for bankruptcy protection in November 2002.

In these lawsuits, which were filed in (or removed to) federal courts in Arizona, Ohio, New Jersey and New
York investors in NCFE’s bonds and preferred stock have sued numerous defendants, including the founders and
directors of NCFE, the trustees tor the bond issuances, NCFE’s auditors and law firm, the rating agencies that rated
NCFE’s bonds, and NCFE’s placement agents, including Credit Suisse First Boston LLC. The allegations include
claims for breach of contract, negligence, fraud, and violation of federal and state securities laws. By orders dated
November 13, 2003, January 5, 2004, and March 3, 2004, the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation consolidated
the matters and transferred them to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Ohio for pre-trial purposes.
Credit Suisse First Boston LLC has filed motions to‘dxsmxss in each of these cases.

U.K. Insurance Litigation

On August 7, 2003, a syndicate of insurance companies filed Consolidated Particulars of Claims against
Credit Suisse Group, Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and CSFB USA in the London Commercial Court alleging that
certain excess liability insurance policies provided to these entities should be invalidated. These insurance policies are
intended to provide coverage for damages, expenses, or settiements in excess of designated deductibles and below
designated caps resulting from certain legal proceedings involving us or our subsidiaries. The insurance syndicate
alleges that these insurance poiicies should be invalidated based on certain purported misrepresentations and
misleading statements made by Credit Suisse Group and CSFB to the insurance syndicate in connection with the
underwriting of the policies.

Mutual Fund Investigations

Credit Suisse First Boston LLC and certain of its current and former affiliates have received subpoenas and/or
requests for information from various governmental and regulatory bodies, including the New York Attomey
General’s Office and the SEC, as part of the industry-wide investigation relating to the practices of mutual funds and
their customers. We’ are cQoperating fully with such requests.

Adelp}ua Communications Corporatmn Litigation

On July 6, 2003, the creditors’ committee appointed in the bankruptcy cases of Adelphia Communications
Corporation and its affiliates filed an adversary proceeding in bankruptcy court against certain lenders and investment
banks, including CSFB USA and certain affiliates. The complaint asserts claims against the Credit Suisse First Boston
entities and numerous other defendants under state law, the Bankruptcy Code and the Bank Holding Company Act.
The complaint seeks, as against the Credit Suisse First Boston entities, the disallowance, avoidance and/or
subordination of their claims and/or liens against Adelphia (and any of iis assets) in its bankruptcy proceedings, and
an unspecified amount of compensatory and punitive damages. The equity holders’ committee appointed in the
bankruptcy cases is also seeking leave of court to intervene in the adversary proceeding to assert additional claims
against CSFB USA under state law, as well as claims against other parties under the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act.
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In addition, CSFB USA and certain affiliates have been named in six civil actions brought by investors in
Adelphia debt and/or equity securities concerning alleged misstatements in certain Adelphia securities offerings.
These complaints were consolidated in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York. CSFB USA and
certain affiliates were also named in two actions filed in Connecticut state court by investors who received Adelphia
equity securities in the merger of Century Communications Corporation and Adelphia in October 1999. These two
complaints were removed to the U.S. District Court for the District of Connecticut and a motion seeking their transfer
to the consolidated proceeding in the Southern District of New York has been filed. On April 13, 2004, the plaintiffs
in these actions moved to remand their complaints to Connecticut state court. CSFB USA and its affiliates have filed
an opposition to this motion. In each of the above cases, CSFB USA and its-affiliates have filed, or expect to file,
motions to dismiss.

Certain Factors That May Affect Gur Results of Operations

Our businesses are materially affected by conditions in the financial markets and eéconomic conditions
generally. In addition, our businesses are exposed to a variety of risks that could materially affect our results of
operations and financial condition, including those described below. We refer you to Notes 1 to 8 to the financial
statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex I for a description of how we manage risk.

Market Risk

We may incur significant losses on our irading and investment activities due to market fluctuations and
volatility. ' ‘

We maintain large trading and investment (other than trading) positions in the debt, currency, commodity and
equity markets, and in private equity, real estate and other assets. These positions could be adversely affected by
volatility in financial markets, that is, the degree to which prices fluctuate over a pamcular period in a particular
market, regardless of market levels. At December 31, 2003, our trading portfolios represented approximately 30.6%
of our total assets and approximately 31.7% of our total liabilities. For further information on market risk exposures
in those portfohos we refer you to “Risk Management — Market Risk — Market Risk Exposures — Trading
portfolios” and *“— Non-trading portfolios” in the Annual Report 2003 in Annex 1. Volatility can also lead to losses
relating to a broad range of other trading and hedging products we use, including swaps, futures, options and
structured products.

To the extent that we own assets, or have net long positions, in any of those markets, a downturn in those
markets could result in losses from a decline in the value of our net long positions. Conversely, to the extent that we
have'sold assets that we do not own, or have net short positions, in any of those markets, an uptum in those markets
could expose us to potentially unlimited losses as we attempt to cover our net short positions by acquiring assets in a
rising market. We may from time to time have a trading strategy of holding a long position in one asset and a short
position in another, from which we expect to earn net revenues based on changes in the relative value of the two assets.
If, however, the relative value of the two assets changes in a direction or manner that we did not anticipate or against
which we are not hedged, we might realize a loss on those paired posmons Such losses, if significant, could adversely
affect gur results of operatlons and financial condition.

Adverse market or economic conditions may cause a decrease in net revenues.

As a global financial services company, our businesses are materially affected by conditions in the financial
markets and economic conditions generally in Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere around the world. Difficult market and
economic conditions and geopolitical uncertainties, including terrorism, military activity and the threat of future
military activity, in 2002 and 2003 had a negative impact on our business as the slowdown in global economic growth
continued. Despite improved market conditions and some signs that the global economy is beginning to recover,
adverse market or economic conditions could deteriorate and create a challenging operating environment for financial
services companies. In particular, persistent doubts regarding the sustainability of the global economic recovery, the
potential impact of rising oil prices, interest rates and the risk of geopolitical events will continue to create a volatile
market environment. ‘
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Certain of our businesses, particularly structured and credit products and the high-yield and fixed income
businesses, have benefited in recent years from low or declining interest rates, lower valuations and declining volatility
affecting the equity markets. Increasing or higher interest rates could have an adverse effect on the results of those
businesses. '

We face a number of risks with respect to adverse future market or sconomic conditions. Financial markets
in Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere may decline further or experience increased volatility, which could lead to a decline
in merger and acquisition activity and capital markets transactions. Our net operating income would likely decline in
such circumstances, and, if we were unable to reduce expenses at the sarme pace, our results of operations and financial
condition would be adversely affected. In addition, adverse market or economic conditions could negatively affect our
business and the estimates and assumptions used to determine the fair value of our reporting segments and we may
record goodwill impairment charges as a result in the future. Furthermore, future terrorist attacks, military conflicts
and economic or political sanctions could have a materiai adverse effect on economic and market conditions, market
volatility and financial activity, including, in businesses in which we operate.

Asset management business. Unfavorable market or economic conditions could affect our asset management
businesses by reducing sales of our investment products, such as mutual funds, and by reducing the volume of our
asset management activities. In addition, because the fees we charge for managing our clients’ portfolios are in many
cases based on the value of those portfolios, a market downturn that reduces those values or increases the amount of
withdrawals from those portfolios would reduce our commission and fee income. Even in the absence of a market
downturn, below-market performance by our mutual funds and managed portfolios may result in increased
withdrawals or reduced inflows, which would reduce the net operating income we receive from asset management
activities.

Investment banking business. The difficult market and economic conditions and geopolitical uncertainties
during 2002 and 2003 had a negative impact on our investment banking business, particularly our capital markets and
financial advisory services. Future economic weakness and market declines would likely also have a negative impact
on the resulits of operations and financial condition of our investment banking business. In particular, adverse market
or economic conditions ¢ould reduce the number and size of investment banking transactions in which we provide
underwriting, mergers and acquisitions advice or other services and, therefore, adversely affect our financial advisory
and underwriting fees, which are directly reiated to the number and size of the transactions in which we participate. In
addition, market declines in Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere would likely lead to a decline in the volume of securities
trades that we execute for customers and, therefore, to continue to have an adverse effect on net operating income we
receive from commissions and spreads.

Private equity business. Adverse market or economic conditions could negatively affect our private equity
investments since, if a private equity investment substantially declines in value, we could lose some or all of any
management or similar fees, may not receive any increased share of the income and gains from such investment (to
which we are entitled in certain cases when the return on such investment exceeds certain threshold returns), may be
obligated to return to investors previously received excess carried interest payments and may lose our pro rata share
of the capital invested. In addition, it could become more difficult to dispose of the investment, as even investments
that are performing well may prove difficult to exit in weak initial public offering markets. In certain circumstances,
depending on the size of the investment, the nature of the company’s problems or other factors, we may become
involved in disputes or legal proceedings relating to the investment, and our reputation or our ability to sponsor private
equity investment funds in the future could be adversely affected.

We may incur significant losses in the real estale sector.

Our investment banking businesses could be adversely affected by a downturn in the real estate sector. We
finance and acquire principal positions in a number of real estate and real estate-related products, both for our own
account and for major participants in the commercial and residential real estate markets, and we originate loans
secured by commercial, residential and multi-family properties. We also securitize and trade in a wide range of
commercial and residential real estate and real estate-related whole loans, mortgages, and other real estate and
commercial assets and products, including mortgage-backed and commercial mortgage-backed securities. Future
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unfavorable conditions in real estate markets and further potential writedowns on our legacy real estate portfolios
would adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Qur revenues may decline in line with declines in certain sectors.

Decreasing economic growth has reduced the net revenues of our investment banking business. In the past
we have made, and in the future we may make, significant commitments to providing investment banking advisory
and underwriting services to companies in certain sectors such as technology and telecommunications. Decreasing
economic growth generally with respect to these sectors has negatively affected net operating income of our
investment banking business and may continue to do so in the future.

Holding large and concentrated positions may expose us to large losses.

Concentrations of risk could increase losses at our investment banking businesses. We have sizeable loans
and securities holdings and we face additional risk from concentrations of loans in our banking business to certain
customers. Excluding loans due from banks, our three largest industry concentrations in 2003 were financial services,
real estate companies and manufacturing. A downturn in any of these sectors in the past has had, and in the future may
have, an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Furthermore, risk concentrations could also expose our investment banking business to increased losses from
other activities, such as arbitrage, market-making, biock and proprietary trading, private equity and underwriting. The
trend in all major capital markets is toward larger and more frequent commitments of capital. We have committed
substantial amounts of capita] to these businesses, waich may require us to take large positions in the lcans or
securities of a particular company or companies in a particular industry, country or region, thereby increasing our
related nsk of loss due to our sizeable securmes hoidmgs

Significant interest rate changes could affect cur results of operations and financial condition.

The level of our net interest income significantly affects the results of operations of our banking businesses.
Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond our control. Changes in market interest rates could affect the
interest rates charged on interest-earning assets differently than the interest rates paid on interesi-bearing liabilities.
Accordingly, the level of net interest income from our banking businesses could decline as a result of mismatches
between those assets and liabilities. In addition, increases in the interest rates at which short-term funding is available
and maturity mismatches may adversely affect the results of operations of our banking businesseés.

Our hedging strategies may not prevent losses.

If any of the variety of instruments and strategies we use to hedge our exposure to various types of risk in our
businesses is not effective, we may incur losses. Many of cur strategies are based on historical trading patterns and
correlations. For example, if we hold a long position in an asset, we may hedge that position by taking a short position
in an asset where the short position has historically moved in a direction that would offset a change in the value of the
long position. However, we may only be partially hedged, or these strategies may not be fully effective in mitigating
our risk exposure in all market environments or agamst all types of risk. Unexpected market developmems may also
affect our hedging strategies.

Market risk may increase the other risks that we face.

In addition to the potentially adverse effects on our businesses described above, market risk could exacerbate
the other risks that we face. For example, if we were to incur substantial trading losses, our need for liquidity could rise
sharply while access to liquidity could be impaired. In conjunction with a market downturn, our customers and
counterparties could also incur substantial losses of their own, thereby weakening their financial condition and
increasing our credit risk to them.
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Credit risk

We may suffer significant losses from our credit exposures.

Our businesses are subject to the risk that borrowers and other counterparties will be unable to meet their
obligations to us. Credit exposures exist within lending relationships, commitments and letters of credit, as well as
derivative, foreign exchange and other transactions. These exposures may arise, for example, from:

o A decline in the financial condition of the counierparty;
e A decrease in the value of securities of third parties held by us as collateral;

» Entering into swap or other derivative contracts under which counterparties have long-term obligations
to make payments to us;

o Extending credit to our clients through loans or other arrangements;

« Executing trades that fail to settle at the required time due to systems failure or non-delivery by the
counterparty; and

o Economic and political conditions-beyond our control.

We establish provisions for loan losses; which are reflected in the valuation adjustments, provisions and
losses in our income statement, in order-to maintain our allowance for loan losses at a level which is deemed to be
appropriate by management based upon an assessment of prior loss experience, the volume and type of lending being
conducted by us, industry standards, past due loans, economic conditions and other factors related to the collectibility
of the loan portfolio. Although management uses its best efforts to establish the provision for loan lesses, that
determination is subject to significant judgment, and our banking business may have to increase their provisions for
loan losses in the future as a result of increases in non-performing assets or for other reasons. Any increase in the
provision for loan losses, any loan losses in excess of the previously determined provisions with respect therete or
changes in the estimate of the risk of loss inherent in the portfolio of non-impaired loans could have an adverse effect
on our results of operations and financial condition.

In recent years, our investment banking business has significantly expanded its use of swaps and other
derivatives. As a result, our credit exposures have increased in amount and duration. In addition, we have experienced,
due to competitive factors, pressure to assume longer-term credit risk, to extend credit against less liquid collateral and
to price derivative instruments more aggressively based on the credit risks that we take. We have had an increase in
our investment bank’s provisions for credit losses and further increases, or any credit losses in excess of related
provisions, could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Defaults by a large financial institution could a&verseljz affect financial markets generally and us
specifically. . »

The credit environment in 2003 improved from that in 2002, which was among the most difficult in recent
history. However, we continue to have significant exposures to the credit quality of counterparties with which we
conduct business. Recently, the credit environment has also been adversely affected by significant instances of fraud.
Concerns about, or a default by, one institution could lead to significant liquidity problems, losses or defaults by other
institutions because the commercial soundness of many financial institutions may be closely related as a result of
credit, trading, clearing or other relationships between institutions. This risk is sometimes referred to as “systemic
risk” and may adversely affect financial intermediaries, such as clearing agencies, clearinghouses, banks, securities
firms and exchanges with which we interact on a daily basis, and could adversely affect us.
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The information that we use to manage our credit risk may be inaccurate or incomplete.

Although we regularly review our credit exposure to specific clients and counterparties and to specific
industries, countries and regions that we believe may present credit concerns, default risk may arise from events or
circumstances that are difficult to foresee or detect, such as fraud. We may also fail to receive full information with
respect to the credit or trading risks of a counterparty.

We may not have sufficient collateral 1o fully cover our exposure to potential credit losses.

In cases where we have extended credit against collateral, we may find that we are under-secured, for
example, as a result of sudden declines in market values that reduce the value of collateral.

Cross Border and Foreign Exchange Risk
Cross border risks may increase market and credit risks we face.

Country, regional and political risks are components of market risk as well as credit risk. Financial markets
and economic conditions generally in Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere around the world have in the past been, and in
the future may continue to be, materially affected by such risks. Economic or political pressures in a country or region,
including those arising from local market disruptions, currency crises and monetary controls, may adversely affect the
ability of clients or counterparties located in that country or region to obtain foreign exchange or credit and, therefore,
to perform their obligations to us. The political, economic or other circumstances of the countries in which we operate
may have an adverse impact on our results of operations and.financial condition.

We may face significant losses in emerging markets.

As a global financial services company, we are exposed to economic instability in emerging market
countries. We have adopted a lower risk profile for our emerging market operations. This strategy includes improved
risk monitoring, greater diversity in the sectors in which we invest and greater emphasis on customer driven business.
Our efforts at containing emerging market risk, however, may not succeed.

Currency fluctuations may adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition. ..

We are exposed to risk from fluctuations in exchange rates for currencies. In particular, a substantial portion
of our assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than the Swiss franc, which is the primary currency
of our financial reporting. Exchange rate volatility may have an adverse impact on our results of operations and
financial condition. For example, the 13.4% decline in the average U.S. dollar/ Swiss franc exchange rate from 2002
to 2003 had a substantial adverse effect on our consclidated results of operations and financial condition as reported
on a Swiss franc basis. ‘

Liquidity Risk
Our liquidity could be impaired if we could not access the capital }narke'ﬁ or sell our assets.

Liquidity, or ready access to funds, is essential to our businesses, particularly our investment banking
business, which depend on continuous access to the debt capita) and money markets to finance day-to-day operations.
An inability to raise money in the unsecured long-term or short-term debt capital markets, or to access the secured
lending markets, could have a substantial adverse effect on our liquidity. Such an inability could result from factors
that are not specific to us, such as a severe disruption of the financial markets or negative views about the financial
services industry generally. Lenders could, however, develop a negative perception of our particular long-term or
short-term financial prospects if:

. We incurred large trading or loan losses;

. A continuing market downturn caused the level of our business activity to decrease;
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. Regulatory authorities took significant action against us; or
. We discovered serious employee misconduct or illegal activity.

If we were unable to borrow in the debt capital markets, or access the secured lending markets, we would
need to liquidate assets, such as the readily marketable debt securities and other securities and investments held in our
investment and trading portfolios, to meet our maturing liabilities. A market downturn could, however, adversely
affect our ability to liquidate those assets. In addition, certain market environments, such as when there is market
volatility or uncertainty, could cause overall market liquidity to decline. In a time of reduced liquidity, we may be
unable to sell some of our assets, or we may have to sell assets at depressed prices, which in either case could adversely
affect our results of operations and financial condition. In addition, our ability to sell our assets may be impaired if
other market participants are seeking to sell similar assets at the same time.

In addition, regulatory and other legal restrictions may limit our ability to transfer funds freely either to or
from Credit Suisse Group, our subsidiaries and other affiliates of those companies. In particular, a substantial number
of those entities, including our broker-dealer subsidiaries, are subject to laws and regulations that authorize regulatory
bodies to block or reduce the flow of funds to us, or that prohibit such transfers altogether in certain circumstances.
These laws and regulations may hinder our ability to access funds that we need to make payments on our obligations.

We may face asset liability mismatches.

We meet most of our funding requirements using short-term funding sources, including primarily deposits,
inter-bank loans, time deposits and cash bonds. However, a portion of our assets has medium- or long-term maturities,
creating a potential for funding mismatches. Although a substantial number of depositors have, in the past, rolled over
their deposited funds upon maturity and deposits have been, over time, a stable source of funding, this may not
continue to occur. In that case, our liquidity position could be adversely affected, which could require us to use other
methods to fund our obligations, such asraising money in the capital markets or through secured borrowings or asset
sales. If other funding sources were not available to us at this time, we might be unable to meet deposit withdrawals

on demand or at their contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature or to fund new loans and investments
as they arise. -

Changes in our ratings may adversely affect our business and financial condition.

Reductions in our assigned ratings, including in particular our credit ratings, could increase our borrowing
costs and limit our access to capital markets. Ratings are assigned by rating agencies, which may reduce or indicate
their intention to reduce the ratings at any time. The rating agencies can also decide to withdraw their ratings
altogether, which may have the same effect as a reduction in our ratings. For more information relating to our credit
ratings and the credit ratings of our affiliates, we refer you to “Operating and Financial Review and Prospects — Credit
Ratings.” Any reduction in our ratings may increase our borrowing costs, limit our access to capital markets and
adversely affect the ability of our businesses to sell or market their products, engage in business transactions ~
particularly longer-term and derivatives transactions — and retain their current customers. This, in turn, could reduce
our liquidity and negatively impact our operating results and financial condition.

Operational Risk
We are exposed to a variety of operational risks.

Operational risk is the risk of adverse impacts on our business as a consequence of conducting operations in
an improper or inadequate manner, or as a result of external factors. In general, our businesses face a wide variety of
operational risks. We face risk arising from organizational factors such as change of management and other personnel,
data flow, communication, coordination and allocation of responsibilities. Policy and process risk arises from
weakness in or non-compliance with policies and critical processes involving documentation, due diligence,
adherence to credit limits, settlement and payment. Technology risk stems from dependencies on information
technology and the telecommunications infrastructure and risks arising from e-commerce activities. We face risks
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arising from human error and external factors such as fraud. Finally, we face risks from physical threats to our and
third-party suppliers’ facilities or employees and business disruption; in particular, if there is a disruption in the
infrastructure supporting our businesses and/or the areas where they cr third-party suppliers are situated, such as
interruptions in electrical, communications, transportation or other services, our ability to conduct our operations may
be negatively impacted. Any such events could have an adverse effect on our resuits of operation and financial
condition.

We may suffer losses due to employee misconduct,

Our businesses are exposed to risk from potential non-compliance with policies on loans, credit limits,
securities transactions and settlements and payment processes. There have been a number of highly publicized cases
involving fraud or other misconduct by employees in the financial services industry in recent years, and employee
misconduct may occur. Misconduct by employees could include engaging in unauthorized activities or binding us to
transactions that exceed authorized limits or present unacceptable risks, which, in either case, may result in unknown
and unmanaged risks or losses. Employee misconduct could also involve the improper use or disclosure of
confidential information, which could result in-regulatory sanction and serious reputational or financial harra. It is not
always possible to deter employee misconduct, and the precautions we take to prevent and detect this activity may not
be effective. ' ' ' =

Our dependence on systems could expose us to losses..

We may suffer losses caused by a breakdown in information, commmunication, transaction settlement,
clearance and processing procedures. As a-global financial services company, we rely heavily on our financial,
acceuniing and other data processing systems, which are varied and complex. If any of these systems does not operate
properly or is disabled, incinding as a resuli of terrorist attacks or other unforeseeable events, we could suffer financial
loss, a disruption of our businesses, liability to our clients, regulatory intervention or reputational damage. The
inability of our systems to accommodate an increasing volume of transactions could also constrain our ability to
expand our businesses. -

Lega! und Regulatory Risks
Cur exposure to legal liability is significant.

We face significant legal risks in our businesses, and the volume and amount of damages claimed in
litigation, regulatory proceedings and other adversarial proceedings against financial services fiims are increasing.
These risks involve disputes over the terms of transactions in which we act as principal, disputes concerning the
adequacy or enforceability of documents relating to our transactions, potential liability under securities or other laws
for materially false or misleading statements made in connection with securities and other transactions in which we act
as underwriter, placement agent or financial advisor, potential liability for the “fairness opinions” and other advice
we provide to participanis in corporate iransactions, disputes over the terms-and conditions of complex trading
arrangements and disputes over the independence of our research. We also face the pessibility that counterparties in
complex or risky trading transactions will claim that we improperly failed to tell them of the risks or that they were not
authorized or permitted to enter into these transactions with us and that their obligations to us are not enforceable.

We face risks relating to investment suitability determinations, disclosure obligations and performance
expectations with respect to the products and services we provide, which could lead to significant losses or
reputational damages. We have in place policies and practices to monitor and, to some extent, control the risks that
may arise in delivering products or services to clients. Although we attempt to ensure that any investment or risk
management product or service we provide to our clients is appropriate based on our relationships with that client, we
may not succeed in doing so. Companies in our industry are increasingly exposed to claims for recommending
investments that are not consistent with a client’s investment objectives or engaging in unauthorized or excessive
trading. During a prolonged market downturn, these claims could increase.
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It is inherently difficult to predict the outcome of many of the litigations, regulatory proceedings and other
adversarial proceedings involving our businesses, particularly those cases in which the matters are brought on behalf
of various classes of claimants, seek damages of unspecified or indeterminate amounts or involve novel legal claims,
In presenting our consolidated financial statements, maragement makes estimates regarding the outcome of legal,
regulatory and arbitration matters and takes a charge to income when losses with respect to such matters are probable
and can be reasonably estimated. Charges, other than those taken periodically for costs of defense, are not established
for matters when losses cannot be reasonably estimated. Estimates, by their nature, are based on judgment and
currently available information and involve a variety of factors, including but not limited to the type and nature of the
litigation, claim or proceeding, the progress of the matter, the advice of legal counsel and other advisers, our defenses
and our experience in similar cases or proceedmos

Extensive regulation of our businesses limits our activities and may subject us 1o significant penalties.

As a participant in the financial services industry, we are subject to extensive regulation by governmental
agencies, supervisory authorities, and self-regulatory organizations in Switzerland, Europe, the U.S. and virtually all
other jurisdictions in which we operate around the world. Such regulation is becoming increasingly more extensive
and complex. The requirements imposed by our regulators are designed to ensure the integrity of the financial markets
and to protect customers and other third parties who deal with us. These regulations often serve to limit our activities,
including through net capital, customer protection and market conduct requirements, and restrictions on the businesses
in which we may operate or invest. Despite our best efforts to comply with applicable regulations, there are a number
of risks, particularly in areas where applicable regulations may be unclear or where regulators revise their previous
guidance or courts overturn previous rulings. The authorities have the power to bring administrative or judicial
proceedings against us, which could result; among other things, in suspension or revocation of our licenses, cease and
desist orders, fines, civil penalties, criminal penalties or other disciplinary action which could materially harm our
results of operations and financial cendition. For a more complete descnpnon of our regulatory regime, we refer you
to “Regulation and Superwsmn :

For example, in recent years, we have experienced increased regulation of our activities as a result of
anti-money laundering initiatives in a number of jurisdictions. For example, in 2001, the U.S. Congress enacted the
USA Patriot Act, which imposed significant new record-keeping and customer identity requirements, expanded the
government’s powers to freeze or confiscate assets and increased the available penalties that may be assessed against
financial institutions. Certain specific requirements under the USA Patriot Act involve new compliance obligations.
Final regulations pursuant to the USA Patriot Act have not been adopted in all of these areas. In another example, in
2002 the U.S. Congress adopted.the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which imposed a number of obligations on companies,
including banks, subject to reporting obligations in the U.S. More recently, in 2003 and 2004, the SEC has adopted a
number of rules concerning mutual funds and-asset management, and the U.S. Congress is currently considering
legislation with respect to the activities of mutual funds. In addition, from 2002 to 2004, the EU adopted a number of
directives under the Financial Services Action Plan that are designed to increase internal market integration and
harmonization. These directives include the Market Abuse Directive, the Prospectus Directive, the Transparency
Obligations Directive and the:Investment Services Directive, Furthermore, Switzerland and other jurisdictions in
which we operate have proposed or adopted regulations to strengthen prohibitions on money laundering and terrorist
financing as well as tax evasion. For a more complete description of certain of these regulations, we refer you to
“Regulation and Supervision.” Similar or more:severe measures may be adopted in the future.

In addition, Switzerland and the Swiss banking industry have in the past come under criticism for their laws
and guidelines protecting the privacy of the customier, and such criticism may continue in the future.

We are exposed ic risk of loss from legal and regulatory proceedings.
We are subject to a number of legal proceedings, regulatory actions and investigations, including with respect
to research analyst practices and certain IPO allocation practices, mutual fund investigations, and particular companies

to which we have rendered services. An adverse result in one or more of these proceedings could have a material
adverse effect on our operating resulits for any particular period. For information relating to these and other legal and
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regulatory proceedings involving our investment banking and other businesses, we refer you to “— Legal Proceedings
and Regulatory Examinations.”

Changes in our regulatory regime may affect our results of operations and capital requirements.

Changes in laws, rules or regulations affecting the banking, investment banking and asset management
businesses, or in the interpretation or enforcement of such laws, rules and regulations, may adversely affect our resulits.
For example, the Basle Committee on Banking Supervision of the Bank for International Settlements, or Basle
Committee, is currently considering significant changes to existing international capital adequacy standards and
intends to publish these standards by mid-year 2004. Participating countries would then be expected to modify their
bank capital and regulatory standards as necessary to implement the new standards at the earliest at year-end 2006.
We cannot predict at this time whether, or in what form, the new standards will be enacted through national
legislations, or the effect that they would have on us or on our subsidiaries’ capital ratios, financial condition or results
of operations. In addition, in April 2004, the Swiss Federal Banking Commission, or SFBC, formally announced that
it intends to implement the new standards swiftly but subject to a “Swiss finish”. Furthermore, the SFBC has indicated
that it intends to implement the new standards for all Swiss banks. Based on announcements from the SFBC, we
currently expect that the Bank will be required to implement the SFBC’s new standards no later than year-end 2007.

Legal restrictions on our clients may reduce the demand for our services.

We may be materially affected not only by regulations applicable to us as a financial services company, but
also by regulations of general application. For example, the volume of our businesses in any one year could be affected
by, among other things, existing and proposed tax legislation, antitrust and competition policies, corporate governance
initiatives and other governmental regulations and policies and changes in the interpretation or enforcement of
existing laws and rules that affect the business and financial communities. In 2002, the U.S. Congress passed the-
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, and the SEC, the NYSE and NASDAQ subsequently adopted rules that significantly alter the
duties and obligations relating to, among other things, corporate governance and financial disclosure. Most of these
requirements are applicable to SEC-registered companies. To the extent private companies elect not to engage in IPOs
in order to avoid being subject to these provisions, our equity new issuances business and our potential for exiting
certain private equity investments may be adversely affected. In addition, these requirements, coupled with the current
state of the economy, have diverted many companies’ focus from capital markets transactions, such as securities
offerings and acquisition or disposition transactions, and as long as such diversion exists our investment banking
businesses may be adversely affected.

We are exposed to actions by employees.

We are also subject to claims arising from disputes with employees for, among other things, alleged
discrimination or harassment. These risks often may be difficult to assess or quantify and their existence and
magnitude often remain unknown for substantial periods of time. We have incurred significant legal expenses in
defending against employee litigation and other adversarial proceedings, and we expect to continue to do so in the
future. Actions by employees could have a negative impact on our results of operations and financial condition.

Competition
We face increased competition due to consolidation and new entrants.

We face intense competition in all financial services markets and for the products and services we offer.
Consolidation, both in the form of mergers and acquisitions and by way of alliances and cooperation, is increasing
competition. The European and U.S. financial services markets are relatively mature, and the demand for financial
services products is, to some extent, related to overall economic development. Competition in this environment is
based on many factors, including the products and services offered, pricing, distribution systems, customer service,
brand recognition and perceived financial strength. Consolidation has created a number of firms that, like us, have the
ability to offer a wide range of products, from loans and deposit-taking to brokerage, investment banking and asset
management services. Some of these firms may be able to offer a broader range of products than we do, or offer such
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products at more competitive prices. In addition, new lower-cost competitors may enter the market, which may not be
subject to capital or regulatory requirements and, therefore, may be able to offer their products and services on more
favorable terms. Furthermore, U.S. federal financial reform legislation has significantly expanded the activities
permissible for financial services firms in the U.S. This legislation may accelerate consolidation, increase the capital
base and geographic reach of our competitors and increase competition in the financial services industry, which could
adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Our competitive position could be harmed if our reputation is damaged.

In the highly competitive environment arising from globalization and convergence in the financial services
industry, a reputation for financial strength and integrity is critical to our ability to attract and maintain customers. Our
reputation could be harmed if we fail adequately to promote and market our brand. Our reputation could be damaged
if, as we increase our client base and thie scale of our businesses, our comprehensive procedures and controls dealing
with conflicts of interest fail, or appear to fail, to address conflicts of interest properly. Our reputation could in the
future be damaged by, among other things, employee misconduct, a decline in or a restatement of or other corrections
to our financial results, adversé legal or regulatory action or a downturn in financial markets or the financial services
industry in general. The loss of business that could result from damage tc our reputation could affect our results of
operations and financial condition.

We must recruit and retain hzghly skilled emp]oyees

Our performance is largely dependent on the talents and efforts of highly skilled individuals. Competition in
the financial services industry for qualified employees is intense. We also compete for employees with companies
outside the financial services industry; such competition with non-financial services companies in particular is
intensifying due to the fact that average compensation within our industry is decreasing, reflecting the current
economic environment. We have devoted considerable resources to recruiting, training and compensating employees.
Our continued ability to compete effectively in our businesses depends on our ability to attract new employees and to
retain and motivate our existing employees

Intense competition inall business seg'ments could harm our results.

Our investment banking operation competes with brokers and dealers in securities and commodities,
investment banking firms, commercial banks and other firms offering financial services. Investment banking has
experienced significant price competition in certain of its businesses, which has reduced profit margins on certain
products or in certain markets. In addition, as private equity funds grew and proliferate, competition to raise private
capital and to find and secure attractive investments is accelerating. Furthermore, our investment banking business
faces competitive challences from new trading technolocnes and alternative non-traditional trading systems, including
the internet.

The asset management business faces competition from the asset management subsidiaries of major financial
services companies, mutual fund managers and institutional fund managers in the U.S. and Europe. Despite the trend
towards globalization in the industry, competition is most significant in individual geographic locations. To compete
effectively, our asset management business must continue to develop a broad range of products aimed at both global
and local markets and to improve its marketing channels.

We face competition from new trading technologies.

Our invesiment banking and asset management businesses face compeiitive challenges from new trading
technologies. Securities and futures transactions are now being conducted through the internet and other alternative,
non-traditional trading systems, and it appears that the trend toward alternative trading systems will continue and
probably accelerate. A dramatic increase in computer-based or other electronic trading may adversely affect our
commission and trading revenues, exclude our businesses from certain transaction flows, reduce our participation in
the trading markets and the associated access to market information and lead to the creation of new and stronger
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competitors. We may also be required to make additional expenditures to develop or invest in new trading systems or
otherwise to invest in technology to maintain our competitive position.

Acquisition Risk

Acquisition of financial services businesses has been an important element of our strategy, and when
appropriate we expect to consider additional acquisitions ir the future. Even though we reviéw the records of
companies we plan to acquire, such reviews are inherently incomplete and it is generally not feasible for us to review
in detail all such records. Even an in-depth review of records may not reveal existing or potential problems or permit
us to become familiar enough with a business to assess fully its capabilities and deficiencies. As a result, we may
assume unanticipated liabilities, or an acquisition may not perform as well as expected. We face the risk that the
retums on acquisitions will not support the expenditures or indebtedness incurred to acquire such businesses, or the
capital expenditures needed to develop such businesses. '

Integration Risk

We face the risk that we will not be able to integrate acquisitions into our existing operations effectively.
Integration may be hindered by, among other things, differing procedures, business practices and technology systems,
as well as difficulties in adapting an acquired company into our organizational structure. If we are unable to address
these challenges effectively, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected.

Risk and Capital Management

The general risk management policy of Credit Suisse Group serves as the basis for the Bank’s risk
management. The process is designed to ensure that there are sufficient independent controls to assess, monitor and
control risks in accordance with the Bank’s conirol strategy and in consideration of industry best practices. The
primary responsibility for risk management lies with the Bank’s senior business line managers. They are held
accountable for all risks associated with their businesses, including counterparty risk, market risk, liquidity risk, legal
risk, operational risk and reputational risk.

The Bank believes that it has effective procedures for assessing and managing the risks associated with its
business activities. The Bank cannot completely predict all market and other developments and the Bank’s risk
management cannot fully protect against all types of risks. Unforeseen market and other developments or unexpected
movements or disruption in one or more markets can result in losses due to such events as adverse changes in
inventory values, a decrease in liquidity of trading positions, greater earnings volatility or increased credit risk
exposure. Such losses could have a material adverse effect on the Bank’s results of operations.

We refer you to Notes 1 to 8 to the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex I for a
description of how we manage risk and for quantitative information on market risk.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following selected consolidated financial information as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001 has been derived from the Annual Financial Statements. The Annual Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with Swiss GAAP, which differs in certain significant respects from U.S. GAAP. Fora
summary of certain significant differences between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP as they relate to the Bank, we refer
you to “Summary of Significant Differences Between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP.” There has been no material
adverse change in the financial condition of the Bank-since December 31, 2003. Since the Bank’s establishment, there
have been no material interruptions in its overall business activities.

We converted to U.S. GAAP as the primary basis of accounting with effect from January 1, 2004, We refer
you to “Summary of U.S. GAAP Financial Results” below for a limited unaudited presentation of our historical
financial position and results of operations on a U.S. GAAP basis.
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Consolidated Income Statement of the Bank

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

(in CHF (in CHF  (in CHF

millions) millions)  millions)
Results from Interest Business
Interest and diSCOUNT INCOME ....ccviiiieeer e eb e 8.498 12.530 23.569
Interest and dividend income from trading portfolio ..... 9.744 9.912 12.999
Interest and dividend income from financial investments. ........coceeeefurencrnnen. 230 215 326
TEEETEST EXPEIISE. .veoverrurrrrseeeesserssmasnssresesesssesssessssssssssessessnssssssnssnsssaslbinssnssansens (14.112) (17.793) (33.326)
Net Iterest INCOME................oveeoeeeceeeceeeeoeeeeeseeee e ees e oseses e eseeseseee 4.360 4.864 3.568
Resuits from Commission and Service Fee Activities .
Commission income from lending activities ........................ ' 770 773 662
Commissions from securities and investment transactions o 7.045 9.742 12.782"
Commission from other services 557 1.152 924
COMMISSIONS EXPENSE. .o.vvverurerrartereerseressnsnees : (735) (738) {990)
Net Commission and Service Fee Income 7.737 10.929 13.378

Net Trading INCOME. ..........cuoovicievceeeceteeere et n s 1.706 1.387 7.936'"
Other Ordinary Income

Income from the sale of financial INVESIMENTS.....c.coevitvririeiieerereriesieeneree 315 242 647
Income from PartiCiPAtIONS. ..o vverievre ettt seaes e evenas 36 103 118
of which firom participations accounted for using the equin: method....... 21 84 105
of which firom other non-consolidated particip@tions. ... 15 21 13
Real €S1a18 INCOMIE ...c.euiiiiceii et et eeescaeaen s sene e 34 44 25
Sundrv ordinary income .............. 294 337 2
Sundry ordinary expenses _ (434) (1.369) (1.630)
Net Other Ordinary IRCOME ...........cocveieereeerineeteeninire e eseviemssees et es e s 243 (641) (623)
Net Operating Income ... st 14.048 16.539 _ 24239
Operating Expenses v
PerSonnel EXPENSES oecvvirirecie ettt st et sa et as et e ees et en e e nrees (8.256)  (11.471) (16.806)
OthEr OPETANNG EXPEMSES....o.cvvvcerrierienssessressesssnssesssesensserisssssssessasssssassennsensanns (2491) (3.470) (3.119)
Total Operating EXPenses............ovcevvmvvneerssinsinnennan. et (10.747)  (14.941) (21.925)
Gross Operating Profit...........cccovorrnninnroenieeeeeseenseeeeseaseennes 3.301 1.598 2.334
Depreciation and write-dOWnS 0f NON-CUITENE ASSETS -..veveereeereererararareraiverinns (1.809) (2.224) (2.652)
Valuation adjustments. provisions and 10SS€S ..........ewereeereereeruseesreronssesnsonnne {399) . (3.691) C(2.132)
Total Depreciation and Valuation AdjuStments ...................ccooeovvoovccocrre {2.208) (3.913) (4.784)
Consolidated (Loss)/Profit before extraordinary items, cumulative
effect of change in accounting principle and taxes ..., 1.093 (4.317) (2.450)
Extraordinany items. net of related 1aXes .....ovvevveeeeeeercreerer e 161 (392) (10
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle™ ....iooieooveereeeeniris e 321 254 -
TAXES Yoo veesvresteessseeees et eeesssesseesa e s ean ettt s aes et esa s eenene {261) 1023 599
Consolidated Net (Loss)Profit ........cooviueveeeiiieeeeeerneeeeresescessenseesseesaeesssns 1.314 (3.432) (1.861)
OF WhiCh MINOFIEY INIEFESIS™ .....ocuevereeveeseeaneeaeesrersissenesesessassssesssassssassssns 165 96 331
Consolidated Net (Loss)/Profit (excluding minority interests).. 1.149 (3.528) (2.192)

(1) Commissions from securities and investment transactions and net trading income each reflect reclassifications of CHF 270 millionto conform to the current

presentation.

In 2002. the Bank adopted a change in accounting principle retating to the recognition of deferred tax assets on net operating losses. 1f the change in
accounting principle had not been adopted in 2002. taxes would have been CHF 156 million for 2002. The retroactive application of this change in
accounting principle would have resulted in taxes for 2001 of CHF 853 million.

Minority interests include (a) CHF 155 million (CHF 174 million in 2002 and CHF 217 million in 2001) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred
securities issued by subsidiaries and sold to unaffiliated investors. (b) CHF 908 million (CHF 886 million in 2002 and CHF 923 million in 2001)
relating 10 non-cumnulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries and sold to Credit Suisse Group. (¢) CHF 1.267 million (CHF

1.425 million in 2002 and CHF 1.717 million in 2001) relating 10 non-cumulative perpetual preferred shares held by Credit Suisse Group as direct
investments in subsidiaries of the Bank and (d) CHF 3.13% million (CHF 5.804 million in 2002 and CHF 6,995 million in 2001) relating to ownership
interests held by subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group as direct investment in subsidiaries of the Bank.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Bank

MOnEy MATKE PAPEIS.....covuerrreerreinississresarsertssssarass st iasssss s sesss s sssncasens
DUE fTOIM DANKS ...ttt s ses et are s nsnaens
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreeménts ...................
Due from CUSIOMETS ...t st ene s e s
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements....
MOTTZAZES.....ooviviricirrcrcereinrcniere st re s
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio ...
Financial INVESIMENIS......couemimvivnvsrrsvrirareeessrnanns
Non-consolidated participations
Tangible fIXEd @SSELS ...evuiriiecere et eeet et ese s e e sennesesrena
Intangible aSSetS .....ovvueeemrcieiccene s et et
Accrued income and prepaid EXPENSES......cvuemiecrrisisersirsrersisinresensse s
ONIBT ASSELS...c.eermeecerecvmrrartecavavarianarercacaersncemseesacuescasiasatescaesesssencsscssssmscsessescessrasses
of which replacement value of derivatives...........ocvvcmiiinnscssssrnescnnes

TOTAL ASSETS.....ooeecs ettt st st srass s

Total subordinated claims
Total due from non-consolidated participations and qualified shareholders......

Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity

of which securities borrowing and repurchase agreements....
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits........ccc......
Due to customers, other deposits......... OO
of which securities borrowing and repurchase agreements..........................
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds ..o
Accrued expenses and deferred iNCOME ........c.cvvioeerirerenrirrereecret s
Oher HabilitIES .....c.cvceveiueeeeeirnrni i icntcses s mseesscier e ssessesensesssascassssessessss
of which replacement value of derivatives ..................ccocieiennncnnnioeans
Valuation adjustments and ProvViSIONS .....c.occrevcecrcoreccmmrernirmeerieneceecircscnsscrns
Total HabilitIes ....c.iiereiererrirererec et ses s asensasnacion

Shareholder’s equity
Share CAPIAL.........covtiemsrrcritiemr e s s bbb
CAPIA] TESEIVES...uvueiriererentersireneasen e sesees i e rasss b resseseresntosasasemsseneeasnacaenens
Retained eamings.......cccvveveevrevernererens
Minority interests in shareholder’s eqUILY.....coovveiviriinicniinnece s
Consolidated net (10SSYPTOLI ..ceuvereerecereerrerccrieeriremrecnseesensesmmieseasssescercscasescesesces
Of WhiCh MIROFILY INIEFESES ... .cccveeeueeeceeeeecreeeseremeesera et tsrese e enae e eeneaas
Total shareholder’s QUILY .......uioivcreircrnremsiririrerestiessssesssessasssrssssesens
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY .....cccovvvunran,
Total subordinated HabilIties .........vvceerreerrcereenrcrnciesnciresreiescrc s
Total liabilities due to non-consolidated participations and qualified
ShATENOIGETS ..ttt sevs bbb
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As of December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(in CHF (in CHF (in CHF
millions) millions) millions)

510 504 1,594
10,469 18,996 26,559

197,150 205,642 207,615

143,196 158,544 166,001

114,894 122,518 128,293

62,252 57,635 59,806
12,234 14,825 16,348
186,332 164,595 205,059
9,940 8,329 9,568
336 696 883
3,713 4,425 5,420
9,655 13,826 17,699
3,480 4,455 9,462

58,570 61,784 58,776

52,152 54,305 51,160
607,283 620,595 687,276

1,488 1,662 1,967
545 844 2,399

33,379 29,501 28,215
293,454 300,148 351,034
104,855 123,170 140,958

2,604 1,552 1,960
120,195 128,401 130,527
71,843 67,151 62,136
63,222 64,731 64,129
14,347 14,256 21,869
58,805 58,260 58,350
55,458 35,412 53,477
1,917 3,957 4,227
- 587,923 600,806 660,311
4.400 4,400 4,400
13,443 13,443 13,443
(7,780) (3,413) 722
7,983 8,791 10,261
1,314 (3,432) (1,861)
165 96 331
19,360 19,789 26,965
607,283 620,595 687,276
12,067 13,757 15,331
2,194 2,614 1,797



Capital Adequacy: ' As of December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(in CHF millions (in CHF millions (in CHF millions
except percentages) except percentages) except percentages)
Tier 1 capital®....cccciincinrcenecennns 12,062 10,596 15,157
Total capital® .......ccoeverrereeirriececneenns 20,968 ‘ 19,958 26,425
BIS Tier I ratio®........cocoovveccriccccncnnnes 13.6% _ 10.3% 12.9%
BIS total capital ratio®........ccocevveecerrnennes 23.6% o 19.3% _ 22.4%

M

@

3

Calculated on a consolidated basis pursvant to Swiss banking law and regulations. Core capital includes (a) CHF 155 million
(CHF 174 million in 2002 and CHF 217 million in 2001) relating to perpetual non-cumulative non-voting preferred shares
issued by a subsidiary and sold to unaffiliated investors, (b) CHF 908 million (CHF 886 million in 2002 and CHF 925
million in 2001) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries and sold to Credit Suisse
Group, (¢) CHF 1,267 million (CHF 1,425 million in 2002 and CHF 1,717 million in 2001) relating to perpetual
non-cumulative non-voting preferred shares held by Credit Suisse Group as direct investments in subsidiaries of the Bank
and (d) CHF 5,159 million (CHF 5,804 million in 2002 and CHF 6,995 million in 2001) relatiny to ownership interests held
by subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group as direct investment in subsidiaries of the Bank. Core capital for 2003 includes CHF
870 million of innovative Tier | instruments.

Tier 1 capital (consisting primarily of sharehalder’s eqmw) asa percentage of the Bank’s msk—welghted assets, calculated on
a consolidated basis in accordance with the recommendations, or the Basle Recommendations, of the Basle Committee.
Total capital as a perceniage of the Bank’s risk-weighted aszets, calculated on a consolidated basis in accordance with the
Basle Recommendanons



OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by,
the information set forth under the caption “Selected Consclidated Financial Information” herein and the Annual
Financial Statements included in the Bank’s Annual Report for 2003, attached as Annex I to this Information
Statement, and the Annual Financial Stafements included in the excerpts from the Bank’s Annual Reports for 2002 and
2001 atrached as Annex 11 to this Information Statement. The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with Swiss GAAP, which differs in certain significant respects from U.S. GAAP. For a summary of certain
significant differences between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP as they relate to the Bank, we refer you to “Summary of
Significant Differences Between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP.” We converted to U.S. GAAP as the primary basis of
accounting with effect from January 1, 2004. We refer you to “Summary of U.S. GAAP Financial Results” below for
a limited unaudited presentation of our historical financial position and results of operations on a U.S. GAAP basis.

The consolidated results of the Bank and its segments are presented and discussed below on a Swiss GAAP
basis.

Overview

The Bank is a Swiss bank and a leading global investment bank, with total consolidated assets of
approximately CHF 607 billion and total consolidated shareholder’s equity of approximately CHF 19 billion at
December 31, 2003. As a leading global investment bank, the Bank provides a wide range of financial services from
locations around the globe to institutional, corporate, government and high-net-worth individual clients worldwide.

At December 31, 2003, the Bank consisted principally of two operating segments, Institutional Securities and
CSFB Financial Services. In addition to these businesses, the Bank maintains a real estate division (which is unrelated
to CSFB’s real estate business) on behalf of Credit Suisse Group, which serves as a means of tracking the revenues and
related costs in connection with the rental of real estate owned by the Bank but used by other entities within Credit
Suisse Group.

In 2002 and 2003, we focused on efficiency and returning our core businesses to profitability, maintaining
leading positions in key markets and building our client franchise. In 2003, we enjoyed a successful turnaround from
a loss in 2002, and benefited from lower credit provisions as a result of continued improvement in the credit markets
and lower regulatory and legal provisions. In 2003, we completed the sale of Pershing, our clearing and execution
platform. In 2003, market and economic conditions generally improved from 2002, but remained challenging and
very competitive.

We believe that we are well positioned to compete successfully in our primary markets. While our businesses
remain tied to fluctuations and risks in the capital markets, our objectives for the coming year are to improve revenues
while maintaining a disciplined approach to costs, to grow our market share and to make further progress toward our
goal of sustained profitability.

In 2002, as with the rest of the global financial services industry, our performance was negatively affected
by the continuation of global economic and political uncertainty and the related weakness of the financial markets.
Specific challenges we faced included setting aside provisions for regulatory and litigation matters, reducing our
exposure to legacy assets, lowering costs and a net outflow of assets at CSFB Financial Services.

Our results of operations are affected, to a greater or lesser degree, by a variety of factors, including, among
others, general economic and market conditions, exchange rate fluctuations, competition within the financial services
industry, and government policy, legislation and regulation. In addition, acquisitions, dispositions and changes in the
structure of our business have affected our results from year to year. For a discussion of additional factors that may
affect our results of operations, we refer you to “The Bank—Certain Factors That May Affect Our Results of
Operations.”

We prepare our consolidated accounts in Swiss francs. Changes in currency exchange rates between the
Swiss franc and the U.S. dotlar and other major currencies may have an effect on our results. Changes in exchange
rates between the Swiss franc and other currencies may affect our results for investments denominated in those



currencies. In addition, because CSFB is managed in U.S. dollars, changes in the U.S. dollar/Swiss franc foreign
exchange rate may have a material impact on our results. In 2003 and 2002, our results of operations were negatively
impacted by the fluctaation in the U.S. dollar/Swiss franc exchange rate.

We face intense competition in all aspects of our business. Consolidation, both in the form of mergers and
acquisitions and by means of alliances and cooperation, is increasing competition. New competitors, including -
internet-based financial services providers and non-financial companies, are entering the market. This competition
has resulted in increased pressure on margins and pressure on us to reduce costs, particularly as our competitors seek
to win market share. As aresult, we are altering the types of products we offer and the methods by which we distribute
them, we are continuing to look at new ways of distributing our products and we are striving to reduce and control
costs. This may affect the results of operations of our different businesses. -

Changes in government policy or legislation and the policies, rules or regulations of supervisory authorities
related to companies in the financial services, securities and banking industries in any of the jurisdictions in which we
are active may affect our results of operations. These include possible changes in the tax, accounting, legal and
regulatory treatment of financial products and services, pension arrangements and policies, reserve or capital levels
and restrictions on certain banking activities and non-banking activities. - They may affect our existing and future
business by, for example, requiring us to alter our range of products and services, redesign our technology or-other
systems, maintain higher levels of capital or refrain from engaging in certain businesses. Additional regulatory
oversight has increased costs on our existing businesses and put pressure on the margins of new business.

Our businesses are involved in a number of legal proceedings, regulatory actions and investigations. For
further information relating to legal and regulatory proceedmaa, we refer you to: “’Ihe Bank——Legal and Regulatory
Proceedings.” . - _

Critical Accounting Policies

In preparing our consolidated financial statements, we are required to make estimates and assumptions based
on judgment and available information. The reported amounts of assets and liabilities and revenues and expenses are
affected by these estimates and assumptions. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and the differences
could be material. We believe that the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of our consolidated financial
statements are prudent, reasonable and consistently applied. The discussion below is presented solely to assist the
reader’s understanding of our consolidated financial statements and is not intended to suggest that other estimates and
assumptions would be more appropriate.

Our significant accounting policies are disclosed in “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies™ in the
financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex I. We believe that the crmcal accounting policies
described below may involve the most complex judgments and assessments.

Fair Value

As is the normal practice in the financial services industry, the values we report in the consolidated financial
statements with respect to financial instruments are in many cases based on fair value, with related unrealized and
realized gains or losses included in the consolidated statements of income.

Fair values may be determined objectively, as is the case for exchange-traded instruments, for which quoted
prices in price-efficient and liquid markets generally exist, or as is the case where the fair value of a financial
instrument is derived from actively quoted prices or pricing parameters or alternative pricing sources with a reasonable
level of price transparency. For financial instruments that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, the
determination of fair value requires subjective assessment and varying degrees of judgment depending on liquidity,
concentration, uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument. In
such circumstances, vaiuation is determined based on management best estimate of fair value. In addition, valuation
of instruments that are ordinarily based on quoted prices may be distorted in times of market dislocation.
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Valuation process

The fair value of the majority of our financial instruments is based on quoted market prices in active markets
or observable market parameters, or is derived from such prices or parameters. Such instruments include government
and agency securities, commercial paper, most mvestment—orade corporate debt, most high-yield debt securities, most
mortgage-backed securities and listed equities. : :

in addition, we hold ﬁnancial instruments that are thinly traded or for which no market prices are available,
and which have little or no price transparency. These include certain high-yield debt securities, distressed debt
securities, certain mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities, certain collateralized debt obligations (CDOs) and
non-traded equity securities. Valuation technigues for certain of these instruments are described more fully below.

For certain high-yield debt securities that are thinly traded, are not quoted or for which market prices are not
available, we adopt a more subjective valuation approach based on recent disposals in the market, taking into account
changes in the creditworthiness of the issuer, and using internal and external valuation modeis to derive yields
reflecting the perceived risk of the issuer or country rating and the maturity of the security. In the absence of direct
quotes for a particular high-yield debt security, bonds with a similar coupon and maturity and within the same industry
and credit rating are used as a benchmark. ~

Controls over the fair valuation process

Control processes are applied to ensure.that the fair value of the financial instruments reported in our
consolidated financial statements, including those derived from pricing models, are appropriate and determined on a
reliable basis. The Bank determines fair value using observable market prices or market-based parameters whenever
possible. In the absence of observable market prices or market-based parameters in an active market, observable prices
or market-based parameters of comparable market transactions, or other observable data supporting an estimation of
fair value using a valuation model at the inception of a contract, fair value is based on the transaction price. Control
processes are designed to assure that the valuation approach utilized is appropriate and the assumptions are reasonable.

These control processes include the review and approval of new mstruments review of profit and loss at
eoula: intervals, risk monitoring and review, price verification procedures and reviews of models used to estimate the
fair value of financial instruments by senior management and personnel with relevant expertise who are independent
of the trading and investment functions.

The Bank also has agreements with certain counterparties to exchange collateral based on the fair vaiue of
derivatives contracts. Through this process, one or both parties provide the other party with the fair value of these
derivatives contracts in order to determine the amount of collateral required. This exchange of information provides
additional support for valuation of certain derivatives contracts. As part of our QTC derivatives business, the Bank and
other participants provide pricing information to aggregation services that compile this data and provide this
information to subscribers. This information is considered in the determination of fair value for certain OTC
derivatives.

We refer you to Notes 1 to 8 to the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex I for a
description of how we manage risk and for quantitative information on market risk.

Replacement values of derivatives

Our derivatives portfolio inciudes both exchange-traded and OTC derivatives. The replacement values of all
derivatives are reported as Other Assets or Other Liabilities in our consolidated balance sheet, and realized and
unrealized gains and losses from derivatives heid for trading purposes are recorded in Net Trading Income. Income
from derivatives held for hedging purposes is reported in the same income statement category as the hedged
instrument and differences between the fair value of the derivatives and their hedge accounting values are reported in
Other Assets or Other Liabilities.
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The fair value of exchange-traded derivatives is typically derived from the observable exchange price and/or
observable market parameters. Our primary exchange-traded derivatives include futures and certain option
agreements.

OTC derivatives include forwards, swaps and options on foreign exchange, interest rates, equity securities
and credit products. Fair values for OTC derivatives are determined on the basis of internally developed proprietary
models using various input parameters. The input parameters include those characteristics of the derivative that have
a bearing on the economics of the instrument and market parameters. In well established derivative markets, the use
of a particular model may be widely accepted. For example, the Black-Scholes model is widely used to calculate the
fair value of many types of options. These models are used to calculate the fair value of OTC derivatives and to
facilitate the effective risk management of the portfolio.

The determination of the fair value of many derivatives involves only limited subjectivity because the
required input parameters are observable in the market place. The pricing of these instruments is referred to as
“direct.” For other, more complex derivatives, subjectivity relating to the determination of input parameters reduces
price transparency. The pricing of these instruments is referred to as “indirect.” Specific areas of subjectivity include
long-dated volatilities on OTC options transactions and recovery rate assumptions for credit derivative transactions.
Adjustments (e.g., liquidity or uncertainty reserves) may be adojpted cutside of the model to ensure that the.fair value
determined remains prudent. Beginning in November 2002, in cases where significant subjective input parameters
used in the calculation of replacement values for indirectly priced instruments may not be validated through
observable market data, reserves are established for unrealized gains at the inception of the contracts. As of December
31, 2003, the majority of replacemem. values of derrvatxves reported in our consolidated balance sheet was derived
using direct pricing. , 4 ‘

Trading assets

Securities held in our trading ponfoho are. carried at falr value. The financial instruments reported in our
consolidated balance sheet in Securities and precious metals trading portfolio comprise primarily debt and equity
securities, all of which must meet specific criteria to be classified as trading assets. The debt instruments we trade
include government bonds, corporate bonds and mortgage-backed or other asset-backed securities issued in both
developed and emerging market countries. '

The large majority of the debt securmes included in Securities and precious metals trading portfolio are
comprised of federal government debt obligations of the United States or other sovereign countries and .
investment-grade corporate debt securities. Prices for these instruments are generally readily available through quoted
market prices as the markets in these instruments are typically liquid. For the minority of trading portfolio debt
securities for which market prices are not available, instruments are valued based on yields reflecting the perceived
risk of the issuer or country rating and maturity of the security and therefore involve some judgment.

Values of residential and commercial mortgage-backed securities and other asset-backed securities are
generally available through quoted market prices, which are often based on market information of the prices at which
similarly structured and collateralized securities trade between dealers and to and from customers. For certain
securities, pricing models employing prepayment scenarios and Monte Carlo simulations are also used

Collateralized debt obligations, or CDOs, and ”ollaterahzﬂd bond- obhgatwns or CBOs; are structured
securities based on underlying portfolios of corporate bonds. These instruments are split into various “tranches” and
each tranche is priced based upon its individual rating and the value or cash flows of the underlying corporate bonds
supporting the structure. Values are derived using pricing models by calculating the internal rate of return of the
projected cash flows and involve judgment. oo

We also have a substantial portfolio of equity securities which are reported in Securities and precious metals
trading portfolio. The large majority of our equity securities are traded on public stock exchanges and daily quoted
market prices are available. Preferred shares are equity instruments that usually have a defined dividend and are traded
publicly either OTC or on recogmzed exchanges. Fair values of preferred shares are determined by their yield and the
subordination of the issuer’s credit obligations.
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Convertible bonds are generally traded in a manner consistent with cash equity positions and are valued using
direct price sources in line with standard market practice. We also trade a small number of convertible bonds for
which no direct prices are available or the liquidity and/or reliability of direct prices is in doubt. For these convertible
bonds, a theoretical approach to pricing is typically used with internal models. The key inputs to these models include
stock price, dividend rates, credit spread, foreign exchange rate, borrowing costs and equity market volatility. For the
remainder of the corporate bonds, for which no appropriate models exist, valuations are based on recent disposals in
the market, taking into account changes in the creditworthiness of the issuers.

Loans held for sale

Loans held for sale are reported in Due from banks, Due from customers and Mortgages, and are valued at the
lower of original cost or fair value. Qur portfolio of loans held for sale includes primarily residential mortgage loans
and commercial mortgage loans, which are normally purchased with the intent to securitize. For residential mortgage
loans, fair values are generally based on value estimates of the underlying collateral and/or on net present value
analyses of future expected loan cash flows at market yields. Commercial real estate loans are valued using
origination spreads, loan-to-value ratios, debt service coverage ratios, geographic location, prepayment considerations
and current yield curves. In addition, current written offers or contract prices are considered in the valuation process.
Mortgage loans that may not besecuritizabie are valued on a similar basis to real estate held for sale.

Money market papers and repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements

Financial instruments reported as Money market papers and held for trading puryoses are accounted for in
our consolidated balance sheet at fair value. These instruments typically comprise short-term federal government
securities, including treasury bills, commercial paper and certificates of deposit. The determination of fair value of
these money market instruments is generally based on market prices or market parameters, and therefore requires less
judgment. Treasury bills are actively traded in the OTC U.S. government bond market and are priced on a discount
basis. Commercial paper is-credit-based and priced on quoted market prices when available or, when not available,
based on market yields. Certificates of deposit are valued using quoted market prices or, in cases where quotes are not
readily available, values are derived from standard models

Receivables and payables under reverse repurchase agreements and repurchase agreements which are held in
the trading book are carried at fair value in Due from banks and Due from customers. These assets are valued using
yield curves (typically on a spread to the LIBOR curve or using models which extrapolate points on the yield curve for
trades with longer-term maturities) to discount expected cash flows.

Financial investments

Instruments reported in Financial investments in the consolidated balance sheet include debt and equity
securities, which are held on either a medium-term or long-term basis, real estate held for sale and our private equity
portfolio. Debt securities which are intended to be held until maturity are valued on an accrual basis and other assets
are valued at the lower of original cost or fair value.

Similar to our trading assets, a substantial portion of securities held as Financial investments are quoted on
public exchanges or through liquid OTC markets, and the determination of fair values involves less judgment. Such
instruments include government and corporate bonds held for asset and liability management or other medium-term
business strategies. The remainder of our Financial investments is debt and equity securities and real estate in which
the determination of fair value is generally more subjective, particularly distressed assets and private equity.

Real estate held for sale is valued using standard industry methodologies, including income capitalization and
sales prices of comparable properties. Typically, values are determined based on income capitalization using a
discounted cash flow analysis, but direct capitalization may also be used.

The valuation process.used for investments held in our private equity portfolio is generally subject to
considerable judgment as these investments, which are typically held for medium-term appreciation and are not
readily marketable, are primarily in unlisted or illiquid equity or equity-related securities. The valuation process for
private equity investments in publicly traded securities is based upon readily available market quotes. The pricing of
private equity investments differs depending on whether they are direct investments, investments in internally
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managed funds or investments in third-party funds. Direct investments are generally side-by-side investments in
portfolio companies of our internally managed funids and are priced in accordance with the procedures for internally
managed funds. Internally managed funds are funds for which we act as fund advisor and make the investment
decisions. The investments in the funds are priced taking into account a number of factors, such as recent financing
involving unrelated new investors, earnings multiple analyses using comparable companies and discounted cash flow
analyses. Third-party funds are limited partnership interests in funds managed by external fund managers. These
funds are valued based on periodic statements received from the general partner of the fund. Fund of funds products
are included in this category since the valuations are based on external fund manager reports.

Securities held in the distressed assets portfolio are typically issued by private companies under significant
financial burden and/or near bankruptcy. Due to the less liquid nature of these investments, valuation techniques often
include earnings multiple analyses, similar market transactions and default recovery analyses. - In addition, liquidity
and credit concerns are also considered in the determination of fair value. All of these factors contrlbute to 51gn1ﬁcant
subjectivity in the valuation of these assets. :

Contingencies and Loss Provisions

A contingency is an existing condition that involves a degree of uncertainty that will ultixhately be resolved
upon the occurrence of future events. Under Swiss GAAP, reserves for contingencies are recorded when
economically necessary or legally required.

Litigation contingencies

From time to time, the Bank and its subsidiarizs arz involved in-a variety of legal, regulatory and arbitration
matters in connection with the.conduct of their businesses. It is inherently difficult to predict the outcome of many of
these matters, particularly those cases in which the matters are brought on behalf of various classes of claimants, seek
damages of unspecified or indeterminate amcunts or involve novel legal claims. In presenting our consolidated
financial statements, management makes estimates regarding the outcome of legal, regulatory and arbitration matters
and takes a charge to income when losses with respect to such matters are probable and can be reasonably estimated.

Charges, other than those taken periodically, for costs of defense, are not established for matters when losses cannot
be reasonably estimated. Estimates, by their nature, are based on judgment and currently available information and
involve a variety of factors, including but not limited to the type and nature of the litigation, claim or proceeding, the
progress of the matter, the advice of legal counsel and other advisers, our defenses and our experience in similar cases
or proceedmos ‘

Allowances and provisions for credzt losses

As a normal part of our business, we are exposed to credit risks through our lending relationships,
commitments and letters of credit and as a result of counterparty risk on derivatives, foreign exchange and other
transactions. Credit risk is the risk that a borrower or counterparty is unable to meet its financial obligations. In the
event of a default, we generally incur a loss equal to the amount owed by the counterparty, less a recovery amount
resulting from foreclosure, liquidation of collateral or restructuring of the counterparty. We maintain allowances for
credit risk, discussed below, which we consider adequate to absorb credit losses existing at the balance sheet date. The
allowances for credit risk are for probable credit losses inherent in existing exposures and credit exposures specifically
identified as impaired.

Inherent loss allowance

The inherent loss allowance is for all credit exposures not specifically identified as impaired and which on
a collective basis are considered to have probable inherent loss. The loan valuation allowance is established by
analyzing historical and current default probabilities, historical recovery assumptions, and internal risk ratings.
During 2003, we refined the inherent loss reserving methodology applied to the Institutional Securities segment to
provide more weight to the effects of the current economic environment on its credit portfolio than was used
previously. The refined methodology for this segment adjusts the rating-specific default probabilities to incorporate
not only historic third-party data over a period but also those implied from current quoted spreads. In 2002, we
adjusted our method of estimating inherent losses reiated to our credit exposures. This adjustment resulted from
continued deterioration in the credit markets and was made to reflect better our estimate of probable credit losses.
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Many factors are evaluated in estimating probable credit losses inherent in existing exposures. We consider
the volatility of default probabilities, rating changes, the magnitude of the potential loss, internal risk ratings,
geographic, industry and other environmental factors, and imprecision in the methodologies and models we use to
estimate credit risk. We also consider overall credit risk indicators, such as trends in internal risk-rated exposures,
classified exposure, cash-basis loans, recent loss experience and forecasted write-offs, as well as industry and
geographic concentrations and current developments within those segments or locations. Our current business
strategy and credit process, including credit approvals and limits, underwntmo criteria and workout procedures, are
also important factors.

Significant judgment is exercised in our evaluation of these factors. For example, the estimation of the
amount of the potential loss requires judgment in determining the period of data to include since data that does not
capture a complete credit cycle may compromise the accuracy of loss estimates. Determining which external data on
default probabilities should be used, and when they should be used, also requires judgment. The use of data that does
not sufficiently reflect our specific exposure characteristics could affect loss estimates. Evaluating the impact of
uncertainties regarding macroeconomic and political conditions, currency devaluations on cross-border exposures,
changes in underwriting criteria, unexpected correlations among exposures and other factors all require significant
judgment. Changes in our estimates of probable credit losses inherent in the portfolio could have a direct impact on
the provision and could result in a change in the aliowance.

Specific loss allowances

We make provisions for specific credit losses on impaired loans based on regular and detailed analysis of
each loan in the portfolio. Our analysis includes an estimate of the realizable value of any collateral, the costs
associated with obtaining repayment and reglization of any such collateral, the counterparty’s overall financial
condition, resources and payment record, the extent of the Bank’s other commitments to the same counterparty and
prospects for support from any financially responsible guarantors. If uncertainty exists as to the repayment of either
principal or interest, a specific provision is either established or adjusted. We consider a loan impaired when, based
on current information and events, it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due under the contractual
terms of the loan agreement. A loan is classified as non-performing no later than when the contractual payments of
principal and/or interest are more than 90 days past due. A loan can also be classified as non-performing if the
contractual payments of principal and/or interest are less than 90 days past due, based on the judgment of management.
At that time, and on a periodic basis thereafter, the remaining principal is evaluated for collectibility and a provision
is established for the difference between the net recoverable amount and the remaining principal balance.

The methodology for calculating specific allowances involves judgments at many jevels. First, it involves
the early identification of deteriorating credits. Extensive judgment is required in order to evaluate properly the
various indicators of financial condition of a counterparty and likelihood of repayment. The failure to identify certain
indicators or give them proper weight could lead to a different conclusion about the credit risk. The assessment of
credit risk is subject to inherent limitations with respect to the completeness and accuracy of relevant information (for
example, relating to the counterparty, collateral or guarantee) that is available at the time of our assessment.
Significant judgment is exercised in determining the amount of the provision. Wherever possible, we use
independent, vetifiable data or our own historical loss experience in our models for estimating loan losses. However,
a significant degree of uncertainty remains when applying such valuation techniques. Under our loans policy, the
classification of loan status also has a significant impact on the subsequent accounting for interest accruals.

We continue to accrue interest on loans classified as non-performing for collection purposes, however, a
corresponding provision is set up against interest income. In addition, for any accrued but unpaid interest at the date
the loan is placed on non-performing status a corresponding provision is recorded against the interest income accrual
through the income statement. '

For information on the evaluation of credit risk and credit risk managemcnt we refer you to Notes 1 and 3 to
the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex 1.

Goodwill Impairment
As a result of acquisitions, the Bank has recorded goodwill as an asset on its consolidated balance sheet, the

most significant amount of which relates to the acquisition of Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette, Inc. At December 31,
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2003, goodwill was CHF 7,218 million. The Bank amortizes goodwill under Swiss GAAP over its useful life,
generally 20 years, and tests goodwill for impairment on an annual basis.

For the purpose of testing goodwill for impairment, we view the operations of the Bank on a disaggregated
basis, whereby each element, referred to as a reporting unit, is assessed individually. If the fair value of each
respective reporting unit exceeds its respective carrying value, there is no goodwill impairment.

Factors considered in determining fair value of reporting units include, among other, things;_ an evaluation of:
o recent acquisitions of similar entities in the market place; |

. cuneﬁt share values in the market place for similér publicly traded entities, inclﬁding price multiples;

o recent trends in our share price and that of our competitors;

o estimates of our future earnings potential; and :

o the level of interest rates.

Estimates of our future earnings potential and that of our reporting units involves considerable judgment,
including our view on future changes in market cycles, the anticipated result of the implementation of business
strategies, competitive factors and assumptions concerning thé retention of key employees. Adverse changes in the
estimates and assumptions used to determine the fair value of the Bank’s reporting units could cause us to record a
goodwill impairment charge in the future.

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effects of operating loss
carry-forwards and temporary differences between the carrying amounts ¢of exxsnng assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases at the balance sheet date. ‘

The realization of deferred tax assets on temporary differences is dependent upon the generation of taxable
income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. The realization of such deferred
tax assets on net operating losses is dependent upon the generation of taxable income during the periods prior to their
expiration, if applicable. Periodically, management evaizates whether deferred tax assets can be realized. If
management considers it more likely than not that all or 2 portion of a deferred tax asset wili not be realized, a
corresponding valuation allowance is established. In evaluating whether deferred tax asszis can be realized,
management considers projected fuiure taxable income, the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities and tax
planning strategies. :

This evaluation requires significant management judgment, primarily with respect to projected taxable
income. The estimate of future taxable income can never be predicted with certainty. It is derived from budgets and
strategic business plans but is dependent on numerous factors, some of which are beyond our control. Substantial
variance of actual results from estimated future taxable profits, or changes in our estimate of future taxable profits,
could lead to changes in deferred tax assets being realizable or considered realizable, and would require a
corresponding adjustment to the valuation allowance.

As of December 31, 2003, we had deferred tax assets resulting from temporary differences and from net
operating losses that could reduce taxable income in future periods. The consolidated balance sheet at December 31,
2003 includes a deferred tax asset of CHF 3,877 million, which is presented net of a valuation allowance of
CHF 614 million, and a deferred tax liability of CHF 471 million.

Operating and Financial Review—The Bank

Our gross operating profit was CHF 3,301 million in 2003, an increase of CHF 1,703 million, or 107%, from
2002. We recorded a net profit for the year (including minority interests) of CHF 1,314 million, compared with a net
loss of CHF 3,432 million in 2002, reflecting significant declines in valuation adjustments, provisions and losses and
lower operating expenses.
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We recorded net operating income of CHF 14,048 million in 2003, compared with CHF 16,539 million in
2002, a decrease-of 15%. Net interest income decreased CHF 504 million, or 10%, to CHF 4,360 million; net
commission and service fee income decreased CHF 3,192 million, or 29%, to CHF 7,737 million; net trading income
increased CHF 319 million, or 23%, to CHF 1,706 million; and net other ordinary income increased CHF 886 million
to CHF 245 million. : ‘ "

Our total operating expenses in 2003 decreased CHF 4,194 million, or 28%, from 2002. Personnel expenses
and other operating expenses each decreased 28% in 2003, primarily due to cost-cutting initiatives and the sales of
non-core businesses.

Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses decreased CHF 3,292 million to CHF 399 million in 2003,
largely due to the significant charges in 2002.

Our return on book equity, calculated on the basis of consolidated net (loss) afier taxes and before
extraordinary items, was 4.2% in 2003 compared with (13.7%) in 2002.

Total assets decreased 2% to CHF 607.2 billion at December 31, 2003 compared to CHF 620.6 billion at
December 31, 2002. The core capital (BIS Tier 1) ratio increased from 10.3% in 2002 to 13.6% in 2003 and the total
capital ratio rose to 23.6% in 2003 from 19.3% in 2002.

Differences in the Results of Operations of the Bank and CSFB, Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial
Services ‘ ‘ '

Substantially all of our operations are conducted through CSFB and, for the périéds presented herein, its
Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services segments. See “Overview” for a discussion of the reorganization
and renaming of the CSFB business segments effective January 1, 2004,

The following operating and financial reviews discuss the results of operations of CSFB’s two segments.
You should note, however, that our consolidated financial statements include financial information that is not reflected
in the financial information of CSFB or either of these segments.

There are certain assets, liabilities and results of operations that are associated with activities that we legally
support, but which are not part of the business of CSFB or its Institutional Securities or CSFB Financial Services
segments, including the real estate business unit that we maintain on behalf of Credit Suisse Group. These assets,
liabilities and results of operations are included in our financial statements but are not reflected in the CSFB;
Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services financial information. On the other hand, certain other assets,
liabilities and results of operations that are associated with the business of CSFB, Institutional Securities and CSFB
Financial Services are not included in our financial statements, including certain private equity activities. These
assets, liabilities and results of operations are not included in our consolidated financial statements but are reflected in
the CSFB, Institutional Securities or CSFB Financial Services financial information. The extent to which activities
of this kind give rise to differences between our aggrégate assets, liabilities and results of operations and those of
CSFB and its operating segments can be considerable. 'In addition, we incur various costs that support Credit Suisse
Group activities that are not associated with CSFB, Institutional Securities or CSFB Financial Services. The financial
results of the CSFB business unit are reconciled to those of the Bank in our Annual Reports for 2003, 2002 and 2001.

See the “Real Estate” and “Adjustments” columns in the table “Financial Information on Business Unit (BU)” found
in the Bank’s Annual Report for 2003 included in Annex I and in the excerpts from the Bank’s Annual Report for 2002
and 2001 included in Annex II.
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Operating and Financial Review—CSFB

CSFB serves global institutional, corporate, government and high-net-worth clients in its role as a financial
intermediary. CSFB’s businesses include securities underwriting, sales and trading, financial advisory services,
lending, investment research, private equity investments, brokerage services and asset management products and
services. For the periods under discussion, CSFB was comprised of the operations of the Institutional Securities
segment and the CSFB Financial Services segment.

Although the amounts for CSFB and its segments are presented in Swiss francs, the U.S. dollar is CSFB’s
functional currency. The depreciation of the U.S. dollar against the Swiss franc in 2003 had a negative effect on
CSFB’s 2003 results when translated into Swiss francs.

In 2004, CSFB reorganized its operations and in 2003 made certain dispositions and acquisitions as described
under the heading “The Bank— Credit Suisse First Boston Business Unit.”

In our previously published financial statements for 2003, 2002 and 2001 under Swiss GAAP (including
those included in the Annual Report for 2003 included in Annex I), certain acquisition-related costs, exceptional
items, cumulative effect of accounting changes and minority interests were shown only in the consolidated financial
statements and the results for CSFB. For purposes of the financial results discussed below, these items have been
allocated to the segments to which they relate and, accordingly, we have not presented or discussed the aggreganon
of the segments at the CSFB business unit level. :

Institutional Securities

The Institutional Securities segment provides securities underwriting, financial advisory, lending and capital
raising services and sales and trading for users and suppliers of capital globally. Although reorganized with effect from
January 1, 2004, for the periods discussed below Institutional Securities was operated and managed through three
divisions: '

o Fixed Income, which underwrites, trades and distributes fixed income financial instruments and offers
~ derivatives and risk management products;

» Equity, which underwrites, trades and distributes equity and equity-related products, including listed
and over-the-counter derivatives and risk management products, and engages in securities lending and
berrowing; and

o Investment Banking, which serves a broad range of users and suppliers of capital, provides financial
advisory and securities underwriting and placement services and, through the private equity group,
makes privately negotiated equity investments and acts as an investment advisor for private equity
funds.

Operating income for the Institutional Securities segment consists primarily of realized and unrealized net
trading gains, net interest income from trading and lending activities, fee-based earnings from capital market
activities, commissions on customer transactions and gains and losses on private equity investments. The results of
certain non-continuing legacy activities are recorded within Other.

For divisional reporting of operating income, equity capital market underwriting fees are shared between the
Investment Banking and Equity divisions, and debt capital market underwriting fees are shared between the
Investment Banking and Fixed Income divisions. In 2002 and 2003, corporate derivatives income was shared among
the Investment Banking, Fixed Income and Equity divisions based upon client relationships. Income from corporate
lending is shared among the Investment Banking, Fixed Income and Equity divisions.

Beginning in 2002, a portion of the Fixed Income division’s fund-linked product revenue was attributed to
the Equity division, and beginning in 2003, certain fund-linked product revenues were shared between the Fixed
Income division of the Institutional Securities segment and the Credit Suisse Asset Management business of the CSFB
Financial Services segment.
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In 2003, certain legacy private equity investments, including investments in mature third-party leverage
buyout funds reported in the Investment Banking division, were transferred to Other. The operating income of the
Investment Banking and Other divisions were reclassified for all periods presented. These assets were managed

together with the pre-existing non-continuing portfolios held for disposition and reported in Other.
The following table outlines the result of the Institutional Securities segment:

Institutional Securities Income Statement

OPErAtING INCOMIE ......cvrerreieciiecree et ettt s s s st e ten s
Personnel eXpenses.......owvruerisisneeinsssnisnnens e bR

Other operating expenses

OPErating @XPEIMSES ........o.oveecvreieeeicicerirtec st e st seer b se et s e s e se e se s semeeemensan s saesnanenenas

Gross operating Profit ...ttt v
Depreciation Of NOM=CUITENT ASSELS .. . oveirreerrertruearerenserertesriesarasarsaesessanssassesestssenscsssasasssssesssneasens

Amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses

Profit/(loss) before extraordinary items, cumulative effect of change in accounting
© principle and BAXES ... e e ROV

Extraordinary income/(expenses), net .......
Cumulative effect of change in-accounting principle

Net profit/(loss) before minority interests
MIiNOTity INLETESS .......cimircrrieceececniensre e reesre e

Segment result ............coocecveeeiennne

Increased/(decreased) credit-related vatuation adjustments @

2003 2002 2001
(in CHF millions)
6,183 6,525 9,409
3,516 4,379 6,299
3,346 4,899 5,100
279) (1,324) (711
12,766 14,479 20,097
6,885 8,742 13,201
2,999 3,690 3,007
9,884 12,432 18,208
2,882 2,047 1,889
514 609 779
669 766 825
363 3,579 1,859
1,336 (2,907) (1,574)
34 379 €]
318 246 0
430) 993 210
1,258 (1,289) (1,365)
-0 0 (¢))]
1,258 (1,289) (1,366)
— — 194

(1) Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securities and treasury execution platform of the
Bank in Switzerland to CSFS. In 2003 the Bank applied mandatory changes in Swiss Federal Banking Commission
guidelines. Prior periods are not required to be adjusted.

(2) Increased/(decreased) credit-related valuation adjustments taken at the Bank level resulting from the differences between
the statistical and actual credit provisions (2001 only).
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The following table shows key information for Institutional Securities:

Institutional Securities Key Information

COSYINCOME FAO c.eeureeirieieiirereririse e ereecerere s aseeessesesmaescnseensnras
Average allocated capital in CHF millions...........cccouecveennunciccnnnns
Pre-tax Margin .....ccoee e etes et
Personnel expenses/operating iNCoOME ........c.ccveeeeverrrencreraerencsnereene

Number of employees (full-time equivalents)

2003 2002 2001
81.5% 90.1% 94.5%
..... 11,410 13,706 - 14,040
..... 13.2% (15.8%) (7.8%)
..... 53.9% 60.4% 65.7%
" December 31, December 31, December 31,
d 2003 2002 2001
15,739 16,018 18,557

(1)  Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securities and treasury execution platform of the Bank in

Switzerland to CSFS.

The following table outlines selected balance sheet data for Institutional Securities:

Institutional Securities Balance Sheet Information

of which securities lending and repurchase agreements......cocoercercnrennes O POTRR

Mortgages......ooveeevereennnnes S SDORRTN

Securities and precious metals trading POrtfolios . ...ccoviricvcrrieiee e s S

DUE tO DANKS ...ttt e sen st snnens

of which securities lending and repurchase agreements. .....coeureerererrerreesrnsenineeresrieeseesanees

Due t0 cuStomers, OtherT.......ooieveeiveee e

of which securities lending and repurchase agreements.........ovcvrrvecrernsinesesessinesssssssssaesessessens

2003 2002 2001
(in CHF millions)

588,783 573,628 626,065
476477 412,623 364,992
194,817 193,944 194,943
143,196 152221 156,616
113,823 114,191 114,034
62,252 56,851 55,833
12,234 14,825 16,348
" 186,130 157,320 196,092
292,550 281,510 322,063
104,855 112,733 128,148
111,844 109,980 108,448
71,843 66,864 62,114

(1) Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securities and treasury execution platform of the Bank in

Switzerland to CSFS.

The following table shows details of selected active private equity investment data:

Active Private Equity Investments

Net gains (realized and unreaiized gains/losses). ... v veveemroeriereesunnn.
Management and performance f2es .........cvuermiiecemecensiecmmnrenniennee

Book value (in CHF billions).......c.coveerveueecererncnisinrceesearacensssens
Fair value (in CHF billions)

2002

2003 2001
(in CHF millions)

173 4 (339)

228 333 385

December 31,2003 December 31,2002 December 31, 2001

1.2
13

1.3
14

1.6
17
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Year ended December 31, 2003 compared to year ended December 31, 2002

Institutional Securities reported a segment profit of CHF 1,258 million in 2003, compared with a segment
loss of CHF 1,289 million in 2002, primarily due to a significant decline in valuation adjustments, provisions and
lossés and lower operating expenses, principally personnel costs. Institutional Securities measures performance based
on pre-tax margin. For 2003, pre-tax margin was 13.2%, an increase of 29.0 percentage points from 2002.

In 2003, the operating income of Institutional Securities was CHF 12,766 million, a decrease of 11.8% from
CHF 14,479 million in 2002. The decline was due primarily to weaker Equity and Investment Banking results,
reflecting difficult market conditions, particularly during the early part of the year, continued low merger and
acquisition volume, a CHF 981 million gain on the sale of a private equity investment in 2002, and the impact of a
lower U.S. dollar versus Swiss franc exchange rate on results managed in U.S. dollars, partially offset by improved
results in the legacy portfolio. '

Operating income from Fixed Income decreased CHF 342 million, or 5.2%, in 2003, compared with 2602.
The decrease was principally due to an unfavorable exchange rate impact, which offset a year-to-year increase in
operating income in U.S. dollars. In 2003, a low interest rate environment fueled demand for high yield and structured
products, and in 2002, the division had particularly strong results in Brazil, partially offset by a write-down of notes
issued by National Century Financial Enterprises, Inc., or NCFE. Operating income from Equity decreased CHF 863
million, or 19.7%, in 2003 compared with 2002. The decline was principaily due to a decrease in the cash business,
particularly in the United States, which was adversely impacted by declines in volume, general margin compression
and a decrease in equity new issuance activity during the early part of 2003, partially offset by improvements in the
convertibles business. The Equity division, which manages its results in U.S. dollars, was also negatively affected by
an unfavorable foreign exchange rate impact. Operating income from Investment Banking decreased CHF 1,553
million, or 31.7%, in 2003 compared with 2002, primarily as a result of a CHF 981 million gain from the sale of the
strategic investment in Swiss Re recorded in 2002 and decreased mergers and acquisitions and equity new issuance
fees in 2003, partially offsetr by an increase in lending results. ,

For divisional reporting of operating income, equity capital market underwriting fees were shared between

the Investment Banking and Equity divisions and debt capital market underwriting fees were shared between the
Investment Bankmo and leed Income divisions. :

The following table sets forth a breakdown of such fees:

Capital Markets Underwrifing Fees(1) 2003 2002 2001
(in CHF millions)
Equity capital Markets ......c.cieeirrrncrinenneecneneerecesietscnniesesescaresesseenemssnseossessscnsrssasnene 897 1,260 1,922

Debt capital markets 1,160 1,023 1,082

(1) Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securities and treasury execution platform of the Bank in
Switzerland to CSFS.

The operating loss in the Other division decreased CHF 1,045 million, from an operating loss of CHF 1,324
million in 2002 to an operating loss of CHF 279 million in 2003. Other includes the results of investments and
transactions that are not associated with any particular division in the Institutional Securities segment, including the
legacy portfolio and unallocated interest income. The improvement was primarily due to the positive performance in
the legacy portfolio in 2003 compared to losses resulting from write-downs in 2002 and a decline in interest associated
with the acquisition of DLJ.due to lower interest rates. The net exposure, including unfunded commitments, of the
non-continuing legacy portfolio was CHF 2,706 million as of December 31, 2003, a decrease of CHF 1,508 million
from December 31, 2002,

Operating expenses decreased CHF 2,548 million, or 20.5%, in 2003, compared with 2002 principally due to

an unfavorable foreign exchange rate impact. On a U.S. dollar basis, operating expenses decreased 8.1% due mainly
to decreased headcount, a decline in amortization of retention awards due to the substantial completion of DLJ
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retention awards in June 2003, lower severance-related costs, and other cost containment efforts. Personnel expenses
decreased CHF 1,857 million, or 21.2%, to CHF 6,885 million, and other operating expenses, which reflected reduced
discretionary expenses, including professmnal fees, technology and occupancy costs, decreased CHF 691 million, or
18.7%, to CHF 2,999 million.

In 2003, CSFB introduced a three-year vesting period for future share awards in line with its long-term
service and retention strategy and industry practice. As a result of the change, CSFB increased the amount of
compensation deferred in the form of share awards and replaced performance-based plans and share option awards
with share awards. In 2003, CSFB (in the Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services segments on a
combined basis) deferred CHF 1,179 million of compensation in the form of share awards into future periods,
compared to CHF 1,356 million awarded in 2002 that was deferred or otherwxse not expensed (in the case of share
option awards).

Depreciation of non-current assets decreased CHF 95 million, or 15. 6%, compared with 2002, primarily due
to reduced capital expenditures and leasehold mprovements and the impact of a lower U.S. dollar/Swiss franc
exchange rate.

Amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill decreased CHF 97 miilion, or 12.7%, compared with
2002, primarily due to the deprec1atlon of the U.S. dollar against the Swiss franc durmg 2003.

‘Valuation adjustments provisions and losses decreased CHF 3,216 million to CHF 363 mllhon in 2003
primarily due to significant charges in 2002: 2002 included a pre-tax charge of CHF 234 million, or CHF 193 million
after tax, related to the provision for the agreement in principle with various U.S, regulators involving research analyst
independence and the allocation of IPO shares to corporate executive officers and a CHF 702 million pre-tax charge,
or CHF 456 million after tax, for prwate litigation involving research analyst independence, certain IPO allocation
practices, Enron and other related litigation. Also, 2002 included a CHF 202 million provision related to excess office
facilities. Additionally, 2003 reflects a significantly better credit environment than 2002, the release of credit
provisions, and fewer reserves related to impaired and‘nor'l-lmpalred loans and the legacy real estate portfolic.
Impaired loans at December 31, 2003, decreased CHF 3,623 million, or 66.1%, compared to December 21, 2002.
Non-performing loans at December 31, 2003, decreased CHF 2,326 million, or 65.2%, compared with December 31,
2002. These decreases were due in part to higher write-offs in 2003 and to real estate loans held-for-sale, previously
presented on the basis of lower of cost or market, net of related credit provisions, and now no longer reported within
impaired loans. Real estate loans of CHF 752 million were inclided in impaired loans as of December 31, 2002.

Extraordinary income, net, decreased to CHF 34 million in 2003 from CHF 379 million in 2002.
Extraordinary income ir 2003 related to the disposal of assets. Extraordinary income jn 2002 primarily refated to the
CHF 382 million release of a portion of Credit Suisse Group’s reserve for general banking risks recorded within the
Institutional Securities segment to offset the after-tax impact of a provision for the risk of loss inherent in the portfolio
of non-impaired loans and commitments.

During 2003, Institutional Securities applied changes to its management reporting principles resulting from
mandatory changes in Swiss GAAP — most significantly for the accounting for derivatives. These changes resulted in
the discontinuation of hedge accounting treatrent for certaincredit default and interest vate swaps. As a result,
changes in the fair value of these swaps were reflected in operating income, including gains on credit default swaps,
which offset credit losses reflected in valuation adjustments, provisions and-losses. The implementation of these
changes for 2003 reduced operating income by CHF 199 million, increased valuation adjustments, provisions and
losses by CHF 197 million, reduced taxes by CHF 7 million as well as had a cumulative positive effect related to prior
periods of CHF 318 million, or CHF 186 million net of tax, in total reducing segment profit by CHF 85 million.

. .o R .

A cumulative effect of changes in accounting principies of CHF 246 million'was reported in 2002 with

respect to previous periods, relating to the recognition of deferred tax assets on net operatmg losses The change led
to the recognition of tax benefits of CHF 826 miilion duriiig 2002.
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Year ended December 31, 2002 compared to year ended December 31, 2001

Institutional Securities reported a segment loss of CHF 1,289 million in 2002 compared with a segment loss
of CHF 1,366 million in 2001. At December 31, 2002, the pre-tax margin was (15.8%), a decrease of 8.0 percentage
points from December 31, 2001.

In 2002, Institutional Securities operating income was CHF 14,479 million, a decrease of 28.0% from CHF
20,097 million in 2001, due to declines in the Fixed Income and Equity divisions and write-downs related to certain
non-continuing real estate and distressed assets in the legacy asset portfolio reported within Other.

Operating income from Fixed Income decreésed CHEF 2,884 million, or 30.7%, in 2002, compared with 2001.
The decrease was primarily attributable to a decline in the developed markets interest rate products business, which
operated in a more favorable environment of interest rate reduction in 2001 compared with a more stable interest rate
environment in 2002. Operating income from the interest rate products business decreased due to a reduction in
proprietary trading. Credit products business also decreased partly due to a loss associated with notes issued by
affiliates of NCFE in the principal amount of USD 258 million (CHF 359 million) held by Institutional Securities for
its own account, which were written down by USD 214 million (CHF 332 million) to 17% of their principal amount.
Approximately one-half of the write-down was recorded through operating income and the other half was recorded
through valuation adjustments, provxslons and losses Addmonally, leverage and bank finance activity declined due to
a decrease in high-yield bond underwritings and average loan inventory and a write-down of telecommunications
positions. The division was adversely impacted by the corporate derrvatlves revenue sharing agreement instituted with
the Equity and Investment Bankmo d1v1srons m 2002

In 2002, the equity market was chaHen'om ‘with reduced volumes in U.S. new issuances, depressed trading
volumes and reduced commission margins in the cash customer business. Operating income from Equity decreased
CHF 1,920 million, or 30.5%, in 2002 compared with 2001. The derivatives business fell most significantly in
convertible instruments, adversely impacted by corporate defaults, w1denmg spreads, declines in the
telecommunications and energy sectors and reduced new issuance activity, and in index arbitrage, due to low market
volatrhty and reduced activity. In addition, the over-the couriter busmess reﬂected reduced chent actlvrty and option
volatility and lower undérlying stock pnces

Operating income from Investment Banking decreased CHF 201 million, or 3.9%, in 2002 compared with
2001. With the exception of the private equity business and the beneficial impact of a new revenue-sharing
arrangement with the Fixed Income and Equity divisions for certain derivative transactions, the decrease in Investment
Banking was spread broadly across most business lines in the division. The most significant decline was attributable
to merger and acquisition fee income, generally consistent with the 30% global reduction in- merger and acquisition
transactions. Offsetting these declines was an increase in‘operating income from private equity due to increased gains
on the sales. of investments; including a CHF 981 million gain from the sale of the strategic investment in Swiss Re,
and reduced write-downs of investments. The entire investment in Swiss‘Re has been sold.

Compared to 2001, the operating loss in the Other division increased CHF 613 miilion, to an operating loss
of CHF 1,324 million in 2002, primarily as a result of lesses associated with the legacy portfolio held for disposition
partially offset by a decline in interest associated with the acquisition of DLJ due to lower interest rates. The net
exposure, including unfunded commitments, of the non-continuing legacy portfolio was CHF 4.2 billion as of
December 31, 2002, a decrease of CHF 4.8 billion from December 31, 2001. The aggregate amount of 2002 charges
related to the legacy business totaled CHF 1.7 billion, of which CHF 1.4 billion was charged against operating income
and CHF 240 million was reported in valuation adjustments, provrsrons and losses:

Operating expenses dec‘reased CHF 5, 776 mllllon or 31 7%, in 2002 compared wrth 2001. Year-on-year,
headcount decreased 13.7%, or approximately 2,500, as a resuit of management’s steps to align more closely the size
of the business to market conditions and to bring the cost structure in line with competitors. Personnel expenses
decreased CHF 4,459 million, or 33.8%, to CHF 8,742 miilion, prlmarlly due to the impact of reduced headcount and
lower incentive compensation and restructuring and severance-related costs. Other operating expenses decreased CHF
1,317 million, or 26.3%, to CHF 3,690 million, primarily as a result of reduced discretionary costs, including travel
and entertainment, professional services such as consulting, recruiting and advertising fees, and market data services.
The reduction in operating expenses also reflected cost reduction initiatives and lower business volumes.
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Depreciation of non-current assets decreased CHF 170 million, or 21.8%, compared with 2001, primarily due
to reduced capital expenditures and leasehold improvements and a reduction in office facilities.

Amortization of acquired intangzible assets and goodwill decreased CHF 59 million, or 7.2%, compared with
2001, primarily due to the depreciation of the U.S. dollar against the Swiss franc during 2002.

Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses increased CHE 1,720 millior, or 92.5%, to.CHF 3,579 million
in 2002 compared with 2001. The increase was primarily related to higher credit provisions. Corporate credit
provisions increased 50.0%, and included a CHF 539 million provision related to a change in estimate for the risk of
loss inherent in the portfolio of non-impaired loans and commitments.

Non-continuing real estate lending credit provisions increased to CHF 241 million in 2002 compared with a
net release of provisions of CHF 64 million in 2001. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, credit reserves related to the
proprietary real estate business totaled approximately CHF 355 million and CHF £59 million, respectively, and
aggregate credit reserves related to loans outstanding totaled CHF 2,803 million at December 31, 2002.

Additionally, 2002 inclvded a pre-tax charge of CHF 234 million charge, or CHF 193 million after tax,
related to the provision for the agreement in principle with various U.S. regulators involving research analyst -
independence and the allocation of [PO shares to corporate executive officers and a CHF 702 million pre-tax charge,
or CHF 456 million after tax, for private litigation involving research analyst independence, certain IPO allocation
practices and Enron and other related litigation. The years 2002 and 2001 include a provision of CHF 202 million and
CHF 174 million, respectively, related to excess office facilities. The year 2001 includes a pre-tax charge of CHF 169
million for a settlement with the SEC and NASDR regarding investigations into certain IPO allocation practices.

Extraordinary income, ﬁét,'was CHF 379 million in 2002 compared to extraordinary expenses, net of CHF
1 million in 2001. Extraordinary income in 2002 related to the release of a portion of Credit Suiss¢ Group’s reserve for
general banking risks as described above.

A cumulative effect of change in accountihg principle of CHF 246 million was repbned in 2002 with respect
to previous periods, reflecting the change in accounting principle relating to the recognition of deferred tax assets on
net operating losses. The change in accounting principle led to a'reduction in taxes of CHF 826 million in 2002.
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CS¥B Financial Services

The CSFB Financial Services segment provides international asset management services to institutional,
mutual fund and private investors through its asset management business, which operates under the main brand name
Credit Suisse Asset Management, and financial advisory services to high-net-worth individuals and corporate
investors through Private Client Services. Its main sources of operatmg income are asset-based fee income and
transaction fees from its investment advisory business.

On May 1, 2003, CSFB Financial Services sold its clearing and execution platform, Pershing, to The Bank
of New York Company, Inc.

The following table outlines the results of the CSFB Financial Services segment:

CSFB Financial Services Income Statement ¥ : 2003 2002 2001
' {in CHF millions)

Net interest income.................. ettt m et ettt e bes et b ae bt as s st s ne e 54 317 537
Net commission-and service feei mcome ............................................................. 1,318 2,575 3,046
B T o S O " 140 166 254
Other ordinary income................. e e e e 12 (8) (47)
Operiting income................ oo, oo, SR 1,524 3,050 3,790
Personnel expenses - , - .- 862 1,640 2,136
Other OPErAtiNg EXPENSES .....v.vvveieeeeereresrssseeeeereesessrseoeoreeseeen e 435 935 1,308
OPErating EXPENSES ....v...ceveeererssersenisnereessssrmssssssssreessssons e beneeseesseeses 1297. . 2575 3,444
Gro8s 0PErating PrOfif........coouiivrereereienetieeeaesseenensees e ssansstessssnsssesasnns essesenes ..227 . 475 346
Depreciation 0f NON-CUITENt ASSELS..........cermvreereerriremsessecesssisssnssessrasasissesessecas 37 142 178
Amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill .. 421 537 630
Valuation adjustments, provisions and 10SSes ................... ORI : 35 23 79
Proﬁt/(ioss) before extraordinary items, cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle and taxes ... (266) (227) (541)
Extraordinary income/(EXPENSES), MEL ......vuureverercrreeusrecsesseasessssssssassassssasssas 134 (134) 14)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 0 8 0
TAXES. . veeveeverseeressrasesesssesssnsssseesesss s ssas s s ssas s ss st eSS as st te e asre st b et 43 (194) 438
SegmENt FeSUIl ..ot ea et s e (84 (547) (117)

(1) Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securities and treasury execution platform of the Bank in
Switzerland to CSFS and the transfer of CSFB Private Client Services U.K. business from CSFB Financial Services to
Private Banking. In 2003 the Bank applied mandatory changes in Swiss Federal Banking Commission guidelines. Prior
periods are not required to be adjusted.
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Year ended December 31, 2003 compared to year ended December 31, 2002

In 2002, CSFB Financial Services.recorded a pre-tax extraordinary loss of CHF 134 million, or CHF 350
million after tax, related to the sale of Pershing. The 2002 operating income and operating expenses of Pershing, which
was sold in May 2003, were CHF 1,332 million and CHF 1,031 million, respectively. The 2003 net result of Pershing
reported in operating income was CHF 20 million. In November 2003, CSFB Financial Services sold its 50% interest
in a Japanese online broker, reporting extraordinary income of CHF 134 million, or CHF 96 million net of tax. As a
result of these divestitures, the results of the CSFB Financial Services segment may not be fully comparable between

periods.

CSFB Financial Services measures business performance based on assets under management, discretionary
assets under management and net new assets. Assets under management fell CHF 28.1 billion, or 5.8%, while
discretionary assets under management decreased CHF 1.3 bllllOﬂ .or 0.4%, and a net-asset outflow of CHF 15.7

billion resulted during 2003.

The following table shows key information for CSFB Financial Services:

CSFB Financial Services Key Information

COSY/INCOME TAHIO cvuvvvvreerceeerrriotnesentetnienanresessbasbesesamassas s s sssanse s ssessosbeneans -
Average allocated capital in CHF millions
Pre-tax margin ....cocvveeurenveevereensiiomrennnerens
Personnel expenses/operating income
Net new assets Credit Suisse Asset Management

in CHF billions (discretionary)\? ............... e eeesieees e esseesre e seeees ‘
Net new assets in Private Client Services in CHF bxlnons ‘ "

Growth in assets under management(z)

Growth in discretionary assets under managcment ~ Credit Suisse Asset
Management® ......... OO ,
of which new BSSEIS e e e

of which acquxsltxons/(dwestltures) reretet et asnerees v R ——

Growth in net new assets Private Client Services..... s erereniennes e ‘

Assets under management in CHF bitlions® .......occcccvivrrrscecrins — _
of which Credit Suisse Asset Management'™® ...............coooovmoroeeeroeecomrereessnene

of which Private Client SErvices .......ccovueerirnevcomemenccsivnenmmecseennenens aererasainas v

Discretionary assets under manacement in CHF bllhons(z) ........................ Corivionnin

of which Credit Suisse Asset Management..........oowvvecvenevresevcnnneersnsnecsnnreneneas .

of which mutual funds distributed............
of which Private Client Services ..o.evevvvieissiiinnnns
Advisory assets under management ir: CHF billions™ ......cc..ccoovnvvuorerrcessonenen, W

Number of employees (fuli-time equivalents) ......cccoeoveeveesioinericrierce et

2003

2002 .. 2001
" 87.5% . 89.1% 95.6%
529 T 939 998
" (8.7%) (11.6%) -+ (14.6%)
56.6% 53.8% 56.4%
(14.8) (31.3) 9.2
0.9) 8.0 15.8
' (5.8%) (24.2%) 1.7%
(02%) (235%) 1.1%
5.3%) (8.6%) 2.6%
5.1% (149%) = (8.8%)
_ o 7.3%
(1.3%) 8.6% 15.3%
December 31, D_e'(_:_ember31,': December 31,
2003 T 2002 2001
454.1 4822 636.4
3929 412.8 508.8
61.2 67.5 93.0
. 2957 297.0 3934
-278.1 278.7 3642
110.0 106.5 132.4
176 . ~18.3 292
1584 1852 243.0
. 2,602 16,783 8,068

(1) Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the transfer of the securitiés and treasury execution platform of the Bank in
Switzerland to CSFS and the transfer of CSFB’s Private Client Services UK business from CSFB Financial Services to

Private Banking.

(2) Credit Suisse Asset Management figures for Assets under Management and Net New Assets include assets managed on

behalf of other entities within Credit Suisse Group.
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Operating income was CHF 1,524 million in 2003, a decrease of 50.0% compared to 2002. Excluding
Pershing, 2003 operating income decreased 12.5% compared with 2002 mainly as a result of lower revenues due to
reduced sales staff and client balances at Private Client Services and the impact of a lower U.S. dollar/Swiss franc
exchange rate at Credit Suisse Asset Management. Net commission and service fee income decreased CHF 1,257
million, or 48.8%, and net interest income decreased CHF 263 million, or 83.0%, from 2002 primarily due to the
Pershing sale. The segment loss was CHF 84 million in 2003, an increase of CHF 463 million compared to 2002
resuiting primarily from the 2002 loss on the sale of Pershing and the extraordinary gain in 2003 on the sale of the 50%
interest in a Japanese online broker offset in part by the declirie in resuits in 2003 because of the Pershing sale.

Operating expenses decreased CHF 1,278 million, or 49.6%, with personnel expenses declining CHF 778
million, or 47.4%, and other operating expenses declining CHF 500 million, or 53.5%, in 2003 primarily as a resuit
of the sale of Pershing, cost reduction measures and a decline in the amortization of retention awards due to the
substantial completion of the DLJ retention awards in June 2063, Excluding the effect of the Pershing sale, there was
an 8.2% reduction in headcount and a decrease in operating expenses of CHF 247 million, or 16.0%, compared with
2002.

Depreciation of non-current assets decreased CHF 105 million, or 73.9%, compared with 2002 due primarily
to the sale of Pershing.

Amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill decreased CHF 116 million, or 21.6%, to CHF 421
million primarily due to the sale of Pershing in 2003, offset in part by a CHF 270 million pre-tax, or CHF 176 million
after-tax, impairment of acquired intangible assets associated with the high-net-worth asset management business in
2003. o ' '

In 2003, Credit Suisse Asset Management’s assets under management decreased CHF 19.9 billion, or 4.8%,
to CHF 392.9 billion. Of the decline in assets under management, CHF 24.4 billion was attributable to changes in
reporting, predominately to conform to the new SFBC definitions. Excluding these changes, assets under management
increased by CHF 4.5 billion, due to CHF 21.0 billion of market performance gains, mostly offset by a CHF 14.8
billion net outflow of assets and CHF 1.7 billion of foreign exchange declines. In 2003, Credit Suisse Asset

 Management’s discretionary assets under management decreased CHF 0.6 billion, or 0.2%, to CHF 278.1 million
while discretionary mutual funds distributed increased CHF 3.5 billion, or 3.3%, to CHF 110.0 billion. Private Client
Services assets under management decreased CHF 6.3 billion, or 9.3%, to CHF 61.2 billion. Of the decline in assets
under management, CHF 3.9 billion was attributable to a change in the definition of assets under management, CHF
7.8 billion to foreign exchange declines and CHF 0.9 billion to a net outflow of assets, which was partially offset by
CHEF 5.3 billion of market performance gains and CHF 1.0 billion from the Volaris acquisition. Private Client Services
discretionary assets under management decreased CHF 0.7 billion, or 3.8%, to CHF 17.6 billion.

Year ended December 31, 2002 compared to year ended December 31, 2001

In 2002, CSFB sold its CSFBdirect business in the United States and the United Kingdom and its brokerage
service subsidiary Autranet Inc. The combined operating income and operating expenses of these operations were
CHF 255 million and CHF 363 million, respectively, in 2001. Assets under management for CSFBdirect totaled CHF
34.6 billion as of December 31, 2001. On December 7, 2001, CSFB Financial Services acquired SLC Asset
‘Management Limited, SLC Pooled Pensions Limited and Sun Life of Canada Unit Managers Limited, the principal
UK asset management subsidiaries of Sun Life Financial Services of Canada Inc, referred to collectively as SLCAM.
The companies are asset management companies with contracts for the management of the insurance assets (including
property) of their former affiliate, Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.K.) Limited and third-party
institutional and retail funds. The 2002 results include for the first time the full-year contribution of SLCAM. As a
result of the acquisitions and dispositions noted above, the results between periods may not be fully comparable.

CSFB Financial Services reported a CHF 547 million segment loss in 2002, a CHF 430 million decline versus
the CHF 117 million segment loss in 2001, reflecting reduced operating income and a CHF 134 million pre-tax, or
CHF 390 million after tax, loss on the sale of Pershing, partially offset by lowsr operating expenses. As a result of
negative economic and market conditions and performance issues, assets under management fell CHF 154.2 billion,
or 24.2%, while discretionary assets under management decreased CHF 96.4 billion, or 24.5%, and a net asset outflow
of CHF 23.3 billion resulted during 2002.
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Operating income was CHF 3,050 million in 2002, a decrease of 19.5% compared to 2001, reflecting a net
outflow of assets under management at Credit Suisse Asset Management, a decline in major market indices globally,
lower trading volumes, an overall decline in customer debit balances at Pershing and Private Client Services and the
sale of CSFBdirect and Autranet in 2002. Net commission and service fee income decreased CHF 471 million, or
15.5%, and net interest income decreased CHF 220 million, or 41.0%.

Operating expenses decreased CHF 869 million, or 25.2%, with personnel expenses declining CHF 496
million, or 23.2%, and other operating expenses declining CHF 373 million, or 28.5%, in 2002, primarily as a result
of the sales of CSFBdirecr and Autranet 2nd cost reduction measures, including a 16.0% headcount reduction, and
lower restructuring and severance-related costs.

Amortization of acqmred intangible assets and goodwill decreased CHF 93 million, or 14.8%, to CHF 537
million, primarily due to the sale of CSFBdirect and Autranet.

In 2002, a pre-tax extraordinary loss of CHF 134 million, or CHF 390 million after tax, related to the sale of
Pershing was recorded.

In 2002, Credit Suisse Asset Manaoement s assets under management decreased CHF 96.0 billion, or 18 9%,
to CHF 412.8 billion. Of the decline in assets under management, CHF 47.1 billion was attributabed to foreign
exchange movements, CHF 17.6 billion was related to market and performance declines and CHF 31.3 billion was
attributed to a net outflow of assets. In 2002, Credit Suisse Asset Management’s discretionary assets under
management decreased CHF 85.5 billion, or 23.5%, to CHF 278.7 billion, while discretionary mutual funds
distributed decreased CHF 25.9 billion to CHF 106.5 billion. anate Client Services’ assets under management
decreased CHF 25.5 billion, or 27.4%, to CHF 67.5 billion. Of the decline in assets under management, CHF 14.6
billion was attributabie to foreign exchange movements and CHF 18. 9 billion to market declines, partially offset by
CHF 8.0 billion from net new asset inflows.” ’
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Organization

We believe that maintaining access to liquidity is fundamental for firms operating in the financijal services
industry. The Bank is both the holding company for tiie institutional securities and asset management businesses as
well as one of the principal operating entities. CSFB manages liquidity within the business unit while recognizing the
constraints of the legal entities comprising the business unit. As a result, CSFB has established a comprehensive
process for the management and oversight of its liquidity, funding and capital strategies. CSFB’s Capital Allocation
and Risk Management Committee, or CARMC, has primary oversight responsibility for these functional disciplines.
CARMC reviews and approves liquidity management policies and targets and reviews the liquidity position and other
key risk indicators.

CSFB’s Corporate Treasury department is responsible for the management of liquidity, long-term funding
and capital and for relationships with liability holders and creditor banks. It also maintains regular contact with both
rating agencies,and regulators on liquidity and capital issues.

Liquidity management

CSFB manages hqmdxty 50 as to ensure that sufficient funds are either on-hand or readily available on short
notice 1n the event that it experiences any impairment in its ability to borrow in the unsecured debt markets. In this
way CSFB ensures that, evér in the event of a liquidity dislocation, it has sufficient funds to repay maturing liabilities
and other obligations so that it is able to carry out its business plans with as little disruption as possible.

CSFB’s liquidity disciplines are segregated into two primary funding franchises:

e The bank funding franchise, including funds raised directly by the Bank from stable deposit-based core
funds and the interbank markets, and

e The non-bank funding franchise, with funds raised by non-bank subsidiaries, principally CSFB USA.

The majority of assets financed by the bank funding franchise, which largely includes assets in CSFB and its
principal regulated broker-dealers and bank subsidiaries, are highly liquid, consisting of securities inventories and
collateralized receivables, which fluctuate depending on the levels of proprietary trading and customer business.
Collateralized receivables consist primarily of resale agreements and securities borrowed, both of which are secured
by government and agency securities, and marketable corporate debt and equity securities. In addition, CSFB has
significant receivables from customers and broker-dealers that turn over frequently. To meet client needs as a
securities dealer, CSFB may carry significant levels of trading inventories. Other assets financed by the bank funding
franchise include loans to corporate and other institutional clients, money market holdings and foreign exchange
positions that are held directly on the Bank’s own balance sheet.

As part of its investment banking and fixed income markets activities, CSFB also maintains positions in less
liquid assets such as certain mortgage whole loans, distressed securities, high-yield debt securities, asset-backed
securities and private equity investments. These assets may be relatively illiquid at times, especially during periods of
market stress. CSFB typically funds a significant portion of less liquid assets, such as private equity investments, with
long-term borrowings and shareholders’ equity. A large portion of these less liquid assets (with the exception of
corporate loans) is financed through the non-bank funding franchise, which also provides most of the regulatory
capital (equity and subordinated debt) in the Bank’s broker-dealer and bank subsidiaries.

The principal measure used to monitor the liquidity position at each of the funding franchises of CSFB is the
“liquidity barometer,” which estimates the time horizon over which the adjusted market value of unencumbered assets
exceeds the aggregate value of maturing unsecured liabilities plus a conservative forecast of contingent obligations.
The adjusted market value of unencumbered assets includes a reduction from market value, or “haircut,” reflecting the
amount that could be realized by pledging an asset as collateral to a third-party lender in a secured funding transaction.
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Contingent obligations include such things as letters of credit, credit rating-related collateralization requirements,
backup liquidity lines provided to asset-backed commercial paper conduits and committed credit facilities to clients
that are currently undrawn. CSFB’s cbjective, as mandated by CARMC, is to ensure that the liquidity barometer for
each of the funding franchises is maintained at a sufficient level so as to ensure that, in the event that CSFB is unable
to access unsecured funding, it will have sufficient liquidity for an extended period. CSFB believes this will enable it
to carry out its business plans during extended periods of market stress, while minimizing, to the extent possible,
disruptions to its business. CSFB regularly stress tests its liquidity resources using scenarios de..lgned to represent
highly adverse conditions. »

The bank funding franchise also has access to significant sources of secondary liquidity through its ability to
access the secured funding markets (repurchase agreements, securities loaned and other collateralized financing
arrangements), as these markets have proven reliable even in periods of market stress.

In 2004, CSFB USA cho3e not to renew its previously outstanding unsecured 364-day USD 1.0 billion
revolving credit facility with various banks. CSFB, through various broker-dealer and bank subsidiaries, has
negotiated secured bilateral committed credit arrangements with various third party banks. As of December 31, 2003,
CSFB maintained 3 such credit facilities that collectively totaled USD 1.45 billion (at March 31, 2004 there were 6
facilities totaling USD 2.45 billion). These facilities require CSFB’s various broker-dealer and bank subsidiaries to
pledge unencumbered marketable securities to secure any borrowings. Borrowings under each facility. would bear
interest at short-term rates related to either the Federal Funds rate or LIBOR and can be used for general corporate
purposes. The facilities contain customary covenants that CSFB believes will not impair its ability to obtain funding.
As of December 31, 2003, no borrowmas were outstandmg under any of the dellltlea

Funding sources and strategy

The bank funding franchise’s assets are principally funded with a mixture of secured and unsecured funding.
Secured funding consists of collateralized short-term borrowings, which include repurchase agreemenis and securities
loaned. Unsecured funding is accessed through the Bank’s substantial and historically stable core deposit base, and
through the interbank markets. Addmonally, CSFB issues capxtal in loav-term funding markets to meet regulatory
requnements

The non-bank funding franchise’s assets are also funded with a mixture of secured and unsecured sources.
Secured funding consists of collateralized short-term borrowings, while unsecured funding includes principally
long-term borrowings and, to a lesser extent, commercial papet. Unsecured liabilities are issued through various debt
programs. For information on these debt prourams ‘refer to “Funding Activity Hlbhhghts ?

Other significant funding sources include financial instruments sold not yet purchased payables to customers
and broker-dealers and shareholders’ equity. Short-term funding is generally obtained at rates related 1o the Federal
Funds rate, LIBOR or other money market indices, while long-term funding is generally obtained-at fixed and floating
rates related to U.S. Treasury securities or LIBOR: Depending upon prevailing market conditions, other borrowing
costs are negotiated. CSFB continually aims to broader: its funding base by gecgraphy, investor and funding
instrument.

CSFB lends funds as needed to its operating subsidiaries and affiliates on both a senior and sabordinated
basis, the latter typically to meet capital requirements in regulated subsidiaries. CSFB generally tries to ensure that
loans to its operating subsidiaries and affiliates have maturities equal to or shorter in tenor than the maturities of its
market borrowings. Additionally, CSFB generally funds investments in subsidiaries with shareholders’ equity. To
satisfy the Swiss and local regulatory capital needs of its regulated subsidiaries, CSFB enters into subordinated
long-term borrowings. At December 31, 2003, it had consolidated long-term debt of approximately CHF 63 billion,
with approximately CHF 12 billion representing subordinated debt.

Certain of CSFB’s subsidiaries enter into various transactions whereby commercial and residential
mortgages and corporate bonds are sold to special purpose entities and beneficial interests in those entities are sold to
investors. For the year ended December 31, 2003, proceeds and other related cash flows received from new
securitizations of commercial mortgages, residential mortgages and bonds aggregated CHF 10.0 billion, CHF 43.6
billion and CHF 17.1 billion, respectively.
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Funding Activity Highlights

In the non-bank funding franchise, CSFB USA issues long-term debt through U.S. and Euromarket
medium-term note programs, as well as syndicated and privately placed offerings:around the worid.

CSFB USA maintains a USD 15 billion shelf registration statement on file with the SEC, which allows it to
issue, from time to time, senior and subordinated debt securities and warrants to purchase such securities. At June 24,
2004, the entire amount was available for issuance.

CSFB USA has been issuing longer-dated fixed income securities to extend the maturity profile of its debt.
For the five months ended May 31, 2004, CSFB USA issued USD 1.35 billion of 4.70% notes due 2009, USD 1.0
billion of 5.125% notes due 2014, and USD 1.14 billion of medium-term notes under its shelf registration statement.
For the year ended December 31, 2003, CSFB USA issued USD 1.0 billion of 5 1/2% notes due 2013, USD 300
million of 6 1/4% notes due 2011, USD 1.0 billion of 3 7/8% notes due 2009 and USD 1.2 billion in medium-term and
index-linked notes under its shelf registration statement. In additior, in 2003 CSFB USA issued USD 1.5 billion in
medium-term notes under a USD 5 billion Euromarket program established in July 2001.

During the five months ended May 31, 2004, CSFB USA repaid approximately USD 825 million of
medium-term notes and USD 31 million of structured notes. During the year ended December 31, 2003,
approximately USD 3.5 billion of medium-term notes and USD 23 million of structured notes were repaid.

As noted in the previous sections, the bank funding franchises’ principal source of unsecured funding is
through the Bank’s substantial and historically stable core deposit base, and through the interbank markets. Long-term
unsecured funding is provided through the issuance of qualifying regulatory capital in the form of subordinated debt.
During the year ended December 31, 2003, CSFB did not issue any new subordinated debt.

Credit Ratings-

Our access to the debt capital markets an'd,qur borrowing costs depend significantly on our credit ratings.
These ratings are assigned by rating agencies, which may raise, lower or withdraw their ratings, or place us on “credit
watch” with positive or negative implications at any time. Rating agencies take many factors into consideration in
determining a company’s rating. Such factors include earnings performance, business mix», market position,
ownership, financial strategy, level of capital, risk management policies and practices and management team, in
addition to the brcader outlook for the financial services industry. The cost and availability of unsecured external
funding is generally a function of our credit ratings. Credit ratings are especially important to us when competing in
certain markets and when seeking to engage in longer-term transactions, including OTC derivatives.

A reduction in credit ratings could limit our access to capital markets, increase our borrowing costs, require
us to post additional collateral or allow counterparties to terminate transactions under certain of our frading and
‘collateralized financing contracts: This; in turn, could reduce our liquidity and negatively impact our operating results
and financial position. Our planning takes into consideration those contingent events associated with a reduction in our
credit ratings.

) The credit ratings assigned to the senior debt of the Bank and CSFB USA, as of May 31, 2004 and their
outlooks were as follows: » o .

Commercial Paper Long-Term Debt Outlook
Bank : : N ‘
FICh e . F-1+ AA- , Negative (October 2002)
MOOAY S vttt P-1 Aa3 Stable (November 2003)
Standard & PoOr’s ..cccoeveeieevincnirieeceecee e o A-1 A+ Stable {December 2003)
CSFB USA
FAtCh. ittt e F-1+ AA- Negative (October 2002)
MOOAY S c.eiiieereiecrr et r e s et P-1 Aa3 Stable (November 2003)
Standard & Poor’s ....ccoeieeriirnee e e A-1 A+ Stable (December 2003)

55



Capital Resources and Capital Adequacy

Certain of our businesses are capital intensive. in addition to normal operating requirements, capital is
required to cover financing and regulatory charges on securities inventories, loans and other credit products, private
equity investments and investments in fixed assets. Our overall capital needs are continually reviewed to ensure that
our capital base can appropriately support the anticipated needs of our business divisions as well as the regulatory
capital requirements of our subsidiaries. Based upon these anaxyses we believe that our debt and equlty base 18

adequate for current operating levels. ,

As a Swiss bank, the Bank is subject to regulation by the SFBC. These regulations include risk-based capital
guidelines set forth in the Implementing Ordinance. The Bank also adheres to the risk-based capital guidelines set
forth by the Bank for International Settlements, or BIS.

At the Bank, the regulatory guidelines are used to measure capital adequacy. These guidelines take account
of the credit and market risk associated with balance sheet assets as well as certain off-balance sheet transactions. All
calculations through December 31, 2003, were performed on the basis of financial reporting under Swiss GAAP, the
basis for the capital supervision by the Swiss regulator. As of January 1, 2004 Credit Suisse Group and the Bank base
all their capital adequacy calculations on U.S. GAAP, which is in accordance with the SFBC newsletter 32 (dated
December 18, 2003). The SFBC has advised Credit Suisse Group that the Bank may contine to include as Tier 1
capital CHF 6.2 billion of equity from special purpose entities, which will be deconsolidated under U.S. GAAP.

The following table sets forih the Bank"s‘COnsoiidated"'é"a:'p'fEél"énd"i'BIS capital ratios:

Capital Adequacy: C o R W ofDecember 31,
‘ o 2003 - _ 2002
‘ (m CHF mllllons, except percentages)
Tier [ Capital®.......ococevcerrercrsni sl 1z 0625 T 10,59
Total Capital® ..o A 20,968 i ¢ ‘ - 19,958
BIS Tier 1 1atio®.....o.coreremereecesinenrianns - ' COBE% T 10.3%
BIS total capital ratio®...........ccovcreunee 23.6% : 19.3%

(1)  Calculated on a consolidated basis pursuant to Swiss bankmg law'and regulatlons Core capital includes (a) CHF 155 million

(CHF 174 miilion in 2002 and CHF 217 miilion in 20015 relating to perpetual non-cumulative non-voiing preferred shares
* issued by a subsidiary and sold to unaffiliated investors, (b) CHF 908 million (CHF 886 million iri 2002 and CHF 925

million in 2001) relating to non-cemulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries and sold to Credit Suisse
Group, (c) CHF 1,267 million (CHF 1,425 million in 2002 and CHF 1,717 million in 2001) relating to perpetual
non-cumulative non-voting preferred shares held by Credit Suisse Group as direct investments in subsidiaries of the Bank
and (d) CHF 5,159 million (CHF 5,804 million in 2002 and CHF 6,995 million in 2001) relating tc ownezship interests held
by subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group as direct investment in subsidiaries of the Bank. Core capital for 2003 includes CHF
870 million of innovative Tier 1 instruments. - :

(2) Tier ! capital (consisting primarily of sha.reholder s:equity) as a pPrcentage of the Bank’s mk-wexghtcd assets, calculated on
a consolidated basis in accordance with the recommendations, or the Basle Recommendanons of the Basle Committee.

(3)  Total capital as a percentage of the Bank’s risk-weighted assets, calculated ona consohdated basis in accordance with the
Basle Recommendations.

Additionaily, various subsidiaries engaged in both banking and broker-dealer activities are regulated by the
local regulators in the jurisdictions in Wthh they operate. For further information relatmc to capital ratios, we refer
you to “Regulation and Superv1sxon '

The Bank’s wholly owned sub51d1ary, Credlt Sulsse First Bostcn LLC is aregistersd broker-dealer, registered
futures commission merchant and member firm of the NYSE. As such, it is subject to the NYSE’s net capital rule,
which conforms to the Uniform Net Capital Rule pursuant to rule 15¢3-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Under the alternative method permitted by this rule, the required net capital may not be less than two percent of
aggregate debit balances arising from customer transactions or four percent of segregated funds, whichever is greater.
If a member firm’s capital is less than four percent of aggregate debit balances, the NYSE may require the firm to
reduce its business. If a member firm’s net capital is less than five percent of aggregate debit balances, the NYSE may
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prevent the firm from expanding its business and declaring cash dividends. At December 31, 2003, Credit Suisse First
Boston LLC’s net capital of approximately USD 3.5 billion was 59% of aggregate debit balances and in excess of the
minimum requirement by approximately USD 3.4 biliion. Our OTC Derivatives Dealer, Credit Suisse First Boston
Capital LLC, is'also subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule, but calculates its net capital requirements under
Appendix F of Rule 15¢3-1.

Other subsidiaries of the Bank are subject to capital adequacy requirements. At December 31, 2003, the Bank
and its subsidiaries complied with all applicable regulatory capital adequacy requirements.

For further information on bank reguiation, we refer you to “Regulation and Supervision.”

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

The Bank enters into off-balance sheet arrangements in the ordinary course of business. Off-balance sheet
arrangements are transactions or other contractual arrangements with, or for the benefit of, an entity that is not
consolidated with an issuer, and which include guarantees and similar arrangements, retained or contingent interests
in assets transferred to an unconsolidated entity, and obligations and liabilities (including contingent obligations and
liabilities) under material variable interests 1n unconsohdated entities for the purpose of providing financing, liquidity,
market risk or credit risk support.

Retained or Contingent Interests in Assets Transferred to Unconsolidated Entities

We are involved with several types of off-balance sheet arrangements, including those involving special
purpose entities, or SPEs. There are two key accounting determinations that must be made relating to securitizations.
In the case where we originated or previously owned the financial assets transferred to the SPE, a decision must be
made as to whether that transfer would be considered a sale under generally accepted accounting principles. The
second key determination to be made is whether the SPE should be considered a subsidiary and be consolidated into
our financial statements, or whether the entity is sufficiently independent that consolidation is not warranted. If the
SPE’s activities are sufficiently restricted and also meet certain accounting requirements, the SPE is not consolidated
by the seller of the transferred assets.

SPEs may be established for a variety of reasons including to facilitate securitizations or other forms of
financing. Under Swiss GAAP, consolidation of a SPE is required if we hold more than 50% of the voting rights of
the entity, or where we have the ability to exercise contro) of the SPE. Also, consolidation would be required if we
have a legal or de facte obligation to support the entity or the SPE is dependent on us for funding. Consolidation may
also be required by application of the principle of substance over form.

Mortgage Securitizations

We originate and purchase commercial mortgages and purchase residential mortgages and sell these assets
directly or through affiliates to SPEs. These SPEs issue securities that are backed by, and which pay a return based
on, the assets transferred to the SPEs. Investors in these asset-backed securities typlcally have recourse to the assets
in the SPE. The investors and the SPEs have no recourse to our assets.

We establish these SPEs and underwrite and make a market in these asset-backed securities. We may retain
interests in these securitized assets if we hold asset-backed securities in connection with our underwriting and
market-making activities.. Retained interests in securitized financial assets are included in the consolidated balance
sheet at fair value. Any changes in fair value of these retained interests are recognized in the consolidated income
statement. We engage in these securitization activities to meet the needs of clients as part of our fixed-income
activities and to sell financial assets. These securitization activities do not provide a material source of our funding.

Collateralized Debt Obligations
We purchase loans and other debt obligations from clients for the purpose of securitization. The loans and

other debt obligations are transferred by us directly, or indirectly through affiliates, to SPEs that issue CDOs. We
structure, underwrite and make a market in these CDOs, and we may have retained interests in these CDOs in
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connection with our underwriting and market-making activities. We also have significant investments, including
equity (less than a majority) and debt securities, in CDO SPEs. These interests are included in trading assets and
carried at fair value. :

We engage in CDO SPE transactions to meet the needs of clients and to sell financial assets. These CDO SPE
activities do not provide a material source of our funding.

Commercial Paper Conduits o

We act as the administrator and provider of liquidity and credit enhancement facilities for syov,e,ral multi-seller
asset-backed commercial paper conduit vehicles, or ABCP conduits. Our ABCP conduits purchase assets, primarily
receivables, from clients and provjde liquidity through the issuance of commercial paper backed by these assets. The
clients provide credit support to investors of the ABCP conduits in the form of over-collateralization and other
asset-specific enhancement as described below. The Bank does not sell assets to the ABCP conduits and does not have
any ownership interest in the ABCP conduits. '

The Bank’s commiitments to ABCP conduits consist of obligations under liquidity agreemenrs and credit
enhancement. The liquidity agreements are asset-specific arrangements, which require the Bank to purchase assets
from the ABCP conduits in certain circumstances, such as if the ABCP conduits are unable to access the commercial
paper markets. Credit enhancement agreements, which may be asset-specrﬁc or program—wrde requxre the Bank to
purchase certain assets under any condition, mcludmg defaiit. In enterrng into such agreements the Bank reviews the
credit risk assoc1ated w1th these transactlons on the same basrs that would apply to other extensrons of credit. -

Financial Intermediary

In our role as a financial intermediary, SPEs ar¢ used to create investment opportunities that meet the
demands of our clients. For example, SPEs are used in the process of modifying the characteristics of financial assets
or to sell credit risk in a form that is not readily available in the markets. These transactions-are commonly referred to
as “repackage” SPEs. We are typically the derivative couriterparty in these transactlons Our denvatxve transactions
w1th SPEs are a component of our overail trading busmess and are carried at fair value

Further, SPEs are used in our fund-linked products business. In this capa01ty, we manage a selection of
alternative investments held in a SPE and pass on the majority of the return to investors. When requested, the Bank
will provide investors with protection frem downside risk, primarily in the form of a put option. -

Guarantees

In the ordinary course of our business, we also provide guarantees and indemnifications that contingently
obligate us to make paymenrts to the guaranteed or irdemnified party based on changes. in-an asset, liability or equity
security of the guaranteed or indemnified party. We may also be contingently obligated to make payments to.a
guaranteed party based on another entity’s failure to perform, or we may have an'indirect guarantee of the
indebtedness of others. We have provided customary indemnifications to purchasers in conjunction with the sale of
assets or businesses; to investors in private equity funds sponsored by us regarding potential obligations of our
employees to return amounts previously paid as carried interest; and to investors in our securities and other
arrangements to provide “gross.up” payments if there is a withholding or deduction because of a tax, assessment or
other governmental charge.

Other Commitments

We have commitments under a variety of commercial arrangements that are not recorded as liabilities in our
consolidated balance sheet. These commitments are in addition to guarantees and other arrangements discussed
above. These commitments include standby letters of credit, standby repurchase agreement facilities that commit us
to enter into repurchase agreements with customers at market rates, commitments to invest in various partnerships that
make private equity and related investments in various portfoho companies and in other private equity funds and
commitments to enter into resale agreements.
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‘For further information on our off-balance commitments, we refer you to pages 13 and 60 of the financial
staternents in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex 1. Our change to U.S. GAAP will result in the requirement to
comply with different recognition and consolidation obligations relating to off-balance sheet arrangements in our
primary reporting basis.

Derivatives

Under Swiss GAAP, derivatives are carried at fair value on the balance sheet at positive and negative
replacement values. The replacement values correspond to the fair values of derivative financial instruments which
are open on the balance sheet date and which arise from transactions for the account of customers and our own
accounts. Positive replacement values constitute a receivable and thus an asset of the Bank. Negative replacement
values constitute a payable and thus a liability. The fair value of a derivative is the amount for which that derivative
could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arms’ length iransaction. Fair value does not
indicate future gains or losses, but rather the unrealized gains and losses from marking to market all derivatives at a
particular point in time. The fair values of derivatives are determined using various methodologies including quoted
market prices, where available, prevailing market rates for instruments with similar characteristics and maturities, net
present value analysis or other pricing models, as appropriate.

“The credit equivalent amounts represent the potential credit risk with counterparties arising from open
derivatives contracts. The credit equivalent ¢ amount for a counterparty is computed on the basis of the current positive
replacement values of the Tespective contracts plus regulatory security margins, or add-ons, to cover the future
potential credit risk during the remaining duration of the contracts. The add-ons correspond to the factors used for BIS
capital adequacy calculation purposes.

In 2003 mandatory changes to Swiss GAAP resulted in a change in our accounting policies relating to
derivative hedging transactions. In line with U.S. GAAP, the changes imposed more prescriptive requirements with
respect to hedge effectiveness for derivatives hedging transactions; certain of these hedging transactions no longer
qualify for hedge accounting under Swiss GAAP and, accordingly, changes in the fair value of such hedges were
reflected in earnings. The impact on the 2003 financial statements of this change was a decrease to net profit of CHF
82 million, comprising after-tax losses of CHF 271 million relating to 2003 and after-tax gains of CHF 189 million in
respect of prior perlods ‘

For further information on derivatives, we refer you to “Additional information on the consolidated off
balance sheet” on pages 53 and 54 of the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex L

Contractual Obligations and Other Commercial Commitments
In connection with its operating activities, the Bank enters into certain contractual obligations, as well as
‘commitments to fund certain assets. The following table sets forth as of December 31, 2003 future cash payments

associated with our contractual obligations on a ccnsolidated basis:

- Pavments due by period

(in CHF millions)
Less than More than 5
1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years years Total

Long-term debt obligations.......c...cccuviniinnee 6,928 14,297 17,985 28,933 68,143
Capital lease OBliGAONS .....c..ermerevernereerarreeens 20 43 46 62 171
Operating lease obligations..........cccovcirvsinnns 503 936 845 5,798 8,082
Purchase obligations .......cocovveeeeeereceecreneenenene 28 26 1 ¢ 55
Other long-term liabilities reflected on the

balance sheet.............. et ereeemaeeeamaeeasene 400 257 0 3,163 3,820
Total ObligAtONS ....vvcoveerre e sneneesseees 7.879 15,559 18877 37,956 80,271
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The following table sets forth our short-term contractual obligations as of December 31:

2003 2002
(in CHF wmillions)
DIEPOSIES .veeessseerees oo eeessrees e sssese s eres e eses e sses s eeeen s rcere et 126,648 119,877
ShOTE-tEITN DOTTOWINES <veevveuiveiercieriiriisereeeesseesessesssennsssasasessseesrarseseseseseses ettt et ees st neans ‘ 16,199 10,806
BroKerage Payables .........ocoeereneerrieieiri e ersitscasiresesesre et sase s sas e bosanae st ane s e b ettt snaensanan 13,460 18,795
Trading account liabilities ' 148,765 141,465
Total Short-term CONIractual OBHGANONS ..o -...eovoeveoesoeosecoosseveesseeessssseeesessmssessssseerenees e, 305,072 290,943

Related Party Transactions

We are involved in significant financing and other transactions, and have significant related party balances,
with Credit Suisse Group and certain of its affiliates and subsidiaries. We enter into these transactions in the ordinary
course of our business, and such transactions typically reflect the pricing structure of an unrelated third-party
transaction, although this is not achieved in all cases. Transactions with our subsidiaries and the related inter-company
balances are eliminated upon consolidation. At December 31, 2003, our assets related to these transactions totalled
CHF 24.5 billion, including amounts due from customers and banks of CHF 22.6 biilion; of these balances, CHF 1.1
billion were under securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements. Our Iiabilities related to these transactions
totalled CHF 31.0 billion, including amounts due to customers and banks of CHF 23.2 billion; of these balances CHF
0.7 billion were under securities lending and repurchase agreements. As a consequencc at December 31, 2003, we
had net liability exposure to such related parties of CHF 6.6 billion.

Certain of our directors, officers and employees and those of our affiliates and their subsidiaries maintain
margin accounts with CSFB LLC and other affiliated broker-dealers in the ordinary course of business. In addition,
certain of such directors, officers and employees had investments or commitments to invest in various private funds
sponsored by us, pursuant to which we have made loans to such directors, officers and employees to the extent
permitted by law. CSFB LLC and other affiliated broker-dealers, from time to time and in the ordinary course of
business, enter into, as principal, transactions involving the purchase or sale of securities from or to such directors,
officers and employees and members of their immediate famlhes
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SUMMARY OF U.S. GAAP FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Bank’s unaudited consolidated U.S. GAAP information contained below represents historical
information which previously was reported based on Swiss GAAP and is restated to be presented in accordance with
U.S. GAAP. This restatement to U.S. GAAP has been performed in connection with the Bank’s change of its primary
basis of accountlno from Swiss GAAP to U.S. GAAP as of January 1, 2004. The Bank did not manage its business in
accordance with U.S. GAAP during the periods presented and, accordingly, the summary results presented on the
restated basis may not be indicative of future financial performance.

U.S. GAAP Consolidated Income Statement (unaudited)

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002
" (in CHF (in CHF
millions) millions)
Net Interest Income.......... o » - ' 4,266 3,934
h Connmssmn and fees 8,551 10,762
Tradmg TEVenue .......... 2,187 2,962
Reahzed gams/(losscs) fr 47 ) (351)

) Other revenue ..... 460 i (434)
Total Non-Interest Revenui.... - oo 11,245 12,939
Net Revenues..‘.:..- ...... Gereberenieneieenes RO - e ,” - 15,511 16,873 .
Provision for Credit Losses R (165) . - (2,107)
Compensation and beneﬁts .............................................................................. (7,960) (10,180)
Restructuring charges... ... SIS e A T - -
Goodwill impairmient - : -
Other eXpénSe...._....‘:...;.......ﬁ‘...'......;.j.‘.....; ........... - ‘ (5,667) (7.372)

Total Operatmg Expenses (13,627) (17,552)
Income/(Loss) from Contmumg Operatlons Before Tax, Minority

Interests, Extraordmary Items and Cumulative Effect of Accounting

CRANZES ...o..oooo vt ass s s s ssese e s essssssans e sssnesns s 1,719 (2,786)
Income tax expense/(benefit).....c..cccouinmierienererveensersir s (617) 1,198
Dividends on preferred securities for consolidated entities .... 5) (78)
MINOTItY INLETESES, TIEL OF tAX....ovverereererrersesnsessnessseeessssssmsssssessssnssssnsssesesssnrens (96) (113)
Income/(Loss) from Continuing Operations before Tax, Minority

Interests, Extraordinary Items and Cumulative Effect of Accounting

CRANEES ....eooeeveeeveeeveeveerssseseaes i esesssbasesessaeesssssassnaessassaessasssanss 1,001 (1,779)
Income/(loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax 18 (568)
Extraordinary items, NEt OF TAX .o.voceveerreeeenieinienereenseessensseseaeseeserersaseossrsssesees - -
Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of taX .........oecerereereeereeernivreenne. (68) 61
Net IHCOME/ILOSS) ..covonrrrrverrerreesressssessenssssssansssassnssssassssssesstassssssenssssssssssonn 951 (2,286)
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U.S. GAAP Consolidated Balance Sheet Information (unaudited)

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002
(in CHF (in CHF
millions) millions)

TOAL ASSBLS -..eeeee oo eeeeeseeemeens e seeses e reeesesesseeseneeseresaeeeee st eseesesaeeeren 652,226 681,381

Total Liabilities ........oooovvereeeoeeeeeoeeoeeer oo R e 639,690 668,263

Total Shareholders’ Equity...................... et e 12,536 13,120
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MANAGEMENT

Our most senior officer is Brady W. Dougan, the Chief Executive Officer, or CEO, of the Bank and of CSFB.
He was appointed to these positions by Credit Suisse Group, effective July 13, 2004. The CEO is responsible for the
operational management of the Bank and CSFB. The most senior executive board of the Bank, or the Executive
Board, is composed of key members of senior management including the heads of certain divisions, departments or

regions.

Pursuant to the Bank’s Organizational Guidelines and Regulations, the CEO and the Executive Board
members are appointed by the Board of Directors of the Bank, which is responsible for the overall direction,
supervision and control of the Bank. The Board of Directors of the Bank also has an Audit Committee, a
Compensation Committee, a Chairman’s and Governance Committee and a Risk Committee.

As of the date of this Information Statement, the Board of Directors of the Bank is composed of the following

individuals:

Name

Waiter B. Kielholz

Chairman,

Chairman of the Chairman’s and Governance
Committee

Peter Brabeck-Letmathe

Vice Chairman,

Member of the Compensation Committee and
Member of the Chairman’s and Govermance
Committee

Hans-Ulrich Doerig

Vice Chairman,

Chairman of the Risk Committee and
Member of the Chairman’s and Governance
Committee

Thomas W. Bechtler
Member of the Risk Committee

Thomas D. Bell
Member of the Audit Committee

Robert H. Benmosche
Member of the Compensation Committee

Noreen Doyle
Member of the Risk Committee

AzizR.D. Syriani

Chairman of the Compensation Committee,
Member of the Chairman’s and Governance
Committee and Member of the Audit
Committee

Principal Occupation

Chairman of the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Group

Chief Executive Officer and Vice Chairman of the Board of Nestlé
S.A.

Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Group and
Chairman of the Risk Committee

Chairman of the Board of Directors of Zellweger Luwa Group

Vice Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
of Cousins Properties, Inc.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of MetL ife, Inc.
and Metropolitan Life Insurance Company

First Vice President and Head of Banking of the European Bank for
Reconstruction and Development

President and Chief Executive Officer of The Olayan Group
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Name Principal Occupation

David W. Syz . . : :
Member of the Audit Committee Vice-Chairman of the Board of Huber & Suhner AG, Pfiffikon
Ermnst Tanner Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Lindt &
Member of the Risk Committee Spriingli AG

Peter F. Weibel

Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Member of the Chairman’s and Governance CEO of PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Zurich (Retired)

Committee



Effective July 13, 2004, Brady W. Dougan assumed responsibility for the operations of the CSFB business
unit and was named CEO of the Bank. John J. Mack, who was previously CEQ of the Bank, as well as co-CEO of
Credit Suisse Group, agreed with the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Group not to renew his contract which
expired as of July 12. Effective July 13, 2004, Oswald J. Griibel, previously Co-CEO of Credit Suisse Group, was
appointed sole CEO of Credit Suisse Group.

As of the date of this Information Statement, the members of the CSFB Executive Board and their primary
areas of responsibility at CSFB are as follows:

Name

Brady W. Dougan
Stephen R. Volk
Brian D. Finn

Richard E. Thomburgh

Gary G. Lynch

James P. Healy
Jerome C. Wood
John A. Ehinger
James E. Kreitman
Eileen K. Murray

Neil Moskowitz*

Pau] Calello

Primary Area of Responsibility

CEO of CSFB and the Bank and Chairman of the CSFB Executive Board
Chairman
President, overseeing the Investment Banking and Alternative Capital Divisions

Vice Chairman of the CSFB Executive Board, overseeing Credit Suisse Asset
Management, Private Client Services, Credit, Strategic Risk Management,
Human Resources and Administration (includes certain other key support
functions)

Vice Chairman and General Counsel, responsible for overseeing Research and
Legal

Co-Head of the Fixed Income Division

Co-Head of the Fixed Income Division

Co-Head of the Equity Division

Co-Head of the Equity Division

Head of Global Technology, Operations and Product Controi
Chief Financial Officer

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Asia-Pacific Region

* Neil Moskowitz will become CFO effective August 5, 2004. Barbara A. Yastine is CFO through August 4, 2004.

No shares in the capital of the Bank are currently held by members of the Board of Directors, management
or staff. The Bank is wholly owned by Credit Suisse Group, whose representatives were elected to the Board of
Directors of the Bank pursuant to Article 707, paragraph 3 of the Swiss Code of Obligations and are not required to
hold shares in the capital of the Bank.

No member of the Board of Directors or of the management of the Bank has any interests in transactions
effected by the Bank during the past or current financial year which are or were unusual in their nature or conditions
or significant to the business of the Bank. For information on loans by the Bank to members of the Board of Directors
or management, we refer you to page 45 of the financial statements in the Bank’s 2003 Annual Report in Annex 1.
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Overview

Our operations throughout the world are regulated and supervised, as applicable, by authorities in each of the

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

jurisdictions in which we have offices, branches and subsidiaries. Central banks and other bank regulators, financial
services agencies, securities agencies and exchanges and self-regulatory organizations are among the regulatory
authorities that oversee our banking, investment banking and asset management businesses. Changes in the

supervisory and regulatory regimes of the countries in which we operate will determine to some degree our ability to
expand into new markets, the services and products that we will be able to offer in those markets and how we structure

specific operations. For example, a number of courntries in which we operate impose limitations on foreign or
foreign-owned financial services companies including: -

Restrictions on the opening of local offices, branches or subsidiaries and restrictions on the types of
banking and non-banking activities that may be conducted by these local offices, branches or
subsidiaries; :

Restrictions on the acquisition of local banks or restnctlons requmng a spec1ﬁc percentaoe of local
ownership; and

Restrictions on investment and other financial ﬂows entering or leaving the country.

Central banks and other bank regulators, financial services agencies a.nd self-reaulatory organizations are
responsible for the regulation and supervision of our banking businesses in each of the jurisdictions in which we
operate. These authormeb impese. a wide vanery of requirements, including those relating to:

Reportmc obhoatlons

Reserves;

Capital édequacy;

Depbsitor protection;

* Prudential supervision;

Risk concentration;
Prevention and detection of money laundering and terrorist financing; and

Liquidity requirements.

Our investment banking business is also subject to oversight by securities authorities and exchanges,
financial services agencies and self-regulatory organizations in various jurisdictions, including regulation as
broker-dealers under applicable securities laws. Regulations affecting this business mclude among others, those

relatmo to:

Capital requirements;

Limitations on extensions of credit;

Customer sales practice rules;

Prevention and detection of money laundering and terrorist financing;
Research analyst independence; and

Trading rules.
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In addition, our asset management and advisory businesses are gencrally regulated under the banking and
securities Jaws of the United States, Switzerland and other jurisdictions in which we maintain a presence or hold
ourselves out as offering services.

. The regulatory structure that applies to our operations in certain key countries is discussed more fully below.
Switzerland

The Bank operates under banking licenses granted by the SFBC pursuant to the Swiss Federal Law on Banks
and Savings Banks of November 8§, 1934, as amended, or the Bank Law, and its implementing ordinance of May 17,
1972, as amended, or the Implementing Ordinance. In addition, the Bank holds securities dealer licenses granted by
the SFBC pursuant to the Swiss Federal Act on Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading of March 24, 1995, or the
Stock Exchange Act. Banks and securities dealers must comply with certain reporting, filing and, from January 1,
2005, minimurm reserves requirements of the Swiss National Bank, or the National Bank. In addition, banks and
securities dealers must file an annual financial statement and detailed monthly interim balance sheets with the National
Bank and the SFBC.

As a member of the Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering from its inception, in August 1990
Switzerland adopted its first legislative measures aimed at the prevention of money laundering. This initiative was
followed in 1991 by the issuance of the SFBC guidelines for the combat and prevention of money laundering, the
adoption in 1992 of the fourth version (the first version was issued in 1977) of the Code of Conduct of the Swiss
Bankers’ Association, or:the.SBA, a self-regulatory organization, with regard to the exercise of due diligence on
business relationships and the implementation of the.Federal Statute conceming the Combat of Money Laundering in
the Financial Sector on April 1, 1998. In January 2003; the SFBC issued an anti-money laundering ordinance, which
contains more stringent due diligence requirements for banks and securities dealers with respect to business
relationships and transactions that are deemed to entail higher legal or reputational risks. This ordinance took effect
on July 1, 2003 and replaces earlier SFBC anti-money laundering guidelines. In addition, also as of July 1, 2003, the
SBA issued a revised Code of Conduct with regard to the exercise of due diligence that applies to business
relationships in general. In aggregate, these provisions, which also aim to prevent the financing of terrorism, impose
on banks, securities dealers and other financial intermediaries strict duties of diligence when entering into business
relationships with customers, including a duty to identify the business partner and to establish the identity of the
beneficial owner of funds and assets and, in transacting business with customers or correspondent banks, special duties
to monitor and clarify the background of unusual transactions. The provisions also include a duty to freeze funds and
assets and to notify the Swiss authorities in the case of well-founded suspicions relating to money laundering activities,
and a duty of special care in dealing with politically exposed persons.

Under the Bank Law and the Stock Exchange Act, Swiss banks and securities dealers are obligated to keep
confidential the existence and all aspects of their relationships with customers. These customer secrecy laws do not,
however, provide protection with respect to criminal offenses such as insider trading, money laundering or terrorist
financing activities or tax fraud. In particular, Swiss customer secrecy laws generally do not prevent the disclosure of
information to courts and administrative authorities when banks are asked to testify under applicable federal and
cantonal rules of civil or criminal procedure. . '

The SFBC is the highest bank supervisory authority in Switzerland and is independent from the National
Bank. Under the Bank Law, the SFBC is responsible for the supervision of the Swiss banking system through the
issuance of ordinances and circular letters to the banks and securities dealers it oversees. Among other things, the
SFBC has the power to grant and withdraw banking and securities dealer licenses, to enforce the Bank Law and the
Stock Exchange Act and to prescribe the content and format of audit reports. The National Bank is a limited liability
company whose share capital is held by the Swiss cantons and cantonal banks, private shareholders and public
authorities. It is responsible for implementing those parts of the government’s monetary policy that relate to banks and
securities dealers, particularly in the area of foreign exchange. It publishes extensive statistical data on a monthly
basis. With effect as of May 1, 2004, an amendment to the Swiss Federal Act on the National Bank came into effect,
which gives the National Bank certain additional powers such as the supervision of payment and securities settlement
systems. Conversely, as of the same date, the National Bank abolished the capital export restrictions over which it had
jurisdiction — in particular, the principle of entrenchment which required that Swiss franc denominated bonds be
lead-managed by banks or securities dealers based in Switzerland.
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Under the Bank Law, a bark’s business is subject to inspection and supervision by an independent auditing
firm that is licensed by the SFBC. These Bank Law auditcrs, which are appointed by the bank’s board of directors, are
required to annually perform an audit of the bank’s financial statements and assess whiether the bank is in compliance
with the provisions of the Bank Law, the Implementing Crdinance and SFBC regulations, as well as guidelines for
self-regulation. The audit report is submitted to the bank’s board of directors and to the SFBC. In the event that the
audit reveals violations of the law or other irregularities, the auditors must inform the SFBC if the violation or

irregularity is not cured within a time limit designated by the auditors, or immediately in the case of serious violations
or irregularities that may jeopardize the security of creditors.

In 1999, the SFBC established the Large Banking Groups Department, or the SFBC Department which at
present is responsible solely for supervising Credit Suisse Group and UBS AG, the other large banking group in
Switzerland. The SFBC Department, which cversees ail of the main businesses in which we operate, supervises us
directly through regular reviews of accounting, risk and structural information, regular meetings with management
and periodic on-site visits. The SFBC Department also coordinates the activities of the SFBC with our external
auditors and with our foreign regulators. ,

In November 2001, the Swiss Federal Council appointed a group of experts with the task of formulating a
concept for the integrated supervision of the financial markets in Switzerland. In the first part of its report, issued in
July 2003, the group of experts recommended establishing a federal financial market supervisory agency, the FINMA,
by consolidating the SFBC and the Swiss Federal Office of Private Insurance, or FOPI, and to unify the supervisory
means for all supervised areas. The second part of the report, which will cover the issue of sanctions within the
framework of financial market regulation, is expected to be published for public comment in 2004. The group of
experts intends to prepare a draft leglslatlve act'to be considered by the Swiss Parliament in 2005 or 2006 at the
earliest. The new act has to be passed by the Swiss Parhament to become law, with the'exact effecnve date to be
determined by the Govemment afterwards ’

In addition, the Swiss reguiatory framework relies on- self- egulation throuch the SBA The SBA issues a
variety of guidelines to banks, such as (i) the Risk Management Guidelines for Trading and the Useof Derivatives,
which set out standards based on the recommendations of the Group of Thirty, the Basle Committee and the
International Organization of Securities Commissions; (ii) the Portfolio Management Guidelines, which set standards
for banks when managing customers’ funds and administering assets on their behalf; and (iii) the Code of Conduct for
Securities Dealers, which sets standards for professional ethics in the execittion of securities transactions for
customers. In January 2003, the SBA issued the Guidelines on the Independence of Financial Research, or Research
Guidelines. The Research Guidelines, which were previously ratified by the SFBC, became effective on July 1, 2003.
The Research Guidelines have been issued with a view to ensuring the mdependence of ﬁnanmal research and cover
“sell-side” and “buy-side” research of SFBC-regulated financial institutions with respect to equity and debt securities.

Capital Requirements

_ Under the Bank Law, a bank must maintain an adequate ratio between its capital resources and its total
risk-weighted assets and, as noted above, this requirement applies to the Bank on a consolidated basis. For purposes
of complying with Swiss capital requirements, bank regulatory capltal is dmded into thrée main categories:

o Tier 1 capital (core capital);
o Tier 2 capital (supplementary capital); and
o Tier 3 capital (addltloﬂal capltal)

Through 2003, our Tier 1 capital included primarily paxd-m share capital, resérves (defined to include, among
other things, free reserves and the reserve for general banking risks), capital participations of minority shareholders in
certain fully consolidated subsidiaries, retained earnings and audited current-year profits, less anticipated dividends.
Among other items, this was reduced by the net long position of our own shares and goodwill. Tier 1 capital is
supplemented, for capital adequacy purposes, by Tier 2 capital, which consists primarily of hybrid capital and
subordinated debt instruments. A further supplement is Tier 3 capital, which consists of certain unsecured
subordinated debt obligations with payment restrictions. The sum of all three capital tiers, less non-consolidated
participations in the industries of banking and finance, equals total bank or regulatory capital.
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Effective January 1, 2004, we calculate our regulatory capital on the basis of U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, or U.S. GAAP, with certain adjustments required by the SFBC. With these adjustments, our
regulatory capital calculation methodology is substantially the same as for prior years. The SFBC has advised Credit
Suisse Group that the Bank may continue to include as Tier ] capital CHF 6.2 billion of equlty from special purpose
entities, which will be deconsolidated under U.S. GAAP :

, The Basle Committee is currently conmdermg s1gnfﬁcant changes to existing international capital adequacy
standards and intends to publish these standards by mid-year 2004. Participating countries would then be expected to
modify their bank capital and regulatory standards as necessary to implement the new standards at the earliest at
year-end 2006. We cannot predict at this time whether, or in what form, the new standards will be implemented in
national legislation, or the effect that they would have on us or on our subsidiaries’ capital ratios, financial condition
or results of operations. In addition, on April 29,-2004, the SFBC formally announced that it intends to implement the
new standards swiftly but subject to a “Swiss finish. ” Furthermore, the SFBC has indicated that — in contrast to the
implementation plans of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System to restrict application of the new
standards to the major U.S. banking institutions — it intends to implement the new standards for all Swiss banks.
Moreover, the SFBC intends to follow the timetable for implementation of the new standards set by the European
Union, irrespective-of whether the United States delays implementation for U.S. banks.

qumdzty Requtrements
The Bank is. requu'ed to maintain spemf. d mbeés{xres of primary and secondary liquidity under Swiss law.

Primary 11qu1d1ty is measured by companno Swm franc-denominated liabilities to liquid assets in Swiss
francs. For this purpose, lisbilities are defined as ba]ances due to banks and dus to customers, due on demand or due
within three months, and 20% of deposits in savings and similar accounts. Under current law, a bank’s liquid assets
must be maintained to a level of at least 2.5% of the sum of these kinds of liabilities. As of January 1, 2005, these
provisions will be replaced by a minimum reserves requirement set forth in the new National Bank Qrdinance that
entered into effect on May 1, 2004, These new rules follow, in essence, the current law, but also include medium-term
notes due within three months. :

Secondary hquldlty is measured by comparlno (1) the total of liquid assets and “easily realizable assets” with
(ii) the total of “short-term liabilities.” The total of the liquid and easily realizable assets of a bank must be equal to at
least 33% of the short-term habllmes

The Bank is required to file wn.h the SFBC and the National Bank monthly statements reflecting its primary
liquidity position and quarterly statements reﬂectmo its secondary liquidity position.

Risk Concentration

Under Swiss banking law, banks and securities dealers are required to manage risk concentration within
specific, pre-defined limits. Aggregated credit exposure to any single counterparty or a group of related counterparties
must bear an adequate relationship to the bank’s eligible capital, taking into account counterparty risks and risk
mitigation instruments. A bank’s aggregated and risk-weighted exposure to any single counterparty or group of related
.counterparties may not exceed a specified limit; risk exposures exceeding 10% of a bank’s eligible capital are deemed
a regulatory large exposure and must be reported to the bank’s board of directors, as well as to its Bank Law auditors.
In addition, aggregated and risk-weighted exposure to any single counterparty or group of related counterparties may
not exceed 25% of a bank’s eligible capital, and the aggregate of all reported regulatory large exposure positions may
not exceed 800% of the bank’s eligible capital. Subject to certain exceptions, exposures exceeding these thresholds
must be reported immediately to the Bank Law auditors and to the SFBC, which may require corrective action and
impose sanctions, if appropriate.

The Bank is generally exempt from risk consolidation. .

Our securities dealer activities in Switzerland are conducted primarily through the Bank and are subject to
regulation under the Stock Exchange Act. The Stock Exchange Act regulates all aspects of the securities dealer
business in Switzerland, including regulatory capital, risk concentration, sales and trading practices, record-keeping
requirements and procedures and periodic reporting procedures. The regulatory capital requirements and risk
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concentration limits for securities dealers are, subject to minor exceptions, the same as for banks. Securities dealers are
supervised by the SFBC, and the Research Guidelines also apply to SFBC-registered securities dealers.

Our asset management activities in Switzerland include the establishment and administration of mutal funds
registered for public distribution. In accordance with the Swiss Law on Mutual Funds, these activities are conducted
through legal entities under the supervision of the SFBC.

Accounts

The Bank is required to submit an annual statement of condition and detailed monthly ihterim balance sheets
to the National Bank. The National Bank may demand further disclosures from banks concerning their financial
condition as well as other kinds of information relevant to the regulatory oversight responsibilities of the National
Bank. :

Like all Swiss joint stock corporations, the Bank is.also required by law to have statutory auditors who are
appointed by the shareholders and deliver an auditor’s report to the general meeting of shareholders.

The statutory auditors and the auditors licensed by the SFBC for the Ba.I‘lk’ ar_e‘presemlyKPMG Klynveld Peat
Marwick Goerdeler SA, Badenerstrasse 172, 8004 Zurich, Switzerland , t;r KPMG. The Bank’s ac;coimts as of and for
the years ended December 31, 2002, December 31, 2001, and December 31, 2000 were gaudi;ed by KPMGQG. .

European Union

In 2002 and 2003, the European Union, or EU, adopted or proposed a number of directives and measures
within the scope of the Financial Services Action Plan, or FSAP, designed to increasé internal market integration and
harmonization. Individual EU member‘states implement these directives through national législation, the details of
which may vary from country to country and which may set higher standards. As part of the FSAP, the EU adopted
a directive on financial conglomerates in November 2602. Financial congiomerates are defined as groups that include
regulated entities active in the banking and/or investment services sectors, on the one hand, and the insurance sector,
on the other hand, and that meet certain criteria. The aim of theé directive is to impose (from 2005) additional prudential
requirements in respect of the regulated entities that are part of financial conglomerates including, to a certain extent,
any mixed financial holding company. The supplementary supervision will be organized at the level of the financial
conglomerate and cover capital adequacy, risk concentration and intra-group transactions. The directive further
requires non-EU headed groups that operate regulated entities in the EU to be subject to equivalent consolidated
supervision in their home country.

In June 2003, the EU adopted a directive on the taxation of savings income. Pursuant to the directive, a
member state of the EU will be required to provide to the tax authorities of other member states information regarding
payments of interest (or other similar income) paid by a person within its jurisdiction to individual residents of such
other member states, except that Belgium, Luxembourg and Austria will instead operate a withholding system for a
transitional period in relation to such payments. Furthermore, the EU is currently in negotiations with certain non-EU
jurisdictions to introduce similar measures as in the EU. In May 2004, the EU and Switzerland announced that they
reached political consensus on an agreement on the taxation of savings income by way of a withholding system and
voluntary declaration in the case of transactions between parties in EU member states and Switzerland. Switzerland
may introduce a tax on interest payments or other similar income paid by a paying agent within Switzerland to EU
resident individuals at the earliest as of January 1, 2005. The tax may be withheld at a rate of 15% for the first three
years of the transitional period, 20% for the subsequent three vears and 35% thereafter. The beneficial owner of the
interest payments may be entitled to a refund of the tax if certain conditicns are met.

The agreement in principle with Switzerland is still subject to approval by the Swiss Parliament and a
potential subsequent referendum vote by the citizens of Switzerland. The directive is expected to be required to be
applied by EU member states at the earliest from January 1, 2005, subject to certain conditions being met.

In April 2004, as part of the FSAP, the EU adopted a new Investiment Services Directive, which EU member
states will be required to implement by April 2006. The directive is designed to give investrnent firms an effective
“single passport”, allowing them to operate throughout the EU on the basis of autherization in their home member
state. It will also permit investment firms to process client orders outside regulated exchanges, which is not currently
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possible in some member states. The directive provides for certain pre-trade transparency obligations to apply to
investment firms that engage in in-house matching of orders. Subject to certain exceptions, such firms would be
obliged to disclose the prices at which they will be willing to buy from and/or sell to their clients. This is designed to
ensure that European wholesale markets will not be subject to this disclosure requirement and that investment firms in
these markets will not be subjected to significant risks in their role as market makers.

United States

Our operations in the United States are subject to a variety of regulatory regimes. The Bank operates a bank
branch in New York, or the New York Branch. Because the New York Branch does not engage in “retail” deposit
taking, it is not required to be, and is not, a member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or the FDIC.
Accordingly, the FDIC does not insure its deposits.

The New York Branch is licensed by the Superintendent of Banks of the State of New York, or the
Superintendent, under the New York Banking Law, or the NYBL. The New York Branch is examined by the New
York State Banking Department and the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, or the Board, and is
subject to banking laws and regulations applicable to a foreign bank that operates a New York branch. Under the
NYBL and regulations adopted at year-end 2002, the New York Branch must maintain, with banks in the State of New
York, eligible assets (including U.S. treasuries, other obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government or
agencies or instrumentalities thereof, obligations of the New York State government and local governments within
New York State, and numerous other assets meeting the criteria established in the NYBL and applicable regulations)
in an amount generally equal, with certain exclusions, to 1% of the liabilities of the New York Branch (up to a
maximum of USD 400 million as long as the Bank end the New York Branch meet specified supervisory criteria). The
NYBL also empowers ¢ the Superintendent to require branches of forelgn banks to maintain in New York specified
assets equal to such percentaoe of the branches’ liabilities as the Superintendent may designate. This percentage is
currently set at 0%, although the Superintendent may impose specific asset maintenance requirements upon individual
branches on a case-by-case basis. The Superintendent hasnot prescribed such a requirement for the New York Branch.

The NYBL authorizes the Superintendent(@o‘ take possession of the business and property of a foreign bank’s
New York branch under circumstances similar to those that would permit the Superintendent to take possession of the
business and property of a New York State-chartered bank. These circumstances include the following:

e Violation of any law;

e« Conduct of business in an unauthorized or unsafe manner;

o Capital impairments;

o Suspension of payment of obligations;

¢ Liquidation of a foreign bank in the jurisdiction of its domicile; or

o Existence of reason to doubt a foreign bank’s ability to pay in full certain claims of its creditors.

Pursuant to the NYBL, when the Superintendent takes possession of a New York branch, it succeeds to the
branch’s assets and the assets of the foreign bank located in New York. In liquidating or dealing with a branch’s
business after taking possession of the branch, the Superintendent shall accept for payment out of these assets only the
claims of creditors (unaffiliated with the foreign bank) that arose out of transactions with such New York branch. After
such claims are paid, the Supermtendent would turn over the remaining assets, if any, to the foreign bank or to its duly
appointed liquidator or recelver

The New York Branch is generally subject under the NYBL to the same single borrower lending limits
applicable to a New York State-chartered bank, except that for the New York Branch such limits, which are expressed
as a percentage of capital, are based on the capital of the Bank on a global basis.

In addition to being subject to various state laws and regulations, our operations are also subject to federal
regulation, primarily under the International Banking Act of 1978, as amended, or the IBA, and the amendments to the
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IBA made pursuant to the Foreign Bank Supervision Enhancement Act of 1991, or FBSEA, and to examination by the
Board in its capacity as our U.S. “umbrella supervisor.” Under the IBA, as amended by FBSEA, all branches and
agencies of foreign banks in the United States are subject to reporting and examination requirements similar to those
imposed on domestic banks that are owned or controlled by U.S. bank holding companies, and most U.S. branches and
agencies of foreign banks, including the New York Branch, are subject to reserve requirements on deposits and to
restrictions on the payment of interest on demand-deposits pursuant to regulations of the Board.

Among other things, FBSEA provides that a state-licensed branch or agency of a foreign bank may not
engage in any type of activity that is not permissible for a federally-licensed branch or agency of a foreign bank unless
the Board has determined that such activity is consistent with sound banking practice. FBSEA also subjects a state
branch or agency to the same single borrower lending limits applicable to national banks and these limits are based on
the capital of the entire foreign bank. Furthermore, FBSEA autliorizes the Board to terminate the activities of a U.S.
branch or agency of a foreign bank if it finds that: ’

o The foreign bank is not subject to comprehensxve supervmon on a consolidated basis in its home
country; or

s There is reasonable cause to believe that such foreign bank, or an affiliate, has violated the law or
engaged in an unsafe or unsound banking practice in the United States and, as a result, continued
operation of the branch or agency would be inconsistenit w1th the public interest and purposés of the
banking laws.

If the Board vwrere to use this authority to closs the New York Branch, creditors of the New York Branch
would have recourse only agzinst the Bank, unless the Superintendent or other regulatory authormes were to make
alternative arrangements. for the payment of the habllmes of Lh., New York Branch.

In 2001, the U S Congress enacted the USA Patnot Act, which unposed significant new record-keepma and
customer identity requirements, expanded the government’s powers to freeze or confiscate assets and increased the
available penalties that may be assessed against financia! institutions. The USA Patriot Act also required the U.S.
Treasury Secretary to develop and adopt final regulations that impose anti-money laundering compliance obligations
on financial institutions. The U.S. Treasury Secretary delegated this authority to a bureau of the U.S. Treasury
Department known as the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, or FinCEN, -

Many of the new anti-money laundering compliance requirements of the USA Patriot Act, as implemented
by FinCEN, are generally consistent with the anti-money laundering compliance obligations that applied to the New
York Branch and the U.S. subsidiaries of the Bank under Board regulaticns before the USA Patriot Act was adopted.
These include requirements to adopt and implement 2n anti-money laundering program, report suspicious transactions
and implement due diligence procedures for certain correspondent and private banking accounts. Certain other
specific requirements under the USA Patriot Act, such as procedures relating to correspondent accounts for non-U.S.
financial institutions and regulations thereunder mandating formal customer identification procedures, involve new
compliance obligations. However, FInCEN has not adopted final regulations in all of these areas, and the impact on
our US operations will depend on how FinCEN implements these requirements.

Non-banking activities

The International Banking Act of 1987, as amended, or the IBA, and the Bank Holding Company Act of
1956, as amended, or the BHCA, impose significant restrictions on our U.S. non-banking operations and on our
worldwide holdings of equity in companies operating in the United States. Hlstoncally, our U.S. non-banking
activities were principally limited to activities, which the Board-found to be a proper incident to banking or managing
or controlling banks or for which an exemption applied (such as certain “grandfather rights” accorded to certain
segments within the Bank pursuant to the IBA). Moreover, prior Board approval was generally required to engage in
new activities and to make non-banking acquisitions in the United States.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, or GLBA, which was signed into law in November 1999 and became
effective in most respects in March 2000, significantly modified these restrictions. Once GLBA took effect in March
2000, gualifying bank holding companies and foreign banks qualifying as “financial holding companies” were
permitted to engage in a substantially broader range of non-banking activities in the United States, including
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insurance, securities, merchant banking and other financial activities—in many cases without prior notice to, or
approval from, the Board or any other U.S. banking regulator. GLBA does not authorize banks or their affiliates to
engage in commercial activities that are not financial in nature or incidental thereto without other specific legal
authority or exemption. g

Certain provisions of the BHCA goveming the acquisition of U.S. banks were not affected by the GLBA.
Accordingly, as was the case prior to enactment of GLBA, we are required to obtain the prior approval of the Board
before acquiring, directly or indirectly, the ownership or-control of more than 5% of any class of voting shares of any
U.S. bank or bank holding company. Under the BHCA and regulations issued by the Board, the New York Branch is
also restricted from engaging in certain “tying” arrangements involving products and services.

Under GLBA and related Board regulatxons we became a financial holding company effective March 23,
2000. To qualify as a financial holding company, we were required to certify and demonstrate that the Bank was “well
capitalized” and “well managed.” These standards, as applied to us, are comparable to the standards U.S. domestic
banking organizations must satisfy to -qualify as financial holding companies. In particular, the Bank is required to
maintain capital equivalent to that of a U.S. bank, including a Tier ! risk-based capital ratio of at least 6% and a total
risk-based capital ratio of at least 10%. If in the future we cease to be well capitalized or well managed, or otherwise
fail to meet any of the requirements for financial holding company status, then, depending on which requirement we
fail to meet, we may be required to discontinue newly authorized financial activities or terminate our New York
Branch. Our ability to undertake acquisitions permitted by. financial holding companies could also be adversely
affected.

GLBA and the regulations issued thereunder contain a number of other provisions that could affect our
operations and the operations of all financial institutions. One such provision relates to the financial privacy of
consumers. In addition, the so-called “push-out” provisions.of GLBA will narrow the exclusion of banks (including
the New York Branch) from the definitions of “broker” and “ dealer” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or
Exchange Act. The SEC has granted a series of temporary exemptions to delay the required implementation of these
push-out provisions. The narrowed “dealer” definition took effect in September 2003, and the narrowed “broker”
definition is currently expected to take effect no earlier than November 2004, although the SEC has indicated that it
does not expect banks to develop compliance for'the brokér rules until final rules have been adopted. As a result, it is
likely that certain securities activities currently conducted by the New York Branch will need to be restructured or
transferred to one or more U.S. registered broker-dealer affiliates.” -+ - G

In the United States, the SEC is-the federal agency primarily responsible for the regulation of broker-dealers,
investment advisers and investment companies and the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or the CFTC, is the
federal agency primarily responsible for, among other things, the regulation of furures commission merchants,
commodity pool opérators and commodity trading advisors. In addition, the Department of the Treasury has the
authority to promulgate rules relating to U.S. Treasury and government agency securities and the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board has the authority to promulgate rules relating to municipal securities. The Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System promulgates regulations applicable to certain securities credit transactions. In addition,
broker-dealers are subject to regulation by industry self-regulatory organizations, including the NASD and NYSE, and
by state authorities. In addition, because they are also engaged in futures activities, the broker-dealers are subject to
industry self-regulatory organizations such as the National Futures Association, or the NFA, and by state authorities.

Our investment banking business includes broker-dealers registered with the SEC, all 50 states of the United
States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico, and with the CFTC as futures commission merchants and
commodities trading advisers.-As a result of these registrations, and memberships in self-regulatory organizations such
as the NASD, the NYSE and the NFA, our investment banking business is subject to over-lapping schemes of
regulation covering all aspects of its securities and ‘futures activities. Such regulations cover matters including:

e Capital requirements;
o The use and safekeeping of customers’ funds and securities;

e Recordkeeping and reporting requirements;



o Supervisory and organizational procedures intended to ensure compliance with securities and
commodities laws and the rules of the self-regulatory organizations;

o Supervisory and organizational procedures intended to prevent improper trading on “material
non-public” information; .

o Employee-related matters;

o Limitations on extensions of credit in securities transactions;

. Reciuired procedures for trading on éécuﬁties.~exchanges and in the over-the-counvter market;
¢ Anti-money laundering procedureé;

e Procedures relating to research analyst independence; and

e Procedures for the clearance and settlement of trades.

A particular focus of the applicable regulations concemns the relationship between broker-dealers and their
customers. As a result, U.S. broker-dealers may be required in some mstances to make “suitability” determinations as
to certain customer transactions, are frequently limited in the amounts that they may charge customers, generally
cannot trade ahead of their customers and cannot engage in fraudulent trading practices; U.S. broker-dealers must
make certain required disclosures to their customers

The broker-dealers’ operations are also subject to the SEC’s net capxtal rule, Rule 15¢3-1, or the Net Capital
Rule, promulgated under the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires broker-dealers to maintain a
specified level of minimum net capital in relatively liquid form. We also have a so-called “broker-dealer lite” entity,
which is subject to the Net Capital Rule but calculates its capital requirements under Appendix F to Rule 15¢3-1. The
Net Capital Rule also limits the ability of broker-dealers to transfer large amounts of capital to parent companies and
other affiliates. Compliance with the Net Capital Rule could limit those of our operations that require intensive use of
capital, such as underwriting and trading activities and the financing of customer account balances and also could
restrict our ability to withdraw cap1ta1 from our broker-dealer sub51dlanes which in turn could limit our ability to pay
dividends and make payments on our debt.

As registered futures commission merchants, certain of our broker-dealers are subject to the capital and other
requirements of the CFTC under the Commodity Exchange Act. These requirements include the provision of certain
disclosure documents, generally impose prohibitions against trading ahead of customers and other fraudulent trading
practices, and include provisions as to the handling of customer funds and reporting and recordkeeping requirements.

The investment banking and asset management businesses include legal entities registered and regulated as
investment advisers under the U.S. Investment Advisers A<t of 1640, as amended, and the SEC’s rules and regulations
thereunder. Our asset management business provides primarily discretionary asset management services to
individuals, corporations, public pension funds and registered and unregistered mutual funds. The SEC-registered
mutual funds that we advise are subject to various requirements of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended,
and the SEC’s rules and regulations thereunder. For pension fund customers, we are subject to the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and similar state statutes. These regulations provide, among
other things, for the way in which client assets should be managed from a portfolio philosophy, diversification and
management perspective. In addition, these regulations impose limitations on the ability of investment advisers to
charge performance-based or non-refundable fees to customers, record keeping and recording requirements,
disclosure requirements and limitations on principal transactions between an adviser or its affiliates and advisory
customers, as well as general anti-fraud prohibitions. Finally, because some of the investment vehicles we advise are
commodity pools, we are subject to the Commodity Exchange Act for such vehicles.

Our investment banking and asset management operations may also be materially affected not only by
regulations applicable to them as financial market intermediaries, but also by regulations of general application. For
example, the volume of our underwriting, merger and acquisition and merchant banking businesses could be affected
by, among other things, existing and proposed tax legislation, anti-trust policy and other governmental regulations and
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policies (including the interest rate policies of the Board) and changes in interpretation and enforcement of various
laws that affect the business and financial communities. From time to time, various forms of anti-takeover legislation
and legislation that could affect the benefits associated with financing leveraged transactions with high-yield securities
have been proposed that, if enacted, could adversely affect the volume of merger and acquisition and merchant
banking businesses, which in turn could adversely affect our underwriting, advisory and trading revenues.

In 2002, the NASD, the NYSE and the SEC adopted rules or regulations relating to the independence of
research activities and research analysts. Credit Suisse First Boston LLC, as a member of the NASD and the NYSE and
by virtue of having affiliated broker-dealers registered with the SEC, is subject to such rules and regulations. The rules
adopted by the NASD and NYSE apply to research communications involving equity securities and, among other
things, prohibit research analysts from being supervised by investment banking personnel, prohibit tying research
analyst compensation to investment banking services, prohibit buying and selling of company securities by research
analysts during specified periods, and require certain disclosures in research reports and public appearances. On
February 6, 2003, the SEC adopted Regulation Analyst Certification, or Regulation AC, which applies to research
reports involving equity or debt securities. Regulation AC requires research analysts to make specific certification in
connection with both research report issuances and public appearances.

In 2002, as part of changing practices in the investment banking industry and Credit Suisse First Boston’s
commitment to ensuring the independence of its research, Credit Suisse First Boston made a number of changes in its
equity securities research activities, including realigning its research department, including equity research, to report
to the Vice Chairman of Credit Suisse First Boston for Research and for Legal and Compliance, adopting new rules
on securities ownership by analysts and implementing new procedures for communication between analysts and
investment bankers. Further, pursuant to an agreement with various U.S. regulators regarding, among other things,
research analyst independence, Credit Suisse First Boston has adopted internal structural and operational reforms to
ensure research analyst independence. Refer to “The Bank- Legal Proceedings and Regulatory Examinations.”

United Kingdom

The Financial Services Authority, or FSA, is the single statutory regulator of financial services activity in the
UK. It takes its powers from the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, or the FSMA. The FSA took on its powers
with effect from December 1, 2001. The scope of activities covered includes banking and investment business. From
late 2004, the FSA is due to be responsible for regulating mortgage lending and advice and general insurance advice
in addition to its current scope. In undertaking its supervisory responsibilities, the FSA adopts a risk-based approach,
covering all aspects of a firm’s business, capital adequacy, systems and controls and management structures.
Accordingly, the FSA sets requirements on capitai and related systems and controls based on risk factors rather than
by sector from which the firm comes. In addition to its supervisory responsibilities, the FSA continues to review and
update the overall reguiatory reoune taking account of market changes, as well as govemment and international
initiatives and developments with an impact on risk perceptions and exposures within the financial services industry.
The FSA has wide investigatory and enforcement powers, including the power to require information and documents
from financial services businesses, appomt investigators, apply to the court for injunctions or restitution orders in cases
of breaches or likely breaches of rules, prosecute criminal offences under FSMA, impose financial penalties, issue
public statements or censures and vary, cancel or withdraw authorizations it has granted.

The London branch of the Bank, or the London Branch, and its affiliated entities, including Credit Suisse
First Boston Intemational, are authorized under the FSMA with respect to their deposit taking banking business and
are regulated by the FSA. Certam aspects of these entities’ wholesale money markets activities are subject to
regulation in the United KmOdom by the FSA. Wholesale money market activities, which fall outside the scope of the
FSMA generally fall within the scope of a volunta.ry code of conduct called the Non-Investment Products Code, which
is published by the Bank of England.

Subject to certain exemptions set out in the FSMA, only authorized companies may carry on deposit taking
business. In deciding whether to grant authorization, the FSA must determine whether an applicant firm satisfies the
threshold conditions for suitability stipulated in the FSMA, as further explained in the FSA Handbook, including a
requirement to be fit and proper. Guidance on what constitutes fit and proper is set out in the FSA Handbook and
includes consideration of its connection with any person, the nature of the regulated activity that it carries on or seeks
to carry on and the need to ensure that its affairs are conducted soundly and prudently. The FSA may also take into
account anything that could influence a firm’s continuing ability to satisfy this condition, including the firm’s position
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within a group and information provided by overseas regulators about the firm. In connection with its authorization the
FSA may impose conditions relating to the operation of the bank and the conduct of banking business. The FSA retains
the power to waive or modify the application of or compliance with certzin of the rules promulgated by the FSA under
FSMA.

The FSA has adopted a risk-based approach to the supervision of banks. Under this approach, the FSA
performs a formal risk assessment of every bank or banking group in the United Kingdom during each supervxsory
period, which varies in length according to the risk profile of the bank. The FSA performs the risk assessment by
analyzing information that it receives during the normal course of its.supervision, such as regular prudential and
statistical returns on the financial position of the bank, or that it acquires through a series of meetings with senior
management of the bank. After each assessment, the FSA will inform the bank of its view on the bank’s risk profile,
including details of any remedial action the FSA requires the bank to take. The FSA can, for example, increase the
bank’s capital ratios or revoke the bank’s authorization, either of which would adversely affect our results of operation
and financial condition.

The FSA requires Credit Suisse First Boston International to maintain a certain minimum capital adequacy
ratio of total capital to risk-weighted assets and to report large exposures. The London Branch is also subject to Swiss
Bank Law requirements in respect of capital adequacy and large exposures. The FSA generally requires banks
operating in the United Kingdom to maintain adequate liquidity, taking into account the nature and scale of their
business so that they are able to conduct busmess ina pruoent manner and meet thelr obhoatlons as they fall due.

The banking businesses that are sub)ect to oversight by the FoA are 1egulated in accordance with EU
directives requiring, among other things, compliance with certain capital adequacy standards, customer protection
requirements, conduct of business rules and-anti-money laundéring rules. These standards, requirements and rules are
similarly implemernited, under the same directives, throughout the EU countries in which we operate and are broadly
comparable in scope and purpose to the regulatory capital and customer protecnon requirements imposed under
applicable U.S. law.

Our U.K. banking and broker-dealer businesses are also subject to the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002, or PCA,
which censolidates, updates and strengthens existing UK legislation and brings in broad new powers. It transfers many
confiscation powers to the Crown Court and establishes an Assets Recovery Agerncy, or ARA. The PCA alsc (i)
imposes stricter penalties for money laundering offences by the introduction of a negligence-based criminal offence,
which applies not only to financial institutions, but also to solicitors and other professionals who manage or deal with
clients’ money, (ii) introduces civil forfeiture in the High Court and (iii) empowers the Director of the ARA to tax the
proceeds of criminal conduct. The new money laundering provisions, which make negligent conduct a criminal
offence, are especially important to financial institutions and banks.

Our London broker-dealer subsidiaries and asset management companies are authorized under the FSMA
and are subject to regulation by the FSA.

Subject to certain exemptions set out in the FSMA, only authorized companies may carry on investment
business. In deciding whether to grant authorization, the FSA must determine whether an applicant satisfies the
threshold conditions for suitability stipulated in the FSMA, as further explained in the FSA Handbook, including a
requirement to be fit and proper. In connection with its authorization the FSA may impose conditions relating to the
operation of the company and the conduct of i investment business. ’Ihe FSA retams the power to waive compliance
with various provisions of the FSMA and underlymo rules.

The FSA is responsible for regulating most aspects of an investment firm’s busmess for example, its
regulatory capital, sales and trading practices, use and safekeeping of customer funds and securities, record-keeping,
margin practices and procedures, registration standards for individuals, anti-money laundenng systems and periodic
reporting and settlement procedures.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN SWISS GAAP AND U.S. GAAP

Accounting principles applicable to Swiss banks are to a large extent shaped by Swiss law as embodied in the
Swiss Federal Law on Banks and Savings Banks of 1934 as amended through October 3, 2003, the Implementing
Ordinance on Banks and Savings Banks of 1972 as amended through November 12, 2003, and the Guidelines of the
Swiss Federal Banking Commission (SFBC) concerning the Preparation of Financial Statements as amended through
December 18, 2002. The consolidated financial statements are required to provide a true and fair view of the financial
position, and of the results of operations and cash flows, of the Bank. Such principles, however, vary from those
generally accepted in the United States in the following significant respects.

As previously announced, we converted to U.S. GAAP as the primary basis of accounting with effect from
January 1,2004. During the periods presented in this report, the Bank managed its business in accordance with Swiss
GAAP.

Financial Statement Presentation

In general, in Switzerland the presentation of financial statements for banks is specifically prescribed in the
Implementing Ordinance on Banks and Saving Banks and the related guidelines to the accounting rules as
promulgated by the SFBC. Although the financial disclosure-is detailed, it does not necessarily fully conform with
U.S. GAAP for banks. In addition, minority interests, including preferred shares of subsidiaries, are included in
shareholders’ equity under Swiss GAAP, and net profit (loss) includes the minority interest share thereof. Under U.S.
GAAP, minority interests comprise a separate category outside of shareholders’ equity, and the minority interest in
operating results is subtracted in arriving at net profit (loss).. .

Under U.S. GAAP, certain movements in shareholders’ equity are recorded as “other comprehensive
income” rather than reported directly through the income statement, Such movements include foreign currency
translation adjustments, unrealized gains and losses on available for sale securities, minimum pension liability
adjustments and unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedges. Under U.S. GAAP, the components of
comprehensive income are displayed as a primary financial statement. :

Undeif Swiss GAAP, the statement of changés in-shareholders’ equity is shown as a note to the financial
statements, whereas under U.S. GAAP it is a primary financial statement.

Under Swiss GAAP, disclosure of earnings per share, both basic and diluted, is normally provided as part of
management commentary in the annual report, whereas under. U.S. GAAP earnings per share is part of the financial
statements.

Under Swiss GAAP, the parent company’s financial statements are generally based on the same accounting
and valuation principles used for the consolidated financial statements. However, unlike the consolidated financial
statements, which give a “true and fair view” of the financial position and the results of operations, the parent
company’s financial statements may include and be influenced by undisclosed reserves. Undisclosed reserves arise
from economically unnecessary write-downs on fixed assets and pa.mmpatlons or through market-related price
increases, which are not reflected in the income statement. In addltlon undisclosed reserves arise from recording
excessive provisions and loan loss reserves or if provisions and other loan reserves, which are no longer necessary, are
not written back to income. Further, the portfolio valuation method is applied to the participation position.

Valuation and Income Recognition Differences Between Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP

Debt and Equity Securities
Valuation

Under Swiss GAAP, trading securities are carried at fair value, unless fair value is not determinable, in which
case they are carried at the lower of cost or market value (LOCOM). Under Swiss GAAP, the trading criteria must be
fulfilled in order for a security to be classified as a trading security.
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Under Swiss GAAP, debt and equity securities for the banking business that are held for sale and which do
not constitute trading balances are carried at LOCOM. Unrealized losses are recorded through the income statement
when market value is lower than cost. When market value increases, unrealized gains are recorded through the income
statement only up to the initial cost value.

Debt securities held until final maturity are valued at amortized cost {(accrual method). Premiums and
discounts are deferred and accrued over the term of the instrument until finai maturity. Realized gains or losses that
are interest related and that arise from the early disposal or redemiption of the instrument are-deferred and accrued over
the remaining term of that instrument. In addition, under Swiss GAAP, any impairment of held-to-maturity securities
based on the creditworthiness of the issuer is charged to the income statement. .

Under U.S. GAAP, debt and equity securities must be classified as either:
« trading, which are valued at fair value with changes in fair value recorded through earnings;
o held-to-maturity (debt securities only), which are carried at amortized cost; or

e available-for-sale, which are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recorded in other
comprehensive income, a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Under U.S. GAAP a decline in the market value of available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities that is
deemed to be other than temporary results in an impairment bemg charged to the income statement. This also
establishes a new cost basis that is not adjusted for subsequent recoveries.

In addition, under U.S. GAAP, premiums and discounts are amortized to interest income using the effective
yield method over the contractual life of the securities. Gains or losses on the sale of debt and equlty securities are
recognized into income at the time of sale on a specific identified cost basis.

Private equity
Under Swi_ss GAAP, private equity investments are carried a:t<LOCOM. '

Under U.S. GAAP, in accordance with specialized industry accounting principles, private equity investments
held by subsidiaries that are considered investment companies that engage exclusively in venture capital and other
related activities are carried at estimated fair value, with changes in fair value recorded through net profit.

Counsolidation

Special purpose entities

Under Swiss GAAP, consolidation of an SPE is required if the Bank holds more than 50% of the voting rights
of the entity or if it has the ability to exercise control of the SPE. Consolidation would also be required if the Bank
has a legal or de facto obligation to support the entity or the SPE is dependent on the Bank for fundmc Consolidation
may be required by application of the principle of substance over form.

Under U.S. GAAP, additional criteria apply. In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities,” which requires the consolidation of all variable intérest entities (VIEs) for which the
reporting entity is the “primary beneficiary,” defined as the entity that will absorb a majority of expected losses,
receive a majority of the expected residual returns, or both. In December 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) modified FIN 46, through the issuance of FIN 46R, to provide companies the option to defer the
adoption of FIN 46 to periods ending after March 15, 2004 for certain VIEs.

‘Under U.S. GAAP, a sponsored SPE must be considered for consohdatmn unless it meets the criteria of a
qualifying SPE as defined in Statement of Financial Accounting Standard, or. SFAS, No. 140 Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities. 1f the SPE is not a qualifying SPE then
the following factors must be considered to determine if the SPE has to be consolidated. The three criteria to be
considered are whether: (1) independent third parties have made a substantive equity investment; (2) independent third
parties control the SPE; and (3) independent third parties have the substantive risks and rewards of the assets of the
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SPE throughout its term. These criteria are subjective and must be analyzed together with all relevant facts and
circumnstances to determine whether consolidation is required.

Determination of consolidated subsidiaries and equity method subsidiaries

Under Swiss GAAP, majority-owned subsidiaries that are not long-term investments or do not operate in the
core business of the Bank may be accounted for as financial investments or using the equity method, respectively.
U.S. GAAP has no such exception to consolidating majority-owned subsidiaries.

Under U.S. GAAP, the Bank will be required to account for investments under the equity method where it
has the ability to exercise significant influence, which generally means investments in which the Bank would hold
20% to 50% of the voting rights.

Transfer of Financial Assets

When transferring financial assets, Swiss GAAP requires that the assets should be removed from the
transferor’s balance sheet and a gain or loss should be recognized when the following conditions are met:

o the securities are isolated from the transferor;
o the transferee obtains the right to pledge or exchange the transferred securities; and
« the transferor does not maintain effective control.

In addition, under Swiss GAAP, ‘re;;ilrch'ase and reverse repurchase transactions held in the trading book,
so-called matched book repo transactions, are recorded at fair value. :

Under U.S. GAAP, the accounting for transfers of financial assets that are considered sales generally is based
on the same conditions as under Swiss GAAP. However, satisfying the U.S. GAAP criteria is dependent on 2 “true
sale” legal opinion, which is a more stringent threshold than under Swiss GAAP. The resulting adjustment for
transfers not deemed as sales is that the transferred assets remain on the balance sheet and the transaction is treated as
a secured borrowing.

Under U.S. GAAP, income from matched book repo transactions is recorded on an accrual basis.

Real Estate

Under Swiss GAAP, real estate held for own use, which has been designated as held for disposal, is carried
at the lower of cost less accumulated depreciation or market value. Until a contract for sale is executed, depreciation
continues on these properties.

Under U.S. GAAP, real estate that is classified as held for disposal and where the sale is probable within one
year is carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. No depreciation is recorded on real estate
held for disposal.

Under U.S. GAAP, real estate investments are impaired when the carrying amount exceeds both the fair value
and the sum of undiscounted cash flows. An impairment results in a charge to the income statement and establishes
a new cost basis, which is not adjusted for subsequent recoveries. -

General Provisions

Under Swiss GAAP, valuation adjustments and reserves are permitted 1o be recorded when economically
necessary or legally required. The criteria for establishing such provisions under U.S. GAAP are more stringent than
under Swiss GAAP. Under U.S. GAAP, such provisions are generally only recorded when it is probable that a liability
has been incurred and is reasonably estimable.
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Other business risks and other provisions

Valuation adjustments and provisions for other business risks principally include provisions for
miscellaneous operating receivables and technology risks and other provisions consist primarily of litigation reserves.
Under Swiss GAAP, these reserves are permitted to be recorded when economically necessary or legally required.

Under U.S. GAAP, probable and estimable costs that can be identified with an event or set of events that have
occurred prior to the balance sheet date are accrued.

Reserve for general banking risks

In accordance with Swiss banking regulations, reserve for general banking risks is recorded as a separate
component of shareholders’ equity. Changes in the equity component must be recorded as an extraordinary item in the
income statement or result from reclassification from valuation adjustments and provisions no longer required.

U.S. GAAP does not allow general unallocated provisions.

Business Combinations

Under Swiss GAAP, the Bank capitalizes goodwill and intangible assets and amortizes them over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.

Under U.S. GAAP all business combinations effected after June 30, 2001 must be accounted for using the
purchase method. The associated goodwﬂl and intangible assets with an indefinite life are not amortized but are
subject to an annual impairment test and whenever events and circumstances occur that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value below the carrying amount.

Further U.S. GAAP adjustments are the result of: (1) capitalization of goodwill for pre-1997 acquisitions net
of accumulated depreciation; (2) differences in the valuation of net assets at the date of acquisition, including certain
amounts which are expensed under U.S. GAAP but capitalized under Swiss GAAP and adjustments for items such as
retention payments and certain restructuring charges and differences related to share option plans; and (3) differences
in the carrying values of assets of discontinued operations and long-lived assets to be disposed of.

Share-based Compensation

Under Swiss GAAP, the fair value method of accounting is applied to share option plans. The fair value of
options granted is expensed over the future service periods. The fair value of shares issued in consideration of services
rendered during the reporting period is accrued in that period. For shares granted in respect of future services, the fair
value at grant date is expensed over the future service periods. ’

In connection with its move to U.S. GAAP, effective January 1, 2003 the Bank has adopted, using the
proscriptive method, the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-based Compensation,”
as amended by SFAS 148 “Accounting for Stock-based compensation - Transition and Disclosure.” Under the
prospective method, SFAS 123 requires all share-based compensation awards, including share options, to be
accounted for at fair value. The fair value of share options is based on a Black-Scholes valuation model, with
compensation expense recognized in earnings over the required service period. Share options outstanding as of
December 31, 2002, if not subsequently modified, continue to be accounted for under APB Opinion No. 23,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” There are potential differences between Swiss and U.S. GAAP
treatiment resulting from the settlement of outstanding awards that were granted prior to the adoption of SFAS 123.

Pension Benefits

Most pension plans of the Bank are separate legal entities an-d'lemploy'ees have to pay contributions to a
specific pension plan. The Bank also makes contributions to the pension plans. ’

Under Swiss and U.S. GAAP, pension expense and liabilities for defined benefit plans are valued based on
specific actuarial assumptions such as future salary increases, expected return on plan assets, employee turnover,
mortality, retirement age and administrative expenses of the pension plan. In calculating the current pension benefit
obligation, estimated future pension benefits are discounted to the current period. The discount rate was established
by examining the rates of return of both high-quality, long-term corporate bonds and long-term government bonds.
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Taxation

Under Swiss GAAP for the years prior to 2002, generally no deferred tax asset was recognized for net
operating loss carry-forwards. For those periods, deferred tax assets on net operating losses were recorded only in the
event management’s assessment that their realization in a future period was certain, based on contracts existing at the
balance sheet date to sell businesses at a taxable gain.

Pursuant to the change in accounting policy during 2002, our Swiss GAAP accounting for deferred tax assets
on net operating losses is the same as under U.S. GAAP, in that all deferred tax assets on net operating loss
carryforwards are recognized, net of an allowance for the estimated unrealizable amount.

Loans
Loan fees and costs

Under Swiss GAAP, loan origination fee income is deferred but direct loan origination costs are normally
expensed.

Under U.S. GAAP, certain qualifying direct loan origination costs must be deferred and amortized over the
life of the loan using the effective interest method.

Loan impairment

Under Swiss GAAP, provis>io‘ns‘ for hnp_aiféd loans are recorded based on either the fair value of the
underlying collateral or, if the loans are not collateralized, the undiscounted future cash flows.

For certain non-collateral dependent impaired loans, U.S. GAAP requires measurement of impairment using
the present value of future cash flows.

Leasing

For Swiss GAAP purposes, the Bank;-as lessor, classifies lease contracts as financial leases and records a
leasing receivable based on the leased asset’s underlying value at lease inception. This balance is amortized over the
life of the lease using the interest method.

For U.S. GAAP purposes, certain of these lease contracts are classified as operatmo leases. The underlying
leased asset is recorded as a fixed asset and depreciated.on a stralc,ht line basis over its useful life. This adjustment
relates to the difference between the interest amortization of the lease recelvable under Swiss GAAP and the
straight-line depreciation of leased assets under U.S. GAAP

Derivatives

Under Swiss GAAP, trading derivatives are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses from derivatives classified as trading are reported in Net trading income. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses on derivatives classified as hedging instruments are recognized in income on the same
basis as the underlymo item being hedoed with any dlfference in fair value recorded in Other Assets or Other
Liabilities. o :

Under U.S. GAAP, depending on the designation of the hedging instrument as either a fair value hedge,
cashflow hedge.or hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, changes in fair value of the derivative are either
offset against the change in fair value of the hedged asset, liability, or firm commitment through earnings (for fair
value hedges) or are recognized in other comprehensive income (for cash flow hedges). U.S. GAAP does not permit
the use of internal derivatives in hedging relatxonshxps unless the risk is perfectly offset to a third party. U.S. GAAP
also does not permit macro-hedging.

Unlike U.S. GAAP, Swiss GAAP permits the use of internal derivatives in hedging relationships without
requiring that a corresponding trade be executed externally. Macro-hedging is permitted under Swiss GAAP.
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Own Share and Own Bonds
Own shares

CSFB is entirely owned by CSG and CSFB does not hold any own shares. Consequently, there are no Swiss
to U.S. GAAP differences regarding own shares.

Own bonds

Under Swiss GAAP, the Bank’s own bonds ciassified in the securities trading portfolio are recorded at fair
value with changes in fair value recorded in net profit. Interest reported on own bonds is reported as interest income.

Under U.S. GAAP, the purchase of own bonds is treated as an extinguishment of debt. Any gain or loss on
resale is treated as a premium or discount and amortized over the remaining term.

Foreign Currency

Accounting for foreign currency is similar under Swiss GAAP and U.S. GAAP. Specifically, a bank entity
must choose and document a functional currency in which its financial statements will be prepared. Individual
transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional currency are considered foreign currency transactions
and result in gains and/or losses recognized in earnings. Foreign currency gains and losses related to trading activity
are included in trading income. Foreign currency translation adjustments resulting from consolidation of financial
statements with functional currencies different than the Bank’s reporting currency are recorded in equity.

For Swiss GAAP, the determination of the functional currency is generally the same as under U.S. GAAP.
Under Swiss GAAP, the local currency is normally assumed to be the functional currency. U.S. GAAP has stricter
guidelines and the determination of the functional currency is based on evaluation of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates using specific salient economic indicators. This difference results in certain
Bank operations having different functional currencies for U.S. GAAP than for Swiss GAAP and, consequently,
different amounts of foreign currency gains and losses reported in the Bank’s consolidated net profit.

Capitalization of Software

Under Swiss GAAP, certain costs related to the acquisition and development of internal use computer
software have been expensed as incurred. This treatment is in line with the treatment under U.S. GAAP since January
1, 2002.
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This Annual Report presents information on Credit Suisse First Boston, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Credit Suisse Group. For comparisons and commentary on results of business
operations, reference should also be made to the Credit Suisse Group Annual Report.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Information Legal Entity (LE) Credit Suisse First Boston

* Net of securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements.
2 Net of securities borrowing and repurchase agreements.

3 Minority interests include (a) CHF 155 miflion (2002: CHF 174 million) relating to non~cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by
subsidiaries and sold to unaffiliated investors, (b) CHF 908 million (2002: CHF 886 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued
by subsidiaries and sold to Credit Suisse Group ('CSG"), (¢} CHF 1'267 millian (2002: CHF 1'425 million) relating to non-cumuiative perpetual preferred
shares held by CSG as direct investments in subsidianes of Credit Suisse First Saston (‘the Bank’) and (d) CHF 5'158 miliion (2002: CHF 5'804 million) relating
to ownership interests held by fellow subsidiaries of CSG as direct investments in subsidiaries of the Bank.
in total, CSG's holding in the minority interest of the Bank amounted to CHF 7°817 million (2002: CHF 8'681 million).

¢ Core capital includes CHF 870 million (2002: CHF 849 million) of innovative Tier 1 instruments.

5 Operating expenses as a percentage of net operating income.

& Ordinary taxes as a percentage of consolidated net profit / loss before extraordinary items and taxes.

7 Consolidated net profit after ordinary taxes, but before extraordinary items, compared to quarterly average equity.

8 Adjusted

For the year ended December 31, 2003 2003 2002
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHF m CHF m
Net operating income 14'048 16'539
Personnel expenses -8'256 ~11'471
Other operating expenses -2'491 -3'470
Gross operating profit 3'301 1'698
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets -1'809 -2'224
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses -399 -3'691
Consolidated profit/loss before extraordinary items and taxes 1'093 -4'317
Net extraordinary items, net of related taxes 161 -392
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 3 254
Taxes on profit/loss before extraordinary items -261 1023
Consolidated net profit/loss {including minority interests) 1314 -3'432
of which minority interests 165 g6
Consofidated net profit/loss (excluding minority interests) 1'149 -3'528
As of December 31,2003 2003 2002
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m
Total assets 607'283 620'535
Due from banks’ 53'954 47'098
Due from customers’ 52'642 64'883
Due to banks? 188'599 176'978
Due to customers” 50'956 62'802
Shareholder's equity®* 19'360 18'788
of which minority interests® 8'148 8'887
2003 2002
KEY RATIOS % %
Cost/income® 76.5 90.3
Tax rate on profit/loss before extraordinary items® 23.9 23.7
Return on equity’ 4.2 -13.7
BIS tier 1 ratio® 13.6 10.3
BIS total capital ratio 23.6 19.3
Equity/assets 3.2 3.2
Equity/assets net of securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 48 48
As of Decernber 31, 2003
STAFF NUMBERS 2003 2002
Americas 9'249 12'160
Eurcpe 6'942 8'388
of which Switzerland 960 1669
Asia/Pacific 2'397 3'104
Total 18'588 23'662
Short-term debt Long-term debt
As of December 31, 2003 Senior Senior Junior
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON RATINGS Subordinated  Subordinated
Moody's, New York P-1 Aa3 Al Al
" Standard & Poor's, New York A-1 A+ A A-
Fitch IBCA Ltd, New York F-1+ AA- A+ A+



FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNIT (BU)

BU ' REAL 2 Total
For the year ended December 31, 2003 CSFB ESTATE Adjustments'? LE CSFB*
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m'
Results from interest business
Interest and discount income 8'497 - 1 8'498
interest and dividend income from trading portiolio 9'632 - 112 9'744
Interest and dividend income from financial investments 273 - -43 230
interest expense -13'994 -42- -76 -14'412
Net interest income 4'408 -42 -6 4'380
Results from commission and service fee activities
Commission income from lending activities 768 - 1 770
Commission from secudties and investment transactions 7'301 - -186 7'145
Commission from other services - ' 442 - 1156 557
Commigsion expense -903 - 168 -735
Net commission and service fee income 7'609 - 128 . 7'737
Net trading income 2'156 - -450 1'706
Other ordinary income
Income from the sale of financial investments 434 8 -127 315
Income from participations 28 - 8 36
of which from participations accounted for using the equity method ’ 21 - - 21
or which from other non-consolidated participations ‘ ‘ Ty ’ - 8 16
Real estate income/losses 22 11 1 34
Sundry ordinary income 319 - -25 294
Sundry ordinary expenses -419 - -15 -434
Net other ordinary income o ) Jsa 19 -158 245
Net operating income 14'557 -23 -486 14'048
Operating expenses .
Personnel expenses -7'634 - -722 -8'256
Other operating expenses -3'434 133 810 -2'491
Total operating expenses -10'968 133 88 -10'747
Gross operating profit 3'689 110 -398 3'301
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets -551 -88 -1'170 -1'808
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses -398 -3 2 -399
Net operating profit before extraordinary items, acquisition-related costs,
cumulative effect of change in accounting principie and taxes 2'640 19 -1'566 1'093
Extraordinary items, net of related taxes 121 -11 51 161
Cumulative sffect ot change in accounting principle - : - 321 -321
Taxes on profit/loss before extraordinary items ' -573 8 306 -261
Net operating profit before acquisition-related costs, curnulative effect of change
in accounting principle and minarity interests 2'188 14 -888 1'314
Retention amortization -213 - 213 -
Acquisition interest -267 - 287 -
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets and goodwill -1'080 - 1'080 -
Cumulative effect of change in acccunting principle - 318 - : 318 SN
Tax impact S - - 238 - .- -028 -
Profit including minority interests 1'174 14 126 1'314
Minority interests - - 165 165
Profit excluding minority interests 1174 14 -39 1'149

* The BU information and adjustments presented above are unaudited.

2 Real Estate primarily consists of properties owned by the Bank, the majority of which are used by the Credit Suisse Financial Services business urit and
other entities within Credit Suisse Group.

3 The business unit income statement differs from the presentation of the Bank's consolidated results in that certain acquisition-related costs, including
acquisition interest, amortization of retention payments and amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill are reported separately in the income
statement, and certain other items, including brokerage, execution and clearing expenses, contractor costs and expenses related to certain
redeemable preferred securities classified as minority interest, have been reclassified.

4 The total calumn has been extracted from the attached audited financial statements.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNIT (BU)

BU ' REAL '2 Total
As of December 31, 2003 CSF8 ESTATE  Adiustments™®  LE CSFB*
ASSETS CHF m CHF 1n CHF m CHF m
Cash 510 - - 510
Money.market papers 10489 - - 10'469
Due ‘from banks 196'783 24 343 197'150
of which securities-borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 143'196 - - 143196
Due from other units within LE CSFB 1'268 - -1'268 -
Due from customers . 114'3564 6 534 114'894
of which securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 62'252 - - 62'252
Mortgages 12'234 - - 12'234
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 186'334 - -2 186'332
Financial investments 10'378 18 -457 9'840
Non-consolidated participations 347 - -11 336
Tangible fixed assets . 1'650 2'163 - 3'713
Intangible assets ‘ . R, 9'655 ) - - 9'655
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 3'436 1 43 3'480
Other assets 58'582 3 -15 58'570
of which replacement value of derivatives 52'139 - 13 52'152
TOTAL ASSETS 605'900 2216 -833 607'283
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Liabilities in respect of money market papers IR e e e e . 33'378 - - ST 38'3719
Due to banks — w com - . el e e e e ...203'8B9 n 85 .. 293'454
of which securities lending and repurchase agreements 104'855 - - 104'855
Due to other units within LE CSFB - 1'068 1268 -
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 2'604 - - 2'604
Due to customers, other deposits 119'896 20 279 120'195
of which securities Jending and repurchase agreements S s e - 71843 - ‘ e 71 ‘843
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds - - = deet e e e BO'ERA 638 ce o b U pa'292
Accrued expenses and deferred income 14186 44 107 14'347
Cther liabilties - -~ : : = : SR S - 4= ) oo o188 - - 58'808
of which replacement value of derivatives o ' 55458 L - . .. - 55458
Valuation adiustments and-provisions+ - - - e e PIEBB e BT e -7 1'917
Total liabilities 586'873 2'038 -988  587'923
Share capital 4'400 - o - 4'400
Capital reserves - Smm e e e e e = 13448 - R e - 13'443
Retained eamings S h 7873 163 o 0. -7'780
Minority interests-in-shareholder's equﬂy R R I : 7'983 - A R k—'b-: - 7'983
Consolidated net profit 1174 15 126 1314
of which minority interests . - - 165 165
Total shareholder's equity 19027 178 155 19'360

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUlTY 605'900 2'216 -833 607'283

1 The BU nformatron and ad;ustmenis presented aboye arg, unaud(ted . L
2 Real Estate primariy consists of properties owned by the Bank, the majority of whlch are used by the Cred|t Sulsse Flnancxa! Serwces busmess unvt and
other entities within Credit Suisse Group. ’
3 Adjustments represént ¢onsolidating entried dfid balances ré]atmg o dperationis which are managed by thé"CSFB BU but are not legally owned by CSFB
legal entity, and vice versa.
4 The total column has been extracted from the attached audited financial statements.
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CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON OPERATIONS

Credit Suisse First Boston {the ‘Bank’) is a leading global investment bank, with total
consolidated assets of approximately CHF 607 billion and total consolidated shareholder's
equity of approximately CHF 19 billion, in each case as at December 31, 2003. The Bank
prevides a wide range of financial services from locations around the world to institutional,
corperate, govemment and individual clients worldwide. The Bank was founded in 1856 and
has its registered head office in Zurich, with additional executive offices and principal branches
located in London, New York, Singapore and Tokyo. The Bank employed approximately
18'600 people at December 31, 2003.

Credit Suisse Group ('CSG"), which owns 100% of the voting shares of the Bank, is one of the
world’s leading global financial services companies, providing a comprehensive range of banking
and insurance products and active in all major financial centers. The operations of Credit Suisse
Group are structured into two business units, the Credit Suisse Financial Services business
unit and the Credit Suisse First Boston business unit. The Bank consists principally of the
Credit Suisse First Boston business unit ({CSFB').

CSFB includes the operations of the Institutional Securities and CSFB Financial Services
segments. The Institutional Securities segment provides financial advisory and capital raising
services and sales and trading for users and suppliers of capital around the world. The
Institutional Securities segment is operated and managed through three principal operating
divisions:

e the Fixed Income division, which trades fixed income financial instruments and offers
derivatives and risk management products;

o the Equity division, which trades equity and equity-related products, including listed and
over-the-counter derivatives and risk management products, and engages in securities
lending and borrowing; and

e the Investment Banking division, which serves a broad range of users and suppliers of
capital, provides financial advisory and securities underwriting and placement services and,
through the private equity group, makes privately negotiated equity investments and acts as
an investment advisor for private equity funds.

The CSFB Financial Services segment provides intemational asset management services to
institutional, mutual fund and private investors and financial advisory services to high-net-worth
individuals and corporate investors. The CSFB Financial Services segment consists of:

» The institutional asset management business, which operates under the main brand name
Credit Suisse Asset Management, offering a wide array of products, including fixed
income, equity, balanced, money-market, indexed and altemative investment products;
and

-o  Private Client Services, a financial advisory business serving high-net-worth individuals and
corporate investors with a wide range of CSFB and third-party investment management
products and services.

Effective January 1, 2004, CSFB's operations were reorganized to transfer the private equity
and private fund groups in the Investment Banking division to the CSFB Financial Services
segment, which was renamed Wealth & Asset Management. The operations of the Institutional
Securities segment now includes debt and equity underwriting and financial advisory services
and the equity and fixed income trading businesses.



CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON OPERATIONS

in 2003, the Bank continued to focus on core businesses and reduce costs. In May 2003, the
Bank sold its clearing and execution platform, Pershing, which was part of the CSER Financial
Services segment, to The Bank of New York Company, Inc. In June 2003, the Bank acquired
Volaris Advisors, a New York-based equity-options strategies firm that provides yield--
enhancement and volatility management services, to enhance the services of the Private Client
Services business. In September 2003, the Bank completed the transfer of its Zurich-based
securities and treasury execution platform to Credit Suisse Financial Services., In November
2003 the Bank sold its 50% interest in a Japanese online broker. Also in November 2003, the
Bank acquired a majority interest in a joint venture that originates and services commercial
mortgage loans and holds licences in the United States under Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and
Department of Housing and Urban Development programs. The Bank completed the sales of
its local brokerage business in Poland and a2 90% stake in its South African local equity
brokerage operations in 2003. The Bank also continued to reduce significantly the portfolio of
real estate and related loans and distressed assets that are part of non-continuing businesses.

This Annual Report provides only limited commentary relating to the business activities of the
Bank. More detailed commentary is provided in the Annual Report of Credit Suisse Group. For
analytical convenience, unaudited consolidated schedules are presented on pages 2 and 3
reconciling the 2003 resul’ts and fmancral posmon of CSFB to those of the Bank

Busmesses of the Bank

Institutional securities operations are conducted through the Bank, its branches and its
subsidiaries, including: Credit Suisse First Boston Intemational; Credit Suisse First Boston
(USA), Inc.; Credit Suisse First Boston (Intemational) Holding AG and its European and Pacific
subsidiaries, including Credit Suisse First Boston (Eurcpe) Limited and Credit Suisse First
Boston Securities (Japan) Limited; Banco de investimentos Credit Suisse First Boston SA, a
leading investment bank in Brazil; Credit Suisse First Boston Australia Equities Limited and
other entities around the world, many of which are regulated by local regulatory authorities.

Asset management operations are conducted through the Bank and its dedicated asset
management and mutual fund subsidiaries worldwide. Additionally, the Bank owns real estate
both directly and indirectly. The Credit Suisse Financial Services business unit and other
entities within Credit Suisse Group use the majority of these properties.

Outsourcing of services

Where the outsourcing of services through agreements with service providers outside Credit
Suisse First Boston is considered significant under the terms of Swiss Federal Banking
Commission Circular 89/2 “Outsourcing”, those agreements comply with all regulatory
requirements on aspects, such as business and banking secrecy, data protection and
customer information. For Credit Suisse First Boston, significant outsourcing relationships exist
with Credit Suisse in the areas of information technology, telecommunications, corporate
services and operations.

In addition, certain external outsourcing arrangements outside of Switzerland in the areas of
operations and corporate services are significant under the terms of the circular to the
particular entities concemed, however none are considered significant to the global operations
of the overall business.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Bank recorded a net profit including minority interests of CHF 1'314 million forthe year
ended December 31, 2003, comparad 1o a net loss of CHF 3'432 million for the year ended
December 31, 2002. This retum to profitability, despite reduced volumes and activity in several
core markets, principally reflects improved operating margins resulting mainly from continued
cost reductions and lower credit-related allowances and other charges.

During 2003 the Bank applied mandatory changes in Swiss GAAP, most significantly for the
accounting for derivatives. In line with US GAAP the changes in accounting related to
derivatives imposed more prescriptive requirements with respect to hedge effectiveness for
derivatives hedging transactions. The majority of the Bank’s derivative transactions are entered
into for trading purposes and are therefore not affected by these changes in Swiss GAAP,
However the Bank also uses derivatives 1o hedge risks associated with certain lending and
funding activities. Certain of these hedges no longer qualify for hedge accounting under Swiss
GAAP. As a result, changes in fair value are reflected in operating income, including gains on
credit default swaps, which offset credit losses reflected in valuation adjustments, provisions
and losses. The implementation of these changes reduced 2003 net profit by CHF 82 miliion,
comprising post-tax losses of CHF 271 million relating to 2003 ard post-tax gains of CHF
189 million in respect of prior periods. These amounts were recorded as follows: operating
income was reduced by CHF 199 million, valuation adjustments, provisicns and losses.
increased by CHF 197 million, cumulative positive effect of change in accounting principle
related to prior periods CHF 321 million and taxes increased by CHF 7 miliion.

Operating income decreased compared to 2002, down CHF 2.5 billion (15%) to CHF 14.0
bilion, primarily as a resutt of the sale of Pershing, declines in the Institutional Securities
business and the impact of Swiss GAAP changes. -

Net interest income decreased CHF 0.5 billion (10%) compared to 2002. This decrease was -
primarily due 1o the sale of Pershing, declines in the Institutional Securities business and the
negative impact from the weakening of the US Dollar against the Swiss Franc between the
fwo years. '

Net commissicn and service fee income decreased CHF 3.2 billion (29%) compared to 2002.
This is attributable to the sale of Pershing, the weaker US Dollar, declines in equity new
issuance and merger and acquisition fees and lower commissions from the US cash frading
business, reflecting a decline in volume and general margin compression and weaker operating
income from Credit Suisse Asset Management and Private Client Services.

Trading income increased CHF 0.3 billion (23%) compared to 2002. This is primarily as a
result of a positive performance in the legacy portfolio in 2003 versus losses resuiting from
write-downs in 2002, partly offset by the impact on 2003 of Swiss GAAP changes.

Operating expenses decreased CHF 4.2 billion (28%) compared to 2002, of which CHF 3.2
billion related to personnel expenses and CHF 1.0 billion to other operating expenses. These
decreases were principally a result of the continued attention to headcount, compensation and
discretionary other operating expenses, including professional fees, technology and
occupancy, and the sale of Pershing.

In addition, share options expensed in 2002 were not repeated in 2003. Following the
introduction of a three-year vesting period for stock awards - in line with its long-term service
and retention strategy and industry practice - the Bank increased the amount of compensation
deferred in the form of shares and replaced performance-based plans and option awards with
share awards. In 2003, CHF 1'179 million of compensation in the form of shares was
deferred to future periods, compared to CHF 808 milfion in value awarded in 2002 that was
deferred or otherwise not expensed.



FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets decreased by CHF 0.4 billion'(19%)
compared to 2002. The impact of the sale of Pershing was partly offset by a CHF 270 million
pre-tax impairment of acquired intangible assets related to CSFB Financial Services’ high-net-
worth asset management business.

Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses decreased by CHF 3.3 biliiari (89 %) compared 1o
2002 due 1o a significantly more favorable credit environment, the release of valuation
allowances and lower provisions related to impaired and non-impaired loans, the legacy real
estate portfolio in 2003 and significantly lower legal provisions than 2002

2003 results included extraordinary income of CHF 134 mllllon or CHF 96 million ﬂet of tax
from the sale of a 50% interest in a Japanese online broker.

While no exceptional items were recorded by the Bank in 2003, the results for 2002 included
exceptional items of CHF 1’268 million, net of tax, consns‘nng of an after-tax loss of CHF 390
million related to the sale of Pershing, an after-tax charge of CHF 193 million related 1o the
provision for the agreement in principle with various US regulaters involving research- analyst
independence and the allocation of IPO shares to corporate executive officers, an’ after-tax

~ provision of CHF 456 millien for private litigaticn invelving research analyst independence,
certain'tPO allocation practices and Envon and other refated litigation, and-ar aﬁer—tax charge

of CHF 230 mxlhon refated to a cost reduction program.

The tax charge on profit before extracrdinary items was CHF 261 million, or 23. 9%, of

“ "consolidated profit before extracrdinary items ‘and taxes. This is iniine with the QOOQ tax credit
" of CHF 1'023 million, which represented 23.7% of the 2002 loss before extraordmary items

and taxes.

The Bank’s retum on equity, based on consolidated net profit/loss after ordinary taxes but

- before extraordinary items, compared to averags equity, was 4.2% during 2003 compared to’

-13.7% for 2002. The return on equity before amortization of goodwill and acquired intangible
fixed assets was 8.1% during 2003 compared to -8.5% for 2002, :

Total assets decreased 2% to CHF 607.3 billion at December 31, 2003 compared to CHF
620.6 billion at December 31, 2002. The impacts from the sale of Pershing, the transter of
the Zurich-based secuntles and treasury execution platform to Credit Suisse Financial Services
and the weakening of the US Dollar against the Swiss Franc were mostly offset by operatnonal
increases. The core capital (BIS Tier 1) ratio increased to 18.6% at December 31, 2003
compared to 10.3% at December 31, 2002 and the total capital ratio-was up from 18.3% to
23.6%. The increases are attributable to eamnings generation during 2003 as well as a
reduction of risk-weighted assets and goodwill.



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

INCOME AND EXPENSES Notes 2003 2002 Change Change
FROM ORDINARY BANKING BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Resutts from interest business . .

Interest and discount income 36 8'498 12'530 -4'032 -32
interest and dividend income from trading portfolio - 36 9'744 9'912 -168 -2
Interest and dividend income from financial investments 36 230 215 15 7
Interest expense 36 -14'112 -17'793 3'681 -21
Net interest income 36, 38 4'360 4'864 -504 -10
Results from commission and service fee activities .

Commission income from lending activities 36 770 773 -3 -
Commissions from securities and investment transactions 36 7'145 9'742 -2'597 -27
Commissions from other services 36 557 1'1562 -585 -562
Commission expense 36 -735 -738 3 -
Net commission and service fee income 36, 38 7'737 10'929 -3'192 -29
Net trading income 36, 38 1'706 1'387 319 23
Other ordinary income

Income from the sale of financial investments 315 242 73 30
Income from participations 36 108 -69 -66
of which from participations accounted for usmg the equ:ty method 21 84 -63 -75
of which from other non-consolidated participationis - 15 21 -6 -29
Real estate income [ 34 44 -10 -23
Sundry ordinary income B 294 337 -43 -13
Sundry ordinary expenses . -434 . -1:369 935 -68
Net other ordinary income ' 38 245 -641 886 -138
Net operating income 14'048 16'539 -2'491 -15
Operating expenses e

Personnel expenses 37,38 -8'256 -11'471 3215 -28
Other operating expenses . 37,38 -2'491 -3'470 979 -28
Total operating expenses g ) -10'747 -14'941 4'194 -28
Gross operating profit 3'301 1'598 1'703 107
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT/LOSS l

Gross operating profit 3'301 1'588 1'703 107
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets 37,43 -1'809 2994 415 -19
Valuation adjustments, provisions and iosses ] ¥ .37, 46 L -399 -3'691 3292 -89
Consolidated profit/loss before extraordinary items and taxes’ s = 1'093 : -4'317 5'410 -125
Extraordinary income : 38 251 26 225 865
Extraordinary expenses : 38, . -43 -163 120 -74
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 321 254 67 26
Taxes on net extraordinary items -47 -255 208 -82
Taxes on profit/loss before extraordinary téms -261 1'023 -1'284 -126
Consolidated net profit/loss (including mmonty |nterwts) 1'314"~ -3'432 4'746 -138
of which minority interests N : . 165 96 69 72
Consolidated net profit/loss (exciuding mmorlty mterests) ,1'149 -3'528 4'677 -133

11



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Notes 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change
ASSETS page CHF m CHF m CHF m' %
Cash 14,48 510 504 6 1
Money market papers 38, 48 10'469 18'996 -8'627 - 45
Due from banks 39, 48 197'150 205'642 -8'492 -4
of which securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 143'196 158'544 -15'348 -10
Due from customers 38, 40, 48 114'894 122'518 -7'624 -8
of which securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 62'252 57'635 4'617 8
Mortgages 38, 40, 48 12'234 14'825 -2'581 - 17
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 41,48 186'332 164595 21'737 13
Financial investments : : 49,48 - §'540 8'328 1611 16-
Non-consolidated participations 34, 42, 43, 48 336 686 -360 - 52
Tangible fixed assets 43, 48 3713 4425 -712 - 16
Intangible assets 43, 48 9'655 13'826 -4'171 -30
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 3'480 4'485 -975 -29
Other assets 48, 51 58'570 61'784 -3'214 -5
of which replacement value of derivatives 54 52'152 54'305 -2'153 -4
TOTAL ASSETS 48, 48, 50 607'283 620'595 -13'312 -2
Tota! subordinated claims B2 1'488 1'662 -174 - 10
Total due from non-consolidated participations and qualified shareholders 545 844 -299 - 35

Notes 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY page CHF m CHF m CHF m in %
Liabilities in respect of money market papers 48 33'379 29'501 3'878 13
Due to banks 48 293'454 300'148 -6'694 -2
of which securities lending and repurchase agreements 104'855 123'170 -18'315 - 15
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 48 2'604 1'682 11082 68
Due to customers, other deposits 48 120'195 128'401 -8'206 -6
of which securities lending and repurchase agreements 71'843 67151 4'692 7
Bonds and martgage-backed bonds 45, 48 63'222 64'731 -1'508 -2
Accrued expenses and deferred income 48 14'347 14'256 91 1
Other liabifities 48, 51 58'805 58'260 545 1
of which replacement value of denvatives B4 55'458 55'412 46 0
Valuation adjustments and provisions 48, 48 1'917 3'867 -2'040 -82
Total liabilities 587'923 600'806 -12'883 -2
Share capital 4'400 4400 - -
Capital reserves 13'443 13'443 - -
Retained eamings -7'780 -3'413 -4'367 128
Minority interests in shareholder's equity? 7'983 8'791 -808 -8
Consclidated net profit/loss 1314 -3'432 4'748 -138
of which minority interests 165 96 68 72
Total shareholder's equity >* 47 19'360 19'789 -429 -2
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 48, 50 607283 620'595 -13'312 -2
Total subordinated liabilities 52 12'067 13'757 -1'690 -12
Total due to non-consolidated participations and qualified shareholders 2'194 2614 -420 -16

1 Reflects reclassification o conform to the current presentation.

2 Minority interests include (a) CHF 158 million (2002: CHF 174 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries

and sold 1o unaffilated investors, (b) CHF 908 million (2002: CHF 886 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries
and sold to CSG, (¢) CHF 1'267 million (2002: CHF 1'425 miflion) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred shares held by CSG as direct investments
in the Bank and (d) CHF 5'158 million (2002: CHF 5'804 million) relating to ownership interests held by fellow subsidiaries of CSG as direct

investments in subsidiaries of the Bank. In total, CSG's holding in the minority interest of the Bank amounted to CHF 7'917 miilion (2002: CHF 8'681 million).

3 Core capita indudes CHF 870 million (2002: CHF 843 million) of innovative Tier 1 instruments.



CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET

Notes 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change
CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET page - CHFm CHF m CHF m %
Contingent liabifities 39, 53 33'468 33'140 328 1
Irrevocable commitments 39, 53 81'089 89'501 ' -8'412 -9
Confirmed credits 38, 53 - 32 -32 -100
Derivative financial instruments
- gross positive replacement value 53, 54 222'632 237'311" -14'879 -6
- gross negative replacement value 54 225'938 238'418 -12'480 -5
- contract volume 54 13'445'349 12'589'209 856'140 7
Fiduciary transactions 53 489 8'320 -7'831 -94

! Reflects raclassification to conform to the current presentation.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2003 - 2002
Net Net
Source Use in/outflow Source Use in‘outflow
CHF m ‘CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Cash flows from operations : 5027 -636
Consolidated net profit/loss (including :
minority interests) 1'314 3'432
Valuations adjustments, provisions and losses 399 3691
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets 1'809 2'224
Extraordinary income/expenses 208 137
Provisions for taxes and deferred taxes 847 278
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 975 5007
Accrued expenses and deferred income 9 7'613
Income from and investments in participations accounted
for using the equity method of consolidation 32 171
Dividend payments 168 200 -
Cash flows from capital transactions -1'674 ; -3'321
Minarity interests 34 12
Foreign currency transiation differences -1'540 ) 3'433 L
Fixed assets transactions 3'466 : - 2'982
Nan-consolidated participations 259 12 ’ 166 12
Intangible assets 21509 " 240 464 604
Real estate 38 31 113 gl
Other fixed assets 352 320 298 428
Foreign currency translation differences 1'311 ’ - 3166 '
Mortgages on own real estate ) 20
Total cash flows from operations, . .-
capital transactions and fixed assets 6'919 . -975
Interbank business 14'280 : © -40'122
Due to banks 5'634 50886
Due from banks . 8'569 1'915
Money market papers 8'527 7'563
Liabilities in respect of money market papers 3'878 1'286
Customer business ) 5'240 4'747
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 1'052 v 408 )
Due to customers, other deposits 8'206 2'106
Mortgages 2's09 1731
Due from customers 9'485 5'530
Capital market business -1'509 602
Own bonds and mortgage bonds issued by the central :
mortgage bond institutions and the central issuing offices 1'509 : 602
Other balance sheet items -24'924 ' 34'658
Financial investments 1'384 1'065
Cther assets 2'676 3'008
Other liabilities 894 0
Valuation adjustments and provisions 3'585 ) 3773
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 21'737 40'464
Total cash flows from banking business - -6'913 ) -115
Liquidity 6 -1'090
Cash 6 1'090
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. GOAL AND DEFINITION OF RISK- MANAGEMENT

The Bank pursues a comprehensive approach to risk management. The primary objectives of
the risk management strategy are to preservethe Bank’s capital base, to optimise the
allocation of capital, to foster a proactive risk culture and to protect the reputation of the Bank.
Significant personnel and technological resources are used to support experienced decision
makers and to ensure that the Bank remains a leader in risk management. CSFB is exposed
to many types of risks and many businesses present more than one risk.

The market and credit risks of the Bank reside primarily in the Institutional Securities business,
so the following risk management processes focus on that area. Major risks are described in
more detail below.

Risk Management Orgamzatlon
The risk management function of CSFB compruses the following groups:

» . Strategic Risk.Management (*SRM’).- responsible.for assessing the overall risk profile of
CSFB on a global basis and for recommendlng corrective action where appropriate, SRM
acts as the independent ‘risk conscience' of CSFB.in respect of all risks which could have
a material economic impact.

e Credit Risk Management (‘CRM’) - responsible for the credit analysis of counterparties and
_ issuers, the setting and approval of credit fimits, the approval of transactions, the
assessment and management of lmparred assets and the establishment of CSFB's pohc:es
- and strategy-on counterparty and copr_mtry gredit riskm

» Risk Measurement and Management (‘RMM’) - responsible for the measurement and
reporting of all credit risk and market risk data and the coordination of Operational Risk
Management for CSFB. RMM reports to SRM

These functions are mdependent of the Front Oﬁ:ce and report to the Chief Financial Officer
of CSFB.

In addition, the CSFB Financial Services segment has groups devoted to risks inherent in its

specific activities including Portfolio Analytics, which assesses portfolio positioning versus client -

benchmarks and intemal strategies, and Operational Risk, which is responsible ‘for various
control disciplines including. Information Securlty oversight.

2. MARKET RISK

Market risk can be described as the potential change'in the value of a frading portfolio
resufting from the movement of market rates, prices and volatilities. A typical transaction or
position may be exposed to a number of different market risks. Market risk is focused primarily
within the Institutional Securities business. .. ...

CSFB devotes considerable resources to ensuring that market risk is comprehensively
captured, accurately modeled and reported, and effectively managed. The RMM department
consolidates exposures arising from all trading portfolios and geographic centers and
calculates and reports CSFB's global aggregate risk exposure on a daily basis. To achieve this
RMM uses a number of complementary risk measurement technigues, including:

* Value at Risk ('VAR') is a statistical estimate of the potential loss arising from a portfolio to a

predetermined level of confidence and holding period, using market movements determined
from historical data.

e Scenario analysis estimates the potential immediate loss from significant changes in market
parameters. These changes are modeled on past extreme events and hypothetical
scenarios.
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¢ In addition, RMM uses an Economic Risk Capital ({ERC') medel to estimate the impact of
severe market movements and:to attribute internal capital usage. As markets have grown
more complex, sophisticated modeling -has become increasingly important for sound risk
assessment and risk/return analysis.

Value At Risk Methodology CSFB’s VAR is defined as the 99th percentile greatest loss
that may be expected on a portfolio over a ten-day holding period. In general, a rolling two-
year period of historical data is used to derive the market movements used for this calculation.
These parameters and procedures currently meet the quantitative and qualitative requirements
prescribed by the Basel Committee.on Banking Supervision, the Swiss Federal Banking
Commission and other leading banking regulators. The methodology is subject to continuous
review to ensure that it remains relevant to the business being conducted, captures all
significant trading risks, is consistent across risk types and meets or exceeds regulatory and
industry standards.

Market Risk VAR Limits ard Authonties Tradrng I|m1ts are:established and reviewed at two
primary levels:

¢ Board of Directors: Ultimately responsible*farithe ‘determination’af general-iisk pol.cy and
risk management organization and for approving the overall market risk limit as ==
recommended to them by the Capital Allocation and Risk Management Committee
(‘CARMC'; see below). The Board of Directdrs meets at least five times a ysar.’

e The Board of Directors has established a Risk Committee in 2003. The Risk Committee wil
provide additional oversight, and also assume responsibility for approval of certain fimits
going forward.

e CARMC: The Board of Directors has delegated certain risk management and control
responsibilities o CARMC, whichv s cheired by the Head of SRM: CARMC is responsible for
the following: formulating and-implementing risk management strategies; allocating risk
capital; approving market risk management policies and procedures; establishing,
recommiending and approving certain market risk limits (depending on level) and approving
limit excesses within its own authority; and-approving stress tests and scenario analysis
definitions. CARMC.meets on a month!y basrs and on'an ad hoc basis as needed.

Market risk limits are structured at three Ievels

e an overall market risk VAR limit for CSFB asa whole

» market risk limits by diyi;.;ipp, (eg Fjged _’lncomg‘Diyijsiqn); and

e  market risk limits by ri‘sk}y;’)e pér éivision (éé fixed inconﬁe foreign exchange risk).

The three-level VAR limit structure described above represents CSFB's officiat limit framework.
Limits at fower levels (eg limits by region, by business line, trading desk, trader, loss flags, etc)
are imposed by trading management. These flags are used to assist trading management to
identify potential risk concentrations. RMM monhors‘and‘ reports compliance with the official
limit framework and also provides assmtance To ensure comphance with lower level risk flags,
as required. a

CSFB uses various other types of limits to conirol potenhal nsk concentrations. These include,
among others, country expusuie limits, direct exposu;e limits-for certain higher risk pcsitions,
scenario limits and ERC limits.
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Market Risk Exposures - trading portfolios The Lusinesses with trading book activity
perform a daily VAR calculation to assess market risk on a ten-day basis. The following table
summarises the market risk exposures in CSFB's trading portfolios as of December 31,.2003
and December 31, 2002. The VAR data presented below has been converted to a one-day
holding period.

CSFB’'s MARKET RISK EXPOSURES IN TRADING PORTFOLIOS (unaudlted)

One-day scaled, 99% VAR 31.12.03 31.12.02
Market Risk &posure Type CHFm CHFm
Interest rate risk ) ‘ 58.2 67.2
Equity risk 15.9 14.0
Foreign currency exchange risk ’ 23.6 15.0
Commodity risk : - 09 . - 14
Diversification benefit e v -40.3 -40.2
Total ) - . 58.3 - 574

In the table above, the spot exchange rates of December 31, 2003, and December 31, 2002
were applied: The year-end, average, maximum and mirimum one-day VAR over the period is
shown below.

YEARLY ONE-DAY VAR CCMPARISON FOR CSFB's TRADING PORTFOLIOS - .
(unaudited) .

. 2003 . 2002 . : 2003 2002
One-day scaled, 899%, VAR CHFm CHFm USDm USDm
Year End 58.3 57.4 47.2 41.3
Average : . 68.9 - 695 515 447
Maximum 152.3 S5.4 115.3 . 61.2
Minimum 35.1 48.8 26.5 31.8

Relationship between Daily Revenue and VAR Estimate The average daily trading
revenue was CHF 34.3 million in 2003 (CHF 40.4 million in 2002) and. the minimum and
maximum levels were CHF -58.0 miifion in 2003 (CHF ~38.7 million in-2002) and CHF
154.5 million in 2003 (CHF 456.7 million in 2002), respectively. The histegram below
compares the trading revenues for 2003 with those for 2002, The trading revenue shown in
this graph is the actual daily frading revenue, which does not only include backtesting profit
and foss but also such items as fees, commissions, certain provisions and the profit and loss
effects associated with any trading subsequent to the previous night's positions. The
frequency distribution of trading revenue for 2003 versus 2002 is shiown beiow.

2003 vs 2002 DISTRIBUTION OF CSFB'S DAILY TRADlNé REVENUE
No. of {unaudited) : )
Days
60

50 1

401
30 1
20 |

QQJ

;rﬂ Frequency of Trading Revenue 2003 ElFrequency of Trading Revenue 2002 f
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Backtesting The comparison of daily revenue fluctuations with the daily VAR estimate is the
primary method used to test the aceuracy of a VAR model. Backtesting is performed at various
levels of the trading portfolio, from CSFB overall down o more specific business lines. A
backtesting exception occurs when the daily loss exceeds the daily VAR estimate. Results of
the process at the aggregate level (see below) demonstrated zero exceptions when comparing
the 99% one-day VAR with the Backtesting P&L in 2003, Backtesting profit and lossis a -
subset of actual trading revenue and includes only the profit and loss effects relevant to the
VaR model, excluding such items as féés, commissions, certain provisions and any trading
subsequent to the previous night's positions. It is appropriate to compare this measure with
VaR for backtesting purposes, since VaR assesses only the potential change in position value
due to ovemight movements in financial market variables such as prices, interest rates and
volatilities. An accurate model for the one-day, 99% VAR should have between zero and four
backtesting exceptions on an annual basis. The chart below illustrates the relationship between
daily Backtesting P&L and daily VAR over the course of 2003. (The daily Backtesting P&L
and VAR data was converted to CHF at the 2003 daily average CHF/USD exchange rate.)

The decrease in VAR during the third guarter of 2003 was mainly‘due o lower interest rate
positions and the introduction of a refined risk methodology for mortgages. -

RELATI‘ONISHIPv BETWEREN BACKTESTING P&L AND VAR
ESTIMATE FOR CSFB DURING. 2003 (unaudited)

in USD m Q1 2003 Q2 2003 032003 Q42003

EEE=E Daily adjusted trading revenue B
= (One-day VaR (99%)

Market Risk Exposures - non-trading portfolios

Sensitivity analysis is used to quantify the market risk in the non-trading portfolios. It is generally
defined as a measure of the potential changes in a portfolio's fair value created by changes in
one or multiple financial market' rates or prices, including interest rates, foreign exchange rates
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and equity and commedity prices. The results can-be focused to show the impact of an adverse
shift in a single interest rate or to show the effects of many simultaneous changes.

CSFB has equity risk on its non-trading financial instruments portfolio, which consists of its
private equity invéstments. Equity risk is measured on private equity investments using a
sensitivity analysis that estimates the potential change in the recorded value of the investments
resulting from a 10% decline in the equity markets of G-22 nations and a 20% decline in the
equity markets of non-G-22 nations. The estimated impact on pre-tax income is a decrease of
approximately USD 288.6 milion as of December 31, 2003 and a decrease of approximately
USD 254.2 million as of December 31, 2002,

CSFB measures interest rate risk on non-trading positions using sensitivity analysis that
estimates the potential change in the value of the non-trading portfolio resulting from a 50 basis
point decline in the interest rates of G-22 nations and a 200 basis points decline in the interest
rates of hon-G-22 nations. The estimated impact on pre-tax income is an increase of
approximately USD 12.3 million as of December 31, 2003 and an increase of approximately
USD 38.9 million as of December 31, 2002.

CSFB measures foreign exchange risk on non-trading positions using sensitivity analysis that
estimates the potential decline in the value of the non-trading portfalic resuting from the US
Dollar strengthening 10% against the currencies of G-22.nations and strengthening 20%
against the currencies of non-G-22 nations. The estimaled irpact.on pre-tax income is a
decrease of approximately USD 56.6 million as of December 31, 2003 and a decrease of
approximately USD 38.3 million as of December 31, 2002.

CSFB does not have material commodity price risks on its non-trading portfolio.

Scenario Analysis VAR is designed to measure market risk in normat market environments.
CSFB complements this with a scenario-based risk measure that examines the potential effects
of changes in market conditions, coresponding to exceptional but plausible events, on its
financial condition. The results of the analysis are used to manage exposures on a CSFB-wide
basis, as well as at the portfolio level. Scenario analysis involves the revaluation of major
portfalios to arrive at a measure of the profit or loss that CSFB may suffer under a particular
scenario. Scenario analysis is therefore an essential component of CSFB’s market risk
measurement framework for both trading and non-trading portfolios.

Global scenarios aim to capture the risk of severe disruption to all major markets and are
related to historic events such as those involving the equity markets in 1987, the US real
estate market in 1890, the bond markets in 1994 and the credit inarkets in 1988. Business
level scenarios aim to capture portfolio specific risks by employing scenarios based on non-
paraliel yield curve shifts, changes in correlations and other pricing assumptions.

3. COUNTERPARTY AND COUNTRY CREDIT RISK

CRM is responsible for managing CSFB's portfalio of credit risk ard establishes broad policies
and guidelines governing CSFB’s credit risk appetite. CRM is headed by the Chief Credit
Officer (‘CCO’) who reports directly to the Chief Financial Officer of CSFB.

Definition of Counterparty Risk The counterparty risk portion of credit risk is determined by
the likelihood of a counterparty not fulfilling its contractual obligations to CSFB and thus A
creating a partial or total loss. To assess the probability of default, CSFB utitizes a counterparty
rating scale which approximates that used by the major public rating agencies (ranging from
AAA as the best to D as the worst) and applies this grading measure against all of its
counterparties. CSFB takes a proactive approach to rating each of its counterparties and, as a
result, internal ratings may deviate from those assigned by public rating agencies.
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Credit Authority Credit authorily is delegated by the CCO 1o specific senior CRM pe'rsdhnel
based on each person’s knowledge, experience and capability. These delegations of credit
authority are reviewed pericdically. Credit authorization is separated from line functions. .
CARMC, in addition 1o its responsitilities for market risk described above, is also responsible
for maintaining credit policies and processes, evaluating country, counterparly and transaction -
risk issues, applying senior level oversight for the credit review process and ensuring global
consistency and quality of the credit portfolio. CARMC regularly reviews credit limits measuring
country, geographic region and product concentrations, as well as impaired assets and
recommended loan loss provisions.

Credit Analysis Methodology All counterparties are assigned a credit rating as noted above.
The intensity and depth of analysis is related to the amount, duration and level of risk being
proposed together with the perceived credit quality of the counterparty or issuer in guestion.
Analysis consists of a quantitative and gualitative portion and strives to be forward looking,
concentrating on economic trends and financial fundamentals. In addition, analysts make use
of peer analysis, industry comparisons and other quantitative tools. Any final rating requires the
consideration of qualitative factors relating to th_e company, its lndustry and management,

In addition to the aforementioned analysis, all counterparty ratings are subject to the rating of
the country in which they are domiciled. Analysis of key sovereign and economic issues for all
jurisdictions is undertaken and these are considered when assigning the rating and risk
appetite for individual counterparties. ,

Specific Credit Provisioning For financial reporting purposes, specific credit loss provisions
are established for loans that are impaired. Impaired loans are individually evaluated and a
provision is established when the discounted cash flow, fair market value of collateral, or fair
market value of the loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan.. -

Loan Valuation Aliowance for Inherent Credit Losses The inherent loss allowance is for
all loans not specifically identified as impaired which, on a portfolic basis, are considered to
contain probable inherent loss at the balance sheet date. The loan valuation aliowance is
established by analysing historical and current default probablh’nes historical recovery
assumptions and internal risk rafing.

CREDIT RISK FROM LENDING AND CREDT RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Credit risk associated with CSFB'’s lending and other credit related activities (ietters of credit,
guarantees, and unfunded commitments) is measured in ferms of the notional amount of the
loan and/ar commitment. Exposures are reported and analyzed daily. Each facility is approved
by senior CRM personnel whao are experienced in making lending decisions. Each facility is
covered by a legal agreement that is appropriate for the type of transaction.

CSFB manages the size of its credit exposure arising from lending and credit related activities
through toan sales, credit derivatives, and securitizations.
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CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM TRADING POSITIONS AND DERIVATIVE
TRANSACTIONS

Credit risk associated with CSFB's trading and denvatlves business is measured against
counterparty limits on at least a daily basis. Credit risk is defined in terms of mark-to-market
replacement value and potential exposure to maturity. The latter is based on the volatility of the
underlying market factors such as interest and foreign exchange rates.

To minimize credit ‘risk; CSFB enters into master netting agreements, which reduce risk by
permitting the closeout and netting of transactions with the same counterparty upon the
occurrence of certain events. In addition, CSFB reduces credit risk by obtaining ccllateral
based upon an individual assessment of counterparties. Generally the Bank accepts collateral
in the form of cash, treasury instruments issued by G-7 countries and other marketable
securities.

COUNTRY RISK

Country risk is the risk of a substantial, systemic loss of valie in the financial assets of a
country or group'of countries, which may be caused by dislocations in the credit, equity,
and/or currency markets. CSFB's major operating divisions all assume country risk in a variety
of ways. The setting of limits for this risk is the responsnblllty of CARMC based on
recommendations of CRM, SRM and CSFB's economists.

Country limits for emerging markets are approved annually by the Board of Directors of CSG,
following recémmendations from CARMC. The measurement of exposures against country
limits is undertaken by RMM with weekly reports to senior management and monthly reports to
CARMC. For trading positions, country risk is a function of the mark-to-market exposure and
currency of the position, while for loans and related facilities country risk is a function of the
amount and currency that CSFB has lent or committed to lend. The day-to-day management
of country exposure is assigned to each of the core businesses in accordance with its business
authorizations and limit allocations, RMM and CRM provide independent oversight fo ensure
that the core businesses operate within their limits. CRM is responsible for periodicafly
adjusting these limits to reflect changing credit fundamentals and business volumes. The
designation of countries as ‘G-10 and other industrialized countries’ and ‘emerging market
countries’ is reviewed on a regular basis by CARMC and is submnt‘ted to the Board of Directors
of CSG for approval.

Listed below are year-end loans and credit:related exposures (letters of credit, guarantees,
unfunded commitments and similar instruments) and exposures to trading counterparties -
(mark-to-market receivables) aggregated by the rating of the country of domicile of the obligor.

CSFB COUNTRY EXPOSURE'BY CSFB RATING (EXCLUSIVE OF PROVISIONS)
(unaudited) o
31.12.03 31.12.02

Country Rating Class CHF billion % _ CHF bilion %
AAA 117.8 79.8 149.2 793
AA+ to AA- "145 10.0 © 9223 18
A+ 1o A- 5.5 3.7 © 63 33
BBB+ to BBB- 4.4 3.0 39 2.1
BB+ to BB- 25 . 17 09
B+ to B- ‘0.4 0.3 2.9 15 -
CCCto D 2.2 1.5 18 1.0
Yotal 147.3 100.0 188.1 100.0
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4. OPERATIONAL RISK

The definition of operational risk used by CSG is “the risk of loss resufting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events”. Business and strategic
risk are specifically excluded from thns definition.

Operational risk is inherent in many aspects of CSFB's ac’nvmes and compnses a large number
of disparate risks. While market or credit risk is often chosen for the prospect of gain,
operational risk is not normally chosen willingly, but is accepted as a necessary consequence
of doing business. In comparison to market or credit risk, the sources of operational risk are
difficult to identify comprehensively and the amount of risk is also intrinsically difficult to
measure. CSFB therefore manages operational risk differently from market or credit risks.
Operational risk is controlled through a network of controls, procedures, reports and
responsibilities. -

CSG uses a group-wide framework fo menitor and control such risks. CSFB operates within
this framework. CSFB has longstanding resources in place to deal with the many aspects of
operational risk control (eg a substantial intermal Audit function, reporting to CSG-and an
Operations Risk Management function covering CSFB's key process dependent departments:
Operations, Product Control and IT). CSFBR's primary aim is the early identification, -
prevention, and mitigation of operational risks, as well as timely and meamngful management
reparting. S :

CSFB has continued to develop its operational risk framework. The key initiatives have
included further enhancement of the governance structure for managing operational risk;
continued development of Key Risk Indicator (‘KRI") reporting; additional improvements to the
established Control Self-Assessment (‘CSA’) process; and the further development of a
centralised operational risk loss database. Also, in conjunction with CSG; CSFB has enhanced
its Economic Risk Capital methodology to further align it with the expected Basel ||
requirements of-an Advanced Measurement Approach.

5. SETTLEMENT RISK

Settlement risk arises whenever the settlement of a fransaction results in timing differences
between the disbursement of cash or securities and the receipt of countervalue from the
counterparty. This risk arises whenever transactions settle on a 'free of payment' basis and is
especially relevant when operating across time zones.

In those instances where market convention and/or products preclude a value-for-value
exchange, CSFB manages its risk through confirmation and affirmation of transaction details
with counterparties. In addition, it also proactively seeks to manage the timing of settlement
instructions to its agents and the reconciliation of incoming payments in order to reduce the
window of exposure. CRM considers these factors in deciding counterparty risk limits.

6. LEGAL RISK

CSFB faces significant legal risks in its businesses, and the volume and amount of damages
claimed in litigation and other adversarial proceedings against financial services firms is
increasing. Legal risks in the investment banking business include, among other things,
disputes over the terms of trades and other transactions in which CSFB acts as principal,
potential liability under securities law or other law for materially false or misleading statements
made in connection with transactions in which CSFB acts as underwriter, placement agent or
financial adviser, potential liability for the “faimess opinions” and other advice CSFB provides to
participants in corporate transactions, disputes over the terms and conditions of complex
trading arrangements and disputes concerning the adeguacy or enforceability of documents
relating to some of CSFB’s transactions. CSFB faces the possibility that counterparties in
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complex or risky trading transactions will claim that it improperly failed to telt them of the risks
or that they were not authorised or permitted to enter into these transactions with CSFB and
that their obligations to CSFB are not enforceable. CSFB is also subject to claims arising from
disputes with employees for, among cther things, discrimination or harassment. These risks
often may be difficult to assess or quantify and their existence and magnitude often remain
unknown for substantial periods of time.

As a participant in the financial services industry, CSFB is subject o extensive regulation by
govemmental and seff-regulatory organizations arcund the werld. The requirements imposed by
CSFB's regulators are designed to ensure the integrity of the financial markets and to protect
customers and other third parties who deal with CSFB. Consequently, these regulations often
serve to limit CSFB's activities, including through net capital, customer protection and market
conduct requirements, and restrictions on the businesses in which CSFB may operate or invest.
Compliance with many of these regufations entails a number of risks, particularly in areas where
applicable regulations may be unclear. The authorities have the power to bring administrative or
judicial proceedings against CSFB, which could result,-among other things, in suspension or
revocation of its licenses, festrictions on some of its business activities, cease and desist orders,
fines, civil penalties, criminal peralties or other disciplinary action that could materially harm its
results of operations and financial condition. CSFB seeks to minimize legal risk through the
adoption of compliance and other policies and procedures; continuing to refine controls over
business practices and behavicr, extensive employee training sessions, the use of appropriate
legal documentation, and the invalvement of the, Legal and Compliance department and
outside legal counsel. L

Changes in laws, rules or regulations affecting CSFB's-operations, or in the interpretation or
enforcement of such-laws, rules and regulations, may adversely affect its results, CSFB may be
materially affected not only by regulations ‘applicable to it as a financial services company; but
also by regulations of general application. For example, the volume of CSFB's businesses in any
one year could be affected by, among other things, existing and proposed tax legisiation, antitrust
and competition policies and other governmental regulations and polices and changes in the
interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and ruies that affect the business and financial
communities. '

7. REPUTATIONAL RISK

CSFB's policy is to avoid any action or transaction that brings with it a potentially unacceptable
level of risk to CSFB's reputation.

Reputational risk may arise from a variety of sources, including the nature or purpose of a
proposed transaction, the identity or nature of a potential client, the regulatory or political
climate in which the business will be transacted or significant public attention surrounding the
transaction itself. Where the presence of these or other factors gives rise to potential
reputational risk for CSFB, the relevant business proposal is required to be submitted to
CSFB's Reputational Risk Review Process. This involves a vetting of the proposal by senior
business management, and its subsequent referral to one of CSFB's Reputational Risx
Approvers, each of whom is independent of CSFB's business divisions and who have authority
to approve, reject, or impose conditions on CSFB's participation.

8. LIQUIDITY AND CORPORATE ASSETYAND LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT
The Corporate Treasury department manages the day-to-day liquidity position of CSFB.

CSFB manages liquidity 50 as to ensure that sufficient funds are either on-hand or readily
available at short notice in the ‘event that it expetiences any impairment of its ability to barrow
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in the unsecured debt markets. This ensures that, even in the avent of a liquidity dislocaticn,
CSFB has sufficient funds to repay maturing liabilities and other obligations so that it is able to
carry out its business plans with as little disruption as possible. CSFB's liquidity disciplines are
segregated into two main funding franchises:

1 - Those funds raised directly by the Bank, with access to stable deposit- based core funds
and the interbank markets. v

2 - Those funds raised by subsidi‘arie's‘, particulady Credit Suisse First Boston‘(USA), Inc.

Secondary sources of liquidity ensure availability of alternative funding to meet business plans
and commercial commitments. Both funding franchises have access to different forms of
secondary liquidity through their ability to access secured funding via repurchase and other
secured financing markets. These markets have proven reliable even in high stress conditions.

Additionally, Credit Suisse First Boston (USA), Inc. has access to a USD 1.0bn revolving credit
facility that is available on an unsecured basis and can be drawn down for up to 364 days. The
facility next matures on May 21, 2004. CSFB also has access, through certain submdsanes to
committed secured lending facilities with various banks.

CSFB regulady stress tests lts llqwdlty resources using scenarios des:gned to represent hlghly
adverse conditions. '

CORPORATE ASSET AND LIAB|LITY MANAGEMENT

The Corporate Treasury department at CSFB also oversees corporate policy with respect to
non-trading book interest rate and foreign exchange exposure, as well as a range of other
important policy areas including debt maturity profile, intemal and external capitalization and
intercompany funding. CSFB minimizes interest rate and foreign currency exposures from a
corporate perspective. Trading divisions are authorized to take such risks as part of their
business strategies, within limits set by CARMC.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis for accounting

The Bank'’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting
rules of the Swiss Federal Law on Banks and Savings Banks and the respective implementing
Ordinance, the Swiss Federal Banking Commission guidelines. The consolidation and valuation
policies of the Bank are in compliance with the Swiss stock exchange listing regulations. The
financial year for the Bank ends on December 31. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consclidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting pericd. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Certain
reclassifications have been made to prior-period amounts to conform to the current
presentation.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its subsidiaries.
The Bank consolidates subsidiaries in which it holds, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of
the voting rights of an entity or where it has the ability to exercise control over an entity. The
effects of intercompany transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial -

statements. Minority interests in shareholders’ equily and net profit are disclosed separately.

The Bank accounts for participations in which it.holds 20% te 50% of the voting rights and/or
has the ability to exercise a significant influence using the equity method of accounting. The
Bank's profit or loss share is included in Other ordinary income. Certain majority-cwned
participations, which operate outside of the Bank's core business are accounted for according
to the equity method.

Participations in which the Bank holds less than 20% of the voting rights and/or does not have
the ability to exercise significant influence are held at cost, less provisions for other than
temporary impairment. These items are included in Non-consolidated participations.

Foreign currency translation

For the purpose of consclidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign Bank companies are
translated into Swiss francs using the year-end exchange rate, and their income statements
are translated using the average exchange rate prevailing throughout the year. Translation
adjustments arising on consolidation are recorded directly in shareholder’s equity.

In the financial statements of the individual Bank companies, assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant reporting
currency using the year-end exchange rate. Income and expense items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into the reporting currency using the exchange rate as of the
transaction date. Resulting exchange differences are included in the consolidated income
statement.

Offsetting

With the following exceptions, assets and liabilities are in principle not offset. Receivables and
payables are offset when alt of the following conditions are met: receivables and payables arise
from transactions of a similar nature, with the same counterparty, with the same or earlier
maturity of the receivable, in the same currency and which cannot lead to a counterparty risk.
Positive and negative replacement values with the same counterparty are offset when bilateral
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agreements exist that are recognized and legally enforceable. Positions in own debt
instruments are netted with the respective liabilities,

Trade date/settlement date accounting

Proprietary and customer securities spct transactions are recorded on a trade date basis.
Foreign exchange, money market and precious metals transactions are recerded on settlement
(value) date. Prior to the settiement (value) date, foreign exchange and precious metals
fransactions are reported with their replacement values in Other assets and Other liabifities,
respectively.

Cash, due from banks and money market papers

Cash and due from banks are accounted for at nominal value. Money market instruments hetd
for trading are carried at fair value. Money market instruments not held for trading or for sale
are recorded net of unamortized premiums/discounts. The necessary provisions for
recognizable risks and potén’tial fosses are normally deducted from the appropriate assetitems
in the balance sheet. . ‘ ‘ ‘

Loans (due from customers and mortgages)

Loans are initially recorded at cost, which is generally equal o the principal amount for
originated loans. Loans held-to-maturity are recorded net of unamortized premiums/discounts.
Loans held-for-sale are valued at lower of cost or market value. Interest income is accrued as
eamed.

Loans are carried net of any provisions for losses. The aliowances for loan losses are intended
to cover probable credit losses inherent in the portfclio at the balance sheet date and those
losses specifically identified. Many factors can affect the Bank'’s estimates of probable credit
losses, including volatility of default probabilities, rating migrations and loss severity. The
inherent loss allowance is for all loans not specifically identified as impaired, which on a
portfolio basis, are considered to contain probable inherent loss. For commercial loans, the
Bank segregates loans by risk, industry or country rating in order to estimate the inherent
losses. Inherent losses. on lending-related commitments are estimated based on historical loss
and recovery experience, as well as current economic conditicris, and recorded in valuation
adjustments, provisions and losses.

The Bank provides for specific credit losses on impaired loans based on regular and detailed
analysis on each loan in the portfolio considering collateral and counterparty risk. If uncertainty
exists as to the’r‘epayment of either principal or interest, a specific provision is either
established or adjusted accordingly. The Bank considers a loan impaired when, based on
current information and events, it is probable that it will be unable to collect ali amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement, A loan is classified as non-
performing no later than when the contractual paymeﬁ'cs of principal and/or interest are more
than 90 days past due. The Bank continues to accrue interest for collection purposes;
however, a corresponding provision is set up against interest income. in addition, for any
accrued but unpaid interest at the date the loan is placed on non-performing status, a
corresponding provision is recorded against the accrual through the income statement. At that
time and on a periodic basis going forward, the remaining principal is evaluated for collectibility
and a provision is established for the shortfall between the net recoverable amount and the
remaining principal balance.

Aloan can be further downgraded to non-interest eaming when the collection of interest is in
such a doubtful state that further accrual of interest is deemed not necessary and is ceased.
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At that time and on a periodic basis going forward, any unreserved remaining principal balance
is evaluated for collectibility and an additional provision is established as required. Write-oif of a
loan occurs when the Bank is certain that there is no possibility to recover the principal.

Interest collected on non-performing foans is accounted for using the cash basis, cost recovery
method or a combination of both, as appropriate. Interest coflected on non-interest earning
loans is accounted for using the cost recovery method only. Generally, an impaired loan may
be restored to performing status when all delinguent principal and-interest are brought up to
date in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and when certain creditworthiness-
performance criteria are met.

Loan origination fee income is deferred but direct loanorigination costs are expensed.
Financial feasing

All leased items (capital goods, real estate and vehicles) are.valued using the annuity method
and are disclosed under lendings. The portion of the lease payments representing interest is
recognized in the income statement as interest. The remaining portion of the payment
represents the amortization and reduces the receivable.

Securities and precious metals trading portfolios

Debt and equlty securities and precious metals held in the trading portfoho are carried at fair
value.

Fair value is determined using quoted market prices, where a price-efficient and liquid market
exists. In the absence of such a market, the fair value is established on the basis of a valuation
model, Unrealized and realized gains and losses on these positions are recognized in Net
trading income. Interest and dividend income from the tradmg portfoho is recorded in Net
interest income. ‘

Financial investments

This position includes securities, private equity investments,:real estate held-for-sale as well as
debt securnities held-to-maturity. Participations acquired and held for subsequent disposal are
also included in Financial Investments,

Debt and equily securities and real estate held-for-sale arevalued at lower of cost or market.
Unrealized losses are recorded in the income statement when the market value is lower than
the cost. When the market value increases; unrealized gams are recorded only to the extent
losses were previously recogmzed

Debt securities held-to-maturity are carried net of unamortized premiums/discounts. Premiums
and discounts are recognized over the term of the instrument until final maturity. Realized
profits or losses, which are interest related and which arise from the early disposal or
redemption of the instrument are recognized over the remaining term of the instrument sold.

Derivative instruments

Positive and negative replacement values of all derivative instruments are reported at fair value
within Other assets and Other liabilities, respectively. The replacement values are presentad
net by counterparty for transactions in those products where the Bank has a legal right to set
off; otherwise the replacement values are presentad gross by contract. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses from trading are included in Net trading income.
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The Bank uses derivatives to manage interest rate, foreign currency, equity iarket, and credit
risks. When applying hedge accounting, gains and losses on the derivative instruments are
recognized in income on the same basis as the underlying exposure.

Gains and losses related to qualifying hedges of firm commitments and probable anticipated -
transactions are deferred and recognized in income or as adjustments to carrying amounts
when the hedged transactions occur.

Credit Suisse Group shares and own bonds

The Bank buys and sells shares of Credit Suisse Group ("CSG shares”), own bonds and -
derivatives on CSG shares within its normal trading and market making activities. In addition,
the Bank holds CSG shares to hedge commitments arising from employee compensation
schemes. CSG shares are included in the trading portfolio and-are carried at fair value,.or are
held in Financial investments and are carried at lower of cost or market. Changes in fair value
and realized gains and losses on CSG shares and own bonds incluced in the trading portfolio
are reported in Net trading income. Interest eamed and dividends received are reported as
Interest Income. Derivatives on CSG shares are carried at fair value and reported as positive
and negative replacements values in Other assets and Cther liabiiities, respectively. Realized
and unrealized gains and losses on derivatives on own shares are recognized in Net trading
income.: ' o

Tangible fixed assets

Real estate held for own use and investment purposes, including capital improvements, is
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation-over its estimated useful life, generally 40 to 67
years. In some of our operating regions the economic usefut lives are substantially longer than
in other regions, based on the materials used and varying construction codes. Land is not
depreciated. Other tangible fixed assets such as computers, machinery, fumishings, vehicles
and other equipment, as well as alterations and improvements to rented premises, are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful life, generally three to
five years.

Real estate held for own use, which has been designated as held for disposal, is carried at
lower of cost less ‘accumulated depreciation or market. Until a contract for sale is executed,
depreciation continues on these properties.

It is the Bank’s policy to evaluate for impairment, whenever events or circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. An impairment is deemed to have
occurred if the carrying value of a tangible fixed asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Methods for measuring impairment include market appraisals (net selling price) and cash flow
analyses. Recognizing an impaitment loss results in a new cost basis.

Intangible assets

The Bank capitalizes interal and extemal costs relating to the acquisition, installation and
development of software having a measurable economic benefit. In addition, internally
deveioped software is only capitalized if such costs are identifiable and can te reliably
measured. The Bank depreciates capitalized software costs on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of the software, normally not exceeding three years.

Identifiable intangible assets are generally acquired through business cornbinations and other
transfers of assets. Acguired intangible assets are initially recorded at fair value and
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depreciated over their estimated useful life, not to exceed 20 years. The useful life of
intangible assets relating to individuals does not exceed five years,

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets
acquired at the acquisition date. The goodwill included in this balance sheet position arises
from acquisitions after January 1, 1997. Prior to January 1, 1997, goodwill was charged {o
equity. Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life, not to
exceed 20 years.

It is the Bank’s policy to evaluate for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of an intangible asset may not be recoverable. An impairment is
deemed to have occurred if the carrying value of an intangible asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Methods for measuring impairment include, where appropriate, market appraisals (net
selling price) and cash flow analyses for finite intangible assets and fair value calculation on a
reporting unit level for goodwill.. Recognizing impairment loss results in a new cost basis.

Share-based compensation: . -

During 2003 the Bank introduced a three-year-vesting for stock awards, in line with industry
practice in-investment banking. The fair value of shares granted in consideration of services
rendered in the reporting pericd is accrued in that period. For shares granted in respect of
future service the fair value granted is deferred and expensed over the required future service
period {vesting period) and at each balance sheet date the accrued cost is adjusted for the fair
value change in the share price during the reporting period. The accrual is recognized as a
liability. The cost associated with share options granted in 2002 was expensed. For options
granted for services provided after January 1, 2003, the fair value of options granted is
deferred and expensed over the required future service period.

Taxes

income tax expense is calculated on.the basis of the annual results of the individual financial
statements of the Bank companies. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the -
expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are calculated based on expected tax rates and are recorded in Other Assets and in Valuation
adjustments and provisions, respectively. Deferred income tax expense represents the net
change in the deferred tax asset or liability balance during the year and is charged fo tax
expense. This amount, together with income taxes payable or receivable in the current year,
represents the total income tax expense for the year. Deferred tax-assets for net operating
loss carry forwards are recognized when it is more likely than not that future taxable profits will
be available against which those losses can be utilized. Other deferred tax assets are
recognized subject to management's judgment that realization is more likely than not. No
income tax provision is made for non-recoverable withholding taxes on undistributed profits of
Bank companies that are considered permanently reinvested.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements (Repos)

The Bank enters into purchases of securities under agreements to resell as well as sales of
securities under agreements to repurchase substantially identical securities. Such agreements
normally do not constitute economic sales and are therefore treated as financing transactions.
Securities sold subject to such agreements continue to be recegnized in the balance sheet.
The proceeds from the sale of these securities are treated as liabilities. Securities purchased
under agreements tc resell are recognized as loans collateralized by securities. Receivables
and liabilities are valued using the accrual method. Those held in the trading book (matched
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book repo trading) are carried at fair value. Transactions in which economic control over the
securities transferred has been relinquished are reported as either purchases or sales together
with a related forward commitment to resell or repurchase.

Securities lending and borrowing (SLB)

SLB transactions that are collateralized by cash are included in the balance sheet at amounts
equal to the cash advanced or received. Securities lent or securities provided as collateral for
securities borrowed continue to be recognized in the balance sheet at their carrying value
unless economic control over the securities provided has been transferred. Securities borrowed
and securities received as collateral for securities lent are only recognized in the balance sheet
if economic control over the securities has been transferred. Lending fees earned or incurred
are recognized as interest income and interest expense.

Retirement benefits

The Bank-sponsors various retirement benefit plans for its employees worldwide. These plans
include both defined benefit and defined contribution plans, comprising pension benefits as
well as other retirement benefits such as post-retirement life insurance and post-employment
medical benefits. Retirement benefit expense is recorded in Personnel expenses. For defined
contribution plans this expense equals the employer contribution called for during the year in
which an employee renders services, According to Swiss GAAP FER 16 the retirement benefit
expense of defined benefit plans is based on actuarial valuations of benefit obligations
aftributed to the year in which services are rendered by the employees. Benefit obligations as
of a date are the actuarial present value of all benefits attributed to employee service rendered
prior to that date taking into consideration statistical probabilities of death and disability, future
compensation level, discount rate, inflation rate etc. Prepaid assets for retirement benefit plans
are only reported if the Bank is in a position to recover this amount either through decreasing
its future contributions or through refunds.

Differences from the first time application of Swiss GAAP FER 16 are recognized in the
income statement over the average remaining working life. Benefit obligations are calculated
on a yearly basis. Gains and losses due to changes in the amount of the benefit obligation or
plan assets resulting from experience different from that assumed and from changes in
assumptions (eg change in discount rate) are included into the retirement benefit expenses for
a year if, as of the beginning of the year, the unrecognized gain or loss exceed 10% of the
greater of the benefit obligation or the market-retated value of plan assets. The amount
included in the retirement benefit expenses is the excess divided by the average remaining
service period for active employees expected to receive benefits of the plan.

Fee recognition

Fees and commissions eamed for investment and portfolio management, customer trading and
custody services are recognized over the period that the related service is provided. Revenues
from underwriting and fees from mergers and acquisitions and other corporate finance advisory
services are recorded at the time when the underlying transactions are substantially completed
under the terms of the engagements. Transactions-related expenses are deferred until the
related revenue is recognized.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Accounting policies

CHANGE TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

Mandatory changes in the Swiss Federal Banking Commission guidelines (Swiss GAAP)
resulted in the following changes in accounting policies in 2003:

In line with US GAAP, the changes in accounting refated to derivatives imposed more
prescriptive requirements with respect to hedge effectiveness for derivatives hedging
transactions. The impact on the 2003 financial statements of this change in accounting
treatment was a decrease to net profit of CHF 82 million, comprising post-tax losses of CHF
271 million relating to 2003 and post-tax gains of CHF 189 million in respect of prior periods.

As at December 31, 2003, retirement benefits are accounted for based on Swiss GAAP FER
16 as discussed above and applied prospectively. Prior to 2003, retirement benefits were
based on either actual contributions or actuarial valuation method and projected plan liabilities
for accrued services. The impact on the 2003 financial statements of this change in
accounting treatment was a decrease in net profit of CHF 31 million.

As at December 31, 2003, securities transferred in SL'B transactions are only recorded as a
balancé sheet movement if economic control over the securities has been transferred. In
addition, in prior years SLB transactions with cash collateral and daily margining were reported
as repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions. The change'in policy had no impact on the
income statement and on the balance sheet the impact is considered immaterial.
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FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RATES
Applied to the consolidation of the subsidiaries and branches of the Bank

Year end . Yearly:
rates for balance sheet and average rates
off balance sheet positions | for income statement
31.12.03 31.12.02 : 2003 2002
MAIN CURRENCIES CHF CHF CHF CHF
1 US dollar 1.24 1.88 1.35 1.56
1 British pound ' 2.20 2.24 © 290 2.33
1 Euro 1.56 1.46 1.52 1.47
1 Canadian dollar ' 0.95 0.88 0.96 1.00
1 Australian dollar 0.93 Q.78 0.88 .85
1 Singapore dollar 0.73 0.80 0.77 087
1 Hong Kong dollar 0.16 0.18 0.17 0.20
100 Japanese yen ' 1.16 1.17 1.16 1.24
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Major subsidiaries and associated companies

. Share capital
Company name Domicile Currency in thousands  Shareholding
CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Primarily engaged in investment and commercial banking
AJP Cayman Ltd . George Town, Cayman Islands Ush 0.002 100.00%
Banco de Investimentos Credit Suisse First Boston S, Sao Paule, Brazil BRL 164'834 100.00%
ZAO Bank Credit Suisse First Boston Moscow, Russia Uso 37'831 99.99%
Credit Suisse First Boston Australia Equities Ltd Sydney, Australia AUD 13'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Bahamas) Ltd " Nassau, Bahamas Uuso 16'917 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Cayman) L td George Town, Cayman Islands Usp 0.001 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Cyprus) Ltd Limassal, Cyprus usb 95'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Europe) Ltd London, United Kingdom ush 27'300 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Hong Kong) Ltd ] Hong Kong, China HKD 381'142 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (India) Securities Private Ltd Mumbai, india INR g79'820 75.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Singapore) Ltd Singapore SGD 163'740 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (USA), Inc New York, USA UsSD 1 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Australia Ltd Sydney, Australia AUD 34'060 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Australia Securities Ltd Sydney, Australia AUD 38'400 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Canada Inc Toronto, Canada CAD 187'312 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Capital LLC New York, USA usp 177'600 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Capital (Guemsey) | Ltd St. Peter Port, Guernsey usph 0.1 100.00%
Cradit Suisse First Boston Capital (Guemsey) Il Ltd St. Peter Port, Guernsey EUR 0.1 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Capital (Guemsey) i} Lid St. Peter Port, Guemsey GBP 0.1 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Capital (Guemsey) IV Ltd St. Peter Port, Guemsey CHF C.1 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston LLC New York, USA usD 4'616'510 ' 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Equities Ltd London, United Kingdom GBP 15'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston international London, United Kingdom usb £82'325 80.00% ?
Credit Suisse First Boston Investments (Guemsey) Ltd St. Peter Port, Guernssy usb 300'001 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Management LLC New York, USA uso 897'000 ' 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Securities (Japan) Ltd Hong Kong, China usp 645'001 100.00%
Primarily engaged in asset management
Credit Suisse Asset Management (Australia) Limited. Sydney, Australia AUD 270 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management (Deutschland) GmbH Frankfurt, Germany EUR 2'556 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management (France) SA Paris, France EUR 60'244 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management (UK) Holding Limited London, United Kingdom GBP 16'005 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management Holding Corp. New York, USA uso 0.001 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management, LLC New York, USA usD 538184 ' 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management Ltd London, United Kingdem GBP 18 100.00%
Credit Suisse Asset Management SIM SpA Milan, ialy EUR 7'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse Trust and Banking Co., Ltd Teokyo, Japan JPY 9'000'000 100.00%

' Membership interest.

2 Remaining 20% directly held by CSG.
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Share capital
Company name Domicile Currency in thousands ~ Shareholding
CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES Continued i :
Finance and financial holding companies ) .
Credit Suisse Asset Managment International HMolding Zurich, Switzeriand CHF 20'00C 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Intemational) Holding AG Zug, Switzerland CHF 37'500 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston (Latam Holdings) LLC Gearge Town, Cayman Islands usDh 23'768 ! 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Australia (Finance) Ltd Svdney, Austrafia AUD 10'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Australia (Holdings) Ltd Sydrey, Australia AUD 42'000 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Finance (Guemsey) Ltd St Peter Port, Guemsey usDh 160 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Finance (US) LLC Delaware, USA usb [OANN 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston Finance BV Amsterdam, The Netherands EUR 18 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston International (Guemsey) Ltd St Peter Port, Guemsey usb 200 100.00%
Credit Suisse First Boston, Inc New York, USA. usb ) 187197 100.00% ?
Fund management companies
Credit Suisse Asset Management Funds Zurich, Switzerfand CHF 7'000 100:00%
Credit Suisse Bond Fund Management Company Luxembourg CHF 300 100.00%
Credit Suisse Equity Fund Management Company Luxembourg CHF 300 100.00%
Credit Suisse Money Market Fund Management Cornpany Luxembourg CHF 300 100.00%
Credit Suisse Portfolio Fund Management Company Luxembourg . . CHF 300 100.00%
Real estate companies
Column Financial, Inc © New York, USA usp 1 100.00%
Column Guaranteed LLC New York, USA usb 34'847 ' 100.00%
Cradit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Capital LLC New York, USA UsD 357'000 ! 100.00%
DLJ Mortgage Capital, Inc New York, USA usDh 0.1 100.00%
GTN Global Properties Holding Ltd Limassol, Cyprus usb 2 100.00%
NON-CONSOLIDATED PARTICIPATIONS
Associated companies (accounted for by the equity method)
none
Participations - main companies
Euro-Clear Clearance System Ltd London, United Kingdom EUR 3'C00 4.02%
Madison Square Company LLC New York, USA usp 137'092 ° 33.19%
Credit Suisse First Boston Praedium IV Fund, L.P. New York, USA Ush 32'254 28.74%

! Membarship interest.
? 43% of vating rights held by C3G.
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Changes to the scope of consolidation

Share capital
Company:name Domicile Currency in thousands  Shareholding
CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
Purchases
Column Guaranteed LLC ' - New York, USA uso 34'847 ' 100.00%
Sales
Pershing LLC * New York, USA uso B2E'925 ' 100.00%
CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF NON-CONSOLIDATED PARTICIPATIONS
Purchases
none
Sales )
DlJdirect SFG Securities inc. Tokyo, Japan JPY 3'000 50.00%
Innovent Capital Ltd George Town, Cayman islands ~ CHF 87.5 37.87%
SWIFT . ) ' " La Hulpe, Belgium " EUR 10'843 1.45%
Central Banco Investimento SA Lisbon, Portugal PTE 2'500'000 5.04%
Swiss Financial Service Group AG Zurich, Switzerland CHF 26'000 19.98%
Telekurs Holding AG Zurich, Switzerland CHF 45'000 17.41%
Valcambi SA Balerna, Switzerland CHF 12'000 100.00%

! Membership interest. : -
2 Name changed in Januaiy 2003 from Donaldsor-Lufkin & Jenrette Securities Covporaticn.
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Additional information on the consolidated income statement

2003 2002 Change
ANALYSIS OF INCOME CHF m CHF m CHF m
NET INTEREST INCOME L
Interest and discount income 8'498 12'530 -4'032
interest income from claims on customers 3'640 4775 . -11135
Interest income from claims on banks 4'576 7'123 -2'5647
Interest/discount income from bills of exchange and money market paper 282 . 450 -168
Commission income from lending activities - 182 -182
Interest and dividend income from trading portfolio 9'744 9'912 -168
Interest income 8"189 8915 -726°
Dividend income 1'555 997 558
interest and dividend income from financial investments 230 218 15
Interest income 171 167 4
Dividend income 59 48 1
Interest expense -14'112 -17'793 3'681
Interest expense on liabilities to customers -4'706 -6'928 2292
Interest expense on liabilities to banks -9'406 -10'865 1'459
of which interest expense on subordinated liabifities -609 -767 158
Total net interest income : 4'380 4'864 -504
NET COMMISSION AND SERVICE FEE INCOME . .
income from credit business 766 708 81
Credit commissions 770 773 -3
less commission expense . A 68 64
Income from securities business 4'070 5'726 -1'656
Commission income from stock exchange business and securities underwriting 4'212 5'353 -1'641
less commission expense ' ) B -142 -127 -15
income from investment business 2'358 3'368 -1'010
Commission income from investment business and asset management 2'933 3'889 -956
less commission expense : ) -575 -621 -54
Other commiission and fee income - D43 130 -587
Other commission and fee income 557 1182 -595
less commission expense -14 -22 8
Total net commission and service fee income 7'737 10'929 -3'192
NET TRADING INCOME
(including derivatives and expenditure on brokerage/commissions)
Income from trading in interest related instruments 358 339 19
Income from trading in equity related instruments 829 513 318
Income trom foreign exchange and banknote trading 398 572 -174
Income from precious metals trading 13 18 -5
Other income from trading 108 -55 163
Total net trading income 1'706 1'387 318
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2003 2002 Change
ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES CHF m CHF m CHF m
PERSONNEL EXPENSES ‘
Personnel compensation - 7259 10127 -2'868
Staff benefits ' 711 808 -97
Other staff costs 286 536 -250
Total personnel expenses 8'256 11'471 -3'215
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Bank premises and real estate 545 730 -185
Expenditures on {T, machinery, fumishings, vehicles and other equipment 278 438 -161
Expense allocations from other CSG entities 391 482 -91
Expense allocations to other CSG entities -297 -347 50
Other operating expenses 1'574 2't66 -592
of which communications and advertising costs 411 690 -279
of which legal, consulftancy and audit fees 538 685 -147
of which fees and commissions 117 124 -7
of which other costs 508 667 -159
Total other operating expenses 2'491. 3'470 -979
DEPRECIATION AND WRITE-DOWNS ON NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets 522 751 -229
Depreciation on intangible assets 1'287 1'473 -186
Total depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets 1'809 2'224 -415
VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS, PROVISIONS AND LOSSES
Provisions and.valuation adjustments for-default risks. . 156 21412 -2'256
Provisions and valuation adjustments for other business risks 232 1'271 -1'039
Other losses - 11 8 3
Total valuation adjustments; provisions and losses 399 . -3'292

3'691
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ANALYSIS OF EXTRAORDINARY 2003 2002 Change
INCOME AND EXPENSES CHF m CHF m CHF.m
EXTRAORDINARY INCOME ‘
Gains from the disposal of participations 169 26 143
Gains from the sale of fixed assets 1 - 1
Other extraordinary income 81 - i)
Total extraordinary income 251 26 225
EXTRAQRDINARY EXPENSES
Losses from the disposal of participations 43 162 -11e
LLoss on sale of fixed assets - 1 -1
Total extraordinary expenses 43 163 -120
2003 2002 - -
INCOME AND EXPENSES FROM Switzerland Abroad Switzeriand Abroad
ORDINARY BANKING BUSINESS: SWITZERLAND AND ABROAD' CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Net interest income 251 4'109 298 4'565
Net commissions and service fee income 366 7'371 555 10'374
Net trading income : 115 - 1'531 436 901
Net other ordinary income 155 30 425 -1'086
NET OPERATING INCOME : - - 887 13'161 - 1'765 - 14'774
Operating expenses
Personnel expenses 372 7'884 418 11'083
of which personnel compensation 312 6'947 340 9787
of which staff benefits - 45 666 30 778
of which other staff costs 15 . 271 .48 . 488
Other operating expenses 173 2'318 233 3237
of which bank premjses 71 474 66 664
of which expenditure on IT, machinery, fumishings, vehicles, etc. 5 273 12 427
of which other property, equipment and administrative costs 97 1'5671 165 2'146
Tota! operating expenses 545 10'202 651 14'290
GROSS OPERATING PROFIT 342 2'959 1'114 484
% of total 10% 90% 70% 30%
Taxes on profit/loss before extraordinary items 17 244 .. 82 -1'105 7
% of total 7% 93% 8% 108%
GROSS OPERATING PROFIT AFTER TAXES 325 2'715 1'032 1'589
% of total 11% 89% 39% 61%

! Intercompany eliminations distort the actual operating results shown in this table.

? Reflects reclassification to conform ta the current presentation.
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31.12.03 31.12.02 ' Change
MONEY MARKET PAPERS CHF m CHF m CHF m
Goverment treasury notes and bilis 3'148 2487 651
Money market placements 6'494 12753 -§'258
Other bills of exchange and money market papers 827 3'746 -2'919
TOTAL MONEY MARKET PAPERS 10'469 18'996 -8'527
of which rediscountable / pledgeabie at central banks N 439 3'089 -2'680
Fom of security
Secured Other
by mortgage security Unsecured Total
CLAIMS BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m CHF m " CHF m
Claims on banks ' o December 31, 2003 164 160'627 36'359 197'150
of which securties borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 164 138'164 4'868 143'196
December 31, 2002 - 172'277 33'365 205'642
Lendings
Claims on customers (including finance leases) 571 98'605 15'718 114'894
of which secunties borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements - 61'293 958 62'252
Mortgages 12'234 - - 12234
of which residential N U 1701 - - 1'701
houses and owner-occupied flats : 6'636 - - 6'636
offices and businc-s&propedy R I e 1"063- - - 1'063
commercial and industrial property ) 1'960 - - 1'960
other property ) 874 - - 874
Total lendings December 31, 2003 12'805 98'605 15'718 127'128
: : ' - December 31, 2002 ' 14'984 102'362 20'017 137'343
Form of security
Secured Other
by mortgage security Unsecured Tota!
CLAIMS OFF BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m CHF m CHFE m
Contingent fiabilities ; .
Credit guarantees in form of bills of exchange.and other guarantees 2 919 24'378 3'695 28'892
Bid bonds, delivery and performance bonds,-letters of indemnity, other
performance-related guarantees - 814 446 1'260
irrevocable commitments in respect of documentary credits - 5 27 32
Other contingent liabilities 8 101 7 3'177 3'984
Total contingent liabilites December 31, 2003 925 25'298 7'245 33'468
] ’ o ... "7 December3t, 2009 198 24'958 7°g44 33'140
Irrevocable commitments December 31, 2003 551 49'567 30'971 81'089
k T """ December 31, 2002 5 37'924 51'572 89'501
Confirmed credits . December 31, 2003 - - - -
) | December 31, 2002 - 1 31 32
Total secured and unsecured claims December 31, 2003 1'476 74'865 38'216 114'557
off-balance sheet business December 31, 2002 203 82'923 £3'647 102'673
31.12.03
IMPAIRED LOANS CHF m
Loans due 1'859
Estimated liquidation proceeds from collaterals -463
Loans due, net 1'396
Specific provisions set up 887

1 Reflects reclassification to conform to the current presentation.

? [neludes contingent liabilities for any losses incurred as a result of counterparty risk where the Bank has arranged for ciient assets to be fent to financial sector
borrowers. In these instances the Bank is obligated to compensate the lender for any losses incurred as a result of counterparty risk; however the exposurs of

the Bank is fully covered by collateral paid by the borrower of the assets.
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LENDINGS (CLAIMS ON CUSTOMERS, MORTGAGES) BY ECONOMIC SECTOR
Swiss borrowers' Foreign borrowers' Total lendings o , ’
31.12.03  31.1207 31.12.03 31.72.02 31.12.03 31.12.00 Change % of totd % oltotal
CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHFm 31.12.08 . 31.12.02

Private households 10 10 12852 18'507 12'862 18'517 -5'855 .10 .14
Non-profit institutions - - - - - - - - .-
Private sector enterprises
{non-financial) 771 941 23'849 28'838 24'620 Q777 -5'1587 19 22
Agriculture and mining - - 650 738 650 738 -88 1 1
Manufacturing 65 172 4134 5'678 4'199 5'850 -1'651 3 4
Food - - 424 318 424 318 106 - -
Textiles - 1 127 219 127 220 -83 - -
Timber, fumiture - - 185 310 185 310 -125 - -
Plastics, rubber, leather - - 173 851 173 851 -678 - 1
Chemicals - 3 580 787 580 720 -210 - ]
Metals, building instaliations - 15 339 499 339 444 -105 - -
Machinery, equipment, vehicles 65 1563 1419 2'632 1'484 2685 -1'201 1 2
Other S - 887 . 232 . e87 22 . 655 A
Construction - - 309 298 309 298 1 - -
Energy, environmental protection - 3 5'080 5'729 5'080 5'725 -645 4 4
Services 706 766 13'676 16'400 -14'382 17168 -2'784 11 12
Wholesale and retal trade 58 12 1'100 419 ' 1'158 . 431 - 727 1 -
Transport, hotels and catering 60 187 813 1298 873 1'415 -542 7 1
Other services 588 567 11'763 14'753 12'351 15'320 -2'969 10 11
Financial enterprises 800 1'828 86'293 79'745 87'093 81'570 5'523 &9 59
Public authorities 71 131 2'482 7'348 2'553 7'479 -4'896 2 5
TOTAL LENDINGS 1'652 2807  125'476 134436  127'128 137'343 -10'215 100 100
% of total lendings 1 2 99 98 100 100

1 By customer domicile.
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31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
SECURITIES AND PRECIOUS METALS TRADING PORTFOLIO ) CHF m CHF m CHF m
Interest-bearing securities and foan stock rights T 131'974 130'685 1289
of which issued by CSG or subsidiary companies thereof . 1'398 1'620 -122
of which issued by public sector entities ' 73'428 70'635 2'793
Quoted on stock exchanges 58'778 55'675 3'203
Not quoted on stock exchanges 73'196 75'110 -1'914
Equities 54'358 32'683 21'675
of which CSG shares’ 2'374 1'644 730
of which units in equity funds 1'309 1'400 -91
Quoted on stock exchanges 47'015 28'893 18'122
Not quoted on stock exchanges 7'343 3'790 3'653
Precious metals - 1'227 ~1'227
of which serving as cover for delivery commitments shown as liabilities - 1'227 ~1'227
TOTAL SECURITIES AND PRECIOUS METALS TRADING PORTFOLIO 186'332 164'595 21'737

* Current positions in CSG shares are mostly subject to dalivery commitments under derivatives and staff compensation plans as well as'securiies
borrowing contracts. When these commitments are taken into account, the Bank's remaining holdings of C3G shares are insigrificant.
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Change in
Book value Fair value* book value
31.12.03 31.12.02 31.12.03 31.12.02

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS' CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Interest-bearing securities : . 5'116 - 3'064 . 2152

of which issued by public sector entities 4'388 1'931 2'457

of which valued at accrual method 4'934 3081 1863
of which valued at lower of cost or fair value 1'182 T 883 - 1'184 884 = 1 2997

Quoted on stock exchanges 4'959 2'160 2'799

Not quoted on stock exchanges 1'157 1'804 -647

Equities 3'592 3'942 3'677 3'876 -380

of which qualifying equily interests? 1'303 1'603 -300

Real estate’ . 232 423 - 234 - 401 -181

TOTAL FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS 9'940 8'329 - - 1'611

* Investments which are not held for trading or pam'cipaﬁch purposeé {equity participations and real és?ate).
2 At least 10% capital or voting rights. ' » ’
3 Real estate held for resale.

* Details only for financial investments that are valued at the lower of cost or fair value.

31.12.03 31.12.02 Change

NON-CONSOLIDATED PARTICIPATIONS ’ ’ CHF m CHF m CHF m
Quoted on stock exchanges 7 1 6
Not quoted on stock exchanges 329 695 -366
TOTAL NON-CONSOLIDATED PARTICIPATIONS 336 696 -360
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Acquisitions,
Accumulated Investments,
deprecia- . Netbook  Translation and Income Net book
Cost . tion value  difference  fromequity  Disposals  Transfers Depreciation value
CAPITAL ASSETS AT 31.12.02 31.12.02 31.12.03
DECEMBER 31,2003 ° © CHFm CHF m - CHF m CHF m CHFm - CHFm CHF m CHF m CHF m
Participations accounted for
using the equity method 503 -94 400 -97 32 -132 -6 -91 185
Other participations 470 -183 287 -17 12 -96 -25 -10 151
Total non-consolidated
participations 973 -277 : 696 -44 LY:) -228 -31 -101 336
Bank premises 3'324 -602 2'722 -33 21 -5 -3 -70 2'632
Other real estate 161 -38 122 -1 10 -17 -13 -7 94
Total real estate ' 3'485 -641 2'844 -34 31 -22 -16 -77 2'726
Leasehold improvements 1'403 -488 915 -73 51 -194 31 -117 613
Other fixed assets 2'011 -2'245 666 -44 174 -158 654 -328 374
Total tangible fixed assets 7'799 -3'374 4'425 -151 256 -374 79 -522 3'713
Intangible assets 8'477 -1'780 . AT27 -361 191 -1'336 ~74 -710 2'437
Goodwil . . 10'384 .. -1'985 . 9'099 -765 49 -684 . -15 -476 7'218
Total intangible assets 16'861 -3'035 13'826 -1'116 240 -2'020 -89 -1'186 9'655
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 25'633 -6'686 18'947 -1'311 540 -2'622 -41 -1'809 13'704
' The majority of real estate is used for the banking infrastructure needs of CSG. Real estate owned by the Bank but used by other entities
within CSG is held for rental to such entities.
31.12.03  31.12.02 Change
FURTHER DETAILS ON FIXED ASSETS CHF m CHF m CHF m
Fire insurance value of bank premises and other real estate 3'860 3'793 87
Fire insurance value of other fixed assets 2011 2'820 -609
Liabilities: future leasing instalments in connection with operational leasing 8'082 6'744 1'338
PLEDGED AND ASSIGNED ASSETS 31.12.03 31.12.02 ? Change
AND ASSETS UNDER RESERVATION OF OWNERSHIP ' CHF m CHF m CHF m
Assets pledged and assigned as collateral 43'666 32'069 11'597
Actual commitments secured 40'164 26'070 14'094
' None of the Bank's assets were under reservation of ownership either in 2003 or in the previous year.
2 Reflects reclassification to conform to the current presentation.
SECURITIES BORROWING, SECURITIES LENDING, 31.12.03
REPURCHASE AND REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS CHF m
Due from banks 143'196
Due from customers 62252
Cash collateral on securities borrowed and reverse repurchase agreements 205'448
Due to banks 104'855
Due to customers 71'843
Cash collateral on securities lent and repurchase agreements 176'698
Carrying value of securities transferred under securities lending and borrowing and repurchase agreements 82'945
of which transters with the right to re-pledge or re-sale 76'535
Fair value of securities received under securites lending and borrowing and reverse repurchase
agreements with the right to re-sell or repledge 400'047
380'365

of which re-sold or re-pledged
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PENSION AND OTHER POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS
The Bank contributes to various defined contribution plans primarily in the US, Switzerdand and the UK but also in cther
countries throughout the world. The expenses for these plans during 2003 were CHF 108 miliion.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

Various defined benefit pension schemes exist in the foreign locations of the Bank. The plans' retirement benefits depend on
age, contributions and salary. The funding policy for these plans is consistent with local government and tax requirements. -
The assumptions used are derived using local economic conditions. Material defined benefit plans exist in the US, the UK and -
Japan. These retirement plans provide benefits in the event of retirement, death, disability, or employment termination.

The weighted-average assumptions used in calculating the above amounts were:

Qther
post-retirement
Pension benefits benefits
. 31.12.03 31.12.03
Discount rate : : 5.9% . 6.3%
Salary incieases ' ‘ 4.0% -
Expected long-term rate of retum on assets 7.6% -
Assumed health care cost increase - 4.8%
A 1% increase or decrease in the health care cost trend rate assumption would not have had a material impact on the liabilities
from defined benefit plans or net periodic postretirement expense for 2003. The following table shows the benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets for the Credit Suisse First Boston's defined benefit pension and other post-retirement _beﬁefit plans:
Other
. post-retirement
Pension benefits . benefits
311203 31.12.03
CHF m CHF m
Liabilities from defined benefitplans -~ - - o - 1'703 54
Fair value of assets from defined benefit plans | 1097 -
Funded status of the plan -606 -b4
Unrecognized actuarial items B517 -4
Net amount racognized o -89 . ., -58
Net periodic pension and other post-retirement costs o V V ' 182 . 4
Expenses due to asset limitation 21 ' -
Curtailments 9 -
Total periodic pension and other post-retirement costs: - : - 182 - 4
! Including employer contribution reserves.
The total prepaid pension assets of defined benefit pension and other post-retirement plans not capitalized as at December 31,
2003 was CHF 20 million.
31.12.03 31.12.02
CHF m CHF m
Liabilities due to own pension fund 500 681
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BONDS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS ISSUED BY THE CENTRAL 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
MORTGAGE BOND INSTITUTIONS AND THE CENTRAL ISSUING OFFICES CHFm ~ CHF m CHF m
Bonds 63'822 65'531 -1'709
Subparticipations’ -600 -800 200
TOTAL 63'222 64'731 -1'509
1 To banks within CSG.
- : Weighted Book value
BONDS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS average 31.12.,03
ISSUED BY THE BANK coupon Maturities CHF m
Book values
Credit Suisse First Boston Parent Company Senior bonds 4.3% 2004 - 2032 13'086
Subordinated bonds 2.6% 2004 - 2032 7'952
Credit Suisse First Boston {Cyprus) Lid, Cyprus Senior bonds 10.0% 2005 84
Credit Suisse First Boston Finance BV, The Netherlands Senior bonds 1.3%  perpetual 185
Credit Suisse First Boston (Cayman) Ltd, Cayman Islands Senior bonds 9.8% 2004 - 2006 124
Credit Suisse First Boston Inc, USA Senior bonds 4.6% 2004 - 2032 29'167
. R . Subordinated bonds 6.6% 2004 - 2018 1'094
Banco de iqvt_astiﬁlenﬁos Credit Suisse First Boston SA, Brazil Subordinated bonds 11.2% 2007 62
Credit Suisse First Boston International, United Kingdom Senior bonds 2.9% 2003 - 2049 8'958
Subordinated bonds B.8% 2004 - 2049 2'510
T 83222
. . L N Within >1-to >2-to >3-to >4 -to
BONDS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS 1 year 2 years 3years 4 years 5 years > b years TOTAL
ISSUED BY THE BANK - CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm
Maturity L .
Credit Suisse First Boston Parent Company 11732 1'330 1'638 2'877 2'848 10'613 21'038
Credit Suisse First Boston (Cyprus) Ltd, Cyprus - 84 - - - - 84
Credit Suisse First Boston Finance BV, The Netherlands - - - - - 185 185
Credit Suisse First Boston (Cayman) Ltd, Cayman Islands B85 59 1 - - - 124
Credit Suisse First Boston Inc, USA 3'347 4127 4'283 3'088 4'186 11'230 30'261
Banco de Investimentos Credit Suisse First Boston SA, Br. - - - 62 - - 62
Credit Suisse First Boston International, United Kingdom 1'1356 1'978 1'232 1'384 2'985 3'444 11'468
e §126G - -5'878 - 7'164 7'411 10023 25'472 63'222
CLAIMS ON AND LIABILITIES TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES, . - - 31.12,03  34.12.02 °  Change
AND LOANS TO MEMBERS OF THE BANK'S GOVERNING BODIES CHF m CHF m CHF m
Claims on affiliated companies’ 16'427 20976 -4'548
Liabilities to affiiated companies’ 31'110 32'025 915
Loans te members of the Bank's governing bodies® " 14 -3

! Affiliated companies are entities which are not subsidiaries of the Bank but which are grouped together under unitary management

within the organisation af csG.”

2 {_gans to members of the Bank's goveming bodies inciude all [oans granted to Members of the Board of Directors and

Executive Management and to any companies in which they have a voting interest of more than 50%.
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Recoverigs,
endangered Charges Releases
Specific Change to interest,  to consoli- to consoli-
write-downs consolidated currency dated.income  dated income |
Total andusage  Transfers companies differences statement statemant Total
VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS 31.12.02 ‘ . . - T 0T 31.12.08
AND PROVISIONS CHFm CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHFm - CHFm
Provisions for deferred taxes 550 - - 3 42 48 -213 470
Valuation adjustments and
provisions for defauit risks 4'046 -2'288 -355 -5 -58 871 =715 1'496
Valuation adjustments and ’
provisions for other risks 170 -18 - -4 -1 3 -2 141
Other provisions 1'603 779 48 2 -121 535 - -87 . 1202
Subtotal 5'818 -3'082 -306 2 -7 -180 1'409 2 -804 ° 2'839
Total valuation adjustments and ’ o
provisions . 6'409 -3'082 -306 -4 -148 1'457 -1'017 3'309
Less direct charge-offs against
specific assets . -3'870 -1'392
Total valuation acjustments and provisions. T T
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet” '~ %'538 . " - 1'917
' CHF -1'418 millian excluded from apening balance due to Swiss GAAP change.
2 CHF -355 million transferred 1o loans held for sale due to Smss GAAP change; CHF 49 million pension accrual fransferred in from cther baiance sheet positions.
% CHF -217 million deviation to income sratement dus to pension costs not included in provisions, CHF 11 million (CHF 8 million in 2002} deviation due to losses
not included in provisions table.
Sight
deposits Callable . Maturity Total
MATURITY STRUCTURE OF within within over 110
CURRENT ASSETS 3 months  3-12 months Svears over5vears No maturity '
AND BORROWED FUNDS CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Current assets
Cash 510 - - - - - - 510
Money market papers 4'388 20 5'900 14 121 16 - 10'469
Due from banks 28'831 56'132 93'008 12'487 8'053 808 - 197'150
Due from customers 17'997 24'371 44'795 6'028 15'244 6'528 - 114'894
Mortgages 5'642 2 - 722 31 1645 . 3194 - 12'234
Securities and precious metals trading portfalio 186'332 - - - ) - - - 186'332
Financial investments 3'600 91 4'546 495 887 159 232 9'940
Total current assets  December 31, 2003 246'370 80'614 148'901 18'956 25'950 10'506 232 531'529
Décember 31,2002°  295'684 70169 192'754 03367 TTU14'433 1 ¢ 8'573 423 535'409
Borrowed funds ‘ o ) ; oo T
Liabilities in respect of money market papers 358 - 24'217 6'991 1'8086 7 - 33'379
Due to barks 109'264 31130 138'001 12'078 1854 11129 - 293'454
Due to customers,
savings and investment deposits - 2'604 - - - - - 2'604
Due to customers, other deposits 26'745 16'405 68'638 2'470 4'143 2794 - 120'195
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds - - 3'352 3977 30'699 25'194 - 63'222
Total borrowed funds December 31, 2003 136'367 49'139 234’208 25'514 38'502 29'124 - 512'854
December 31, 2002 141'845 46'852 240'883 31'901 32'629 28'223 - 524'333

1 The financial investments include repossessed real estate held for sale and precious metals, therefore the matursity structure disdoses no maturity for these items.
2 Portfolio of traded mortgages.
3 Reflects reclassification to conform to the current presentation.
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Minority
interests Total Tota
2003 2003 2003 2002 Change
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Opening shareholder's equity
Share capital 4'400 4'400 4'400 -
Capital reserves 13443 - 13'443 13'443 -
Retained eamings excluding foreign currency translation -2'072 - | -2'072 320 -2'392
Minority inerests in shareholder's equity - 8887 8'887 10692 -11706
Consalidated net loss -3'528 - -3'528 -2192 -1'338
Foreign cumrency translation ~1'341 - ~1'341 402 -1'743
Shareholder's equity as of January 1 10'902 8'887 19'789 26'985 -7'176
Minority investments in subsidiaries - 43 _ 43 -34 77
Dividends paid -168 -78 -248 =217 31
Foreign cumency translation differences . B _-671 -869 -1'540 -3'433 1'883
Consolidated net profit / loss 1'149 - 1149 -3'628 4'677
Net profit mincrity interests B L 165 165 . %6 69
Shareholder's equity as of December 312 11'212 8'148 19'360 19'789 - -429
Share capital 4'400 - 4'400 4400 -
Capital reserves 13'443 - 13'443 13'443 -
Retained eamings exduding fareign currency translation -5'768 - -5'768 -2'072 -3'696
Minority interests in shareholder's equity including net profit ' . 8'148 8'148 8'837 -739
Consolidated net profit / loss 1'149 - 1'149 -3'628 4'877
Foreign currency translation -2'012 ~2'012 -1'341 -671
7 Minority interests include (g) CHF 155 million (2002: CHF 174 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries
and sold to unaffiliated investors, (b) CHF 908 million (2002: CHF 886 millien) refating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries
and sold to CSG, (c) CHF 1'267 miflion (2002: CHF 1'425 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred shares held by CSG as direct investments
in the Bank and (d) CHF 5'159 million (2002: CHF 5'804 million) refating to ownership interests held by felfow subsidiaries of CSG as direct
investments in subsidiaries of the Bank. In total, CSG's holding in the minority interest of the Bank amounted to CHF 7'917 million (2002: CHF 8'681 million).
2 Core capital includes CHF 870 million (2002: CHF 849 million) of innovative Tier 1 instruments.
Total Total
2003 2002
Components of Tier 1 capital CHF m CHF m
Shareholder's equity 19'360 19'783
Dividend 2003/2002 . .. e - D -10 -10
Deductions ' : o Co Ve -7'288 -9'183
Total Tier 1 capital - . e e 12'062 10'696

" Deductions comprise goodwill and other adjustments.
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31.12.03 31.12.02

BREAKDOWN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ] Switzerland Abroad Switzerland R Abroad
SWITZERLAND AND ABRCAD (BY LOCATION OF ASSETS) - CHFm CHE m <osCHFEmD o CHE m
Assets - - I
Cash 356 154 382 122
Money market papers - 10'469 1202 17'794
Due from banks 20'885 176'265 19'648 185'384
Due from customers 1'652 113'242 2'907 119'811
Mortgages - 12'234 - 14'825
Securities and precious metals trading portfoiio 3959 182'373 5'604 158'S91
Financial investments 25 9'915 152 8177
Nan-censolidated participations 5 331 65 631
Tangible fixed assets 2'153 1'560 2'220 2'205
Intangible assets 709 8'946 © 34 13'792
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 239 "3'241 1'063 3'392
Other assets 3'372 55'138 4'637 57'147
TOTAL ASSETS 33'355 573'928 37'914 582'681
Liabilities and shareholder's equity : o
Liabilities in respect of money market papers ) 1'929 31450 BT o8'924
Due to banks . 22'071 271'383 20'068 271'080
Due to customers, savings and investrment deposits 2'602 2 1'651 1
Due to customers, other deposits 12'158 108037 11011 117'390
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds - 871 62'351 1'684 83047
Accrued expenses and deferred income 826 13'521 11341 12'916
Other liabilities 3170 55'635 5'765 52'4895
Valuation adjustments and provisions 126 1'791 218 3'741
Total liabilities 43'753 544'170 51'213 549'593
Shareholder's equity (excluding minority interests

befare consalidated net profit) 1'612 8'451 1'821 12'608
Minority interests in sharehoider's equity - 7'983 - 8'791
Consolidated net profit / loss 295 1'019 -188 -3'234
of which minonty interests - 165 i 95
Total shareholder's equity 1'907 17'453 1'623 18'166
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 45'660 561'623 52'836 567'759
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GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF ASSETS ~ 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
(BY LOCATION OF ASSETS) ) CHF m % of total "CHF m % of total CHF m
Switzerland - - - N : 23'355 5 37'914 . 6 -4'559
EU 191'863 32 171'647 28 20'216
USA 286'987 48 317'366 51 -30'379
Canada ) ) 2'334 - 3'100 - -766
Japan 41'124 7 34'785 6 6'339
Other industrial countries® 8'977 2 10'404 2 -1'427
Financial centers outside industrial countries ) 20'527 3 21'476 3 -949
of which Hong Kong 2'865 - 2'960 - -85
Singapore 4'756 7 3'284 ! 1472
Other*® 12'906 2 15232 2 -2'326
Qil-producing countries® 3 5'021 1 4179 1 842
Newly industrialized countries® 12'645 2 13'442 2 -897
Eastem Europe and Commonwealtn A . .
of Independent States® e e 2'864 - 4778 1 -1912
Other developing countries’ 1'686 - 1'606 - 180
Total assets outside Switzerland 573'928 95 582'681 94 -8'753
TOTAL ASSETS 607'283 100 620'595 100 ~13'312

The above analysis is based on the location of asset and doas not take any collateral or hedges through structured off-balance shest transactions into account. Market and
credit risks can therefore not be judged based on the above schedule.

Countries not listed separately above in which assets amount to mare than CHF 100 million:
1 Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finfand, France, Germany, Greece, Irefand, ftaly, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom
2 Australia, Liechtenstein, New Zealand, Norway, Sauth Africa
3 Anuba-Curagao (Netherlands Antilies), Bahamas, Barbados, Bermuda, Cayman Istands, Trinidad/Tobago
4 Bahrain, Indonesia, Kuwait, Mexico, Venezuela
5 Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, Cyprus, Lebanon, Malaysia, Peru, South Korea, Taiwan, Thailand, Turkey
¢ Czech Republic, Hungary, Kazakhstan, Poiand, Russian Federation .
7 China (exduding Hong Kong), india, Philippines, Mauritus
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the consolidated balance sheet

Other

CURRENCY STRUCTURE CHF USD Euro Currencies Total
OF THE BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m CHF m - CHFm CHF m
Assets . o .
Cash 386 1 27 126 510
Money market papers - 5'929 1'904 2'636 10'469
Due from banks 17'627 106'280 38'727 33'606 197'150
Due from customers 1'835 90'5666 11471 11'022 114'894
Mortgages - 11'857 - 377 12'234
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio” 3'242 100'540° 30'528° 52'022 186'332
Financial investments . 1'064 6'151 852 1773 9'940
Non-consolidated participations i 262 20 .38 336
Tangible fixed assets 2'1584 847 7 605 3'713
Intangible assets 783 8'565 38 269 9'655
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 794 1977 480 259 3'480
Other assets 15'7562 17'632 4'974 20'212 58'570
TOTAL ASSETS* December 31, 2003 43'623 350'717 90'098 122'845 607'283

December 31, 2002 40'483 415'785 72'077 92'260 620'685
Off balance sheet foreign exchange spot, forward -
and options transactions December 31, 2003 136'649 ... .434'417. .. 382'924 .. 479'298.. 1'432'1R8
TOTAL ASSET POSITION December 31, 2003 179'172 785'134 473'022 602'143* " 2'039'471
Liabilities and shareholder's equity
Liabilities in respect of money market papers 1'827 28'322 289 2'841 33'379
Due to banks 4'307 173'494 . 51'g82 63'671 293'454
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits L2804 I L DT . 2’604
Due to customers, other deposits 8'843 © - 89'040 10'756 10'656 120'195
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds 3520 40'824 15'401 3477 63'222
Accrued expenses and deferred income 507 10120 658 3'062 14'347
Other liabilities 12'786 18'076 5'517 22'426 58'805
Valuation adjustments and provisions 124 1'586 25 182 1'917
Total liabilities ' 34'518 362'362 84'628 106'_415 587'923
Shareholder's equity (excluding minority interests

before consolidated net profit) 1612 6'443 429 1'679 10'063

Minority interests in shareholder's equity 138 7'147 372 329 7'983
Consolidated net profit 305 931 10 8 1'314
of which minority interests 10 94 32 23 165
Total shareholder's equity * 2'082 14'581 811 1'916 19'360
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY  December 31, 2003 36'570 376'943 85'439 108'331 607'283

December 31, 2002 45'595 427'390 66'201 80'809 620'5685
Off balance sheet foreign exchange spot, forward
and options transactions December 31, 2003 102'668 £601'818 326'579 406'818 1'436'884
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
POSITION December 31, 2003 139'238 978'762 411'018 515’149 2'044'167
NET EXPOSURE BY CURRENCY December 31, 2003 39'934 -193'628 62'004 86'994 -4'696

1 Currency breakdown excludes impact of off balance sheet transactians.

2 Based upon functional currency of reporting unit.

50



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the consolidated balance sheet

FURTHER DETAILS 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
ON SELECTED BALANCE SHEET ITEMS CHF m CHF m CHF m
Financial leasing - éébiial goods’ 129 148 -19
Other ‘assets

Positive replacement value of derivatives 52'152 54305 -2'183
Accruals and deferrals 3'877 3'946 -69
Total investment where investment risk is borne by policy holder 1'718 1'787 -69
Other ' 823 1'746 -923
Total other assets 58'570 61'784 ~3'214
Other liabilities

Negative replacement values of derivatives . 55'458 55'412 46
Compensation account for adjustments to carrying value having no income effect 1'245 198 1'046
Liabilities held for life products, where the investment risk is berne by policy holder 1'718 1'787 -68
Other 384 862 -478

- 58'260

Total other liabilities

- 58'805

545

1 Shown in the consolidated balance sheet under due from customers.

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

in September 2003, the Bank transferred to Credit Suisse the Swiss platform for securities and treasury transactions as

well as private banking retail and corporate clients and trade finance business. As at August 31, 2003, assets and liabilities of

CHF 20.2 billion were transferred. Credit Suisse and the Bank are both wholly owned subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group.

All other transactions with related parties (such as securities transactions, payment transfer services, borrowings and

compensation fo'rlde'po'sits) are carried out at arm's length.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the consolidated balance sheet

FURTHER DETAILS 31.12.03 31.12.02" Change
ON SELECTED BALANCE SHEET ITEMS CHF m CHF m . CHF m
Subordinated balance sheet items

Assets subject to subordination clause

Due from banks 9 7 2
Due from customers 368 - 368
Securities holdings 1111 1'655 -544
of which trading portfolio 935 1'879 - -644
of which financial investments 176 76 100
Total assets subject to subordination clause 1'488 1'662 -174
Liabilities subject to subordination clause

Due to banks 133 . g0 43
Due to customers 316 319 -3
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds 11'618 13'348 -1'730
Total liabilities subject to subordination clause 12067 13'757 -1'680
" Reflects reclassification to confarm to the current presentation.
Additional Disclosures

As of December 31, 2003 . |
STAFF NUMBERS 2003 2002 '
Americas 9'249 12'160
Europe 6'942 8'398
of which Switzertand 960 1'659
Asia/Pacific 2'397 3'104
Tatal - - 18'588 - -  23'662

' Adjusted
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the consolidated off balance sheet

2003 2002 Change
QFF BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m CHF m
Contingent liabilities
Credit guarant;eé in form of bills of excHéﬁgé and other guarantees ) i 30'843 ' 28'2841 2'002
Less subparticipations allocated -1'952 -2'350 338
Bid bonds, delivery and performance bonds,
letters of indemnity, other performance-related guarantees 1’301 2'817 -g16
Less subparticipations allocated -640 -437 -203
irrevocable commitments in respect of documentary credits 33 3'028 -2'095
less subparticipations allocated T e e - -185 185
Other contingent liabilities T - . 3'283 1426 1857
Total contingent liabilities 33'468 33'140 328
Irrevocable commitments 81'089 89'501 ’ -8'412
Confirmed credits (acceptance credits)~ - - - 32 -32
Fiduciary transactions
Fiduciary placements with third-party institutions 456 1'154 -638
Fiduciary loans and other fiduciary transactions 33 7'166 -7'133
Total fiduciary transactions 489 8'320 -7'831
1 includes contingent fiabiiiies for any losses incurred as a result of counterparty risk where the Bank has arranged for client assets to be lent to finandial sector
borrowers. n these instances the Bank is obligated ta compensate the lender for any Iosses incurred as a result of counterparty risk, however the exposure of
the Bank is fully covered by collateral paid by the borrower of the assets.
? Reflects redassification to conform to the current presentation.
Gross positive replacement value Credit equivalent’ :
Remaining life 31.12.03 Remaining Iife 31.12.03
< 1year 1-D years > D years Total < 1 year 1-5 years > b years Total
OPEN OTC DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn
Maturity ‘ .
Total interest rate instriments - 8.9 7T TTE38T T 851 7 71589 9.8 65.2 &8.1 163.2
Total foreign exchange 25.7 12.2 5.8 3.7 28.3 15.6 7.4 51.2
Total precious metals 0.3 0.6 0.2 1.1 0.3 0.6 0.2 1.1
Total equities/indices 3.2 6.9 1.4 115 3.8 8.0 1.6 13.4
Total other - R I A I A 4.2 - (0.6 -4.7 1.8 6.8
Total S - -- 394 866 - 934 - 2194 - .- . 428 -94.0 98.9 235.7
Positive
Contract volume Replacement vaue? Credit equivalent®
31.12.03 31.12.03 31.12.03
OPEN OTC DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS CHF bn % CHF bn % CHF bn %
Internal bank rating'
AAA 3'204.6 30 15.3 31 21.0 32
AA 3'353.5 31 14.1 29 19.0 29
A 2'901.7 27 11.9 24 14.0 22
BBB 653.2 4.5 9 7.3 11
BB or lower 592.0 6 3.2 7 4.1 6
Total 10'705.0 100 49.0 100 65.4 100

1 Using Standard & Poor's rating structure, and taking cellateral into consideration, where applicable.
2 In addition to the legally enforceable netling agreements to reduce counterparty risk, the Bank holds pledged assets amounting to CHF 11.2 billion for 2003

(2002: CHF 10.8 billion).

* Potential exposures: Positive replacement values plus add-on's.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the consolidated off balance sheet

TRADING HEDGING
© Caontract - Contract
volume' Gross replacement values volume' Gross replacement values
31,12.03 31.12.03 31.12.03 31.12.03
. .Positive . Negative . Positive Negative
QPEN DERIVATIVE Total RV = RV Total ‘ RV RV
CONTRACTS ‘ CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn
OTC  FRAs and other forward contracts 598.5 0.4 - 08 ' 0.6 - v -
Swaps 7'364.6 139.3 136.1 421 2.3 ‘ 0.3
Options bought 987.3 16.9 - - - -
Options sold - 973.3 - 18.2, - - -
Traded Futures 616.6 - - 0.3 - ) -
Options 736.4 - - - - -
Total interest rate instruments 11'276.7 156.6 155.1 43.0 2.3 0.3
QTC  Forward contracts® 656.3 14,7 168.2 0.3 . - -
Swaps® 465.1 24.4 2.8 08 0.1 -
Options bought 158.7 45 5 _ ' - - -
Options sold 1379 - 49 - - -
Traded Futures 15 - - - - -
Options 1.5 . - - - - -
Total foreign exchange contracts . 1'431.0 43.6 © "43.9 ’ 1.1 0.1 -
OTC  Forward contracts® ' ) 8.0 09 T.10 N - - -
Swaps 2.1 02 o1 - - -
Options bought . 0.1 - ) - - - -
Options sold i 0.1 - 23 : - - -
Traded Futures - - - - - -
Options - - - - - -
Total precious metal contracts 10.3 1.1 3.4 R - -
OTC  Forward contracts 337 1.4 2.4 - - -
Swaps 328 1.5 1.4 - - -
Options bought 79.8 8.6 - - - -
Options sold 104.7 - 10.4 ' - - -
Traded Futures 30.8 - 01 - - -
Qptions 126.8 32 3.0 - - -
Total equity/index contracts 408.7 14.7 17.3 - - -
OTC  Forward contracts - - - - - -
Swaps 272.7 4.1 5.8 0.5 - -
Options bought 11 0.1 - - - -
Option sold 0.1 - - - - -
Traded Futures 0.1 - - - - -
Options - - - - - -
Total other contracts 274.0 4.2 5.9 0.5 - -
TOTAL 13'400.7 220.2 225.6 44.6 2.4 0.3
of which OTC contract volume 11'876.9 44.3
Contract volume' Gross replacement values (RV)
Positive Negative Positive Negative
Total Total RV RV RV RV
31.12.03 31.12.02 31.12.02
CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn CHF bn
Total before netting * 13'445.3 12'5689.2 222.6 225.9 237.3° 038.4 %
Total after netting * 52.2 55,5 ° §4.3 >° 55.4 >°
1 Gross volume of purchases and sales (proprietary and customer transactions).
2 Including outstanding spot transactions.
3 Cross-currency interest rate swaps.
4 Total derivatives used for trading and hedging.
5 Reflects reclassification to conform to the cument presentation.
€

amounting to CHF 11.2 billion for 2003 (2002: CHF 10.8 billion).

In addition to the legally enforceable netting agreements to reduce counterparty risk, the Bank holds pledged assets



REPORT OF THE GROUP AUDITORS TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON, ZURICH

As group auditors of Credit Suisse First Boston, we have audited the consolidated financial
statements (balance sheet, income statement, sfatemenf of cash flows and notes) for the year
ended 31 December 2003. -

These cbhsoiidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our
responsibifity is fo express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We confirm-that-we meet the legal requirements concerning professional qualification
and independence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards promuigated by the Swiss
profession and with the Intenational Standards on Auditing issued by the International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC), which require that an audit be planned and performed to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement. We have examined on a test basis evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, We have also assessed the
accounting principles used, significant estimates made and the overall consolidated financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides & reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion; the consclidated financial- statemente give a true and fair view of the financial
position, the results-of- operations- and-the cash flows in aceerdance with Ewiss-accounting

rules for banks and comply with the requirements of Swiss law.

We recommend that the consolidated financial statements submitted to you be approved.

KPMG Klynveld Peat Marwick Goerdeler SA

Brendan R Nelson Stephen Bryans
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Auditors in ‘charge

Zurich, March 25, 2004~
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FINANCIAL REVIEW PARENT COMPANY

The parent bank Credit Suisse First Boston (‘the parent company’) recorded a net profit of
CHF 1'039 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to a net loss of CHF
725 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. The return to profitability reflects
improved operating margins resulting mainly from continued cost reductions and lower credit-
related allowances and other charges.

On September 1, 2003, the parent company transferred its securities and treasury execution
platform in Switzerdand to Credit Suisse Financial Services. CSFB’s Swiss investment banking
and institutional coverage businesses remain unaffected by the changes.

During 2008 the parent company applied mandatory changes in Swiss GAAP, most
significantly for the accounting for derivatives. The Swiss GAAP changes resutted in the
discontinuation of hedge accounting treatment for certain credit default and interest rate
swaps. As a result, changes in the fair value of these swaps are reflected in operating income,
including gains on credit default swaps, which offset credit losses reflected in valuation
adjustments, provisions and losses. The implementation of these changes reduced 2003 net
profit by CHF 244 million, comprising post-tax losses of CHF 246 million relating to 2003 and
post-tax gains of CHF 2 million (CHF 53 million pre-tax} in respect of prior periods.

Operating income decreased compared to 2002, down CHF 375 million (12%) to CHF 2'737
million, principally due to the transfer of trading activities in Switzerland to Credit Suisse
Financial Services and the impact of Swiss GAAP changes.

Operating expenses decreased CHF 317 million (20%) compared to 2002, of which CHF 100
million related to personnel expenses and CHF 217 million-to other operating expenses. These
decreases were a result of the fransfer of Swiss trading activities and continued attention to
headcount, compensation and discretionary other operating expenses.

Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses decreased by CHF 2' 106 million (37 %)
compared to 2002 due o a significantly more favorable credit environment in 2003, with
substantially lower provisions on loans.

The parent company's total assets decreased 2% to CHF 217.4 billion at December 31,
2003, compared to CHF 222.4 billion at December 31, 2002. The decrease was principally
due to the transfer of Swiss trading activities to Credit Suisse Financial Services, partly offset
by increased intercompany lending to the operating subsidiaries of the group.

At the Annual General Meeting on March 25, 2004, the registered shareholder will be asked
to approve the Board of Directors' proposed appropriation of retained eamings, which includes
a dividend of CHF 10 million.
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INCOME STATEMENT PARENT COMPANY

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE Notes 2003 2002 Change Change
FROM ORDINARY BANKING BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Results from interest business

Interest and discount income 3'810 5'238 -1428 -7
Interest and dividend income from trading portfolio 608 494 114 23
Interest and dividend income from financial investmenits 148 179 .o -3t -17
Interest expense -3'428 -4'494 1066 -24
Net interest income 1'138 1'417 -279 -20
Resuits from commission and service fee activities

Commission income from lending activities 791 838 -47 -5
Commission from securities and investment transactions 550 638 -88 -14
Commission from other services 37 42 -5 -12
Commission expense -131 -160 29 -18
Net commission and service fee income 1'247 1'358 -111 -8
Net trading income 83 155 227 -72 -32
Other ordinary income .

Income from the sale of financial investments 113 197 -14 B R
income frem participations 230 471 -181 -38
Real estate income 11 B 5 33
Sundry ordinary income 83 186 -103 -55
Sundry ordinary expenses -300 -680 380 -56
Net other ordinary income 197 110 87 79
Net operating income 2'737 3112 -375 -12
Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 775 -878 100 -1
Other operating expenses -492 -708 N7 -31
Total operating expenses -1'267 -1'584 317 -20
Gross operating profit 1'470 1'528 -58 -4
NET PROFIT/LOSS

Gross operating profit 1470 . 1'598 . . -B8 -4
Depreciation and write-downs on non-turrent assets -214 -308 94 -3t
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses 63, 65 72 -2'178 2'106 -97
Profit/loss before extraordinary items and taxes 1'184 -958 2'142 n/a
Extraordinary income 63 143 17 126 741
Extraordinary expenses 83 . -40 - -4Q -
Cumulative effect of 6hange in accounting principle 53 - b3 <
Taxes -301 216 -517 n/a
Net profit/loss 1'039 -725 1'764 n/a
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BALANCE SHEET PARENT COMPANY

31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change

ASSETS CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Cash 458 441 17 4
Money market papers 7'744 13197 -5'453 -41
Due from banks 132'213 107'428 24'785 23
of which securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 16'023 - 17420 -1'397 -8
Due from customers 30'837 45'937 -15'100 -33
of which securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements 10'925 14'084 -3'168 -22
Mortgages - 895 1'284 -589 -46
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 7'280 15'062 -7'782 -62
Financial investments 2'831 3'486 -635 -18
Participations 16'202 16'889 -687 -4
Fixed and intangible assets 3'191 3'380 -198 -6
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 1'039 1727 -688 -40
Other assets 14'934 13'568 1'366 10
TOTAL ASSETS 217’424 222'389 -4'965 -2
Total subordinated claims : 398 1'114 -716 -64
Totat due from consolidated participations and qualified shareholders 28'583 113977 -85'394 -75
Notes 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change

LIABILITIES e D e e page " CHFm - CHF m CHF m n %
Liabilities in respect.of money market papers 31'745 25'264 6481 26
Duetobanks = ** e e ; © 88'258 105'960 17732 7
of which securtties lending and repurchase agreements 13'857 21470 -7'573 -35
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 2'604 1'682 1'062 68
Due fo customers, other deposits ' . 32'988 31'998 930 3
of which securities lending and repurchase agreements 1218 154 1°064 691
Bonds and mortgage-backed bohds T o I T 22'062 21'325 737 3
Accrued expenses and deferred income 2'243 2'803 -360 -14
Other liabilities o - ! o 15'609 12'586 3'023 24
Valuation adjustments and prowsmns 65 214 399 -188 -46
Total fiabilities - ) 195'723 201'717 -5'994 -3
Share capital 65 4'400 4'400 - -
General legal reserves 13'443 13'443 - -
Other reserves 103 103 - -
Retained eamnings carried forward 2'716 ..3451 -735 -21
Netprofitloss =~ “1'039 "-725 1764 ‘n/a
Total shareholder's equity 68 21'701 20'672 1'029 5
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQU[TY 217'424 222'389 -4'965 -2
Total subordinated liabilities 9'293 10262 -969 -9
Total fiabifities due to consofidated parm:/pat/ons and qua/:f ied shareholders 10'792 19'882 -9'090 -46
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OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSINESS PARENT COMPANY

Notes 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change Change
OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m". . %
Contingent liabilities 40'979 40'642 337 1
hrrevocable commitments 62'111 75'887 -13'746 -18
Confirmed credits - e T 82, -100
Derivative financial instruments ! ) ’ s
- gross positive replacement value 25'258 24'872 1 686 3
- gross negative replacement value 25'932 23'582 1 2340 10
- contract volume 1'715'566 1'804'924 -189'358 -10
i 489 1'161 702 -59

Fiduciary transactions

' Reflects reclassification to conform to the current presentation.
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PROPOSED APPROPRIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS PARENT COMPANY
at the disposal of the March 25, 2004, Annual General Meeting

31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
RETAINED EARNINGS CHF CHF CHF
Net annual profit/loss 1'039'294'390 -725'102'292 1'764'396'612
Retained eamings carried forward 2'715'608'099 3'450'710'321 ~735'102'222
Retained earnings at the year-end 3'754'902'489 2'725'608'099 1'029'294'390
Proposal:
Dividend 10'000°'000 10'000'000 -
Allocations to general legal reserves ' - - -
Balance to be carried forward 3'744'902'489 2'715'608'098 1'029'294'390
Total . - 3'754'902'189 2'725'608'099 1'029'294'3%0

' As the general legal reserve exceeds 50% of share capital, no aliocation to the general legal reserves is required for 2003. This was also the case for 2002.

Zurich, March 25, 2004
For the Board of Directors
Chairman: Walter B Kielholz

For the Bank
John J Mack
Chief Executive Officer

Barbara A Yastine
Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Accounting and valuation policies

62

The parent company's financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting
rules of the Swiss Federal Law on Banks and Savings Banks, the respective: Implementlng
Ordinance and the Federal Banking Commiscion guidelines. -

in general, the parent company’s financial statements are based on the same accounting and
valuation principles used for the consolidated financial statements. However; unlike the
consolidated financial statements, which give a ‘true and fair view' of the financial position and
the results of operations, the parent company'’s financial statements may include and be
influenced by undisclosed reserves. Undisclosed reserves arise from economically unnecessary
write-downs on fixed assets and participations or through market-related price increases,
which are not reflected in the income statement. In addition, undisclosed reserves arise from
recording excessive provisions and loan Ioss reserves, or provisions and lcan reserves which
are no longer necessary but which are not written back to income. Further the portfolio
valuation method is applied to the participation position and related intangible assets. Deferred
tax assets for net operating loss carry forwards are not recognized.

Notes on risk management

For information on the parent company's policy witn regard to risk’ managnment and the use of

~ financial derivatives, see notes to the Bank's ¢consolidated financial statéments.”



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Additional information on the parent company income statement and balance sheet

2003 2002 Change
ANALYSIS OF INCOME CHF m CHF m CHF m
NET TRADING INCOME
Income from trading in interest related instruments 105 146 -41
Income from trading in equity related instruments 96 83 13
Income from foreign exchange and banknote trading 496 47 449
Income from precious metals trading 14 16 -2
Other loss from trading .. -556 -66 -491
Total net trading income 155 227 -72
2003 2002 Change
ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES CHF m CHF m CHF m
VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS, PROVISIONS AND LOSSES
Provisions and valuation adjustments for default risks 72 2162 -2'080
Provisions and valuation adjustments for other business risks -2 12 -14
Cther losses 2 4 -2
of which credit related - 2 -2
Total valuation adjustments, provisions and losses 72 2'178 -2'106
ANALYSIS OF EXTRAORDINARY 2003 2002 Change
INCOME AND EXPENSES CHF m CHF m CHF m
EXTRAORDINARY INCOME
Gains realized from the disposal of participations © 140 17 123
Gains realized from the sale of fixed assets 1 - 1
Other extraordinary income 2 - 2
Total extraordinary income 143 17 126
EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES
Losses realized from the disposal of participations 40 - 40
Total extraordinary expenses 40 - 40
Book vaiue
BONDS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS Weighted ave- 31.12.08
ISSUED BY CSFB PARENT COMPANY rage coupon Maturities CHF m
Book values
Senior bonds 43% 2004 - 2032 13'086
Subordinated bonds 3.1% 2004 - 2032 8'976
22'062
Within >1-to >2-to0 >3-to >4 -to
BONDS AND MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS 1 year 2 years 3 years 4 years 5 years > b years TOTAL
ISSUED BY CSFB PARENT COMPANY CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm CHFm
1732 1'330 1'638 2'877 2'848 11'637 22'062

Maturity




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the parent company balance sheet

Registered shares
(nom. value CHF 1)

DETAILS OF CSG SHARES : Quantity Book value
HELD BY THE PARENT COMPANY * in thousands CHF m
Securities trading portfolio ‘ )

Portfolic at December 31, 2003 . 30 ) 1
Partfolio at December 31, 2002 3'689 111

' In 2002 net current positions in CSG shares were subject to delivery commitments under derivatives contracts. When these commitments were taken
into account, the parent company's net proprietary holdings of CSG shares are insignificant. On 1 September 2003 the trading business has been transferred
to Credit Suisse Financial Services.

PLEDGED AND ASSIGNED ASSETS ’ DR ’ o '
AND ASSETS UNDER 31.12.03 31.12.02° . Change

RESERVATION OF OWNERSHIP? ) - o ) ] " CHEm T " CHFm  CHF m
Assets pledged and assigned as collateral 19'780 14'673 . ... . 5107
Actual commitments secured ' o o T 19774 8480 11'284

! Reflects redassifications to conform to the current presentation.
2 None of the Bank's assets were under reservation of ownership either in 2003 or in the previous year,

SECURITIES BORROWING, SECURITIES LENDING, . 31.12.03
REPURCHASE AND REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS - o CHFm
Due from banks : ) o 16'023
Due from cusiomers o C o - s : c - Coe 10'925
Cash collateral due from securities borrowed and reverse repurchase agreements 26'948
Due to banks . 13'897
Due 1o customers : C . . ) . 1'218
Cash collateral due to securities lent and répurchése agfeemem ‘ R h ‘ ' . 15'115
Carrying value of securities transterred under securities lending and borrowmg and repurchase agreemenis ’ 452
thereof transfers with the right to re-pledge or re-sale L . L ) . . 452
Fair value of securities receivad under.securites lending and barrowing.and reverse repurchase ‘
agreements with the right to re-sell or repledge . R, ‘ 74'149
thereof re-sold or re-pledged 7 - 73'388

LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OWN PENSION FUNDS
On the balance sheet date, total liabilities in respect of the parent company's own pension funds amounted to CHF 500 million
(as of December 31, 2002: CHF 681 miliion).




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the parent company balance sheet

Recoveries,
endangered
Specific Change interest, Charges Releases
write-downs Reclassifi-  consolidated currency to income to income
Total and ugdge " ¢ations companies differences  statement®  statement? Total
VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS 31.12.02 31.12.03
AND PROVISIONS CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Provision for deferred taxes . -3 - - - - 14 - 14
Valuation adjustments and
provisions for defautt risks 3'488 -2'188 -109 -5 -62 555 -483 1185
Valuation adjustments and
provisions for cther business risks 9 8 - -4 - - - 13
Other provisions 121 -58 - - -1 38 -8 92
Subtotal 3'618 -2'243 -109 -9 -63 533 -491 1'290
Total valuation adjustments and
provisions 3'618 -2'249 ~-109 -9 -63 607 -491 1'304
Less direct charge-offs against
specific assets -3'322 -1'090
Total valuation adjustments.and . ... .. ..o . el -
provisions shown in balance sheet 296 214
" CHF -108 million transferred to loan; H‘\e\&; for sale. ) T e e
2 CHF -32 million deviation to income statement due to pension costs not included in provisions, CHF 2 million deviation due to losses not included in provisions table.
® CHF -103 million exciuded from opening balance due to Swiss GAAP change.
2003 2002
Total Capital ranking T ‘Total Capital ranking
COMPOSITION OF T Quantity’ " nominal value ~ " for dividénds - Quaritity nominal value for dividends
SHARE CAPITAL CHF CHF CHF CHF
Paid-up capital
Bearer shares at CHE 100 e e e e e el
Capital on January 1 15'316'G00 1'531'600'000 15'316'000 1'531'600'000
Capital on December 31 15'316'000 1'531'600'000 1'631'600'000 15'316'000 1'5631'600'000 1'531'600'000
Registered shares at CHF 100 ) o Hm e
Capital on January 1 28'680'652  2'868'065'200 - - - 08'680'652  2'868'065'200
Capital on December 31 28'680'652 2'868'065'200 2'868'065'200 28'680'652 2'868'065'200 2'868'066'200
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL S ' 4'399'865'200  4'399'665'200 ST 4'399'665'200  4'399'665'200
2003 2002 2001
Total Total Tatal
AUTHORIZED AND - Quantity - - nominal value - -~ Quantity nominal value Quantity nominal value
CONDITIONAL CAPITAL CHF CHF CHF
Authorized share capital
Registered shares at CHF 100
Authorized share capital on
January 1 - - - ~ 1'704'424 170'442'400
Cancellation of apprbved \ P
share capital on March 7 - - - - -1'704'424 -170'442'4Q0
Authorized share capital on
December 31 - - - - - -
Conditional share capital
on December 31 - - - - - -
31.12.03 31.12.02
Total Total
MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS AND Quantity nominal value Share Quantity nominal value Share
GROUPS OF SHAREHOLDERS CHF % CHF %
Bearer shares at CHF 100
with vating rights
Credit Suisse Group 15'316°000 1'531'600'000 100 15'316'000 1'531'600'000 100
Registered shares at CHF 100
with voting rights
Credit Suisse Group 28'680'652 2'868'065'200 100 28'680'652 2'868'065'200 100
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the parent company balance sheet

2003 2002 - Change
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY CHF m __CHEm. . __CHFm
Beginning shareholder's equity ) i C o
Share capital 4'400 4'400 -
Capital reserves 13'443 13'443 -
Other reserves 103 103 -
Retained earnings 2'726 3'461 -735
of which carried forward from previous year 3'451 3'135 316
of which net loss/profit -725 . .-.326 -1'0561
Shareholder's equity as of January 1 ) ) 20'672 T 21407 -735
Capital increase . - ) - -
Dividends paid 10 -10 -
Net profit/loss 1'039 -795 1'764
Shareholder's equity as of December 31 21'701 20'672 1'029
Share capital 4'400 4'400 -
Capital reserves 13'443 13'443 -
Other reserves 103 103 -
Retained earnings 3'755 . 2726 ... 1028
of which carried forward from previous year - - : - - : 2'716 S L3451 785,
of which net profit/loss 138" 7os 7 1764
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Additional information on the parent company balance sheet and off balance sheet business

CLAIMS ON AND LIABILITIES TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES, 31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
AND:LOANS TO MEMBERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY'S GOVERNING BODIES . CHF m ChHF m CHF m
Claims on affiiated companies : B 21'613 19'266 ' 2'347
Liabilities to affiiated companies 30'102? 30'689 1 -587
Loans to members of the parent company's goveming bodies - - -
SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES .
In September 2C03, the parent company transferred to Credit Suisse the Swiss platform for securities and treasury transactions as
well as private banking retail and corporate clients and trade finance business. As at August 31, 2003, assets and liabilities of CHF 20.2bn
were transferred. Credit Suisse and Credit Suisse First Boston are both wholly owned subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group.
All other transactions with related parties (such as securities transactions, payment transfer serw‘cés, borrowings and compensation for
deposits) are carried out at arm's length,
31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
FURTHER DETAILS ON FIXED ASSETS CHF m CHF m CHF m
Fire insurance value of tangible fixed assets
Realestale ~ - ~— - R : . 2'196 2027 158
Other fixed assets 39 48 -9
31.12.03 31.12.02 Change
BREAKDOWN OF FIDUCIARY TRANSACTIONS CHF m CHF m CHF m
Fiduciary placements with third-party institutions 456 1'154 -658
Fiduciary loans and other fiduciary transactions 33 37 -4
Total fiduciary transactions 489 1191 -702
1 Reflects reclassifications to conform to the current presentation.
2 Commitments and Contingencies for Group Companies:
Contingent liabilities to other Group entities include guarantees for obligations, performance related guarantees and letters of comfort
issued to third parties. Contingencies with a stated amount are included in the off balance sheet section of the financial statement.
In some instances the parent company's exposure is not defined as an amaunt but relates to specific circumstances as the solvability
of subsidiaries or the performance of a service.
Further as shareholder of Credit Suisse First Boston Intematicnal, an unlimited company incorporated in England and Wales, the
parent campany has a joint, several and unlimited obligation to meet any insufficiency in the assets in the event of iiquidation.
Additional Disclosures
Staff numbers
As of December 31 2003 2002 '
Switzerland 928 1'509
Abroad 596 633
Total staff 1'524 2'142
Offices ‘
As of December 31 2003 2002
Switzerand 9 9
Abroad 23 23
Total offices 32 32
" Adjusted
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REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON, ZURICH

As statutory auditors of Credit Suisse First Boston, we have audited the accounting records
and the financial statements (balance shest, income statement and notes) for the year ended
31 December 2003.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors, Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We confirm that we
meet the legal requirements concerning professionat qualification and independence.

Qur audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards promulgated by the Swiss
profession, which require that an audit be planned and perfermed to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. We
have examined on a tfest basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. We have also assessed the accounting principles used, significant
estimates made and the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounting records and financial statements and the proposed appropriation
of available earnings comply with Swiss law and the company's articles of association.

We recommend that the financial statements submitted to you be approved.
KPMG Klynveld Peat Marwick Goerdeler SA

Brendan R Nelson Stephen Bryans
Chartered Accountant Charterad Accountant

Auditors in charge

Zurich, February 10, 2004
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CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial information Legal Entity (LE) Credit Suisse First Boston

For the year ended December 31 2002 2001
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHF m CHF m
Net operating income 16'539 24'259
Personnel expenses -11'471 ~16'806
Other operating expenses -3'470 5118
Gross operating profit 1'598 2'334
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets -2'224 -2'652
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses -3'691 -2'132
Consolidated loss before extracrdinary items and taxes -4'317 -2'450
Net extraordinary items, net of related taxes -392 -10
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 254 -
Taxes on loss before extracrdinary items 1'023 593
Consolidated net loss (including minarity interests) -3'432 -1'861
of which minority interests 96 331
Consolidated net loss (excluding minority interests) -3'528 -2'182
As of December 31 2002 2001
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m
Total assets 620'585 687'276
Due from banks' 47'098 41614
Due from customers’ 64'883 68'487
Due to banks? 176'978 210'076
Due to customers® 62802 70'351
Shareholder's equity®* 19'789 26'965
of which minofity interests® 8'887 10592
2002 2001
KEY RATIOS % %
Cost/income® 90.3 90.4
Tax rate on loss before extraordinary items’ 23.7 24.4
Retum on equity® -13.7 -6.3
BIS tier 1 ratio* 10.3 12.9
BIS total capital ratic 19.3 224
Equity/assets 3.2 3.8
Equity/assets net of securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements 4.9 5.8
As of December 31
STAFF NUMBERS 2002 2001
Americas 12'102 14'762
Europe 8'252 9'486
of which Switzeriand 1'453 1'685
Asia/Pacific 3'070 3'319
Total 23'424 27'547
Shori-term debt Long-term debt
As of December 31, 2002 Senior Senior Junior
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON RATINGS Subordinated  Subordinated
Moody's, New York P-1 Aa3 Al Al
Standard & Poor's, New York A-1 A+ A A-
Fitch IBCA Ltd, New York F-1+ AA- A+ A

¥ Net of securiies lending and reverse repurchase agreements.
2 Net of securities borrowing and repurchase agreements.

3 Minority interests include (a) CHF 174 million (2001: CHF 217 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by
subsidiaries and sold to unaffiiated investors, (5) CHF 885 million (2001: CHF 825 million) relating te non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued
by subsidiaries and soid to Cradit Suisse Group (€3G, () CHF 1'425 milion (2001: CHF 1'717 million) reiating to nom-cumulative perpetual preferred
shares held by CSG as direct investments in subsidiaries of Credit Suisse First Boston {"the Bank') and (d) CHF £'804 million (2001: CHF §'985 million) relating
to ownership interests held by fellow subsidianes of CSG as direct investments in subsidiaries of the Bank.
In fotal, CSG's holding in the minorily interest of the Bank amounted to CHF 8'68) million (2001: CHF 10:303 million).

* Core capital indudes CHF 848 mitian (2001: CHF 1'0S4 million) of innavative Tier 1 instruments,

5 Operaling expenses as a percentage of net operating income.

§ Consolidated net loss after ordinary taxes, but before extraordinary items compared o quarterty average equity.

T Ordinary taxes as a percentage of consclidated net loss before extraordinary items and taxes.




FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNIT (BU)

. BU ! REAL * Total
For the year ended December 31, 2002 CsFB ESTATE  Adjustments™ LE CSFB®
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Results from interest business
Interest and discount income : 12'662 - -32 12'530
interest and dividend income from trading portfolio 9'912 - - 9'912
Interest and dividend income from financial investments 241 - -26 215
Interest expense -17'526 61 -208 -17'793
Net interest income 5'189 -61 -264 4'864
Results from commission and service fee activities
Commission income from lending activities 773 - - 773
Commission from securities and investment transactions 9'646 - 96 9'742
Commission from other services 1'079 - 73 1'152
Cornmission expense -697 - -41 -738
Net commission and service fee income 10'801 - 128 10'929
Net trading income 2107 - <720 1'387
Other ordinary income
Income from the sale of financial investments 1249 - -1'007 242
Income from participations 78 - 27 105
of which from participations accounted for using the equity method oo es” - 19 - 84
of which from other non-consclicated participations o ’ o 13 - 8 21
Reaf estate income/losses 27 16 1 1
Sundry ordinary income 378 14 -85 337
Sundry ordinary expenses -1'488 -3 - 102 -1'369
Net other ordinary income ’ T B T T 264 27 -932 -641
Net operating income 18'361 -34 -1'788 16'539
Operating expenses
Personnel expenses ) -9'65¢ - -1'812 -11'471
Other operating expenses ' -4'815 159 1186 -3'470
Total operating expenses ) -14'474 159 -626 -14'941
Gross operating profit 3'887 125 -2'414 1'598
Depreciation and write-downs en non-current assets -758 -130 -1'338 -2'224
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses -2'8618 -2 -1'071 -3'691
Net operating profit/loss before extraordinary and exceptional items, acquisition-
related costs, cumulative effect of change in accounting principle and taxes 513 -7 -4'823 -4'317
Extraordinary items, net of related taxes ’ 401 -1 -792 -392
Cumuiative effect ¢f change in accounting principle - - : - - 254 254
Taxes on profit/loss before extraordinary items 54 1 968 1'023
Net operating profit/loss before exceptional items, acquisition-related costs,
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle and minority interests 968 -7 -4'393 -3'432
Retention amortization -643 - 849 -
Acquisition interest -504 - 504 -
Amortisation of zequired intangible assets and goodwill -1'303 - 1'303 -
Exceptional items - j : -1389 - 1'38¢ -
Cumulative.effect of change in accounting principle’ - - 254 - <254 -
Tax impact 761 - -761 -
Loss including minority interests - -1'862 -7 -1'563 -3'432
Minority interests - - 96 96
Loss excluding minority interests -1'862 -7 - -1'659 -3'528

¥ The BU information and adjustments presented above are unaudited.

? The business unit income statement differs from the presentation of the Bank’s consolidated resuits in that certain acquisition-related costs, including acquisition interest,
amortization of retention payments and amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill, as well as exceptional items are reported separately in the income statement,
and certain other items, including brokerage, execution and clearing expenses, cantractor costs and expenses related to certain redeemable preferred securities classified

as minority interest, have been reclassified.
2 The total column has been extracted from the attached audited financial statements,



FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNIT (BU)

BU ! REAL Total
As of December 31, 2002 CSFB ESTATE  Adjustments™?  LE CSFB®
ASSETS CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Cash 113 - 391 504
Money market papers 18'996 - - 18'996
Due from banks 202'477 6 3'158 205'642
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements 168'644 - - 158'544
Due from other units within LE CSFB 766 35 -801 -
Due from customers . 121'738 10 768 122'518
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements 57'63& - - 57'635
Morigages 14'825 - - 14'825
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 163772 - 823 164'595
Financial investments 8'840 9 -620 8'329
Non-consolidated participations 740 - -44 696
Tangible fixed asssets 2'192 2'233 . - 4'425
Intangible assets®, 13'826 - - 13'826
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 4'478 4 -27 4'455
Other assets £2'871 8 -1'085 61'784
of which replacement value of derivatives 54'244 - 61 54'305
TOTAL ASSETS 615'635 2'305 2'655 620'595
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Liabilities in respect of money market papers 29'801. - - 29'501
Due to banks .- e Ll 294'358 - 5'790 300'148
of which securities borrowing and repurchase agreements 123'170 - - 123'170
Due to other units within LE CSFB 35 1'344 -1'379 -
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 1'852 - - 1'552
Due to customers, other deposits 127'989 3 429 128'401
of which securities borrewing and repurchase agreements 67187 - - " 67151
snds and mortgage-backed bonds -« = - §3'e70 689 62 84'731
Accrued expenses and deferred income 14'903 37 -84 14'256
Other lizbilities - 53'446 -9 177 58'260
of which replacement value of derivatives 55'333 - 79 55'412
Veluation adjustments and provisicns 3'8€2 €9 26 3'957
Total liabilities 534'596 2'143 4'067 600'806
Share capital 4'400 - - 4'400
Capital reserves 13'443 - - 13'a43
Retained earnings -3'732 169 150 -3'413
Minority interests in sharehelder's equity 8'791 - - - 8'781
Consolidated net loss -1'863 -7 -1'682 -3'432
of which minority interests - - 96 96
Total shareholder's equity 21'039 162 -1'412 19'788
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 615'635 2'305 2'655 620’595

! The BU information and adjustments presented above are unaudited.

2 Adjustments represent consolidating entries and balances refating to operations which are managed by the CSFB BU but are not legally'owned by CSFB

legal entity, and vice versa.

3 The total column has been extracted from the attached audited financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

INCOME AND EXPENSES Notes 2002 2001 Change Change
FROM ORDINARY BANKING BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m : %
Results from interest business o ) ‘

Interest and discount income 36 12'530 23'569 -11'039 -47
Interest and dividend income from trading portfolio 36 9'912 12'999 -3'087 . -24
Interest and dividend income from financial investments 36 215 326 111 -34
Interest expense 36 -17'793 -33'326 15'633 -47
Net interest income 36, 38 4'864 3'568 1'296 36
Results from cormmission and service fee activities

Commission income from lending activities 36 773 €62 111 17
Commissions from securities and investment transactions S 9'742 12'782° -3'040 -24
Commissions from other services 36 1'152 924 228 25
Commission expense 36 -738 -990 252 -25
Net commission and service fee income 36, 38 10'929 13'378 -2'449 -18
Net trading income 36, 38 1'387 7'936 ' -6'549 -83
Other ordinary income

Income from the sale of financial investments 242 647 -405 -63
income from participations i 118 -13 -1
of which from participations acceunted for using the equity method 84 - 105 L =21 =20
of which from other non-consclidated participations 21 13 g 62
Real estate income 44 25 19 76
Sundry ordinary income 337 217 120 55
Sundry ordinary expenses -1'369 -1'630 261 -16
Net other ordinary income 38 641 7 623" -18 3
Net operating income 16'539 24'259 -7'720 -32
Qperating expenses . }

Personnel expenses 37,38 -11'471 -16'806 5'335 -32
Other operating expenses 37,38 -3'470 -5'119 1'648 -32
Total operating expenses -14'941 -21'925 6'984 -32
Gross operating profit 1'598 2'334 -736 -32
CONSOLIDATED LOSS/PROFIT

Gross operating profit 1'598 2'334 -736 -32
Depreciation and writa-downs on non-current assets 37,43 -2'224 -2'652 428 -16
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses 37, 52 -3'691 -2'132 -1'559 73
Consolidated loss before extraordinary items and taxes -4'317 -2'450 -1'867 76
Extraordinary income 38 26 4 22 n/a
Extraordinary expenses 38 -163 -18 -145 n/a
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 254 - 254 n/a
Taxes on net extraordinary items 82 -255 4 -258 n/a
Taxes on foss before extraordinary items 52 1'023 539 424 71
Consolidated net loss (including minority interests) -3'432 -1'861 -1'571 84
of which minorily interests 96 331 -235 -71
Consolidated net loss (excluding minority interests) - -3'528 -2'192 -1'336 61

! Commissions from securities and investment transactions arid net trading income each reflect reclassifications of CHF 270 million to be consistent with

the current year presentation.



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Notes 31.12.02 31.12.01 Change Change
ASSETS page CHF m CHF m - CHF m %
Cash 14, 54 504 1694 -1'080 - 68
Money market papers 39, 54 18'996 26'558 -7'563 -28
Due from barnks 39, 54 205'642 207615 -1'973 -1
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements 158'544 166'001 -7'457 -4
Due from customers 38, 40, 54 122'518 128'293 -5'77% -5
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements . 57'635 . 59'806 21171 -4
Mortgages 39, 40, 54 14'825 16'348 -1'523 -9
Securities and precious metais trading portfolio 41, 54 164'595 205'059 -40'464 - 20
Financial investments 42,54 8'329 9'568 -1'239 -13
Non-consolidated participations 34, 42, 43, 54 696 883 -187 -21
Tangible fixed assets 43,54 4'425 5'420 -985 - 18
Intangible assets 43,54 13'828 17'699 -3'873 -22
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 4'455 9'462 -5'007 -53
Other assets 54,57 61'784 58'776 3008 5
of which replacement value of derivatives 60 54'305 51'160 3'145 &
TOTAL ASSETS 54, 55, 56 620'595 687'276 -66'681 - 10
Total suberdinated claims ) 58 2'320 1'967 353 8
Total due from non-consolidated participations and qualified shareholders 844 2'399 -1'655 -85

Notes 31.12.02 31.12.01 Change Change
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY . page CHF m CHF m CHF m in %
Liabilities in respect of money market papers - - ‘ 54 29'501 28'215 1'286 5
Buetobanks ~ T T T e 54 300'148 31034 -50'8%6 14
of which securities borrowing and repurchase agreements 123'170 140958 -17'788 - 13
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits - ‘ 54 1'552 1'960 -408 -21
Due to customers, other deposits o 54 128'401 130527 2126 -2
of which secunties-borrowing and repurchase agreements s . 57'151 52'136 5015 - g
Bonds and mortgage-backed boads - Ce e ---- - 44-51,54 64'731 64'120 802 1
Accrued expenses and deferred income 54 14'256 21'868 -7'613 - 35
Other liabilities” ~ (AP T 84,87 58260 58350° -%0 -
of which replacement value of derivatives : g0 55'412 53477 1'935 4
Valuation adjustments and provisions o B2, 54 3'957 4'227 -270 -5
Total liabilities - ' L  .-s00°806 - . 6B0°311, . -59'505 -3
Share capital ) 4'400 4400 N N
Capital reserves 13'443 13'443 - -
Retained earnings -3'413 722 -4'138 n/a
Minority interests in shareholder's equity’ 8'791 10'261 -1'470 -14
Consolidated netloss R -3'432 -1'861 -1'571 84
of which minority intesests ‘ e 9 331 -235 -71
Total shareholder's equity’? ‘ 53 19'789 26'965 -7'176 -27
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY ) ) 54, 56 620'585 - 687'276 -66'681 - 10
Total subordinated iiabilities 68 13'619 156'331 -1'712 - 11
Total due to non-consolidated participations and qualified shareholders ) 2'614 1'797 817 45

' Minority interests include () CHF 174 milion (2001: CHF 217 million) relating to nen-cumuiative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries and sold to

unaffiiated investors, {v) CHF 885 million (2001:; CHF 925 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidiaries and sold
to CSG, (c) CHF 1425 milion (2001: CHF 1'717 millicn) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred shares held by CSG as direct investments

in the Bank and (d) CHF 5'804 miliion (2001: CHF 6°395 million) relating to ownership interests held by fellow subsidiaries of CSG as direct
investments in subsidiaries of the Bank. In total, C8G's holding in the minority interast of the Bank amaunted to CHF 8'681 million (2001: CHF 10'303 milfion).

? Core capital includes CHF 848 million (2001: CHF 1'084 million) of innovative Tier 1 instruments.
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CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSINESS

S Notes 31.12.02 31.12.01 Change Change
CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Contingent liabilities 39, 58 33'140 36'865 -3'725 -10
Irrevocable commitments 39, 88 84'287 128'G18 T -44'631" -35
Confirmed credits 39,58 32 75 -43 -57
Derivative financial instrurnents
- gross positive replacement value 59, 80 235'976 154'525 81'451 53
- gross negative replacement value 60 237'424 157'810 79'614 50
- contract volume 80 12'589'209 11'612'212 976'a97 8
Fiduciary transactions 59 8'320 §'376 -1'056 -11
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2002 2001
‘ Net - Net
Source Use infoutflow Source Use in/outflow
CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Cash flows from operations -636 838
Consolidated net loss {incl. minority interests) 3'432 1'8561
Valuations adjustments, provisions and losses 3'691 21132
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets 2'224 2'652
Exiracrdinary expenses 137 10
Provisions for taxes ' ' 279 844
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 5'007 15
Accrued expenses and deferred income 7'613 2254
Income from and investments in participations accounted
for using the equity method of cansolidation 171 €5
Dividend payments 200 435
Cash flows from capital transactions -3'321 -19
Minority interests 112 368
Foreign currency translation differences 3'433 349
Cash flows from fixed assets transactions 2'982 -657
Non~consolidated participations 166 12 317 200
Intangible assets 464 604 1'023 a7
Real estate 113 71 25 165
Cther fixed assets 228 428 564 760
Foreign currency translation differences 3'166 524
Mortgages on own real estate 20 30
Total cash flows from operations,
capital transactions and fixed assets -975 162
Interbank business -40'122 -9'748
Due to banks 50'886 20985
Due from banks 1'915 13772
Money market papers 7'563 194
Liabilities in respect of money market paper 1'286 2'339
Customer business 4'747 14'806
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 408 622
Due to customets, other depasits 2'106 21796
Mortgages 1'731 2929
Due from customers 5'530 10’541
Capital market business 602 17'528
Own bonds and mortgage bonds issued by the central
mortgage bond institutions and the centrai issuing offices 602 17'528
Other balance sheet items 34'658 -22'482
Financial investments 1'065 615
Cther assets 3'008 10'238
Other liabilities 90 1'509
Valuation adjustments and provisions 3'773 1'758
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 40'464 12'612
Total cash flows from banking business -115 106
Liguidity -1'080 268
Cash 1'090 268

T CHF 489 milfion (CHF 1'247 million in 2001) deviation from the consdlidated income statement due o deferred tax assets that are not included in provisions.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Information Legal Entity (LE) Credit Suisse First Boston

For the year ended December 31 2001 2000
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT CHF m CHF m
Net operating income 24'259 21580
Personnel expenses -16'806 -13'604
Other operating expenses -5119 -3'505
Gross operating profit 2'334 4'471
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets -2'652 ~1'118
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses -2'132 -853
Consolidated loss/profit before extraordinary items and taxes -2'450 2'403
Net extraordinary tems, net of related taxes -10 -1"100
Taxes on loss/profit before extraordinary tems 599 -763
Consolidated net loss/profit (including minority interests) -1'861 540
of which minonty interests 331 127
Consolidated net loss/profit (excluding minonty interests) -2'192 413
As of December 31 2001 2000
CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET CHF m CHF m
Total assets 687°276 674'077
Due from banks’ 41's14 38'495
Due from customers’ 68'487 70'774
Due to banks? 210'076 240279
Due to customers® 70351 72'235
Shareholder's equity™* 26'965 29280
of which minorfly interests® 10'592 10409
2001 2000
KEY RATIOS % %
Cost/income® 90.4 79.3
Tax rate on profit before extraordinary tems 244 31.7
Retum on equity® 5.3 8.3
BIS tier 1 ratio* 12.9 136
BIS tota! capital ratio 22.4 22
Equity/assets 3.9 43
Equity/assets net of securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements 5.8 6.6
As of December 31
STAFF NUMBERS 2001 2000
Americas 14'762 17218
Europe 9'466 10011
of which Switzeriand 1'685 1'576
Asia/Pacific 3’319 3286
Total 27'547 30'466
Short-term debt Long-tenmn debt
As of December 31, 2001 Senior Senior Junior
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON RATINGS Subordinated  Subordinated
Moody's, New York P-1 Aa3 Al Al
Standard & Poor's, New York A1+ AA AA- A
Fiich IBCA Ltd, New York F-1+ AA AA- A+

* Net of securities lending and reverse repurthase agresments.
2 Net of securities borrowing and repurchase agreeinents.

2 Minority interests include (a) CHF 217 million (2000: CHF 222 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securibies issued by
subsidaries and sold to unaffiliated irvestors (b) CHF 925 million (2000: CHF 837 million) relating o non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued
by subsidiaries and sold to Cradit Suisse Group 'CSG") (¢) CHF 1'717 million (2000: CHF 1'675 million) relating to non-cumulative pepetual preferred
shares held by CSG as drect investments in subsidiaries of Credit Suisse First Boston {'the Bank') and () CHF §'995 million (2000: CHF 6'825 million) relating
to ownership interests held by fellow subsidiaries of CSG as direct investments in subsidiaries of the Bank.
in total, CSG's halding in the minority interest of the Bank amounted to CHF 8637 million (2000: CHF 9°437 milfion).

* Core capital includes CHF 1'084 million (2000: CHF 1°102 million) of innovative Tier 1 instuments.

8 QOperating expenses as a percentage of net operating income.

¢ Consolidated net loss/profit after ordinary taxes, but before extraordinary tems compared to quarterly average equity.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNITS (BU)

BU 2 BU 2 REAL *2 Total
For the year ended December 31, 2001 CSFB CSAaM ESTATE . Adjustments™® . LE CSFB*
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT ’ CHF m CHF m CHF m CHFm" CHFm
Results from interest business :
Interest and discount income 23'553 46 - =30 -~ 23'569
Interest and dividend income from trading portfclio 12989 - - S- 0 12'998
Interest and dividend income from financial investments 330 3 - -7 326
Interest expense -33'110 45 -80 =171 -33'326
Net interest income 3'772 94 -80 -208 3'568
Results from commission and service fee activities '
Commission income from lending actvites 862 - - - 662
Commission from securities and investment transactions 10'283 2'104 - 115 12'512
Commission from other services 822 31 - 71 924
Commission expense -258 -626 - ©-108 ~990
Net cormmission and service fee income 11'519 1'509 - 80 13'108
Net trading income 8'900 - - 694 8'206
Other ordinary income D
income from the sale of financial investments ) 6885 225 1 -265 647
Income frem participations : . o B, B I I RO PR 5 - 118
of which from patigpations accounted for vsing the equity-metbed .+ - PR [0 ROV I . - - 105
of which from other non-consolidated participations 7 - - 6 13
Real estate income/losses 14 3 11 3 25
Sundry ordinary income 185 20 21 2 217
Sundry ordinary expenses -+ - : . CL-1538. . S22 3. S e -1'630
Net other ordinary income , -562 30 - 33 -124 -623
Net operating income 23'629 . 1'633 -57 945 24'259
Operating expenses o
Personnel expenses -13'582 -646° - -2'878 -16'806
Other operating expenses -5'643 -472 144 752 -5'119
Total operating expenses . -19'125 1148 ) 144 | -1'826 -21'925
Gross operating profit 4'504 515 87 C 2772 2'334
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets L -919 -32 -157 ~1'544 -2'652
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses ) -1'541 - -3 -588 -2'132
Profit/loss before extraordinary items and taxes 2'044 483 ‘ -78 -4'904 -2'450
Extraprdinary items, net of related texes -1 -14 -1 "~ 6 ~10
- Taxes on profit/loss before extreordinary fterns S : -455 . B9 ... B ‘11980 599
Net operating profit/loss including minority interests 1'588 400 69 -3'780 -1'861
Amortization of acquired intangible assets, net of taxes and goodwil -1'103 -85 - 1'189 -
Acquisition interest, net of tax -501 58 - 589 .
Amortzation of retention payments, net of taxes -515 20 - 535 -
Exceptional ftems, net of tax o -1'002 - - 1092 R
.. Profit/loss including minority interests . ~1'623 236 -69 -405 -1'861
Minonty interests s T R "o : - 330 331
Profit/loss excluding minorily interests © © e o0 -1'624 236 - - 69 -735 -2'192

! The BU information and adjustments presented above are unaudited. o

2 The results presented here refiect the organizational structure in effect thmugh December 31, 2001 (for more information see page 5).

? The business unit income statement differs from the presentation of the Bank's consolidated resutts in (a) presenting operating income by division, (b) including brokerage,
execution and clearing expenses as part of other operating expenses rather than netted against cperating income, (¢) excluding acquisition-related costs of acquisition interest,
amortization of retention payrnents and amortization of acquired intangible assets and goodwill from operating income, personnel expenses and depreciation and write-offs
on non-current assets, respectively, and reporting these acquisition-related costs separately in the income statement, (d) deducting minority interests from operating income
and (e) excluding exceptional tems from operating income, perscnnel expenses, depreciation and write~offs on non-current assets and valuation adjustments, provisions
and losses and reporting these exceptional items separately in the income statement.

4 The total column has been extracted from the attached audited financial statements.




FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS UNITS (BU)

BU 2 BU 2 REAL 32 Total
As of December 31, 2001 CSFB CSAM ESTATE Adjustments®  LE CSFB*
ASSETS CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m CHF m
Cash 1'506 88 - - 1'5%4
Money market papers 26'659 - - - 26'559
Due from banks 206'530 889 1 185 207615
of which secunties lending and reverse repurchase agreements 166001 ~ - - 166'001
Due from other business units within LE CSFB 2351 11'349 - -13'700 -
Due from customers 126'222 861 - 1'210 128'283
' of which securtties lending and reverse repurchase agreements ’ 59806 - - - 59'806
Mortgages 16'348 - - - 16'348
" Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 205'016 41 - 2 205'059
Financial investments 9'638 €51 34 -85 9's568
Non-consolidated participations 981 7 - -115 883
Tangible fixed asssets - 2'985 144 2'290 - 5'420
Intangible assets a 15867 1'833 - -1 17'698
Accrued income and prepaid expenses o 9'2%3 278 1 -46 9'462
Other assets - 56'570 2'563 9 ~366 58'776
of which replacement value of denvatives. ) 51063 102 - -5 51'160
TOTAL ASSETS . _gg'ﬂi - 18'704_ 2'335 -13'576 687276
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Liabiliies in respect of money market papers . 28'215 - - - 28'215
Due to banks : : 343718 - 544 20 757 351'034
of which securities borruwing ang repun:ﬁase agreements + - 140'953 - - ' . 140'958
Due to other business units within LE CSFB 11'358 2'046 11165 -14'569 -
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 156 1'804 - - 1'960
Due to customers, other deposits . 121'975 8'433 21 a8 130'527
of which securities borrowing and repurz:hase agreements 62'136 - - - 62'136
Bonds and morigage-barked bonds : = 63057 150 8se 53 64'129
Accrued expenses and deferred income - R : 20328 951 3B " 514 '21'869
Other iabities _ 56'204 2653 A < 4 58350
of which replacement value of denvatives : 53'46i7 25 7 -10 _53‘477
Valuation agyustments and provisions - 3736 %5 1 ‘ 185 4227
Total liahilities ‘ : §54'753 17'186 2161 -13'789 660'311
Share captai ' - 4400 - = - 4400
Capital reserves : e o 13'349 85 - - 13'443
Retained eamings -1'303 14187 243 585 722
Minority interests in shareholder's equity 10'237 - - 24 10°261
Consolidated net profit/loss ~1'623 236 68 =405 <1861
of which minority iilwrests e B S -7 - - 330 331
Total sharehuide: s equity i . 25060 - 1518 . 174 213 26'965
TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY- - 679'813- - -~ 18'704 2'335 . .~13'876 687°276

! The BU information and adjustments pnsented above are unaudited.

? The resufts presented here reflect the organational structure in effect through December 31, 2001 (for mere information see page 5).

? Adjustments represent consalidating entries and halams rebhng 1o operations wh::h are managed by CSFB BUs but are not legally owned by CSFB
legal entity, and vice versa. '

N Thetotal column hag been extracted from the anached audrted finandial statements.



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated net loss/profit (excluding minority interests)

INCOME AND EXPENSES Notes 2001 2000 Change Change
FROM ORDINARY BANKING BUSINESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Results from interest business ‘ ’ T
Interest and discount income 34 23'569 24'855 -1'288 5
Interest and dividend income from trading portfolio 34 12'999 7947 1 5052 . %
Interest and dividend income from financial investrments 34 326 . 249 S 31
Interest expense 34 -33'326 -31'316 ! -2'010 6
Net interest income 34, 36 3'568 1'735 1'833 106
Results from commission and service fee activities
Commission income from lending activities 34 662 813 49 8
Commissions from securities and investment transactions 34 12'512 11'482 1°030 9
Commissions from other services 34 924 218 706 324
Commission expense 34 -990 -688 302 44
Net commission and service fee incorme 34,36 13'108 11'625 1'483 13
Net trading income 34,38 8'206 7'726 480 [}
Other ordinary income

' Incame from the sale of financial investments 647 534 113 21
income from parbmpatons e A8 128 £ -5

. of which from parficipations accourtted for.using. thP equity method 105, W17 -12 -10
of which from other non-consolidated pamapaﬂons 13 7 e &5
Reazl estate income 25 37 -12 -32
Sundry ordinary income 217 267 -50 -19
Sundry ordinary expenses -1'630 468 -1M162 248
Net other ordinary income 38 - 523 . 494 -1'117 -226
Net operating income ) - ) T 24'25% 21'58D 2'679 12
o |.m i -
Personnel expenses 35, 36 -16'806 - -13'604 -3'202 24
Other operaﬁig expenses 35,36 -5'119 -3'505 - -1'614 46
Total operating expenses -21'925 -17'109 -4'816 28
Gross operating profit - 2'334 8471 -2'137
CONSOUDATED LOSS/PROFTT )
Gross operating profit 2'334 4471 2137 -48
Depreciation and write-downs on non-current assets 35, 41 -2'652 -1'115 -1'537 138
Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses 38, 50 ~2'132 953 -1'179 124
Consolidated toss/profit before ext'aordmary tems and taxes -2'450 2'303 -4'853 n/a
Exiraodinary income 38 v 4 14 -10 -71
Extreordinary expensas 36 -18 -1'542 1'524 -89
Taxes on net extraordinary items 50 4 4238 -424 -89
Taxes on loss/profit before extraordinary items 50 599 <763 1'362 n/a
Consofidated net loss/profit (including minority interests) -1'861 540 -2'401 n/a
of which minorily interests 331 127 204 161

-2'192 413 -2'605 n/a

"7 interest and divicend income from irading portiofio a8 iErest expenss each refiect reciassifications of CHF 2

the current year presentation.

156 miiion to be consistent with
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Notes 31.12.01 31.12.00 Change Change
ASSETS .. .. N page CHF m CHEm* CHFm %
Cash . 14, 52 1'594 1328 268 20
Money market papers 37,52 26'559 26'365 194 1
Due from banks 37,82 207'615 221'418°  -13'803 -6
of which securties lending and reverse repurchase agreements 166'001 182923 °  -16'922 -9
Due from customers 37,38 52 128'293 119032 ° 9261 8
of which securities lending and reverse repurchase agreements. - - 59'806 48258 > 11548 24
Mortgages 37,38, 52 116'348 19277 -2'929 -15
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio 39, 52 205'059 192'447 12'612 7
Financial investments 40, 52 9'568 10'238 -668 -7
Non-consolidated participations 32,40, 41 883 1'078 -185 -18
Tangible fixed assets 41 5'420 5'968 -538 -9
Intangible assets a1 17'659 18'923 1224 -6
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 9'462 9477 - -15 -
Other assets 55 58'776 48'540 10'236 21
of which replacement value of derivatives 58 51'160 44'107 7053 16
TOTAL ASSETS 52, 83, 54 687'276 674'077 . 13'199 2
Total subordinated claims 56 1967 995 972 a8
Total due from non~consciidated participations and qualified shareholders 2'399 990 1'409 142

Notes 31.12.01 31.12.00 Change Change
LIARIUMES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY .. ... — s . page CHE m CHF m. CHE m in %
Liabies inrespect of money market papers.. . ... 52. 28'215 . 30'554 -2'339 -8
Due to banks 52 351034 372'019 20985 -6
of which secunities borrowing and repurchase agreements 140'958 131'740 9218 7
Due to customers, savings and investment deposits 52 1'960 1338 B2 45
Due to customers, other deposits 52 130'527 108'761 21'766 20
of which secunities borrowmg and repurchase agreements 62136 37864 24272 64
Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds - 42-48, 52 64'129 45'601 17'528 38
Accrued expenses and defemed income . ... .. - . 21'869 24M123 B4 -9
Otner liabilites o 55 58'350 56'841 1508 3
of which replacemnent value of derivatives 58 53377 50079 3398 7
Valuation adjue‘ments and provisions. . 50 4227 7 4'560 333 -7
Tolsl liabil L e e e e 660'311 " sa4'797 18'514 2
Share tapﬁa! ‘ #400 4400 B
Capital reserves 13'443 13'443 - -
Retained eamings k-3 815 107 17
Minority interests in shareholder's equity’ - 10'261 10082 21~ -
Consolidated net loss/proft: = * - el lpget " 540 2401 n/a
Total shareholder's equity™ " '~ © T v C 517 26'965 29280 -2'315 -8
TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EO.UITY 52, 54 687'276 674'077 13'199 2
Total subordinated fabilities ' 56 15331 T15466  -135 -1
Total due to non~consolidated participations and qualified shareholders 1'797 1'706 a1 5

%

1 Minority interests include {2) CHF 217 milion (2000: CHF 222 million) relating to non~cumulative perpetual prefermed securities issued by subsidianies and sold to

unaffifated investors (b) CHF 925 miltion (2000: CHF $37 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual preferred securities issued by subsidianes and sold
to CSG {c) CHF 1'717 milfion (000: CHF 1'675 million) relating to non-cumulative perpetual praferred shares held by CSG as direct investments
in the Bank and (d) CHF 6'995 million (2000: CHF 6'825 milion) relating to ownership interests held by fellow subsidiaries of CSG as direct

investments in subsidiaries of the Bank. In total, CSG's holding in the minorty interest of the Bank amounted to CHF $'637 million (2000: CHF §'437 million).

2 Core capital inchudes CHF 1'094 million (2000: CHF 1'102 million) of innovative Tier T instruments.
3 Due from banks and due from customers each reflect reclassifications of CHF 25171 million to be cansistent with current year presentation.



CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSINESS

) ) . . Notes 31.12.01 31.12.00 Change Change
CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET BUSIWESS page CHF m CHF m CHF m %
Contingent fizbiities o 37,57 36'865 13'425 23'440 175
tevocable commitments 37,87 128'918 L1260145 . . .2'TT2 2
Confimmed credits 37,57 75 150 B -50
Dertvative financial instruments ’ C
- gross positive replacement value 57,58 154'525 115'7%4 1 38'731 33
- gross negative replacement value 58 157'810 123'112 34'638 28
- contract volume 58 11°612'212 7'484°327 4'127'885 55
Fiduciary fransactions 57 9'376 9'348 28 -




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2001

CHF m

Use
CHF m

Net
in/outfiow
CHF m

Source

CHF m

Use
CHF m

Net
in/outflow
CHF m

Cash flows from operations .

Consoliciated net loss/profit (in. minosity inferests)

Valuations adjustments, provisions and losses

Depredation and write-downs on nron-cument assets

Extraordinary expenses '

Provisions for taxes’

Accroed income and prepaid expenses

Accrued expenses and deferred income

ncome from and investments in participations accounted
for using the equity method of consolidation

Dividend payments

2132
2'652
10

15

1861

2254

1'115
L1100
1857

13144

3624

13’691

Cash fiows from capital transactions
Minority interests

Share premium

Capital increase by CSG

Foreign cumency translation differences

7'904

8'508

16083

Cash flows from fixed assets transactions
Non-consclidated participations

Intangible assets

Real estate

Other fixed assets

Foreign currency translation differences
Mortgages on own real estate

317
977

200
861
165
760
524

!

g 8%

176
17'457

2'288

-18'960

Total cash fiows from operations,
capital transactions and fixed assets

162

10'814

interbank business

Due to banks

Due from banks

Money market papers

Lizbilites in respact of money market paper

13'772

20°985

194
2'339

-9'746

148'398

427

51'478
3'471

S3'871

Customer business

Due to customers, savings and investment deposits
Due to customers, other deposits

Mortgages

Due from customers

10541

14'806

32016

~42'425

Capital market business
Own bonds and morigage bonds issued by the central
morigage bond nstitutions and the ceniral issuing offices

17'528

17528

10729

10729

Other balance sheet tems

Financial investments

Other assets

Other babitties

Valuation adustments and provisions
Securities and precious metals trading portfolio

615

1509

10'236

1758
12612

220482

730

3435
5'175

1'853
89'610

Total cash flows from banking business

106

-10'697

Liquidity
Cash

268

268

117

"7

' OHF 1'247 milion (CHF 1'822 million in 2000) deviaion from the consclidated income state

1t due to deterred tax assets that are not

included in provisions.

2 Due from banks and due from customess each reflect redlassifications of CHF 25'171 million to be consistert with curment year presentation.
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